
Loudon County Contntission 
Loudon County, Tennessee 

Tuesday, July 6, 2021 

6:00 Pm 

Courthouse Annex 

Agenda 

Budget Approval Meeting 

1) General Public Comments on 2022 Budget 

2) Roll Call 

3) Director of Accounts & Budgets - Tracy Blair 

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations 
for the Various Funds, Departments, Institutions, Offices and Agencies of Loudon, 
County, Tennessee for the Year Beginning July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022 

B) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Fixing the Tax Levy in 
Loudon County, Tennessee for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2021 

C) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations 
to Non-Profit Organization Serving Loudon County, Tennessee for the Year 
Beginning July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022 

4) Adjournment 



Loudon County Commission 
Resolution 070621-A 

Budget Approval Resolution 

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations for the 
Various Funds, Departments, Institutions, Offices and Agencies of Loudon, County, Tennessee 

for the Year Beginning July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022 



( 

.-.• , Ill~~§~:. )! 
~ ~ .. 7)) \( :.. . \\ '"'"'-

\ 
:· ~\~~.:\ f;~\ , \\ ~ ··-· . €' -'" RESOLUTION# 
, .. :\ l\ \\ , .. , f1 \ ~} \ 

V \ ' ' ) !J~ I~-. 
\1 }1 \ , ... f1"' \ ' ) ' 
\).,,., 

1 

' A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE VARIOUS FUNDS, 
DEPARTMENTS, INSTITUTIONS, OFFICES AND AGENCIES OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, assembled in session on the 6th day of July 2021, that the amounts 
hereafter set out are hereby appropriated for the purpose of meeting the expenses of the various funds, 
departments, institutions, offices and agencies of Loudon County, Tennessee, for the capital outlay, 
and for meeting the payment of principal and interest on the County's debt maturing during the year 
beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022 according to the following schedule: 

101 GENERAL FUND 
51100 County Commission 
51210 Board of Equalization 
51220 Beer Board 
51240 Other Boards & Committees (Planning/BZA) 
51300 County Mayor 
51310 Personnel Office 
51400 Legal Fees 
51500 Election Commission 
51600 Register of Deeds 
51720 Planning 
51750 Codes Compliance (Bldg Comm) 
51760 Geographical Information System 
51800 County Buildings 
51900 Other General Administration 
51910 Preservation of Records 
52100 Accounting and Budgeting 
52200 Purchasing 
52300 Property Assessor's Office 
52400 County Trustee's Office 
52500 County Clerk's Office 
52600 Data Processing 
53100 Circuit Court 
53300 General Sessions 
53310 General Sessions Judge 
53400 Chancery Court 
53500 Juvenile Court 
53700 Judicial Commissioners 
53900 Other Administration of Justice 
53920 Courtroom Security 
53930 Victim Assistance Programs 
54110 Sheriffs Department 
54120 Special Patrol 

Loudon County 
FY 2022 AppResolution 

Page 1 

Budget 
Request 

165,608 
2,600 
5,000 
7,200 

253,699 
47,294 

130,000 
350,430 
338,622 
154,940 
320,624 
72,514 

1,400,899 
315,500 

1,000 
719,853 
271,704 
503,659 
402,879 
733,688 
201,766 
492, 179 
696,755 
501 ,977 
342,449 
334,391 
69,347 
18, 760 

1,500 
22,000 

5,384,083 
16,000 

Amds to 
Budget 

0 

0 

Amended 
Budget 

165,608 
2,600 
5,000 
7,200 

253,699 
47,294 

130,000 
350,430 
338,622 
154,940 
320,624 

72 ,514 
1,400,899 

315,500 
1,000 

719,853 
271 ,704 
503,659 
402,879 
733,688 
201,766 
492 , 179 
696,755 
501 ,977 
342,449 
334,391 

69,347 
18, 760 

1,500 
22,000 

5,384,083 
16,000 



i 
\ 

54130 Traffic Control 
54160 Administration of Sexual Offender 
54210 Jail 
54240 Juvenile Services 
54320 Rural Fire Protection 
54410 Homeland Security & Emergency Management 
54420 Rescue Squad 
54490 Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS/DOE) 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
54710 Public Safety Grants (GHSO) 
54900 Other Public Safety 
55110 Health Department 
55120 Rabies and Animal Control 
55150 Maternal & Child Health Services (Tobacco Grant) 
55190 Other Local Health Services (DGA) 
55900 Other Local Welfare Services 
56100 Adult Activities 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 
56700 Parks & Fair Boards 
57100 Agriculture Extension Service 
57300 Forest Service 
57500 Soil Conservation 
57700 Flood Control 
57800 Storm Water Management 
58110 Tourism 
58120 Economic and Industrial Agencies 
58130 General Welfare Assistance 
58300 Veteran's Service 
58500 Contributions to Other Agencies 
58600 Employee Benefits 
58802 Byrne Memorial Justice Grant 
58900 Miscellaneous 
82110 General Gov't Principal 
99400 Transfers to Other Funds 

Total General Fund 

112 COURTHOUSE & JAIL MAINTENANCE FUND 
58900 Miscellaneous 
99100 Transfers to Other Funds 

Total Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 

114 LAW LIBRARY 
56500 Libraries 
58900 Miscellaneous 

Total Law Library Fund 

Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2022 AppResolution 

Page 2 

34,500 
1,500 

4,608,682 

282,500 
212,200 

125,000 

540,000 
41,388 

479,008 

398,000 

275,295 

188, 126 

49, 157 
2,000 
4,000 

120,000 
166,430 

6,750 
81,715 
73, 100 
10,300 

382,000 

0 

22,360,571 

2,000 
125,000 

127._000 

4,600 
150 

0 

0 
= 

Q 

Q 

34,500 
1,500 

4,608,682 
0 

282,500 
212,200 

0 
0 

125,000 
0 

540,000 
41,388 

479,008 
0 

398,000 
0 
0 

275,295 
0 

188,126 
0 

49,157 
2,000 
4,000 

120,000 
166,430 

6,750 
81,715 
73, 100 
10,300 

0 
382,000 

0 
0 

22,360,571 

2,000 
125,000 

127,000 

4,600 
150 



' ... .. . 

115 PUBLIC LIBRARIES 
S/F COU 56500 Libraries (County) 
S/F COU 58900 Miscellaneous 
S/F LEN 56500 Libraries (Lenoir City) 
S/F LOU 56500 Libraries (Loudon) 
S/F PHI 56500 Libraries (Philadelphia) 

S/F GRE 56500 Libraries (Greenback) 
S/F TEL 56500 Libraries (Tellico Village) 

Total Public Library Fund 

116 SOLID WASTE/SANITATION FUND 
55720 Sanitation Education (Litter Grant) 
55732 Convenience Center 
58900 Miscellaneous 

55739-TIR Other Waste Collection 

Total Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund 

119 INDUSTRIAL/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 
58120 Industrial Development 
58900 Miscellaneous 

Total Industrial/Economic Development Fund 

122 DRUG CONTROL FUND 

54150 Drug Enforcement 

Total Drug Control Fund 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 

58841 American Rescue Plan Act 

Total Other Gen Govt Special Revenue Fund 

316,560 

11,250 
23,950 

3,200 
2,515 

10,095 

367,570 0 

49,100 
892,396 

50,000 

~91.496 Q 

22,300 
0 

22.300 Q 

77,900 

77,900 0 
= 

0 

0 0 

Expenditures of American Rescue Plan Act revenues will be recognized in Fund 127. There 

are no approved appropriations at the time of FY 2022 budget adoption. 

128 OTHER SPECIAL REVENUES (FEDERAL DRUG FUND) 

54150 Drug Enforcement 

Total Special Revenue (Federal Drug) Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2022 AppResolulion 

Page 3 

1,000 

0 

316,560 
0 

11,250 
23,950 

3,200 
2,515 

10,095 

367,570 

49, 100 
892,396 

0 
50,000 

991.496 

22,300 
0 

22,300 

77,900 

77,900 

0 

0 

1,000 



131 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND 
61000 Administration 
62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
63100 Equipment Operation and Maintenance 
65000 Other Charges 
66000 Employee Benefits 
68000 Capital Outlay 
99100 Transfers Out 

Total Highway/Public Works Fund 

141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 
71100 Regular Instruction Program 
71200 Special Education Program 
71300 Vocational Education Program 
72110 Attendance 
72120 Health Services 
72130 Other Student Support 
72210 Regular Instruction Program 
72220 Special Education Program 
72230 Vocational Education Program 
72250 Technology 
72310 Board of Education 
72320 Office of Superintendent 
72410 Office of the Principal 
72510 Fiscal Services 
72610 Operation of Plant 
72620 Maintenance of Plant 
72710 Transportation 
72901 COVID-19 Expenditures 
73300 Community Services 
73400 Early Childhood Education 

Total General Purpose School Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2022 AppResolution 

Page 4 

921,643 921,643 
647,546 647,546 
346,000 346,000 
187,041 187,041 
487,651 487,651 

1,958,297 1,958,297 
0 
0 

4,548,178 0 4,548,178 
= 

23,039,608 23,039,608 
3,378,035 3,378,035 
1,262,464 1,262,464 

59, 195 59, 195 
586,412 586,412 

1,201,341 1,201,341 
1,632,066 1,632,066 

653,686 653,686 
165,394 165,394 
843,637 843,637 
675,579 675,579 
508,419 508,419 

1,227,146 1,227, 146 
87,699 87,699 

3,258,317 3,258,317 
275,000 275,000 

1,946, 158 1,946, 158 
300,000 300,000 
575,382 575,382 
838,920 838,920 

42,514,458 0 42,514,458 
= 



( 
\ 

142 SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS 
10 72210 Regular Instruction Program 110,382.00 

109 71100 Instruction Program 616,320.00 
109 72130 Other Student Support 35,635.05 
109 72210 Regular Instruction Program 94,738.09 
209 71100 Instruction Program 7,765.00 
209 72210 Regular Instruction Program 139,075.00 
309 71100 Instruction Program 14,077.16 
309 72210 Regular Instruction Program 9,770.72 
409 72210 Regular Instruction Program 62,923 . 13 
809 71300 Vocational Education Program 59,670.08 
809 72130 Other Student Support 10,058.80 
809 72230 Career & Technical Education Program 4,174.38 
899 71200 Special Education Program 3,539.00 
899 72220 Special Education Program 6,461 .00 
909 71200 Special Education Program 727,475.00 
909 72220 Special Education Program 288,648.00 
919 71200 Special Education Program 3,807.00 
919 72220 Special Education Program 18,000.00 

Total School Federal Projects 2,212,519.41 0.00 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the budget for the School Federal Projects Fund shall be the 
budget approved for separate projects within the fund by the Tennessee Department of Education and 
the local Board of Education. 

143 CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 
73100 Food Service 

Total Central Cafeteria Fund 

151 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 
82110 Principal-General Government Debt Service 
82120 Principal-Highways and Streets 
82210 Interest- General Government-Debt 
82220 Interest-Highways and Streets 
82310 Other Debt Service 

Total General Debt Service Fund 

156 EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 
82130 Education Debt Principal 
82230 Education Debt Interest 
82330 Education Debt Other 

Total Education Debt Service Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2022 AppResolution 

Page 5 

2,738,139 

2,738,139 

864,000 

502,742 

271,920 

1,638,662 

3,815,000 
1, 183,767 

130,000 

5.128.767 

0 
= 

0 -

110,382.00 
616,320.00 

35,635.05 
94,738.09 
7,765.00 

139,075.00 
14,077. 16 
9,770.72 

62,923.13 
59,670.08 
10,058.80 
4, 174.38 
3,539.00 
6,461.00 

727,475.00 
288,648.00 

3,807.00 
18,000.00 

2,212,519.41 

2,738,139 

2,738,139 

864,000 
0 

502,742 
0 

271,920 

1,638,662 

3,815,000 
1, 183,767 

130,000 

§, 128.767 



I 
\ 

171 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

S/F GSG 99100 Transfers to Other Funds 

S/F 022 91110 General Administration Projects 

S/F 021 91150 Social, Cultural Projects 

S/F CAR 91130 Public Safety Projects 

S/F 600 91190 Other General Government Projects 

S/F SIM 91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 

S/F FLO 99100 Transfers Out 

Total General Capital Projects Fund 

176 HIGHWAY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 

Total Highway Capital Projects Fund 

177 EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

39000 Undesignated Fund Balance 

Total Education Capital Projects Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2022 AppResolution 

Page 6 

400,000 

200,000 

68,573 

89,820 

758,393 0 

351,384 

351,384 0 

549,035 

549,035 0 

400,000 

200,000 

0 

0 

68,573 

89,820 

0 

0 

758,393 

351,384 

0 

351,384 

549,035 

549,035 



SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there are also hereby appropriated certain 
portions of the commissions and fees for collection taxes and licenses and for administering other 
funds which the Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk, Clerk and Master, Register, and the Sheriff 
and their officially authorized deputies and assistants may severally be entitled to receive under State 
Laws heretofore or hereafter enacted. Expenditures out of commissions, and/or fees collected by the 
Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk, Clerk and Master, Register, and the Sheriff may be made 
for such purposes and in such amounts as may be authorized by existing law or by valid order of any 
Court having power to make such appropriations. Any excess commissions and/or fees collected 
over and above the expenditures duly and conclusively authorized shall be paid over to the Trustee 
and converted into the General Fund as provided by law. 

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if any fee officials, as enumerated in 
Section 8-22-101 TCA, operate under provisions of Section 8-22-104, TCA, provisions of the preceding 
paragraph shall not apply to those particular officials. 

SECTION 4. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any amendments to the budget, except 
for amendments to the budget for funds under supervision of the Superintendent of Schools, shall be 
approved as provided in Section 5-9-407. The Superintendent of Schools must receive approval 
of the Board of Education for transfers within each major category of the budget, and approval of both 
the Board of Education and Board of County Commissioners for transfers between major categories 
as required by law. 

One copy of each amendment shall be filed with the County Clerk, one copy with the 
Chairman of the Budget Committee, and one copy with each divisional or departmental head 
concerned. The reason(s) for each transfer shall be clearly stated; however, this section shall in 
no case whatsoever be construed as authorizing transfer from one fund to another, but shall 
apply solely to transfers within a certain fund . 

Provided further that only the Loudon County Legislative Body as a whole shall give approval 
for transfer to or from any line item involving salaries and between Functions. The detailed printout: 
" Loudon County Fiscal Year 2022 Budget" dated July 1, 2021, is adopted by reference for line item details. 

SECTION 5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the Budget for the Road or Highway Fund, 
approximately $659,072 is anticipated to be produced by the local tax levy. Such 
portion of this money as is needed shall be used for the required "match money" in order to receive the 
maximum allocation of State Road monies; the liability insurance will likewise be paid for out of this 
money. 

SECTION 6. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from DelConca 
as described in Resolution #102912 adopted on October 29 2012 will be receipted as follows: the total of the annual 
principal and interest payments on the $400,000 capital outlay note issued for this project will be receipted 
to General Debt Service Fund 151; a portion will be receipted to County General Fund 101 
until the $300,000 transfer to General Capital Projects Fund 171 for the renovation to the County Office Building 
authorized by Resolution #040615-J is repaid in full. Also, a portion will be receipted to County General Fund 101 
to repay the $51,595 to purchase electronic tablets for the Election office, and to provide the required grant match 
for voting machines. Thereafter, PILOT revenues will be receipted to General Capital 
Projects Fund 171 for partial reimbursement of the $600,000 contributed to the DelConca project. 
A payment schedule for the ten year PILOT is included in the Lease 
Agreement dated December 31, 2013. The payment schedule for each Tax Year commences on 
January 1, 2014, continuing through and including the Tax Year ending December 31, 2023. 

Loudon County 
FY 2022 AppResolulion 

Page 7 



( 
'· 

SECTION 7. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all disbursements from 101-51910, Preservation of 
Records, require the review and approval of the Budget Committee prior to encumbrance. 

SECTION 8. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from Morgan Olson, 
LLC as described in Resolution #101915-A and 100316-F will be receipted to County General 
Fund 101. The Resolution and Equipment Lease indicate that payments in lieu of taxes shall be paid over 
a ten-year period, for each Tax Year commencing January 1, 2017 and continuing through and including 
the Tax Year ending December 31, 2026. 

SECTION 9. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from Tate & Lyle 
as described in Resolution #040317-A will be receipted to funds assigned property tax at the date of execution 
of the agreement, or as assigned by County Commission during the budgeting process each year. The Resolution 
and Equipment Lease Agreement indicate that payments in lieu of taxes shall be paid over a ten-year period, 
for each Tax Year, commencing with the Tax Year beginning on January 1, 2017 and continuing through and 
including the Tax Year ending December 31, 2026, a payment in lieu of taxes equal to $1,700,000. 

SECTION 10. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission is authorized to 
accept and receive gifts and donation of money, and if such donations are offered subject to conditional 
or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body and must 
be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions. Loudon County Commission 
hereby accepts any such gifts or donations and resolve to utilize such subject to any conditional terms 
expressed by the contributor. 

SECTION 11. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in previous years Loudon County Sheriff and 
Highway Superintendent have been paid the minimum annual compensation certified by the State of Tennessee 
each year, plus an additional supplement. Beginning with Fiscal Year 2021-2022, Loudon County Sheriff 
and Highway Superintendent will receive the minimum annual compensation certified by the State of 
Tennessee without any additional supplement. 

SECTION 12. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission anticipates an increase 
in the minimum compensation for each official according to the statutory formula, which is based on population 
classification. This increase is expected as a result of the 2020 US Federal Census, which is anticipated to be 
certified during FY 2021-2022. Loudon County Commission approves payment of the increased compensation 
to each official effective July 1, 2021. 

SECTION 13. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the annual compensation of Loudon County 
Commission members shall be frozen at the amount received in FY 2012-2013; i.e., $8,021. 

SECTION 14. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that revenues from the collection of Loudon County's 
portion of Adequate Facilities/Developmental Tax shall be receipted as follows: the first $200,000 to Education 
Capital Projects Fund 177; the balance to Education Debt Service Fund 156. 

SECTION 15. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission adopted 
Resolution #110606-E on November 6, 2006 to refund a portion of the School Facilities Tax revenues to 
Lenoir City Schools, approximately 15%. Effective July 1, 2021, the percentage of School Facilities Tax 
that will be forwarded to Lenoir City Schools will be reduced by 2.5% each year, until Lenoir City Schools 
receive 5% as follows: July 1, 2021=12.5%; July 1, 2022 = 10%; July 1, 2023 = 7.5%; July 1, 2024 = 5%. 

Loudon County 
FY 2022 AppResolulion 

Page 8 



'•- ... 

SECTION 16. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that School Federal Projects Fund 142 operates 
on a reimbursement basis; therefore, a cash deficit may exist at various times throughout the fiscal year 
due to a slow turn-around time for reimbursements from the State of Tennessee. In order to provide 
operating funds until federal reimbursements are received by a LE.A., the State Department of Education 
permits the transfer of available fund balance from General Purpose School Fund 141 to School Federal 
Projects Fund 142 upon approval by the Board of Education and County Commission. Loudon County 
Commission hereby authorizes transfer of funds for the stated purpose upon approval by Loudon County 
Board of Education. 

According to correspondence from the State Department of Education dated 
August 24, 2009, transferred funds would remain in School Federal Projects Fund 142 indefinitely or until 
the School Board and/or County Commission act to transfer the funds back to General Purpose School 
Fund 141 . If funds are transferred from General Purpose School Fund 141 to School Federal Projects 
Fund 142 for the reasons stated here within, Loudon County Commission will take separate action to 
transfer the funds back to General Purpose School Fund 141 upon approval by the Board of Education to do so. 

SECTION 17. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that various revenues shall be accrued as follows: 
Investment interest: Fund 141 shall earn interest from investments in Funds 141and142; Fund 143 shall earn 
interest from investments in Fund 143; Fund 156 shall earn interest from Funds 177 and 156; Fund 151 shall earn 
interest from Fund 151 ; and all other investment interest shall accrue to Fund 101 . 

One-half of the Rural Sales Tax (this is the only discretionary portion) shall be accrued as follows : 
36.67% to Fund 116 Solid Waste Fund; 63.33% to County General Fund 101 . 

Hotel/Motel Tax shall accrue to Fund 101 General Fund as required in Private Act 1972 Chapter 232. 

The FY 2021-2022 budget includes an appropriation of $120,000 to provide funding assistance to Loudon 
County Visitor's Bureau. This appropriation will be disbursed quarterly, with no relation to Hotel/Motel Tax. 

Revenues"from the C'01iectionoTTelephone coiiiriiisSiOrisshallbereceiptedasfOiiowS: thefir'St $22,500- - - - - - -
~~nty 2rug_£~~1 ~2~h~ bal~n~ _!9 C~nty Ge~e~~~~1E_1,;_ ____________________ _ 

SECTION 18. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any appropriations made by this 
resolution which cover the same purpose for which a specific appropriation is made by statute is 
made in lieu of but not in addition to said statutory appropriation. The salary, wages, or remuneration 
of each officer, employee, or agent of the County shall not be in excess of the amounts authorized 
by existing law or as set forth in the estimate of expenditures which accompanies this resolution . 
Provided, however, that appropriations for such salaries, wages, or other remuneration hereby 
authorized shall in no case be construed as permitting expenditures for an office, agency, 
institution, division or department for the year ending June 30, 2022. The aggregate expenditures 
for any item of appropriation shall in no instance be more than the amount herein appropriated for 
such item. 

SECTION 19. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution which may hereafter be 
presented to the Board of County Commissioners providing for appropriations in addition to those 
made by this Budget Appropriation Resolution shall specifically provide sufficient revenue or other 
funds, actually to be provided during the year in wh ich the expenditure is to be made, to meet such 
additional appropriation. Said appropriating resolution shall be submitted to and approved by the 
State Director of Local Finance after its adoption as provided by section 9-21-403, TCA. 

Loudon County 
FY 2022 AppResolution 

Page 9 



, 
\ 
'• .... 

SECTION 20. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Mayor and County Clerk 
are hereby authorized to borrow money on revenue anticipation notes, provided such notes are first 
approved by the Director of Local Finance, to pay for the expenses herein authorized until the taxes 
and other revenue for the year 2021-2022 have been collected . The proceeds of loans for each 
individual fund shall not exceed 60% of the appropriations of each individual fund and shall be used 
only to pay the expenses and other requirements of the fund for which the loan is made. The loan 
shall be paid out of revenue from the fund for which money is borrowed. The notes evidencing the 
loans authorized under this section shall be issued under the applicable sections of Title 9, Chapter 
21, Tennessee Code Annotated. Said notes shall be signed by the County Mayor and counter
signed by the County Clerk and shall mature and be paid in full without renewal not later than 
June 30, 2022. 

SECTION 21. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Trustee's Prior year taxes shall be 
distributed based on the proration of taxes in place at the time of the tax levy. The Clerk and Master's 
collections of taxes shall be prorated based on the Current Year Tax rate in effect. lnteresVPenalties 
shall be prorated based on the respective proration of taxes. 

SECTION 22. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all unencumbered balances of 
appropriations remaining at the end of the year shall lapse, and be of no further effect at the end 
of the year at June 30, 2022. 

SECTION 23. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution or part of a resolution 
which has heretofore been passed by the Board of County Commissioners which is in conflict 
with any provision in this resolution be and the same is hereby repealed . 

SECTION 24. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect from 
and after its passage and its provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2021 . This 
resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners. 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

Passed the 6th day of July, 2021 . 

Loudon County 
FY 2022 AppResolution 

Page 10 

County Chairman 

County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission 
Resolution 070621-B 

Budget Approval Resolution 

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Fixing the Tax Levy in 
Loudon County, Tennessee for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2021 



RESOLUTION# 

RESOLUTION FIXING THE TAX LEVY IN LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 

Whereas, Loudon County received notice from the State Board of Equalization dated 
June 11, 2021 that the county certified tax rate is $1.3388, and the Education Debt Service 
rate is $0.1795; and 

Whereas, Loudon County hereby adopts the certified tax rate as verified by the State 
Board of Equalization . 

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee , assembled in session on the 6th day of July. 2021, that the combined 
property tax rate for Loudon County, Tennessee for the year beginning July 1, 2021, shall be 
$1 .5183 on each $100.00 of taxable property outside the city limits of Lenoir City, and $1 .3388 on 
each $100.00 of taxable property inside the city limits of Lenoir City, which is to provide revenue 
for each of the following funds and otherwise conform to the following levies: 

Outside 1. Inside 
Fund Rate Rate 

General 0.5349 0.5349 
Public Libraries 0.0140 0.0140 
Highway/Public Works 0.0250 0.0250 
General Purpose School 0.7027 0.7027 
General Debt Service 0.0493 0.0493 
General Capital Projects 0.0000 0.0000 
Highway Capital Projects 0.0129 0.0129 
Education Debt Service 0.1795 0.0000 

Total 1.5183 1.3388 

1. Within corporate city limits of Lenoir City. 

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all resolutions of the Board of County 
Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee, which are in conflict with this resolution are hereby 
repealed. 

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect from and after 
its passage, the public welfare requiring it. This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the 
Board of County Commissioners. 

Passed this 6th day of July, 2021 . 

County Chairman 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission 
Resolution 020621-C 

Budget Approval Resolution 

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations to 
Non-Profit Organization Serving Loudon County, Tennessee for the Year Beginning 

July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022 



;y e v. 
Is 

Di- e c' CJ l { 
A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS TO NONPROFIT { 

RESOLUTION# 

ORGANIZATIONS SERVING LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Loudon County Legislative Body 
to make appropriations to various nonprofit charitable and civic organizations; and 

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-101, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Loudon County Legislative Body 
to make appropriations for various miscellaneous purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit charitable organizations 
providing services in Loudon County have great need of funds to carry on their nonprofit charitable work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon County on this 
6th day of July, 2021 

SECTION 1. That one million, one hundred ninety-five thousand, one hundred forty-five dollars 
($1 , 192,645) be appropriated to nonprofit organizations serving Loudon County as reflected below. 

101-54320-316 
101-54320-316 
101-54320-316 
101-54320-316 
101-54900-316 
101-54320-316 
101-56100-316 
101-57500-316 
101-57700-316 
101-58110-316 
101-58120-316 
101-58130-316 
101-58300-316 
101-58500-316 
101-58500-316 
101-58500-316 
101-58500-316 
101 -58500-316 
1 01-58500-316 
101-58500-316 
101-58500-316 
101-58500-316 
115-56500-316 

Agency 
Philadelphia Fire Department 
Greenback Fire Department 
Tellico Village Fire Department 
Loudon County Fire Rescue 
Loudon County Emergency Communications District 
Rarity Bay First Responders 
Adult Community Training 
Loudon County Soil Conservation District 
Sweetwater Creek Water Shed District 
Loudon County Visitors Bureau 
Loudon County Economic Development Agency 
Riverside Cemetery 
Loudon County Veteran's Honor Guard 
Loudon County Health Improvement Council 
Child Advocacy Center of the 9th Judicial District 
Smoky Mountain Service Dogs * 
Little Tennessee Valley Educational Coop 
Loudon County Community Channel 
Iva's Place Crisis Center for Women 
Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 
Sr. Citizens Home Assistance 
Loudon County Education Foundation * * 
Loudon County Library Board 

Total 

• Smokey Mountain Service Dogs declined acceptance of the FY 2021 appropriation. 

FY 2022 
Proposal 

40,000 
57,500 
57,500 

126,000 
540,000 

1,500 
0 

2,000 
2,000 

120,000 
162,545 

3,000 

0 
43,000 

0 
3,000 
6,100 
8,000 

13,000 
0 
0 

10,000 

1,195,145 

• • The FY 2021 appropriation to Loudon County Education Foundation was reduced to -0- by Co Comm 918120. 



( 
\ 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all appropriations enumerated in Section 1 above are subject to 
the following conditions: 

1) That the nonprofit organizations to which funds are appropriated shall file with the County Clerk and 
the disbursing officials a copy of any annual report of its business affairs and transactions and the 
proposed use of the county's funds in accordance with rules promulgated by the Comptroller of the 
Treasury, Chapter 0380-2-7. Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by the chief financial 
officer of such nonprofit organization in accordance with Section 5-9-109(c), Tennessee Code Annotated. 

2) That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit charitable organizations in furtherance of 
their nonprofit charitable purposes benefiting the general welfare of the residents of Loudon County. 

3) That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Loudon County in providing these funds to 
the above named nonprofit charitable organizations to be fully in compliance with Chapter 0380-2-7 
of the rules of the Comptroller of the Treasury, and Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, and 
any and all other laws which may apply to county appropriations to nonprofit organizations and so this 
appropriation is made subject to compliance with any and all of these laws and regulations. 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect from and after its passage and its 
provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2021. This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board 
of County Commissioners . 

Passed the 6th day of July 2021. 

County Chairman 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission 
Exhibit 070621-D 

General Fund 101 

· Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 



Loudon County Commission 
Exhibit 070621-D 

General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D I E I F I G H 

~- ~"~""' i- -~-=~=-G:;;~;~i~",'.::'--==- -i- ~%;:::!--1 2020-2021 =f-= i02~-2022_ ~ 2::~-;;.22 ! :-;:;:~:: ' 
~~~ber ___ C~]--------- -~-==:~~------ ------ --T-FINANCI~~~ or J~ii~partm~ Committee \____ by 

_____ L ____ I _ __________________________ ; REPORT J Estimated _ _J _ _ ~i:_quest I Recommendatio_i:_l County Comm 
I I I I I I I 
! I I i I I 

I I i I i \ ! 8 

9 - --- i 100% j 98% i #Pennies ------! __ J __ _ 

10 ------i-----· ---------- ---- . -----·--- --·--- :·-· l- -- ---- -<-~---~=;-! Property Tax Calculation 
11 - ---------i --- ---------22s,2S6--------1----22o;?s1i--s3-:49- - l - - ··1-· 
12 ·-----1-----l ! I l- ------·-- 1---- ------1- -----

. ·-- ·- ·------- --- -· ------~1--·--···----·--- ···-·· ·-- ---- ---- ----- ----- - ------ -- - -- ~- - ;----- ----!- ; --- -·--·- ---- :.. -· 
13 I I I i ! I I 

. ________ J ___ --·-····· - - ·-·------ - -- -- --------- ------- .1. _________ _J _ _ ____ ___ [_ _ _ _ !------·--- ·---- '--
1 I I I ' . I 

14 Revenue · i I I ! ! ----- · __ }___________ __________ - - -------- -----------------·- - ·---·--- - --i-------- - -·----------1 
16 40000 --1 -- -kocalT~-~- ----- --------------------1-------------1------1-------, -------1 
17 --=--=-=-=:=~--=-~-=--r==--= - - --------------=~==f---- ---==~-! ---- !·----·i-_-------~~=i---------- -------
18 40100 J ,Co1111tvPropertvTaxes · ; I I ·1 

19 -·- 4()°1-10r lc~rrent Properly Tax 1--10,7-19 ,279 r~56,269r--11:756:269i ___ i1,807,965 1. 
20 .=_-_-:_-]§.iio[=._-_ -- Tr~~~Collcc-tio_~s~Y car ------ ---1--·--59,J_~~ I 180,ooo! _ ___ 7_5,0Q.ciJ ____ 75~0o[~==----

21 __ ____ 40125 I · [_!_r:~stcc'si=_c:~~~ons-J?ankruptcy I 8,051 ! 2,000 l------~"-668 [____ 8,668-;I ______ _ 
40130 I \'Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year i 152, 134 I 125,000 i 125,000\ 125,000 1 

23 ~=-~-""±o_li~\R~Q~-~C~ckr~~ci~~~~r~s -~~l!~c_!.io~s Prior ~-a~ REDEM_! _____ ____ ~Q_L . ___ ----i-·------- -_[-=_-==----
24 _____ 40140 _1 ____ i!~~~~~~~Xe_rialtt_ _ _ _____ _ ______ ___ !-----~77.__l 25,000 \ 25!00Q_1- - ---- 25,000_l ____ _ 
25 ___ _iQ_!J_~r! ~ick.::~E..Ta.:.~s _________ __ _ ___ [ _____ ___ _L l ________ r I 1 
26 ___ _ 40163 ,_ _ ___ IPayment in Lieu of'!~\'.CS ___ _ l i ! · __ ___ I_ 

27 40163 i KUB . Payment in Lieu ofTa\'.CS i 1,4 70 I I I jl 
28 . ----·4o163iMORGN- !PILOT- Morg-;;~ Olso;-(E~dslWl"/2026) j 1iJi66 i 75,215 I 75~ 75,21 S. 
29 ---40i63iGOODS IPILO'GG-;odson Bro Coffee (Ends 12/31/2020) I 20-,336 i 21,395 1 I I 

22 

30 =--~0163 roooos ~~LoI_~~-===-=-~==--=--=------I--~- 20,336 i [- - --- ----! _ _ 
31 _ ___ __±°-!~.!_ ____ \~ILQI_~-~!'21~<:rl2'SJ~!U.Endcd 12!31/15) !. \ _ \ J, _ _ __ _ 

32 __ 4_0_!~l_ \ D1:!_I?_~_[_P_I_LQ_T_-_1?~!'_o_ri!j~_ri~e_9_1Yl!!J7l _ ___ ________ ! _ _ _ ___ [_ _ I J ------;-·------

33 ___ ___ 40163 I DE!:_C~ _ _i PILOT -_I?~l~~~c:_a (En~1}!3 1/2023 l_ _______ ~--- 117,205 ii 2,602 j _____ L ________ !
1 

____ _ 

34 40163IOVRLK !PILOT-Overlook I 958 I,OOO! l,OOOj 1,000 
35 =-~-40.~-~]j ATE- -·-Tr1u:r·r - T-a-t~~LyI~--~----~~------- -------------[ · - ---~---_2_~~_,88IJ_-_-_::~-- 293-,207\ __ 293 ,201 ! 293,207 j 

36 ... __ __ jO 163 ~~-~!'_!: ___ ___\ Pl!:._QI _~ ~pringplace _ _____ __ _ _ ___ _J _ _ ___ ~~:.~~-Q..i ______ ~O_Q_~l-----15 ,000 ~--- J..5.cQOO ! 
37 40163 ; ! Payment m Lieu ofTa\'.CS - KUB ! 0 ! i I I 
38 ---40i 63fVANHO i"r1Lm:~-v~-n-H~~;~c~-(E1~~)2/31/202o_) _ _____ T ______ --- ---- - -:- - -2-4,-54S-l - -· , - -------,- ------

39 ~:__ ___ _ J_ __ -~~=:r-=-~=~~-=-== ~:-===-~~ --------- -- ---=-: __ ··-·-··- -- __! l _______ J __________ - i ___ _ 
40 ____ \ ______ __ _l _ ___ To~'l_!_<;:~~-tY. _ P~op:_'!t. Taxes __ __ ___ - ~- - ___ l]?S_~~-·?~~ !

1 

_ _ __ 12,521,233 i 12,374,3?2_\-- --- -~·~~(j.!.OSS_I---- 0 
1 

41 : I i . I I l 
Final Revision Page 1 



A B c 

Loudo·n-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

· ~--" 

E F G H 

~ -- Ac; :unt i ___ i -=-=--~-j;i~lifh1i 1 --~-=-t 2019-2020 ! 2020-=z~I 2021-2022 -~l-2022 '=2021-2022 -= 
3 Number ______ ! ________ ______________ _______________ __ ) AUDITED ! ________ __[ _ ___ _ ) Budget j Approved 
4 ______ _____ \ __ _____________ _ L FINANCIA_!:___l Bu<lgetor )__Q_:_partment J Committee I by 

5 _______________ __!_ __ _________________________ _ REPOKf_~~ate'!__~equest i Recommendation ! County Comm 

:~ 4o2oo----+ -------\-~;;tv Local Option Taxes · -\------ I -+------j-----------
44 -- 4021 oi ___ _ r Local Option Sales Tax --------i---i66,68 l i 400,000 I 265, 100 I , =i.1 

45 --- 4-o22oi ___ ! 1-10\~l/Mot~l :ra.x ---~- 457,758 -\ 440,0~ ,oool 440,000[ 
46 -------- -4022ciioccuril:1-;;-tc11Mot~i-:-rax - vRBO- occupa~cy Ta.~-- --- -- ----------. -----1-0:0001-- ___ i __________ lo,ooo! _ ___ _ 

:_O_?_~QIY 1_i[=~=D:i~i_~1~~?.~c_l_T._~x __ Co Discretionary Sales __ 820 ! -====l __ i- -------i- 1 

40250 \ !Litigation Ta.x - General Tax: 109,587 i 90,000 ! 100,000 I 100,000 i 

49 ~-=-_ __'!Q ~~2-!==~J~(~ii~~-:!:~~:2~cialI'.0P~~-~-- ~~·~~~0 : ~~~~ ~~! ~- 283_p9- j=- £10,QQQ_j-=290,000\=~~-- 290,000 \ 
50 402701 !Business Tax · 

0 
670,755 i 536,400 1 536,400 i 536,400 i 

51 =~:~022?._j= ----=---]~~~~~_1)~~~-I:ax ------~=------------~-- -- 3o,632l_ 29,000·
1

1 29,ooo l._ ____ 2_9,ooo! _ ___ _ _ 
52 ! I ! o ! ! ! 
53 ~----=~--=r~----~=---=i::-~-=-~-----------------------=---=----! _________ :___ I I _ _J _____ ___ _ 

J I Total County Local Option Taxes i 1,920,112 I 1,715,400 I 1,660,500 I 2,545,400 j 0 

55 -----c~-==c-~:~-: ----------- -----------~=--=1~-==~='--- 1 1____ c __ 
~~ 4-0300 ----+---- -- ~-St~t~t~~' L~~~I Taxes l 1----------1 I I 

~: --- :~H~-1=~~~~--l-~i~fl~:~l~~:~~~a~-------~==~====1==-~-=~1 I~~:~~~- :~ :~~~ \---· 

54 

_______ J__ I 

91 ,7661,-----

60 ===1-==-~~~1~ ~-~-=~ - TotalStatutoryLocalTaxes i --192~IIS- I 211,7661 176,922 1 

62 ~= -~====:_J_-~ ==-~:____ _ __ _ r=.-:====-1------,----_i . ~_'!~ta! L_ocal Taxes __________ __ ___________ _ ___ _____ _L _ _ l32~25J76 I 14,448,399 w.2ll,781 1 _ _ _§~~3,221 
fri ! i I i I i 

2ll,766 i 0 61 

0 

Final Revision Page 2 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

•. _ ... 

E F G H 

1 _ ______ __! _____ _!________ _ General Fund 101 ______ j_ _ _ ______ J !___ j _] _______ _ 
2 Account f--__ __[ _ __________ ~}-~!3_~~:.'!Q__ _________ ___ _ J_~~~~2020 ~~!0-2~

1
1 __ 2021-2022 --i---~021-202_2 __ ! 2021-2022 

3 1 I I AUDITED i I Budget I Approved 
4 Number 1----- - -r----- _ __ , FINANCIAL ' Budgetor - Depart~-~-;;-1--committee --1 __ bY ____ _ 
5 ----1-----1------------- -- - ----------1- REPORT-l- Estimated I Request T R.ecommendation -j County Comm -

65 41000--- -i-------! Licen~~;-:~ nd-Pc;;:;it-;-_________ _ ____ j" _ _______ i _______ ! _________ I --- i 
~=~~c===-:c-::_--:::___ __ _____ _ --====-=-----:---===--.::.::c- L------=-==~-r---------, ____ _ 1 , 

~
4 I ~Q(}_ _ _J ______ __i Licr:ns~s -~ Re~!istrations __ ______ j ____ _______ L ______ __j I I 

41110 1 !Marriage Licenses i ! I i ! -------------- :---------------------------·-----------------·- - ·----------, 
41120 \ !Animal Registration ! 53,471 i 57,000 ! 57,000 I 57,000 l 

=---~ll 20 i!EsT =:~J'\ni~~;fRcgistration ----====-==r-=---=- 6,o5o"T -__ _ 6,500 ! 6,500 I 6,sooi--
41140 \ !Cable TV Franchises ! 364,569 ! 332,000 J 332,000 j 332,000! 

n - ---4 il40\f.v19 _____ ic-;;-bi~Tv_ f._ra_n_ch-ises ------- r---89-,3-42!____ 1- ---- ---1------ ---- -: - ----- ------71 

-- ···----- i------ - j· - ·· ·- - - --- - -- ---- ·----------. 1 I I 

73 I ' I i I i 
74 _____ ! ________ -r-·- ----- Total Licens-~ ---- -- ------1 513,432"1 _ _ __ 395,500 i 395,500 r--- -395,500 I 0 
75 --------·r------- r- ------------- -- ----: 1- ------, - ----- - ,- --- : 
76 !_0_~=-J~~=-~--: --~ ::i !ii~~~i~~--~--~~===-===--~ -=~==~~~l-- ~------1-=_ ________ L _______ I ___________ l 
~~ -----1 Hi%!- --- ---- l ~~~fas~~w~~~i~ --------------------+------nt,~~1---4 7~:~~~ I 38~:~~~ l---3 8~ :~~~t-------
79 -- - - -4·159-0r-- ·- - ---· - -Tolh"c~-r~r~its --·----i- - 29,264 i---- 23,oool 30,oooi----30,00o1 

80 _______ _I ____ ~ -:-L_ -----~~-~=~-------~-=-=~~----!_ ________ ! _____ J ! 
81 _______ 

1

! ______ ;___ Total Licenses and Pe~mi_!_s _____ l_ 408,444 ! -----~~l,500 j 413,500 ! 413,SOOj__ ______ O_ 
82 ; i I I ! i 
83 T~ta_l_L_ic-c~~-~~-;~d - P~~~i-t; - ----- -----·----- -------i--- 921,876 I ---89-7,-00_o_ ! ___ 809~00-0 T 809,000 r------·o ------- ------------- - -~=---=-=1--------1=-~===]____ I [ 

! I ! i I 
84 _ _ ____ .; __ _ __ ____ !---~ --. - ---

85 

Final Revision Page 3 



Loudon-County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I BI C I D I EI F I G I H 

·~' 

1 _________ _j ___ __J________ General Fund 101 \ I _L_ ;_ 

~ ~~~~:: 1~~-~~=J_ ____________________ 6::.~o.~~~:_o _ _ __ _______ ~-J !~1~~~0~~-~~~2021=jj---20! __ ~!--- -(-----Wu~--~---l ~::;~~:~ 
4 _ ____ ! ____ ! ___ ____________ _!_ FIN:\N0_AL I Budget or ___ Department \ __ Com~_!_!.~~--! by 

5 ·- _ __J ___________ __ L_ ___ _ ____ _____ __ _______ _ ! _ _ 13-EP_Q~ _ _l~t_!_mated_! ._ Request I Recommenda~i~ County Comm 

86 42000 I j Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties I J ! j i - -- ---·-- -· ---------! - ----- - ·-- ---- T 1- - -- -- - -- 1- - - --- ---- :- - ----------- ; 
87 I . ' I • I I 

--- ·-~! ·····- _______ ; _ --- -------·----- .. - - -·---- -·- --· - - ------i--- t - ---- --Li-·-------r ; - - -
88 42100 ! \Circuit Co11rl j l i I - -- -------- , _, _ ----- , _ _, __ - ------- ------ ---- - - - · - - - - ______ _ _. _ ____ , _ _ , ____ _ _____ ___ , ! ________ , ·---- ----

89 421 lO i !Fines I I I i I 
90 ---- ---42-15-1 i--- ----- -------[lntcr-p;ctc;f-cc_s _ _ _ _______________ ----- ----, 1---- ---0-! _____ _____ 2_5_0\ _______ 250 \ ---

91 ------ 4218oj ___ ___ JouiTrcatmentFi~~~---------- ·- - - - ! 1,188 i-----~585T ____ __ 2,6ool 2,600 1 
92 -4219oj __ __ _ _ __ _ __ l oai;E"~\~, F~~-=cir~~ court -- ·- ---- -- - -- -- - - -r----- - 526_ r _______ __ 6i'5i -----1.2oo i------ -----1~20oT 

----- ·-----------·------ ----- -------- --- --- - -. -- ------ --- - -·-··------- --- -1- - .... _ ____ - - - - - --- ----
93 42191 I ! Courtroom Security Fee l 4,604 I 5,000 I 5,000 i 5,000 I 

94 _ --:~-~~-=1 ~· _ ~--.-.~-.-~c=-~-~~~~-==~~===~----=--.=-=i ______ t _____ L _______ , _ ____________ !----- , 
95 i i Total Circuit Court i 6,317 I 7,200 I 9,050 I 9,050 I 0 
96 - -- - T- .. --- ----: - -·-------- -------- ------ -----·---- -,------- -- - 1-- :-------- r-----------r 
~~ jfio-~~~~~1-=-~==~~~~~~t Co~;,:i --------~~=----=~=-~-~-- ~ ~=~-~=r--===~:,494 1== 12,0~~:1--==-lo-:O-oo[-~==-= I o~--oo j----· ---- --------------·- - --·---. - ------ ----- - ----- ----- --- --- --·--- --.. -- .. - ·---- ·- ·--- ·r -·---- -' 
99 __ 4~~~Q ! ___ . ___ j_()J:l:icers Cos_ts_ _ _____ _ ____ ___ ___ ____ _ _ _ _ __I ______ _!_i2~i __ __ __ ____ _ 14,200 . 20,000 l--- _____ 22.>.000_! ____ _ 

100 _ _ ~_2240 i ______ _J_!?rugControl Fines -----·-·---- ----[__ _ 3,431 ! 3,200 ! 2,200
1 

_ _____ .b 2_00 i _ ___ _ 
101 _______ ~~~QL ______ ._Jlait£~i:~------------ -- - -- ------- __ .. __ __ __ L _ ___ 1~.~L _____ 9~~L _ _ _ _ 1_,56o . 1,56o i _ 

~:; =~- i¥Jt ~ r~rt~::m~~:~E~~ICo~-=~~ · ·~.· -~ I -~~- -.~-:J~ - uooJ 1,0001- ----- l ,Ooo j_ ' 
105 42292 ! !Victims Assistance Assessments r 3,669 I 2,850 [ 3,450 3,4501 106 ______ i ______ i______ _ _ -- - ----- - ·-i i I I l 

107 -------- : ! Total Criminal Court ----- ------! 38,581 l 34,870_! _ ___ 38,ii0! ____ ______ 38~z10'1 0 

108 :=:~=~=t====- ; ___ -=::=_-___ ___ -=---=--~~ _ ..... __ __ J _____ .J ______ L ________ r=..==-----'------
109 42300 i i General Sessions Co11rl : : I I 
110 ----- 42310 ! --jFincs ---·- ·· ·- ----- ----- --- j 37,oo4 l _ _ _ 28,400 1 45,0ooJ- - ------45.ooo l 
111 -----4232oi--- - ·-- - lorriccrs-Costs ---·-----·------! 78,480 1- - - 59:0001-- 113,000 _ __ 1!'3,oooi _ ___ _ 

112 =-=--4233~!=~=--=! Gamcsand Fish Fine~-----=-=~~~-=:= · ~L_____ 277_! _ _ _ ~l_ - 500 -- - - 500! 
113 42340 1 iDrug Control Fines I 3,750 ! 2,920 1 7,500 7,500 J 

114 :·==-~350 \==---Ji~il ~cc5- _-=--=--=----======--~ -==-==i==- 3,SG6 c:_---4~001==-_s_J.Q~~=~~------_5_200 l 
115 4235l j !IntcrprctcrFccs i i I i i 

----- -i-- --·------;------------ ·-:--. - - - - -- ----- - - --- -- -··- ·--- ·-- ··- i- ------- -1- - - ~---------i------------- - - -----
116 __ __i_238 __ Q_i__ __ __ _ ! D~l _ _T!~atrncnt Fmes - ----- --------- ·- --·- L 12,447 ! 12,000 15,00Q.1

1 

____ _ _ 15,000I _____ _ _ 
117 . _____ ~~90 \_ .. __ ____ !_D_a~;i_Entry Fe~--_9eni:~l~essions Cou.r.t ___ --·- _ __ -1------ _3__9,291,J____ 18,0001 18,000 ______ ~,000 [___ _____ ____ ____ _ 

~ ~: -·-- - :~~~t\ ------- ---- - -i~~~~~o~;~~:~; E~~~mc~~--- ---- .. .. _. _____ , ____ Jttffi-~----- ~!:~~~-j ____ lWo~\- ------~~%6%\ -----------
120 ==--~~~~=I~=-~r~=--===---===~~==~-===-~---:_-.= - ~~- -~=- J _________ 1_ i _____ _ll L _____ ________ __ 
121 i ; Total General Sessions Court ! 277,583 ! 226,870 1 322,200 322,200 ! 0 

Final Revision Page 4 



Loudm,-County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I BI C I D I EI F I G 

..... _ ....... -

H 

~ -~~~~~~-1 =~=~-=-J---~===-~;c~1I7:~1f_~~==~-~-~--::_=l--'fQ!_9-2020_J_~~! I 2021-2022 I- 2021-2022 _J _ _zo~2022 __ 

! Number 1---------t--·----·- -------------------··------ -------iF~~i-k~~~L~-Budge-t~;:--\ Department I c~:d!~:tee l--~~i~~~--
5 -~~=---~--=·i=~=c---=-~-=-====----------------===[-.~~P_Q~T L _ _!:~tjmat~d [ _ Request_,--R~co~~cndation r-e:~-unty Comm 

122 42400 I !Juvenile Co11rt ! i , i i - -·· --··- · - -- --·~- - - --- ·--- -- --·---···------------- -- ·----------------,-------L~-------·------- -

~~! -- -~i:}~t-----i~:e; C~m_ro_l_Fines- --------- ------·---+------ _ 2_7_Q_+ -- -----·--_Q· 1--·---1200l-----.!_,70_o ~:---
12s 4245·1r ·-·-·· ----· -·-1 1;~~pret;;-;:Fees --------·----------:- ------ · ; -- -r---------!-···--·- ----i---------------
125 . --- 42490 !--·---!Dai; E~-try-i=-ee ___ J_u~enik"co~rt-----------1---- -·-----676_f _ _____ 673f _________ 673 !-------673i _ _ _____ _ 

127 ---------i i . . -------·· ·--- -· -·- i i ! i i 
-· ···· · - --··- ·--- - ----- ---- - ·----- ·----- ·---· - ·- - - --··•·· - ·-- - ---,----------- - -------·--·-- ----·-···-- - ·-

~~: ____ - -- -- l---+----------- - ---!_<>ta!_!~~-<:~J l~~-our_!_ __ , -- ·· -····--- -; ---- ---·- ~·-~~-?-j----- - -~~--: 2,373 \ ____ 2,_~2~-i 0 
·· · - -· - . -··--- ---- - "T, ___ -·-·· ----- ·--- - --·- ··--·-···--- -- ··---·-- - _,, __ __ - - ·- - ·-· -·-- ·---- -----------,--------,------ - --- -·- - ----- ---- ·-

130 42500 [ 1f::ha11cen1 Court I I I 1 I 
· --- --- .. _ ·-··-· .. - - -·--- ,- - . - ----·- -- ·· -- - -- -- ··--·- - - - --c- ---- - ---··-;-·--- - ··- 1 ···-------.. ·---- -··· --;;i---·-·-

131 42520 ! Officers Costs j 9,148 I 7,600 33 ,000 ! 33,000 : -4253-oT-- ---j[);;;·E~try r-ee-ClianceryC-~~rt-· - . - .. ... -- - -: ..... - ---·-4·;253\ ________ 4,000J ___ _ 13,9oo! ___ ___ - 1-3~9oo i _ _ _ 
. ---- -·-=-· . - -~--- ----- ---·- ---------_----------··- · -·-- ·-· . -- ---------- -;-- ···- ·------, - ------· - ---i----~~----_--r-------·--

42)91 ! I courtroom Security Fee : 1,447 1 1,500! 2,580 1 2,)80i 

132 

133 
134 ------- r·---r·------ 1 1 ' , 1 

135 - - · · --··-1- ------i- - · ·------To-ta_l_C_h;~~e-ry-C-ou-rt___ ---r----1-4-,8-49-j 13,too l 49,480 i- ------49,480\ _ ___ _ 0 

136 ~ -=__ =-=-1"-==---~-----====-===~--=--=-=-~=-=r-----·----T ! i ---==---~~T-~-=------
137 4~60~ _____ _I ______ LO~her_<;_ourls ~1 Countv_ _______ ____ ___ ; ________ ! ___ . ______ _! ___ ___________ [ _ ____ _ 

~~: .. ~i~:~ l- -··- - -- - - 1 ~:~~: for Litt~~ --- --------··------ -- - - -·-- - - - -1------SJ~-----7·'~1-----5?.Q_QQl---- -- - - ?'P_QQ _ i - I 

140 -----r--! . ---·------- i I I i i 
141 - · -- --- -i-- ---r--- - --· -·-- :r~·t-;;-1- oti~~~Courts i;;-County ·---- -- :-- ---s,9i5T ____ 7 ,soo J 5,ooo_______ 5,_o_o_o ..... ! ___ ____ o 
------i-----···-- -------- -- ---- ·----- ----- -- ·.--- - ------·----- ---- ___ ___ L ______ _ 

142 I ! ! i i ! I 
~ :! !?§§_o4_2--8=6=5-: _-_-_ --==t--D--r-u~g_-:_I~a~k :~1~:1;~r~:;t~·::~ ~~-~~=:~~1~~:111 .. -- -~--~T=-------_ ----~0-:---------! -----,-: ----~==~~--=------~-=-! --- I 
145 -- - - 4Z87 1_l _______ icourt;~om Security Fee --------- -· ______ T______ I 0 i I ---------1 0 

0 

146 : _·:~ :~=-~-=-1·-----~--=-~-=-=---=-=-=-====~ -____ J_ ___ ____ _il _____ ! ! ---·--11 _ _ _ 
147 ! i Total Judicial District Drug Program ! 0 , 0 I 0 I 0 ··- - - - -----·j·-- -- - - ····-,·- ··-- ·- - -- -------- -------- .. -- -···- · ·i------···- ··--~---------··----- I 
148 I I i I I ! I .. ------- ·, 1--------·------·---·-------------.. - --·- .. ---·- ---- -----··-· --··--------------- --- ,-·----- - - ----------
149 42900 . . \ . . ! Other Fines, Forfeitures. and Penalties ! ! ! i I 
150 - - --- 4-29.1 o[ -- -- -··- ·-·· 1 Pro~~cds from Confiscated Property -- . r---------o -1 ,------··--1- --·-·----- r -
151 . 42990! ____ -j o\1-1e_r_r-i~~s, r--o-rI-ieit~~-cs-. ~~ci- r~~~Iti~-;-- -- - --·-- ;------ ·- ·--·-1----- oi I ···--- --T-

. ... -- ·----- -1----- ·- - · . -- -------- -----------· ·------ --·-- ----------1-- - - -
152 l 1 : i ! I I 
153 := ···----i-- -·-·1----- ---------·-- --=----------------·--! ___________ L ________ J ! _________ -----!----- --___ _ 
154 ! l Total Other Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties ! . 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 

-----·- ----·--------- 1 ------------------------------·---- ------ ---------------- -----·-----~---------------- ----·----·--·-----

155 : I l I ! ! . 
! I I ! I --·- ------- - -- - ·---- ----·· -- - - - --- --·- . . -·---- , -- --- -·-···- ------,- --·--··- - ------:--- -----·---,------·· . 

156 Total Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties : 347,700 i 290,213 l 426,313 I 426,313 i 

0 

0 
Final Revision Page 5 



A B c 

Loud6n-~ounty 

General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

·~._ ... · 

E F G H 

~ -~~co~:~!_-- -----\ ______________ G~~3e~;~O~~t1f41f!---·-------\ ___ 2._~_1?::2..~_J 2020-2021 - - l 2021-2022=-_1
1 

2021-2022 -!· -- io21-2:_ozz-=-:
1 

3 I t : AUDITED I I Budget I Approved Number ,-----·-·-··-- - - - --- --- - -·· --·--··- -· -·· -·--- --· ·- ------! ···--·-------·---------·-----------
4 _ __ _ _ [ _ ___ !----·-- ---- --------- ----:____!J NANCIAL -, -~-u~get ~-\~par_!_ment ~om~ittee .-- -l------~-----
5 . __ . ___ J ____ i ______ ··-- -··---·----·-·- ·-------- :_ __ -~~POR1.:_L _ Eshmated _ _ j ___ _!lequest _I Recommenda!i_o_nJ_ __ c;:ounty Comm 

157 i i i I I I : - --· -- --- - ~ ---· · ··---- -·-!----- ·----- · - · ~---------·- ·· - - --- ·- --···-· !--·-· ·· - --------- - ! _ _ ___ _ _ ,._ - ___ !,_ --

158 -· __ __ ___ j _____ __ ! _ ____________ _____________ _! ___ ___ l ______ _J _____ _ _L______ ..... _I _ ______ _ 
159 43000 I j Charges for Current Services I I l I ! ·- -·-· . ·-·-··-· i- ·- -··- -----1- ··---·- ------- ··---·-·- --- - -·---- -· 1- -·· - 1 · ··--------,---·- -------,-------- --i---- ---- ----
161 431(jfi ______ r _____ Tc;;;~;~s-;;~ charges ---i-·----------i----·- -1--------1---- - ---r· 
162 ----43140\___ !zoning Studies - ---·-··----] ___ !____ I i ___ ! ___ _ 
163 · --·--4-i]9()[:=~-_-lQ.'._h~~ G-_c:_-c:_~r-~_i -_s-_er_;_~=-_s-~-h~_i~~s~=-------~-~=--=----_-J-~~~--=~-7~,5_-8_I] _____ 3_5,_2_<!_9[----3-5,-o-oo[ _____ 35~o66 J___ 

1 

164 43190 [fYl9 !other General Services Charges I 10,227 I i I I 
165 ·· - -·---=---_}-:::_-_-==L---==-~=--==--- ------------ ----·· .. L . __ ___ __ ___ J ________ _ _ J_ _____ ! _______ j _ _ 
166 __ ___ _ j_ _______ --iTotal General Services Charges _ ___________ L ____ __ ~7,807 J _____ 35,000_l_ 35,000 i --~5-~[ 

153 43100 -- -1- ----- - - ·1Fees - - ---1-------1-·- -[·--· TelephoneC~mmissions: -1 1 

169 .:. : -_ ~335oF=-~=\1 cop~~~ ---- ---==-----·----·--:·-=~~=--=~-~=--=---=l~---·--- ------j-= ;~'.~~~ ~ ~~~~~2~en ~~=~i=-==-== 
~ ;~ - -~j}~! ·------ -T~ir:~an~er;te~:te Application-Fee--- ---··~-------!-------so!-----·----\-- 60,000 Total Budget - ·-·-1--------

· --···· . · ---·--·--·-· ···- ·-··- · --- --------- -------. to:-----

~;~ _ =: _-:~-~--~-~[£~-'~~:~:~:~~ ~::::::::~: __ ---~~=------ _-! _--=-~-~-5~-::-~-: +----..J.__o._oo_o ~ ____ so_,_oo_~\-__ -_- _-_-__ -=_- ---~-=-o_o_i _ _______ _ _ 

~;; ··- ---1~H-6\£Y~~-- -- -i~~~~~~~1~~:i~::1:issions --------- ~-------55\- --- -------+------~--- -- -----1 
176 -- - 4)3 921 ioata Processing fee - Register :- -·- - 25,082 r - - 30,"ooo j 21,000 !·- --· 30,000.! 
177 - - .. -;13392 FYll _ __ Joata Processing Fee - Register i--··---- ---i---- - --i-------!--- -----·l 
178 - - ---~4i_394 j _ ___ [Q_~~__I~r_9i_~ssing Fe~=-S}~~:fr_r _ _ __ =~=-=---=-: ~--__ ___ 4,967 i-----6;000\ 6,000 L. ·------~-~Q_g_Q_j ______ _ 
179 ___ __:!_33921-----__i~xual Q!~~der ~~islration Fee - Sheriff ! ____ _l_,_000 \ 3,000 1 3,000\____ _3_,0_0_o_l ______ _ 
180 ----~-~2i ______ loara P~_cessing Fcc-C_ou~ty Clerk __ ___ _:_ __ 984 I 1,000 [ l,000 1 ______ 1_,000 [ 

1 

181 ·-· 433991 jvehiclc _Registration Reinstatement Fee l 1,845 i 2,000 1 1,600 2,000 i 

~:~ --- ----1-----~-- Total Fees f-- - I 03,581 :-·---1li,ooo l 82,6001- ---- 79,500 l O 
1 

- - - --------- - ·- ·-·· ----- --·----------- --- -· - · - ·· - ··- ·-·--- --· ··-----·--·-[----
184 __ _ _ L ____ _J _______________________ _i__ I I j ! I 

185 !_o_!~CJ1arg1~JorCur~_:~~':es \ _ __ _ 161,388 ! 147,000 ! 117,600 \ 114,500 i 
1 

I r ! ! ! ! 

0 

0 

Final Revision Page 6 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

· ; General Fund 101 J I I J ; 

, __ ... " 

H 

2 

3 

--·- _ ___j ·---------------- ·--- - - ·-------·- ·· --i-
Account [ _ _____ !_________ 6/30/2021 7:40 ______ ___ J___~_l!,19-~l__}.020-2..!!_~~---J--- 2021-2022 I 202~-202_2 ___ 1_ ------· 

Number I--------[--------- -----·- ·-- ----------\- Fi~f~~~~L l-·-· Budg~~--Dep;r~~-1 C~~!~~~---1- App~;ved 
2021-2022 

4 
5 I i ----i-----------·---- --------\-REPORT_ l ____ E~ti~ted- j Request I Recommendation I County Co~m 

=--=~---=-=i=~-.._~==-1-·---------·---.-_-=--· t___ 1 _ _ ____ __ 1 r-------- j 

188 l ~~Q~----i --------~Q!~.°.cal Revenues !-----·-· ! ·----1· .j !-------
190 -------4-4/-oar· ·----- 1ReCllrrina lrem;--- -------------·----·------1 ------- - --l [- I ! 

-· --· ·- - ----------·- . -· -- ---·- . ----- ___)_ _____ _ _ ___ r------
191 44110 i i Investment Income i 241.838 I I 00,000 ! I 00,000 I I 00,000 ! 
192 - 4412o i____ I Leasc/Re-~i;-~-----------------i----2,600T ____ 2,6ooi-- 2,600 \ 2,6oo i 

193 - --44i3or-----!Salc of Materials and-S~pplies ______ \___ 2,100 ·! 2-;200T-- 2,200 ! 2,2001___ --

194 ---- 44131f ___ ___ i com;~~~a-ry s~l~s - ----:·---- 26,479 I 23,ooo i --23~oT 23,ooo ! 
------·-------------- --------- ----------------·--- ------ ---,-- -·- - --- --- - ·- --------·-------

195 44140 1 lsalcofMaps i I 500 1 soo l 500 [ 
195 -- - 4416or ____ TR;lirecs' J~~;;-r;;-~~c-P;;-y;;-.;~~-;-s -- ------ - i-- --------:··--- ---- --r··------ -i----- --,-
197 3~_!_60-=RETj _Q.EN jRetir_c!'._s' I ~surance ~p;~.;~~~ts - Dental _____ -·_-L_ _ 16,92 1 I ----17, 1761=-._____ 16,895 [ ___ -==- 16,S95L_ - ----1 
198 44190-RETi LJF I Retirees' Insurance Payments - Life I 4,03 7 I 4, 11 I l 4,065 J 4,065 I 
199 -44·16-0~RET i MED--i Reti~~-;;~: i~-;;~~nce- Paymc-;:;-1~-=--Medical - - r --·----- 42,019i_____ 43,251 ! 42,298 i-·- 42,298 ! 

--·---·-· - · -·- ·----- ------·---- ------------ -- -·---· ~----------,---- ------------·--- - --
200 44161 1 lcobralnsuranccPayments i I I l 
201 6 l ~cosiv\ J DEN - ---i-co- BRAI-n-su-r-an-ce--Pay_m_e-nt_s _- -Dent-;;J _______ i __________ I 0-8 _[ _ _____ 162-i - ------io8i ___________ 108f _____ _ 

202 61-COBRr\JMED--lcoBRA Insu~anc~Pay;~nls- Medical ----;---2,764_1_: - --- -3,676 \ 2,765\ 2,765 ! _ _ _ ___________ , _ _ ___ _ ,_______ ----- ---- - - --- ---·-------1 
203 44165 j I Rebates ! I 00,000 I i I ! 

~~; =~~3~~_[wE~_c_M_~]-~_;~~A~~r-·~;n_0XJ~R;~fk~srshco~p--------=_-_-_-~-:=J_: -_--- -~----___ 

3_,6_5_~_1-- -~~---_-_ ~~~---~_:!_~_:! --~~=----------
206 44170 i B · LLS \Misc Re unds (Bcllsoul ) : i 1 

207 44170!AFT !Misc Refund;- --- j- 0 l--·-- 395 t-- 395 ----- -

208 --=--~_<l_!_s~i==:rt~~~t~~c~cdi~_ · i=---- --01==-..::- 3,642 L 3,642\_ _ _ _ ---r 
209 ___ 4~Q j F\_!_§ __ _ I Exp~~-<!itu!!'.__C!.<:9_it_~-- ---- --- - - __________ !_ _________ l_ _________ __ __ --f--- ----------·---
210 i I i I . . 

Final Revision Page 7 



A B c 

Loudorn;ounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

_ , 

E F G H 

~ -A-c~::~~ ·l=---===i=-==---G~~3c~~~~;~---==--=--i 2019-2020 ·I- 2020-2021 i 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 f 2021-202~ 

; 

3 Number I __ ___ 

1 

_______ _ _____ _ _ ______ [ ___ ~~DITE_D~ _____ ____ _J__ I Budget JI Ap~roved 
4 ! i FINANCIAL I Budget or I Department Committee by 

- -------- - --· - - ---------- ------------------·-------, --·-·-·- --- ~---1 

5 i ; REPORT \ Estimated ! Request I Recommendation I County Comm 
211 = 44500 != ~=----1-;v~~~;;.~:~17;;11s ----·=----------_i -· -----_L _____ l ______ I ! _ _ _ 
212 _ ___ 44530.i_ ___ ~ Salc ofEquipmen~_ _ _____ i _______________ l~ __ j__ 1 __________ _! i 
213 _ ___ ~~-~-°- \.~2~1?~----~<:l<:_~fEg~i_pmcnt/~~~..i:!Y _ _______ ___ ________ _l ______ _ _:i,oo_5j 11,287 1 __ 4,005_! 4,005 [ 
214 44530 ILESSO jSalc of Equipment/Property \ ! I _j 10,000 \ 

215 ~---=~445J2~b~!MA __ ,Sale of Property - Animal Shelter Tra~s ---------~--- --~-~=-~j ______ ~OOL___ 5001 ______ 5_00~---· 

~~~ =JU_:;r==~-J~~~,~~~~~:~e~ci-rrom- ~cii~-;-1s---~-=:=·=+~-=--=---~~-- --- 16~:~~~ t--=:=--=.1-,635\ _ _____ _J__ 1 

~~: ------1{~~~ 1Asl~i-r-\%:~~~~:~: ~:~:~~~I-She~------- i- 22,960 ~-----22,700\-------18,700] _ _ ____ 18,100 \----------

220 ~ __ 445_1o l~QU_~- 1.f~~tribution-s and Gifts - ~~al Sh_iite r - Bcq-~~~~-=-T~-=-- - S:Ooo] l I - - -_L__ --=---
221 44570 [TEST Contributions and Gifts - Animal Shelter Tests i ! i I ! 

- . ·-·- ·-- ··· · -· ·- -·- --·---,- - --- --------- ----------·-------- I . - - ---
222 44570LAWARE ContributionsandGifts-CommunityAwarcness \ 510 I 3,700 i 510 510 i 
223 - --44s7o!LA'i:io·s-- ~;jb~tio~s and Gifts -Animal Sh~l~~Laddi~---- 1 · - ------ l,450_i ___ 2,000 \ 2,000 I ·---2~\-------·-·--

224 -=~~570 ! L~~:s-rE°.~] Contributi~~~nd Gifts - Life Saver Program _____ l_·=~~: _·t~265j ______ S,J'io[=~--- 8251 825 j . 
1 

225 44570!PETSM !Contributions and Gifts - Animal Shelter PetSmart I 3,000 ! 7,000 j 4,000j 4,000 I ------ ------- ---------- - --· --·-··--------------,------------------· ~-c---------

226 44570JCATRM I Contributions and Gifts - Cattery i 10,747 ! I I I 

l:: -- ~~;t~i~!f ~::1::;::;:~:~:s~;"'" ~ E-~ :;:J===l----":::1=-··· -"°~~ 
230 -=~j~7o!_i}J_§.Q~_[Cont_ri~~!!onsandGifts ---- - ---! __ 3,653 I 4,013 [ 4,013T _____ _ 4,013I==------

231 44570 [°CHAP jContributionsandGifts : i i . I 
-----------· ---- - - ·- - - - ----i--------i-----

232 44570 i DIVE \Contributions and Gifts ! I j I I 
233 =~445so iHic~[Pc;:fo~~~dF~;[;i~-Uckory-CreckBusines1 18,000 i ______ I ! J--- I 
234 44990 i jOthcr Local Revenue i I I I I 
235 - - -1---·-i----- - I I ! I 

__________ ,_________ ·----'··--· - --· - ---- --- -·-------1------- ----,- ----
236 I I Total Other Local Revenues I 516,695 431,017 I 249,949 i 254,177 0 

237 :~-:~= --=:=r~~~~~=~~=r·----===----- __________ ~~=-~=r -~-.=-=,----L .1 1 

238 Total Other Local Revenues ! 516,695 431,017 I 

~!~ ==~=-=+==-=r-=---~~=~-------:-~==~-=-:~I~==-~---:-------f- ------=-=-+=~=:~=-=--~---

Final Revision Page 8 



A B c 

Loudo·n-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

1 ! l General Fund 101 ! \ i I J 

~-··· 

H 

2 - --· - · - r -----;- ---6t30/20217~4o------- ---- -i 2019-2020 I 2020-2021 1-·-20~2-I 2021-2022 -1--2021-2022--
Account r--· -----·----- · ·---· --- -··--, --- · · - --··;·- ,- ---- - -·------

3 Number \------'----·- ____ ------·-----·--- :--· AU~ITED _!__ ---1------ - - · Budget . \ _ _ _ ~proved 
4 __ _____ J _______ __i __________________ __________ _;___!"IN~NC~_!:'._J Budget or i .. !?epartmcnt [ Committee J by 

5 _ _______ _!_ ______ __!_ ________ ____ _ _ _ _____ i_ __ R_E_P_O_R_T_ l _ _!:_s_ti_mated_ j Request I Recommendati~~!. County Comm 

241 4SOQQ_ ____ \_ ________ j£~c~ Rcce~~c~~~.r"..~.~_l_!E_ty Officials _ !_ _ ______ _i _____ [ _______ J_ ________ j 
1 

242 __ ______ J _______ \____________ ----- ------1-------------j--- ---J .L. . J .. 
~:! -~ -~~ ;~~~~1 ~ ~-=---~] ~;~~;-~~;~ __ Qc:!1e~~?-~~~~-=~~rt ~~~!.~===~]~~ -- 570,240 r- ---52ci:Ooo·\ _____ ~oo l------ ~2ci":ooo l ------
245 455201 [Circuit Court ! 113,254 I 120,000 \ 95,000 I 120,000 ! 

~:~ -~~=--=:fi~~,-~~~:~~1~~;r~;"~e:~~:~~~~~---:=--~=~=~r=--=~1::~:-r-~---~~~r--= 4!~~~~i ------_3:~ :~56 l _________ __ _ 
~:! --~~~- :H~F~~~=~--1-~~~:R~·s:_ourt cicrk__ ___ ---~~~~:~ =~~r=--~:~,o 1~F~~~--500,00~==~8.oo~i==---5~F-------
250 ~-~=~ -~559~[~=~~-]_s_frc~in:-_~_ --=--=--[==- 23,111__1==.=. 18,oQ_Qr-- 2s,~~[==_· _J 8,0001 ·----= 
251 456101 !Trustee ! 916,121 I 880,000! 858,000 j 880,000j 

-- -·- ·--;- ··----···-1---·-- ------·-··- ----····-, ' 

252 . __________ · ____ ----i--·- -·····-··-·---- - ---·---------------·-·· _______ i. _ _ ···-··----.!.-----· ____ J_ ___ J ______ ________ L ________ ____ _ 
~~! ------·-·- - ---·--·--\--·- ."!:.?..t.a~ces Re~ive~~Cl_~ c~-U~!:r: .9!~c~:~--l--·22_19,6~~+ 2,463,000 I 2,297,250 ~------~~.§]..:~.P-~-1 0 

255 T-~tal-Fccs Rcc~i;;;-;f[;;;;-Co~~ty-Officials ----·- ----·-·· - - · -:----- 2,s-i9,625 r···-2,463,000· l- 2,i97;25ol-- -i~463.00o " 1 0 

~~~ =---=--r~~-=--=~r-~=~=====-===~~-=~-~~~=+~~--=--=F~-==:1-------1------~ ----

Final Revision Page 9 



Loudor.-County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I BI C I D I EI F I G I H 

; ·-:Ccou~-t--~==:=11=~- c~~3e~;;o;j"1~;t - -- - -----j- 2o19-=zow- !- 2020-2_021 __ J\_ 20£t=mz-/_ 2021-2022 =l __ 2021-2022 

3 I 1 AUDITED I I Budget I Approved 
4 Number i---r--------------- ------ -----------i---FINANCIAL _T ___ B_u_cig~t-;: --J-o-ep_a_r-tm--en_t_l_committee ·1 by 

5 ~~-=~~-:_J-=-==--==~-====- ___ .. _____________ J__ __ 13-~~~mi:-=:C Estimate_d_J _ __ Request J Rcc~mmen~~t-io~Tc-~~-ty-Co-;;;;;-
~:: '.!~0~_!!_ _ __ \ - - ·-·- ·-f ta~i:_~~'!ennessce ______ ____ ______ \------------+-----·-------!-· l-----------1-
~:~ -4~~~~-~~1 ~ \=~~= =---- ---1--~-e~~~'.~~ ~=;~:~~1~;~~::-1ts-=~--_--: ~_::: --~--------~---=F~----_ 9-,~--oo -[ -_---_-_:::_; 0-,-0-00-i==---==-1:~~-oo1------1 o-,-o~~F~----==---=----_-
262 ----46-]4() j ____ ]Aging Programs ---- ------- i 0 \-- i I T- - ------
~:! -~~ -- · -:~:*li~~i~-~ : ~~;~$te~:;~;;::, G:~ t ~=-~-==~=-=-=1~=-=~13 ,~?8 i===~ l 3,~?~F=~--g~S.?_~- 1------1} , 528 ~--=-~=--== 
265 --- 46190\J-IA VA -- jo(i;;;: Gener-;;JGovt Grant __ _____ ___ _ __ j __________ ! ____________ i ____________ I --------- ---·-----------

266 =- --~~-~:-~~i=---=-~-~-~ -~1=---=-==~=--===-~-=~=------~~~l------'-------!------I J _ _ __ _ 
267 ____ - ---\-- ---- ---f----- Total General Government G!'~nts _____ ! 22,528 i -- ---_33,5~-~-! _ _ 23,528 ! ______ _3~~~28 -1-------____ O_ 

268 l i I ! ! I i ------- --------- ---- -------------- ----- ·--------· ---------- - --- · --------- - - 1 
269 i I i ! i ! i 
210 ~6200--1-------T?--;;-,;1;cSa&~c;.-;;,;;;----·--- ---- ------------1------:-- I ----- -1 - ---------- : - ----
211 -- -- - --462-1()\-- - .. 1 La\~ E~forc~ment TrainingP-;:-og~-;;s- · -- - - - .. - -- _T _______ 36,8oo T·----- 41-~600 \ 39,200! 41 ,-60_0_! ______ ______ _ 

272 - - --4629o J(i~i'SOG \Other Public Safety Grants --- -- - --·i- -----------1 5,000 ! S,OOO i --5,000[-
---- --- -- -~------· - - ·-- -··· - - ·- --- - - ----------. -- - - --t--- -----·-- - --- - --1 -----:-- ----- -- I 

273 46290 !GI-JSOG-FjOther Public Safety Grants i : J j i ----- ------,--------------- ·------ -----------1------ - ----·--;- - ----- ---------------·-· ----·----------- -
274 46290 iSTBLT I Other Public Safety Grants I ! o! I 
215 ------1-- --r -·-------- -------- l I I I ! 

--·--- .. ·- -·---·;-- -- -··-·- ·-i----- ··-·-····---·- -----------·--·-- ----- •·---·- -----i· --- -·------ -- I · - ---- - --·· ---i·----· 
276 i , Total Public Safety Grants ! 36,800 i 46,600 I 44,200 t 46,600 I 
277 ··--·--·-: --- --1 ------------------ - -· -- - -----·-··r----------1----------1- r------ - --!-------I 0 

-- -- - - - --, --- - - r- - - -------------- --- --- -------· -- ------;·------------r-----------~------···-- ---:---------;-----

278 46300 ! !Health and Welfare Grants i ! i I ! 
279 - - 463toT-- --- -j Health Department Progra~;- ----- - · ----- _ _____ T ____ liS-,6-94_ 1_ ---4-44-,2ooT _____ 3_9-8,000 !------ 398-,-oo-o~\ ------

-- . ----- - - -------1 . -· ' ' 
280 46390 !ACT1V jl-lcalth & Welfare Grants - Phila Park l 20,000 J \ I I 

----------1---------.---- --- -------- - -. -----i- ------. ---,---- -------
281 46490 t !Other Public Works Grants- i i i I -------- ----- ---- -- · -- ------------------ ·-- ----------------, 
282 46390!TOBAC !Other Health And Welfare Grants -Tobacco Grant i I ! ! ! 
283 -------i I - - ------ --- - ! I i I I 
284 -------1-·----·--i--- T~ta1Hca1t1ianci\v~ir~~--~--c;~;~1; ·-- -- \ 198,694 i-~2oo_ i ____ ___ 398,ooo ! 398,ooo i 

---------r----·- 1--------- ------ - ---- - - ------------,--------- -----, , ,..., -----
28s : 1 : I i 1 I 

286 ~~4oa ---~r=-=-~:=~-?~;b1i~Wo~G~.~------_~-=--~- --- - -- -- _·J~==--= ==~-==~-J~~=~ -===i=~=====i=~-~~-==--==~=~=-----
287 46490 ! !Other Public Works Grants ! J ! I i 

0 

288 ---1---------·r-·-·· -------- - i I ; ! 

~:~ ~-==~-=-=-=i===~i~tai' Publ·i~ w~;~·-c-;;0;-~==1===--or---- ----==1=====-=r~==----~=-1------

Final Revision Page 10 



A B c 

Loudcin-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H l=ti ! ! General Fund 101 ! I ! I 

~}~:::: \-~ - ~\ ~=~- -_ ~~::I'='° -----~ lii!i~!~=i- !:'.~~H~~~-=~~~J ~~:~::m -
-4-6-800-~ --- i---· I -·-·· _____ l _____ ____ i ___ ______ T I [ -- --- ---

' I ' , , . 

~her Stale Revenues __ -- ---------- 1- ------l------------l-------------1-------1-- --- -
---- - ----J.!_ncomc:_J:ax ·· -·-------------------· -- - , -· --------i_80_,_!Jl-i-------~-- ! _____ . __________ _ _[ __________ _ 

. \Income Ta' - Situs Recovery i : ! \ \ 
294 -- ··-- · -46830 i- ·------!nc;r T~------ ·- ------------- - -------i-----, SJ75i _____ - 20,oocii 20,000 i 20:0cioT 

295 :~ --- ~~Xs_! ¢o~i.i--_j_v ehi~l~-Cer~ificate o[ Title _r:~~-----~~~~~: - ______ r---=-=~---2,~i9-=\ . --~=~ -9~2-9Q.\___ 9,000[ ____ ---~'ooo~:==-=---== 

~:~ . -- -::::~- \Fv1·9-- t~:~;~~:~ii;~~~!~ ~:: --------------! · ·-·--·~~:~~~ -!---- 96,oQ_Q_, ______ 6~ 96,oo_Q_t_ . 
-----·------- · -· --· · ··-- -1-·- -··--·--·· ---·-·---------,---·----·-·-- -- -- -------- ,·- ·-----·---- - ------ ------ - - ---

298 46850 1 \Mixed Drink Ta' ! i ! I ! 

291 1469()() 

~~~ _ ::~~-- ~~f~ ! -~~--.:-=j~~~~i~:~~ec~t~~~is~~~===~-=------------ l -- ------5~l -- ---~~ 6o,~oof~~==~4o,ooo-\=---=-- 6~000\~==~~== 
301 --- ·--4-6s-5sr _____ ·---l st~~siiarect s;;-~;:t~ -c};~i-;;-g -------------- -----·i---- ---1------·10:006T- --------1--------10:0-0-0! _ ______ ____ _ 

302 - ·--- 46915 ! --- --··· -----Tcontr~~-;~-cir~-son~~ -Bo;;:<li~·_g----- ----- -- · ···--··i--·--·- .. 237:042T __ _____ __ l_so:oooi _ ___ 203~00o] ____ 15-o,ooo 1---------- --
----·--·-·----- -· ---i------------------ ----···---- ··--·- ·--------- --------·--- ·---- - ··-·- ··--· 

303 --~6915J FY!~- Contracted_P.Tisone! Board in&_ -----·---1--- ----i __________ j _ _ ____ j ___________ !__ 1 

304 46960 ! jRegistrar's Salary Supplement I 15,164 j 15,000 i 15,000 j 15,000 ! ------· ·--- -·--------·--- -·--------,- - - ·---- - ·--- --·--·- ··· . . 

305 ___ - ~~97~ \ ______ I Sta~S.~~~~-~ _:>ales !a'-~itie_s -----·---------·- t_ ____ _?_,~_ 11_ 6,00.0 j . 6,000 ! 6,000 [ 
306 ______ 4_6980 j E~~CT _ _j Othe~S.!._ate Gra~s (Votin_~~...E_0Jnes _9_::~~--------1 8,652 ___ ________ !___ l \ 
307 46980 j EL TEC ! Other State Grants I i i i 

0 

308 =-46~2_\TEci~-lothc;~~te Grants - Ele~tion C:O~-;Co~p-;;[~~---i----------T-==·===~l__ i ~----

309 46990 j \Other State Revenues I sWs9f o\ 5,Joo l o i 
310 -- -4-69_9_oji-1cii.JN ___ I O-th-cr.Sl.~t;;" R-~~~~~~---· ___ _ ___ T _________ I _______ - 900! 180 j 900 i 

311 ---4699o icoNFL·]ou;-;;:state Revenues - c~~fi~~Afc-dL~ Fee I i--- --------- 400r - . . 400 \ 400 [ 

312 ~==~699~rrANTA [ othc~ _S.!_:1tc Rev~~- - -=== ----1==-~==-- ·4_!6j_ ____ ----ml 416 ! ---
1 

46990 i PRIM I Other State Revenues - Presidential Primary I i I I 313 
314 ------- :-----1----------· --- I I ! ! i 

--·-···---:---------,--- ----- · ·----------- r--- - ---- --· I 
315 \ I Total Other State Revenues I 903,697 I 367,716 j 364,271 I 367,716 I --------· ----·----- - ·-- ----·------ -------------- -'---· ,-----·-------·--·------ · -- --·------

~~~ T~t~!St;;t;~fTennessk---- - -- --- --- ·-··---··-- --r- 1,161,719 j --- 8ii~o44-i --··-·829,999j----- 835,844 I ·;·----,--------- ----- -· -- ________________ ,__ _____ i ______ ---- -T ---- -----1----1 

0 

0 
318 

Final Revision Page 11 



Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

.. , 
~-/ 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B c D E F G H 

! I General Fund 101 ! I j I I 
·-A-c-co_u_n_t_ I==!---- _ 6~30/_?02__! 1:~0 ---=-=--==t 2019-20~_Q ____ , ___ 3_~~0-20~~-:i~--ifil202z_f_2021-2oZZ-[~_ 202l ~ZOZ2 _ _ 

:ii:""'b"+-=--·~-J----~ -~----_-_-_--------=~-=~-------~----_----_- f-_ F:=_k_~£_;_~_~_¢-_-_L-_J__~ ___ :s_u-t~=!_c-a\=:-~---l~--~-;:~:,:"_t_! R«~::_d:_:::::,,_n~t-~-~-:~~~~-e:_-m __ _ 

1 

2 

3 

~47000 I \Federal Government ! I ! . -----1----i I 1--------i i- - ------- - i---- ------
322 47l0o ____ j_ ----·-·!Federal Thro1wh State i \ i--- ! ! 
323 -- 47220! ____ !Civil Defense Reimbursement ----- ----· l I ,--- -- ! ! 
324 _ __ 4_7_2-20_i_Ef\-1-PG-·--1-E~~e~g;~ey Management Reimburse~e-nt ______ i ______ , 39,soo l - ! -- 39,-so-oJ _ _______ _ 

325 -- - 47220 ioO-El9 _____ )c0ilDefen~ Rei1~burscment r - ··- -16,0oQl 16,000 j------
1
\ j 

------·---- -----.·- --------- ------------, - · ·-- . --- ,------- ·----r-
326 47220 fDOE18 \Civil Defense Reimbursement I I I j i 
327 -- -·-4723or- -----loi~;~(~; ·R:~1ier ·----i-------·--r------r---·--: ----------- --1--- 1 

328 ------47_2_3_5r12.-5K_' _l_H_o_m_ei;-n-d- Security Grant ---------- ----! - I --u:oooT _ _ ______ i ______ l ____ ______ _ 
329 47301 j iCOVID-19Grant111 -------- --- -- ---·-T·-------,---79- 5-,8-09-1 ---- --! i------
330 --47-30- ils-R-c TR_ l_covm-19Grant111 -------------; T- --- - -14-,4-1-0! l i ---- -·---
331 . ·-::-_ i?l~iC:~~-~=]~_2_~10~~19-6;-~~--=:=-==~===-===t~ 2~,0001=:_=--::-:=--==]-------!-·--===--='---------
332 _ .. ~ I302 ! ELECT _j~QYID-19 Grant (Election Commiss!.?~) _ ____ _______ ___[ I ___ ___ 41 ,30 I! j ______ ---l-- __ ___ _ 
333 _____ _ _±I3_~ j_UN_§!':i_~ ___ J~2VID-19 Grant A _______ __ _________ __________ -i---- 3,05~•------ _ 1,464_\-- j \_ _____ _ ___ 

1 

~~: ---~¥s~~j- ---- ---\ ~~~~F-~~~~Z;~hSt~-te _ _ ______ ____ ___ ___________ -j-----~+------------1- · 1-----------1---
336 - 47590 \ SRC~Tother Federal through Stale ·----------l 403 ,650 I 63,693 i 43,243 ! _ ____ 43~243T ____ _ 
337 -- --4759oj ELECT ! cithe~-f.~ct~-;:-;itt;ro~ghs\;;-~:sr Cntr _______ J ____ _ ___ ·- i---- - -- ------ j [ _________ T _________ _ 

-------;------ -··-------~-----------i··-------·---1 i --, 
338 i I Asset Forfeiture Funds I I 1 I 
339 ----4·7-9-90 :--------J Otl~~r Direct Federal Revenue -- - - · 1------ i------ j i-·---------·-i-
340 - -----i-- -- --r----- ' 1 i ! 

341 ==~--=1----1=-- - - Total Federal Thro~~~-~tatc _____ +---~-~335_jj· ____ 989,177_ , ____ 43,243 - l- -----~2,743 ! 0 
1 

342 ! : l I I _ _____ _,! ___ ___ _ 
343 Totai_Fedcr;l Govcrnn~~t ------------ ------·-···------ ________ , _____ 451,335 ~--989,ni:\ 43,243 l-·--- 82,7~ : 0 1 

Final Revision Page 12 



A B c 

Loudon-County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

____ / 

E F G H 

Account i--------- -L _ ______ 6/30/2021 _2:~_0 _ ____ ___ J 2019-2020 -l--- 2020-2021 !_ __ 3021-2022_/ 2021-2022 ~=2ciil~20ZZ-:-~ 
_______ !_ _ ___ _____ J _______ General !:_~~-0__!__ _ _________ \ _ ________ _J____ l I J 

Nui:_b~~ l~-=--~:=J----- --------===~~=-=--=~-==-j F~if~-L Budget or ___ _J_ Department i C~:dn~~tttee \---- ---~_pp~;ved 
-----------! ----__ _J ____________________________ _ l_R_E_• P_O_R_T ___ [ _ Estimated I Request _ \ Recommend_a_t_io_n_[_- __ C_ou_n_t-=-y_C_o_m_m 

345 148000 _I jOther Governments and Citizens I I ! j I 
----i I - ---- i ---1 T----- ----1-- ----------:--------

347 ~8-ioo--r·------ \Other G~vernme11/s -- --------r----------r- r i I 
~:: =--::~1~1------Vc~~~~~~~~:,::~Anim:::r)--~-=~-=--=~-F--------\----------1---------~~='- -==1=--~--------- ----,-----------·----- -------------·-·---------:------·------,-- . . l----------'-
350 ____ 4813Q!_ ___ __J Contributions (BOE to SRO Pro!I>~am _______ ____ L _____ 5,000 1 5,000 !_ ___ 5?QQQ___ _____ 5 ,00~J______ 

1 
351 48130 j LEAN! I Contributions (Lenoir City for Animal Shelter) i 2,500 I 2,500 I 2,500j 2,500

1 

------------ -----------i-;-------------·-·· ·-·-- ··-- ···--- --- -·---·---·---------------- ----- - - ·--· !---- - --
352 48130jLOAN1 1Contributions (City of Loudon for Animal Shelter) i 3,282 I i j j 

5 

353 - -4sl30j so TL- -iC~trib-;;-ti;°n7 fur PT-s-;;;11-~h-;icial- - - - - -1-- - - - - - 1- - - - - -1-- - - - -1- - - - -18,ooQT- - - - - - -

~: ~=;~Jl~~~~~~~~~=~~==~-=1=~=-~~-=~~-------
356 ___ 4!1401 LEPTX Contracted Servi~e~=Tax from ~i!i_~ ________ L_ ____ _ _ ! _____ ! ________ i __________ __j _____ _ _ 
357 _ __ '!!!_40l _~OPTX -\Contracted Services-Tax from Citie~ _ _________ _J _________ _! ___ _ ___ j J ___ _____ L ______ _ , 
358 -----~~.!'.!Q.1_REAPP ___ J.~~~ac~ed _Services-Cities Po-~i_?~oL~~~p_:ais~I_ __ _ J__ ___ _____ J_ _____ _ __ _j___ ___ ! \_ 

1 
359 48140 PHCTY Contracted Services/City of Philadelphia ! ! I ! I 
360 - -- -----,-- ---- 1-------- --------- ---- ----- ----- I I i ! i 

~:~ ~-=-=-=~=-=--=1=----__Iotal_Qth~~Go~~r:_~_~i_~~--=--==--+-==· -·35,1~~i 7,500 j ----7~oo \-- 25,500_~--------0-

353 ±_~_6j.-10-___ -_-1-_-__ -_=JCi/i; --11-G-ro_1_m_s_a_11d O~f1-e1-- --- ---~---_-_T_·_·----- -=--=--=--~l ______ j-_-__ -_-__ ~----_-=[ __ -_-_------·---1 
364 48610 I Donations i I ! I I 
365 ---- 48610 iu-NCJ.l-j Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Pr;g;~m) - ---- i------TsO&T ____ s:Oooi---5~i-----5,ooo 1-
366 --48610 SRCTR !Donations (Senior Citizens) __ ______ _ ______ ! 13,209 I 11,ooo i 11,ooo i 11 ,oooJ ____ _ 

367 - -- 48610JsRC!:_~-=rnc;-;;~~-=------====~~ =-=~-=c==---=c=====i 1 ______ 1 ___ _ 
368 48990 jFY19 I i I I I I 

---- --- -·---- ,--------- ·-- -·--------------, ---- - - ·-------! --- ,------ :-- ---
369 48990 [ __ _____ oth~----- . __ ! ! 3,150 1 : I 
370 I I ! I I I i 
371 - ----- - - ----·-------- Total Citizens Group-;;;-ndOth-;;-; I 17,017 1,- - 1:9J5Q-j 16,000 I - 16- ,-00-0- j-I----- O 

- - - -;---·1---- --------- ---------- - - -----,---·- ·-······- -- ------- - :-·--·----- -~--l------

372 i . ! I I I 
373 --~=_-_J ____ _ J ___ --- -----~------------=~= =-~=- 1----~=~=---=1___ _ - - -1-- ----- -·----T j _ 
374 Total Other Governments and Citizens l 52,799 I 26,650 i 23,500 i 41,500 
375 ----- --, -T- - -·------ - ---------------------1---------------·-1--- ----! 1

1 

11
- ----

-- - --- -------~------- ------------- t -- l 

376 Total Reve1111es I 19,758,913 ! 20,574,500 i 19,008,635 ! 
377 I r------------- ---------- ! : I 

0 

20,210,298 l 
i 

0 

Final Revision Page 13 



Loudon-County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B c I D I E~- F I G I H 

1 i i GcncralFundlOl i I ! I i 

___ ,/ 

2 -------!----··--1 · 6/3 ot202·1 7:40 r 2019-2020 1 2020-2021 ,- - 2021-2022- 1 2021-2022 r 2021-2022 
3 Account 1------·-i ·- ----------- _T_A_U_D_ITED--]- ------,-------- 1 Budget I Approved 

4 _ Nu_111~:.I~~==t=-~-==-- - - - - -- - - j FINANCIAL -~-~udg~_\--Dep-;rt~-j Committee. j b)'_ 

5 __ _________ .!_ _____ ..[_ __ ___________ ____ J_ __ REPQ~J_-~sti111ated __ l _ _ ~~qu!:~J Recommenc!_~tion J County Comm 
378 i : I L I I __ 1 ____ _ _ _ _ 

379 !_9_o_o_.ii-_-_-_[~~---------! o-1-he-r-§o-u1-:;~ ___________ ___ - ----~=-=-------~-------=---_ -r_-=_-_: _____ 1_·_-_-_-___ ~---·-_-_[_-_-_-~~-------_~.( _ ________ l_-_-_-_---=~=---=~ 
380 ___ _±.?~o_q L_ _ _ ___ JQ!~~ Lo'.l_~~_I_s~ucd____________ I [ __________ ____ _J __J___ _ l _ __ _ 
381 49600 1 !Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets i I i I - -·-- !-
382 ---49·7-o.oi ___ --~~;;.:;-~~Recovery .... ! ·---29,971_J _________ l3,o6o\ \ :-----· 

-·------·- ---·--·--- - - - . ·--- 1-------r-- - - --
383 49800 J jTransfcrs In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 171-GSG) ! 345,952 I ! , 400,000 ! 
384 ----- - r·-· ·----,- -·---· --- ! I i ~ ! 

. 385 --·-····-·- -i ... -·-· - \ i~t;!i;;~~r~~~--1n___ r- ····--·375,9i9_1 _____ 13,060 r-----oi 400,ooo ·i -------···o-
386 __________ T _______ l______ I I I I I 

... -- · - --- -·· . - .. ····· ---------------------------- - 1 i-------,----- ;·--·--- ---,------- --
1 I I i 

387 Total Revenues and Transfers In , 20,134,842 ! 20,587,560 ! 19,008,635 i 20,610,298 i 0 
388 ·----1--·-i ! ! ! 

Final Revision Page 14 



A B c 

Loud6-, f County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

~--

E F G H 

1 I General Fund 101 J I J J -

: ~::::::y- - i=-=- -::~12°"_'_{°::~~=- - ~--~t;~:r=~~::~-1 --:.~~~,--1- ~~~:, ~~~; 
5 --------- - i-- --i------------- ------------- -----1 REPORT ! Estimated I Request I Recommendation J-- County Comm 

--- -- -- - -- "-- - ---------- --------- ---------- --- --------- r - ---------,-- i- - ------r-- I 
389 Total General Expenditures ! I I i 1 
390 -- - -- ,--- - - --I ----- ------ ------------ -r-----r-· . 
391 Acco~;;-~N~;1;ber -----i----- -------------------1------------j- ------,----- 1 

1 

392 }_Taao_:=J= =-~~]gcne;~-Administra~}_on -------=-=---~=~- ~- -~~-=-= __ i_~-=-~=---i--=--=i~-=-~=~=!=--=----=--~~=[ __ _=-_-==_-= 
393 _ ______ i ______ _[_ ________ __ _________________________ ___ L __ _______ _! _ ______ _ \________ ! ____ _! __________ _ 
394 51100 I i County Commission ! [ I J 

395 --------IOJ) _____ -· :c;~mty Offi~ials ___________ ____ - --- -------i 80,2 10 :----80,21 or·---So)IOl _________ 8-0,_2_1_0'-! - - -

396 ---2o]j _____ -j Social Sec~rit-y --- ---- ----------· -----. -------\ -----4,471 -I ---4,9.7:3!--------4~973 J------4~7)_j _____ ·-- -
- ---- --···-- -·· ---- i------------------ -. -· ·-· - · - -- - ---·--------------·-----------------------·- --------- --------- - ·---------

397 204 [ I State Retirement - Pensions i. 2,579 I 5,382 [ 5,382 [ 5,382 [ 
398 ----- 206! _ __ ___ __ TiXre Insurance --- ------·-r------- i:rn-1 1,137 1 1,181T _____ __ 1Tsli ___ _____ _ 
399 - -------2o6 j RET- --- -TLif~ Insurance - Retirees ------ ---,----- --144f ___ 139 i 144 r-· ---- --1441-
400 ~~-~~ =- 20i[~~~~-~~-1M_·-~_di_c_a_l Insura~~~--- __ :=---===~=-· · __ ; _____ l._~,03-4j 32,492L-_-_-~~-_3_· 2_,Q~~[_-----=-~~ _3_2_,034:1=~--~----_ --~=-~= 
401 207 jCOBRA !Medical Insurance - COBRA \ i 701 [ j I 
402 - --- --20_1_!_s_R_HT-I-i -- T~i ~ct-i-c;lln-s~-an-c-c .::-s-r-1--1e_a_1t_h _ ______________ ___ r _____ lo:i65T ____ 7_,9_9_71 _____ 10,2_6_6! _____ ___ !0,266r - - ··----

403 -- - - 208 ! _____ j oe;;L;tl~~urancc --------- ---- -- _ __ T ___ -- - 2,869--l 3,383 J _ _ ___ 2,869j -2,s69r __________ _ 
------ --- - -· ··:--···-· -·-·-1-- --- --- ---- -------- ----- ---------· ·· · - ---·-------------------- ----·- --- - - -------- ------ - ---i-------

404 208 \ RET I Dental Insurance - Retirees j 950 i 871 I 951 ! 951 1 -----,- ---,---- - -------- ----- -----· ' ------ - -- ---------i------;i-----
405 212 i !Employer Medicare i Ll42 [ 1,163 ! 1,163 1,163 1 

:~~ ==~~r1=--==-~--~~ ~:~:~lit~~~:-- -----=--==~~==--~-~~~-~=----r 42~~-66_1 _____ -4-4,:~:1--=-~~,6~1=-=~==r===----
----,------;------------- -------------- .. - --·· -- ---- ·----------,-------------------------1·· --··--

408 308 iSITUS iConsultants-SITUS l i I 1 
409 - ----- 32o i---·---- 1 ou-;-·&-M~~~r-s _____ ____________ - ------: - -·---- 10,936 \ __ _ _ 1i~oo\ __ _ _ i1~6oo !_____ 11 ,600 [ 

- -- - --------, --------·-------r --i------i--· ·---------
410 349 ! \Printing, Stationery, and Forms i , 500 501 500 i 
411 
412 

---issi:==--JI_!:;~~' ~ ---------- -:--=-~=-_:_:_~~-:==i-----1,136!===~ 2,500 1-===--is9_Q_ =-:----- ·£s0or _ _ _ 
399 ! ! Other Contracted Services ! ! 2,375 j 2,375 2,375 ! 

413 __ _ 4_3_5! rom~-~-sup-pl ics ----- -- _______ ! __________ l__ 1ooi _______ Too -------- - 1-0-0+-i ------

:~: -~--~~ ~{j==--~-~-~~::~~:~j~~T~~~::i-~~----~-====----1~-----~:~:~ t _ ~:~~~\--_--!:~~~ -==~:~~~\----------
416 ----5241----·--r1n--s~~~i~c1s1arr Develop~~~; --- ------------ ---- - r 825 _[ __ ---1,0-oo\________ 1,000 I 1 ,ooo I -- -----
417 ___ _ 7_1_1_! --- -j F;-;r~-it~e-~df-· ix-·t~-;:-e~-- ----· --------------- -----,-- ---- ----1---------j- --- I i 
418 - --719-i ------ -iorfi~;·E-q-ui_p_m_en_t ______ ___ _________ __ · ------- -----i-------------i------- ---i-- ---------r-------- - - 1 
419 _______ _ i ______ --·-;--·--- -- - i i i I I 

:~~ =-~·= ___ J~_=---~-~J!~t~~~c_~--u~ty c_o_m_m_~:~--~-~=:~- ~---~-~~-~~J~--------- ~-0~3_59 :---- 209,5G~1--~----_- 2_~_2~=~~1-_-__ -_-~--~~~~-0-8 _~: __ =~---~=--~-----~~~-0-
422 '. ; FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget ! 0.13% 1 i -100.00% 
423 - -----r -- -- _T ________ ----- --- - · - -- ·--- - · - - · ------ i.-v-2o2o-iu<l --c~;;-\;s-r.:v-20i9-fu;ci~tf------ -=ui.9s%_l ____ _______ i ___ ______ _ 

Fi 5 



A B c 

Loudon-County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 

~ ~-~:~:; -- t=-={==-=--~~;~-~?:410° 1 -___ 1 2019-2020 1-~~~-°-=~3_! _ _! __ ~021-2022 _ I 2021-2022 ___ -~ 2021-2022 

! Number !------~----- ------f-F~~:~~~~i-F-Budget~;-11o~partment -\- · c~~!~:tee IL App;;ved_ 
---·--- - ·------- -··. -- ----·---·--·-- -- ---··------·------- - - -------i------ - -

5 ___ l ______ ! _ ' REPORT \ Estimated . - -~quest __ I Recommendation L .~~nty Co~~ 
424 ---- i i I I I i I 
42s ---r-----·-- ·i - -----T----1-·------r --·---! _ _________ l _ ______ _ 

-·----- -----'--- -·-- · ·--- -·· --·-·-----------------------' ··---·---- '----- ·-------'--- --- -- -· I 

425 I i ! i i ! I 
:~: -_- -_- _-

5~ ~ ~ ~j=---=-=r:::: :~:2l~~~~~i:~~: M~m~~;~c~s -~=-=-:~~-=f =~==- 1, 190 l ------- 2- ,-94-o\= - - - iJ ~~ -1=~-=- -:_-- ~,-mo 1==--=== 
429 ----355 j ____ iTravcl____ _ ·----- --------- --! ss ! sooT 500 i----- 500 ~I - -

430 =--=]==~r=~~=-=---· ---~~-~-=-==--=-=~:==----1------+------_i _________ l ________ L_ 
431 . j . . . LT!_>_~!-~O_'.l_rd of Equalization ___ ·- . --· . ____ _! __________ 1,278 _________ 3~40 _j ___ ~2§00 ---~,600 j ______ _ 

432 ---·-----!-- -----i - i ! i I 

:~! =-=-~=1====+-------- FY~~~~o~~dR~~~~~=~ ~~:::~~ i ----------==-··-i--- .:!~Q.:OO% 
435 -- - - - ·---r----------i ·---------------------,-------1---------T---- - - ·- 1---- - -----T 
436 -~~ ~-~=I~-~=J==~~~:----====~=:==-~~===--~~----:-----]:=-_=~_=:_=~[=:==--=__L-~=~=--~-=--=r ____ . 
437 I l I I i I I 
438 ------=1-:_-====r-=-------=====~-=---_1 _______ 1==--==~--~1-=-==---=----i==~-=::-:=~--
439 ! I ! I i i I ---- ---- -------·· ·-------- ·· I ·-- ---'-- ··------
::~ ----- -!---!---·-·-----------------· ·-----------: --------r-- - -----+-------- --!----·--· I 
442 ---·---r-- --· - ·--1---- - - ------------·--- ---·- i--- 1 ---:---------1··-----·--r 

0 

Final Revision Page 16 



A B c 

Loudon-·cou nty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

. _ _..,./ 

E F G H 

1 ·- -· --- __ J __ J
1 

General F-~~_l~- ----·----j I __ I I ! _ _____ _ 
2 Account \·-------,-------- 6/30/202~ 7:4Q_ _ _____ ____ , _~19-2020 _ _! 2020-2021 I 2021-2022 J 2021-2~22 __ J-~~_:2022 __ 

3 Number , ___ __ __ [ _ ________ _ ______ - ··-- ---- ____ ___ ! AUDITED __ \ ____ ____ JI ~J Budg~t ! Approved _ 
4 j J i FINANCIAL J Budget or Department Committee l by 
5 --------··r----- -1 ·- ------ --------_::__r_ REPORT I Estima~-! Request--- . Recommendation iCounty c~--;---

::! =~---~-SJ~~~ r~~==~~:~:~dCommitt~e Mc-~~:s~= - ---~-==~:·_·----~- 850 \-- . 2~~-0::-----::r----~:r==-=----· 
445 -- - --- ·191·- ---- -- ,FY19 -- T--- 550 I -- --- ·1-· i-- - -·- - - r-· 

--- - -·2011---·----l-s~i;ls-ec-u-ri-ty-· ---- - ------- -·---·- ---- - ------·-i-.. ---- 141 __________ ! ____ ____ ! ___ ! _ ________ _ 
·- --------, ·--- --------- ---------------·-- ;---------. - ----r ---. ----

447 204 ! \Retirement -- Pensions ! 17 j ! , I 

448 = ~ ---~- 21:~[ - ------1 Em~~ycr Medic~~e--=---==~~-=-~--===--=-T ______ ~ _J _ __ ~-=~==J----==--=-] _ - __ -_-___ -_ ---~-
449 . 331 \ . I Legal Services l \ 3,000 \ 3,000 ! 3,000 ! 
4so - - -- - 3s.s r--- --- ·----[Tr~~-e1 ___ ____ -- -- -·-·----·--- ·- -----, --- -:---- -- ! ·r-- -·- - -----

446 

451 - - -- --- --~- i~~=i-·- -----=~·--=~~~==·~==i ________ J _ ___________ ! ! ! _______ ___ • 
::~ _ _ - -~ ·-·- 1 ~-~~~=-~Jfot~l Beer =~_a~d =-==--=--=-==-=-1------ --1,4341---~Q_QQ __ t~=- 5,0~_1!.__ l _ ·- 5,000 t=~~~-----·__Q_ 

j : FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget! O.OO%j i --100.00% 
·- -· --T· -------\---- ··------ - --- FY 2020 Bud Comm VS FY 201"9 BudgetJ 0.00%! __ _ __ T _ _ ___ _ 

----- ;_- -~~-:-----=-=----- ---==-=-=~---=-~:~--~-r-----~+==~~~--1----- 1

1-------=i=-~=-=== 
--- - --~ -- -- --- - - --- ------ -·- ! - ---- ·-1-- --- - -- --i-------------- ----·1 

454 

455 

456 

457 

458 

Final Revision Page 17 



Loudon-~ounty 

General Fund 101 

. __ ; ... 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B c D E F G H 

1 _______ \ _ _ _ _J _______ Gcn~ral Fund 101 ___ ____ 1 J J _______ J 
2 Account [__ _______ J _______ _______ ______ 613.Q~.q~ I _?:_4_0 _ _ _______ j __ 20_1~.:~0_2_0 _ _L_~020-2~~!_ __ j __ 20_2_~_022_l_ __ 2_0_2_1_-2_0_2_2 _ _ +! __ 2_02_1_-_2_02_2 

3 i ! [ AUDITED I i ! Budget [ Approved 
4 Number !-----:- -·-·-··---·-- . . i FINANCIAL ]--Budg~i---o;p;-rt~ent 1 Committee l----bY ________________________________________ \ _ _______ _____ ----1-------·--------c-
5 ---····· ---- L _____ j ______________________ --··--------~EP~_RT _J __ ~stimatcd_J_ Rc_quest ____ LRecommendation [ County Comm 

459 51240 ! \Planning/BZA Board (191) \ \ ! i i 
460 ~~=-i9I c--=-~~=-~]8~-;d~c;;~~~e~~s-Fee~- I 5,106T ___ 6,6o0] _____ 6,600 T ____ ~_QQ_! _ _ 
461 524 : i In Service/Staff Development ! J 550 ! 600 I 600 \ 
462 -------·T· ---__ T_____ ---- I ! i ! 
463 ____ T _____ T ___ · TotalPi~ ... nning!BZA 8-;;-~-~d-· ---- i- -- --sToo_\ _____ 7:150-i 7,2ool 7,200 I o 

-----,----·-··- -:----------·- ----------· --,-- - ! ' -·--·- - - - ·-- - ---

464 l i l i I i I -- ----- -·--··· ···· ·--· - .. - ·-·····-- -·- ·- -----·--·- ------- ~---- -------------------~...l-- ----- ----- - -- · ------:-----·--------~-----------:-·-·----·--

! [ FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget [ 0.70% [ I -100.00% 
466 --·-------r-·- -· --!- ---·-- ·----·---·--·-·---- - FY 2020 Bud Comm VS-FY 2019 Budgcl°[ 0.70% J ________ ____ ___ i __________ _ 

467 =~~-=J -===-=·r-------------------··-- ·----=---·--==:---=:c==-~==~==c====i===~-=~1==---- --
458 i I l i i ! i ------- ----i ---- --------,- ---·· -·--------- --------------!- ---··--- - T -- ------ -i- ------ -:------ ----1 - -·- -------·-·· ---

465 

469 

Final Revision Page 18 



Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I BI C I D I EI F I G 

1 ·- ____ _ i_ ______ \.______ General Fu~_IOI I \ j I I 

! ~~:::~:: ~ :::::::::-=-l-=_-- -- -''!~~'!. ? 40 -===-=-t=~~~~±:;.~: =!:~~::;:::. ·1 :f :.~~:, i 
__________ , ______ _________ I__·--------------·-·-·-·- --·- ··-- . ~ . l 

·-/ 

H 

2021-2022 

Approved 

by 
5 I ! ! REPORT \ Estimated i Request Recommendation I County Comm 

:~~ =---- 51 ~~~F:=~-=:(~~~~~1~~i-11A_d_minis-1r-a:e-o_r_ri~e~-==-~--~~=~r==-- ·-98,~~~:- -- 1~-~6571-=:=~o 1 ,65~,----:~6,902 \ -
472 ---- - - 105r · -- - ----Ts~pe·;~;;~;·~rrubii~Librari~;- - -·---- -------i---- ---4-:578-l 4,6931 ___ 4,693 ! _ __ _ 4,693 [ 
473 -----16li ______ is~~~i~~:Y(i~·----- -----· ·---------: 40,495 I ---41,184i ____ 41 ,184 l 42,204'~1 - --- ---
47 4 - -- - -- 162 r- --·----- jc1erica1r~;~~nel- --- .. --·-· . --- - .. ·-· ---- ---1 i -~sooi----25~500· ·-1 - - ---:26,520 I 

----- - ---- - ---1- - ----- -·- ·- i·--- -----·- --- ----------- -·-- ----------~----, --------; f ·;--·-- ;----- -· 
475 ________ _!_~_~.!__ ____ jJ.:i:.._n:_p~ary~!_s~~nel ________________ ________ _L ____ ___]JJ]_L _________ \46?_\ _____ _ 3,4671 _____ ____ 500\ 

:~~ ---- - ·--l-~* ! - --_ -·-- -i~~~~~:ec ~~~~nn:!_·--·- -·-· -· - _______ --- -----+---------1~_, Q}_Q__[ _________ [ __ ·----·--·!·--------\---------· 
478 ~ -~-=-~~~o 1 [~ ·· - · · ~ _i_~~~~s~~uri;-- ----------- -·------~~=~-~=~=-~-~-j=-~~~~:-9,59~J=-=- 1 o,94_ii-=~=--!.Q~~.'.!.3-L __ ~~~~ 11 :21~] __________ _ 

::~ _ -----1~: 1--- ___ ·- \t~~~~~~-~~~:~~_ensi~-~~-------· - - - ----------!------~~~~!-- 11,!~~ J _ ___ 11 ,~0~------ ___ 17,~~~-\ 
-·-------·- ·--· - - -·- ··---- - ·-·---------- ----- - -,--·- ---- - ··- ------1 - ----,-----------

481 _ 206-RE_:!:l_!-_I_F__ [ ~J!~0s.1:1~11ce -Retirees l 387 \ ~- _'.l9~_i_ __ ______ 499_1 _________ _ 
482 ___ 207 l _____ i~~~<:_~l_ In surance ! 5,477 _j _ ____ _ ___!_3 ,416I -~785 ! _.____ _ '.~-,_7_8)_- !;-----
483 207!COBRA lMedical Insurance- COBRA i 711 I 1,0661 7121 712! 
484 =---- 201 J R~I- -- .. . ~1:'1.e~{~~i :~;~~~~R:~~e~~~=·=-==-~=~~-~=i===--~'~8U-----~78l=---=:=.1,054 [_-==--:: -:: ·1,054j_ _________ _ 

::: __ ~~;1sRH!~---1 ~::1i:,a: 1:;~:::~:e -Sr. Health ---------------\--------_?!~:: f- 82~~------- 4,~~~------- 4,~Hl----------
487 ---208TR.[j------i De~t~ll~su-;;nce ::R~tiree~-·------_______ l ___ __ __ 1-:06·51- 432·\---- -- -!~3-il-I - -- - !)II! _____ ____ _ 

488 _=-:=__ ____ 2 IO]==-=~~_j~~-~loy_;~ent -==--=======-=! __ :====i=-=---=--1·------1--.-=-~==J_- _ _ _ 

::~ -·----- ~~}I-- ---!%~~~~~~~;J~~ca~-- ------------ -- --- ------!-----}:i~--1- ---- ~:~~~ I ~:~~~ \-- ~:~~~ i------------
_____________ i_ _____ - ------ ---- --- --- - ------- -- - ·----- - - --r- ·---------·---· ·- -·---~~. 

491 ___ _ _ 207 \_W_l_R_E ___ J_c_o_m_r_i:uni_c_a_lio_n____ [ 1 i_ __ _ _ _________ i__ _ [___ ____ _ 

492 320 \ ~ues <:_nd N!_cmberships __________ j 1,835 I l,825j 1,825 j_ ______ l , 82~L-
493 ___ 330

1

1 ________ 1\Qp_<?!~~ing L~~~i_a2'ments ______ _i ___________ J 1,7971 l,7?_2] _____ 1,797[\ 
494 330 FY 17 Operating Lease Payments \ \ J i 1 - ---·- ·-·- - ·--------r -- ··---- ------------- --- ;----- ·-----------------·-----::: · ----~~~- !-. _____ - J-~~:il:~e~~~~~~?ir _?.~!_:'.~ces-__ ~_0J~!cs ·---- -~------- -~i· \-_ ----~\------]~6 l- ·-· 3 ~~ \·------· 

::~ ~-=-~~~r--·- ·- --~j~~-~:~~g,stationcf)' __ ~ -Forms =--~~~=~=~~-==;=--=--- ~~j :-- ~:~661 --H66 \---=~--H%~l--·-
499 - ·· -- 399r-------- · Jo1h~r-co~tr;~-1~-s~~vi~~---- - -- --------· ---- ------! -1781--·-·--- ---- -----·--- :-- -----J-- - -
soo ------4 14 1---- ·Touplic;ti~gSup;i;-;-s--------- --- -- ------· ·- · -r- --- 183 ! 1621 1621 162! 

Final Revision Page 19 



Loudon-County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I BI C I D I EI F I G I H 

1 \ l General Fund IOI \ I j I I 

.__ ... 

2 --:c:ount l~~=-~~+--------------wol2021 7:4·0~-~~~=-=---=--·--!_~-~?-2020 -l=i.~Q:}_Q~]_=:i--2oii-2022 j 2021-2022 L- _- 2_0_2_-1--2-0_2_2 

! -~umber J-----=t~:::-~-=--------- ·---------- ---- - -! F~~:~~~~L+-B.;dg;t,~+ n;p-;,,m'"t L c~:"!~~" ~~~-F'd _ 
5 __________ I ___ ·- J_ _____ ___ - ------·------_________ __ i --~-EPOR~-l~~ated __ J_ ____ Reque~ _ _L Recommendation Coun_ty Com_~_ 

501 ---~~L ...... __ _!g~~~tin~-------------- ----------1----- ---- ~~2-L ___ ?,2001_ ___ 3 ,20~!__ 3,_20_0+-\ ___ _ 
502 _ _______ _Q?j ____ _.!_Q_r~c~1~p£~~---- _____________ _\__ ____ _____ 2_1_!_j _____ J3QQQJ_ ___________ 1,000 !_ ________ 1,oooj

1 
_ ___ _ 

503 450 ! iTircs ! I I ! I 
504 · ·-- -·- 499: ------Toth~~ -s-~ppi-i~s-&Ni-;;~-ri-al-s - ------------ ------:---------- -68T ____ -20_0_1 -----2oor - -----2oor-- - - ·-----
505 sos! ____ - \Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds \ 350 j- ---367i _ _______ 367J 367 ! ------
506 ---513!-- · ---- l\v~·;k~;s- Co;;Pf~surance - ----------·----i-----,~9331---2,464T _____ 2,464 \ ___ --2,4641 
507 ----- -5241-·· - -·: st~rr"r)~;~1~P"1~~i - --------- ------ ------ -- -i---------4-6oT _____ 4aor ------- -·-4001·· 4oo i -------

!~: ~~------ ~ii[~·~-~-- -:-- ~~w:P~~~~;~:~~r-~?==-=~=-:~---~~---~~=-~~~~=-=F=-=-=£~1===t~F~~=---=H%~F~=----~:~~F-==~~~ 
510 =~-==[~~-_ _:__T~=~=~~~------~--~~~ :.~:~.-=-===-=~~~-~-=-1 ____________ J ______________ ! _______ ! ___ i_ ________ _ 
511 I !Total County Mayor i 210,606 ! 246,584 j 243,384 I 253,699 I 0 
512 · ------- . i---- ·-·----i----. ---. --------- ---------- ---- -----·i----------- --1---------·-1 ·- r-·---- ------i--------- --
513 --- -------·-----l ······ --T- - --· -------------------- -- Fv.2o2illcq~-;t"vs-Fv 2021-8~-<lg"ctr------L30% ["-·---------j-----100 :·0o-0/o 

-·---·- - ·--·- ·--- ·· -· - · --·- ---··--·- - -------··- -- ----- - - ------·- - ·-·--· ·----·----------- --·- ----- --- --- - - --,-- ---- --- --
514 I l FY 2020 Bud Comm VS FY 2019 Budget \ 2.89% ! ! --,------·--·,------ -------------.--------i---- - -;-- - ---- - --- , ----- --- --i------- - ·---
515 i ! i i I 1 i ____ _ 
516 1--- -- .. 1--·--- --------- ------- !------- ---r----------i--·------ -1------ --1 · --
517 ------ - -T·--1- ·-··-··-- ------ -------- ---- -- -- ---·--·-t ------ r- ----r---·----r----- i-------

Final Revision Page 20 



A B c 

Loudoh-Cou nty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

___ .,.. 

E F G H 

\ l General Fund 101 I I i I 
~ Account -~---:~_-.:-.=F-==~-- ___ 6/30/2021 7:40 ---~-=====[--±~~~~~~ l 2020-2021 i- ZoZl-2022 -1- 2~:~-::t22 J_ ~::;~~:~ -----
4 Numb:_1==~1=-=--=~-=-------~=~-- -- - --- - 1 FINANCIAL j Budget or i-~Deµ;~tr;;;;;-tj Committe-~----l _ __ b_y~· -·--
5 _____ _ _I ____ . ___ ! ------- --- -·----·--- __ ________ _!__ REPORT _j_ Estimated ___ J_~~ues.!_ _ __I Recommendation [ County Comm 

518 51310 1 irersonnel Office ! l i i 
519 =-~--=-__=-J_~~=~==]___ · ·---·-----------------~=-~-===1=-==~~~l- -·--------·1=~=~=-~-=1-_-_-_-_-_-__ --_-__ -~I ··- ·- -
520 ----- -~62 \ _ ___ _____ J_~:12e.'_oycc ~enefits _ ,\jmini~!_J:~-~-------·-·- ·---L _ _____ i ____ ____ J _ ____ ____ j ________ _ _ L__ _ ______ _ 
521 169 ! !ran-Time Personnel i 22,611 j 28,804 I 28,804 i 29,391 I 
522 ----201r -·----··i s~~ia1 secu~:i-ty -----------·------, - --·-- - --i------T T 
523 ---- 20.c;i---···- ·--- \Lite Insuran;;-c -·---·------- ------- ·!- -·-- ! . ! I l 

·----- 206 j RE-:-f·----·- .iii re Insurance - Retiree ·- ·- -·- --- --- --·--1--- - -- 192r --·--I 92_i _____ J9_2_\_ 192 r----------
524 - -·--- ---·-- ----. ··--· -- ----- - - ------·------ -·-·- ·---··----·-·----- ·-------- - -1··- ----- -· -···-· ·----·---·--- .. 
525 207 [ ! Medical Insurance I I , I I 
~~~ =-~~ ~~!-~~~--~ --=· ! iii~~Hi:~~:~~~ --R-e--u:e~------- --~=~====i===--- 3~~1----2~-\ ·- 33;F- --- -·----: r-----== 

----- --- ----·--··- - -·-- ..... - -·--------·--- -- -------·------------·- ---i-----i------·---. --------·----- -
528 210 1 !unemployment Compensation ! 1 1 l I 

:~~ =-~- ~~F=~--- ----- ;~~;;~~~~t~~~~:~ps -=-====-=~=-=·=-~F=-~~-=----3 ~~l ~~~ r -· -·----~1===----= ~~~ \--·----------
- ·---- -·-- ·-·· - - -·- ··-------··- ··--···-·-· ··-·--· '--·--·-------------·-- -

531 -- -~\_ ______ jgp~~~~~~-e-~~ Payments____ _: __ __ ~[___ 1,250 l _________ I,~~Q_[ l,300 j 

532 ____ 3_3 ~! _____ _j_M_ai'.1.~'.1~'.1.:~- ~~e_p~i_i:_o_f_Eq_ui_pm_e_n_t ______ _ _ _i J _! ________ ______ !._ _______ I --·--· 
533 340 I i Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) i 2,484 ! 5,600 I 5,600 I 5,600 i 
534 ---- 340r -- -·- - :FY19___ - ·1 528 1 r·----- --i---- - - --i--------
535 34sr--·--·-: ·r-;;·~1~i Charges ---- -·--·-------- :------97-r 200 ! ---2o_o_i__ 200 I -- -----
536 --·---·3491--· --·--1P-rinting, Stationery & Forms* -- · - ·1---- ---j 500 j--- - - soo f -- sool 
537 3551 _____ 1Trnvcl . . ·-- I -·--·-- 221 \ 1,000 !--- 1,000 i 1,000 ! 
538 ___ 3_9_9i-- ------i-o-th~-Oi~tr;~!c-,d-S-e~i~;-s-------------·---r ---·--5-,0-82-I 6,ooo-1 6,ooo ! 6,ooo ! 

--··-·- - - ----· . r-------· ·---- - ·- ·-
539 __ _±_l'.!_\ _______ l_Q~pJj_c_a_t_i_12~ Suppl~~------------·--··-·----· .l_ ___________ l._l__[ 27 j__ ____ - ~-~ _[___ _ _ 60 I 
540 4351 I Office Supplies I 468 [ 500 ! 500 ! 500 I 
541 __ _±_92 =-=--]0therSu-p-pli~~&M;;r-;;;Is_______ \---- - - 50 I 800 j__ 800 i··- 800 ~[_-~~~~~====-i 
542 513 I r Workers Comp Insurance i : i i I ::! · ~~:L. --=f~r~~~~qc~~~~~~eve1opmc1!~.----------\~-----369T-~~~~l-----·-6~~\"~~---- 6~io l , 

---- \---· ·- - r -··-···---- . --- -------- ·-- - ·----- ·-··-·· --··-··-·---- -·---· ------- -·-- ·· 
545 . , ! I I . I 

-------- ·, - --·---·- - - --- ·- -·--- - - -·-·--·-·- - - ------·-··-- ---· , I 

546 i !Total Personnel Office ! 32,986 I 46,588 ! 46,707 : 47,294 ! 

::: ~=--==1=-~~-=-T=-----------· ----F~!2_o~~ Request VS !~~l-::~F-~--:.26°/;=--=-----~ -100.00% 
-· r----·-·--·-----·-· ------- - - -- -------- · . :- ---·- ---- ·--· ·--- - ) 

549 i I FY 2020 Bud Comm VS FY 2019 Budget i 1.52% [ 
-- - - ··---,---· .. --·. ~- - -· -·--·- ·-··------·--- - ---· ----· -··--1-·---- ··- i--···- - - - ! ·-·---- i-- --- --

550 Notes: I ! i , 
551 ----· ·-··-·--T---- -- - T- -··- ··------··- -·--·-·-- -- - - ··- ·-·- --··- ·- ------- · ·· · ·-·-- --------,------ ---1- ---- -- ---·-r·· · ------·-·----r -- ------· 

·--i- -------1 --- --- ---- --·--·-·---------- -- - -r- ···-····----- i-------r -·-------: · ·----- --·r - ----·· · -

0 

552 
Final Kev1s1on age 21 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F 

I I ' I I I 1 ; General Fund 101 i , ! I 

/ 
~-

G H 

~ Accou~~- 1==~-=-r::::-::~·-=:·· 6/3012021 7:40 ___ _ I ~~~~~~~ \--~02Q~o21_~f 2021-2022 j -~:~~-;~t22 I ~:;-2022 
4 ~~':1._b_:__r·----=~L- .~--~:~.- ---- - - _____ -·--=-·-[-FINANCIAL ~r~~~-j~j;~;;;;t·l-- Committee I by 
5 .. . I i . \ REPORT \ Estimated ! Request I Recommendation I County Comm 

m ~~~~.J-~ ~I.~~":: -~~== =~--- =~== __ ·-I~ -~ ---1 -_t_:~- ~~~: ! _____ J _____ ~_ 
556 ____ l~ u ______ LL~g_a_l ?cr:vJ.cc~ ------·--________ _!_ - -- - 72,802 l ___ .!_05 ,Q_QQ! _ __ _ . 105,QOO j____ 105,000 I -·--
557 331 1 \FYl9 . . ---·-·--·------ - · l ____ 10 . 52~.J _______ \ ________ _ ___ '. -·--- --- --··--
558 331 NJLES NILES --·TL~gal fees . : i : i [ 
559 ==~-- 331 1~MB __ ·_~·=iL~g~~S-c~;i ~~i_=--------===-~=--==-==-- ·1==-=· -· 54,122J==-~-=~-~]=-=--=-=J== . ,--------____ _ 
::~ =-- ~~i1~~~~~= 1iW~-~l:~-~;::~~ ~:~~:~------~==-=·\- ---· - -~?_-!·- ---·-·---- ~2·-9-0-21-----~-:------ --~22-: -------··--
562 i , ! I I ! I - -·------·--i-- - ···- ------·- --·· - --····- - - - - ---- ----- ---·--··~----· · --·-----:------ - - --- ,-- ----- - ·-i------ ---· __ ___ i __ ____ _ 

563 i [Total Legal Fees i 138,203 i 155,000 1 155,000 [ 130,000 I 0 

564 =~-=~c=~==- - ,-=- -=-- --~~ -~---= -------···-----~-=-1-=====i----==::1 _______ !_ ------ ---, 
565 I ! FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget! 0.00% 1 [ 
566 --· . ·--!--·-·· r---.. -··· -- ---- -------··--------- F-Y -io£i!B~dC~-~vs FY 2019 Budgcti---~3%!--·-------·-i------· ·-·-

----- - -,-· - ·- ·· - - .,... ·- -····- --- - ·----···-- - --- --- ---··- --·-----· - ···----;---- . 
567 I : I l ' ! L - ----·-·- ---.. -·. ····- - -··-···----------------- ---------·- --- - - ----··--·--- ---- ---L_- ---··-·- -·-·--··· - ---· 

::: ·- ·-----: - --- ;·· -- -----·-·--- ---- --- ---· -·-----·i 1- --------i-----·----i-----\ 

Final Revision Page 22 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

. ..._,.._,,."' 

E F G H 

1 _____ __l ______ J__ Gcncral __ Fun~ ----------~---------J I I I 1 
2 ! ! 6/3012021 7:40 1 2019-2020 I 2020-2021 ! 2021-2022 l 2021-2022 f 2021-2022 Account •----- - - ----------------------- - ;- ---·-· ·----- i-----------;---------· ;--- --- ----

! -~-~:~~i==t====---------·----·-----1 FTJJ~~~~~-J--S~dgct ~t--~~ment-1-- C~~!~~e-~J App:;ved 
5 I \ ! REPORT J Estimated I Request ! Recommendation I County Comm 

570 -=-- Sl-~>OO i-- -- -- -·i"f:l~~ti;;c~-;;~n-----~=--==-==~---~[-~=--_=1 ____ _ _____ \-= ____ _l ________ J ________ _ 
571 101 ! i County Oflicial/Administrative Ofliccr (Election Officia1 72,676 \ 75, 191 \ 75 ,191 j 83,300 I 

:;~ :-~=~--~~[fi~~-~~~~~~~~1~~=~-~:~-=:-~~~~~~~~~ =~=~~=F~~~-~=~~::~~!1· --~0J~~E --~ ~~ :~~-~j--~ ----~~::-[ -=---~----~ 
574 ___ l_?.?.L .. ____ i_Ov_e_rti_~~--Pa_y ___________________ __ _ ! __ __ __ 1_, 1_9_3 J _ ___ _i,_50_0 j__ 3,000 ! 3,000 !_ _ ____ _ 

:;: -- ---~i ! -- -- --l ~~~~:~~a~~;~~~s:i~~~~~NT%~~~~ ··---- -+-----H~!~~ -I ~!:~~~ \---- ~~:~~~ ·\-----H~j--- --
577 ---- ------201T ______ f soc-ia-1 Security. --- - ------- -:·-------9;i"35._1 _____ 15,355I 12,472f _______ 12,937 j 
578 -------201"\"f.y lS-·--( So~i;;Is~·~;:;;y------------- ---··-·--------- - ·-!- ·--- -·-·-----,-------·-· ·· r r -------i-·-------

· - -- - - - ;------ --------1--··--·------ ----- ---- -- ---;-· - -·- -- -----r- . ~---- - ·----- - ,-
579 204 ! !State Retirement i 7,582 l 11 ,783 1 9,353\ 12,530 i 

580 =~-266.[_ - ~- --. :~~]Lire lns-i-;;-~ce ~~ -~------=-==~~:=:]_ ___ =~ 3~~-1 ----~~~_:------ 380J ______ 38o[ .===--
581 206-RET!Llr- jLife Insurance - Retirees i 259 I 260 1 260J 260 ! 
582 -----2o7j - - 1M~-c1Tc;;1· 1~~~~;~~~----------·- ·----- ·--- ·-- - --··:------5;l?1- i 5:s3s !·--·---9-,1-5-9j _ __________ 9_,-159-1 -

583 - 2Q_7=-RETF-1E_Q_~~ T~c_~~=~~~;~lC~ -=--=:==---------~===i====-- 6,679 ! ______ 6 ,?_~-~:[-==-------- 6,6~Q_j_ 6,680 \ --
584 207 !SRHTH !Medical Insurance i 2,053 ! 1,908 1 2,054! 2,054 ! 
585 -----·---·-2Q8j __ ___ \Denlallnsurance ------- - -------T·-·- - 779 ! 790-1 916j _____ _ _ 9J6! ___ _____ _ 
586 ~ 2Qi~RE1JQEN--J Dentalln~rancc ~~~~-- _____ :-==I ____________ 324 J-·---29~==~~--3.I_ 323 i 1 
587 210! jUnemployment Compensation [ i I ! i -·-- --- r-. -- - -- - --·---------- -- -- --------··----··--- - -·- ----·- - - ------· _____ J____ _______ ---

588 __ 212 _ !Employer Medicare -L- 2,358 ! 3,591 ~----- 2,917 ! 3,026 [ 
589 _ ___ _2G_lfY.~~ --i Employer M_c_d1carc -----· _. __ [ __ ... ____ J , ________ [. [ 
590 302 ! \Advertising I 200 I 550\ 300 1 300 \ ---------1 -- ··-·-- ---,-----------··-- - ---·-----·--- - ·---· ---··-------·- - - -- - . ·-- - -----; _____ ,. .. 
591 ______ 3_(_l_~J_ __________ J~ommunication ___________ __________ _!_ _______ 2,223 _r ____ 4, 00~_j_ _ ____ _'.! ,000 _1 4 ,00~ I_ 
592 307 ! WIRE I Communications ! I I i I 
593 -- ---·----3iol ··- · - -- ·- ---i-o~cs ;~ctMe;;-bership~------------ -- ---·!--·- 450 ! 4501-- 450 i -4501----------· 
594 _ __ DO] _ __ __ foperating Lease P;ymcnts ------r--·-- 1,270 ! 5,ooo l 5,000 r-· 5,000 I 
595 ----- 336 jf.yis- - · 10-p;;:ati .~g-L-e;~~ -P-;-yme~·t-s _ _ _____________ - ____ !______ ____ I T·---- I · --- i-----
596 -~~~ --~~-~!-.=~-====-=1_o_pe_ratii:_.g_L_e~~-P_ay_i2ie1~~..:_V_ot~i:i~~ a-~~~C?..!::::~~l~-~-- :[~ - ~-=~------_-_-_-1-_____ _] ___ ---~----~--1----·- ·- , 1 
597 332 1 !Legal Notices ! 2,664 l 3,IOOj 3,200 I 3,200 ! 
598 -=--~--~-~L -~=] Lice~~e Q-~~~~-:_-:=~~==--====-~-==c=-=~.=:-3,350 1 3,5QQ\ ___ -~'~i--------8~601--=~~ 

~~~ ==- i~!~~=~l~~~~~f :"~;~~::-:t::: O~oo~~"~P~'~' r-~~=- ::~ii !=--~~:~ :-·~:;::::~ -:::::: ~- -:===~ 
604 -- - -35- 1 i . -- - - - rR;;t;i----- ------- ·--- -·---- - ---- -.... ----· T - - · --··-- - -22-5 r ·- ----2,-60-0 I-·---- 1-,0-ooT ·-·---·-1,0·00r- ------·- -·-

Final Kev1s1on age "23 



A B c 

LoudO-n-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 

1 \ ! General Fund IOI \ i I J J 

~ --;~~::~- -F-===-~~ \~~------- -~!2~~-~4~-==~==~r~~~;~\ 2020-2021 ----\-----~~~~-~~~~--=j----_-2-:-:-;~~~:~-~ 
4 ~umbe:_ J=--==r::·-=---=~~-:=_:_--=-=---- ____ _ } Fi~ANCIAL- I Budget~ _J __ °-_:_part~~~t --[__Q>mmitte~=--j==-by~ 
5 ________ _i_ ______ _[____ ________ _ _____ _____ i ____ R_!.-!Q~!___L_~timated _ ! ___ ~_ciuest _I Recommendation I_ County Comm 

:~: ---- ~!~ t- - -----l~~~:~1Cont~acted Services ------- ----------t-------I::~~: l---2~~~1-----1 ~:~~~_! 1 ~:ii~~ i----------
607 ------- 4i4f ____ loup!i~[~-i-s~r;pii~-------------------- --------i------- -lliT ____ _____ 5ooi _____ 5ooT _____ 5o-oT- -
608 -- -- - -422: ·- -------TJ:-;;-od Su-pp-li~-----------------------1----- I -2101 -- 1,500 r-----1,soo! ______ __ _ 
509 42sr - ------ -\Gasoline ----------- ----------------- -----! --- ·------ --i--------67! _____ - --1- --------r ------ -----
510 - -----435i ________ iorn~~-s~pri;;;;----- - ----- ------ ----- - ----;--------1-2-,4-41_ r--____ 11-,6soi------4-,s-oo_l _ __ _ _ 4,5-oo! _ _ _______ _ 

611 ---- - -451 1 - - - ---- -- !-u-nifu;:;,~--------------------- -------1---- --- ----29-2 r - ---------r-- ------ 1,-200\ 1,200 i--·-- -- ---
612 =~~-~~~r~-==~~-]9il1~rs_uEPI!.~!i:~~atcria~ - -~ ---~:~----~~=---=--==t=---~~~1,635-1==~-===]~=--=-~~--~-=[_=_-:==:-=~--===i- - ---
513 513 ! !workers Comp Insurance i 1,289 I 1,232 i 1,232 i 1,232 \ 

- ·--- - --1--·- -···---, ----·----------- --··--·-----··---:- - -·---- ----------·- ---- I -r---- ·--- --- --- ---·• 
614 _ ____ 524_!_ _____ __l~~-:._Ser~_i_:~-~~fTQ£_~~ment _______ __ _ __ _l _______ l~Q_l_ ______ ___ ~! __ _____ J_QQ _ _l_ _______ ~_~ J_ _ ____ __ _ 
615 711 i I Furniture and Fixtures I 253 I ! i I ----- - ____ ; ----·--·- ----------- ------------- -- ---- ----- -- 1-----------------1- -------· --------------- ---
616 719 1 !Office Equipment , 3,358 ! _ 1,5001 1,500 I 1,500 ! 

--- . - - -- · :- ----- - ------ - ------ --- ·- - ---------- ---------------------- - -- - -- i. --- ----------, - ---------------------- ,- --------- -, --- ---
617 719 !ELTEC !Office Equipment ! 1,764 I l ! 

--- -- - --;-------·------------------------- -- - --- -: - ---- ------ .--------,-- --,------- ---
618 719 iTECI-I !omceEquipmcnt-GrantforComputcrs i 9,672 I i ----·-- - - i-------1--:-----·---:--- - ·- ----· -·-····--- - -- --, · - ·· ·-- ::-:--- - .-- ----1- ----- - ---,---- - - --·--i---- --
619 ___ _ 2?___1_L~!--EC __ _ Eotmg Machine~------------- ___ ----~----l)),353 _I ________ l________ ! __________ ;_____ 1 
620 790 j !Other Equipment ! 64,375 I ! I ! 
621 =~=--=--=-= ·1'~~-==-=-:1_~=-- ---- ___ :=-=~-=~- -=-~:= __ j_ ___________ _!_ _ _ _____ j _ _____ ______ 1 _ _______ f-----
622 iTotal Election Commission i 719,448 I 375,064 i 339,182 ! 350,430 1 0 
623 -- - -----T -------i--- - -- ----- ----------- - -----r-- --------T------- --i-- - -, r- ---------
624 ----- ___ i _________ ] _ _ __________ ----------- --- ---- --- F- v2l)22 Request vs FY 2021 Budget! ----~9-.s-1o/:J--------! -100.00%1 

625 ------r-------:----- F-Y 2022 Bud Comm Notes vs FY 2021 Budged___ -6.57% r i 
626 =~~-=~-=-~~[==-_;==---=· -_-_____ ________________ ---~==r-==~-=-_1 ----=i _______ J ----1===--=---= 
:~~ -- -- ---- -1- ---1 --------------- ------ ------+ ---- l -----j- - - l -+--------
::~ ~:~=--J= ___ J _-_;_- ~==;==~-~==- j~~ 1

11~ --~ -l-:--=d=-=~- 1-
532 I I : I l I 

Final Revision Page 24 



A B c 

Loudcnrtounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F 
' I ' I I 

1 I ! General Fund 101 1 I I 

·--r,,./ 

G H 

2 --~~-;~:~c~-=- -~-----------6!3672o21·1~w---- --~~~]_ - -~!!_1_9-2_Q_~_Go20-2~J ___ 2021-202_2 :~1-2~---~~~.!.--3.!'~ 

! ---~u~~J==---1===----- -- -- ----~=-- ~-=-~=~--_!'~~~~~~L 1-Budget~r -- : --Dcpartm_~_t _i--C~-~!~t~ce =1---~;vcd - -
5 ___ ___ _j _______ l ____________________ ________________ J __ REPQ_~[__ Est~~_ed __ _ ! _ --~_g_u_e_~--!~co~mendati~~l_County Comm 

:~! -~~-___ 5 J~It===J ~:~~~;r;~~~~~lct~in~~-t~a~i ~O~~~'. -~=---~--~-=l==~-~o,7-5-d==-- 83,545+-~-= 8~"-~s 1_____ 92,S~~L ___ -~~-----_-_ 
635 162! !ClericalPersonnel ' lll ,15I j ll3,090 j 115,336 ! 121,5141 - ------ - ·- ·- - ------·-1----------- -·- - ---- - - -·--- -- ----- --------·---·--- - ----·- _ ______ 1 _ _____ _________ :.J ________ , ___ _ 
636 162 ! ,Clerical Personnel (Additional employee) i I ! 25,500 ! 

---· · ·-------'------;- ----- -------- - ------ - ---- --- - ·; !-------·-·-- -----------L·---- -·---r-----·-- --- --

:!: = ···~~ -~=~!~;,~:~:~~:~( · Po"'i~~;-=· . ······=-~···· ... :~ -~~i::;tf == :}.f;~~~= ~::~::J -=:=:f.:~~j------== 
640 -2-06~R.irl L1f.-- --- [Lirel~~~~;~-cc-- R.'ctir~~~---- --·-------- ----;- - -------57r·--- ----68! ___________ 88_i ssr --

---- -- - - - ·- ·-·--- ____ , __ __ ______________ ,, ____ · - -------------- --- -· _j_ ___________ _________ _ _ ___ - -----'--- -- _ ___ _ , _ _ -- - - ·- - - -----

641 207 i iMcdical Insurance ! 30,114 i 27,771 ! 34,700J 34,7001 -- - ----- -i ---- -- ··- :----------------------- -------- --- -- - ··;-------i-- ·---- - ·- - ·--------;- --- - - -•---·----
642 _______ }QI_! ~-~!Tl-l __ __l~_e_~!:_<i!_ lnsl:l'.·'._l_~ce -~~':1!~1:_ ________ ___ __ _!_ ----·--- _ !_3_,_~-~~_I___ __ _ 1~54i_ __ ____ J~)8~! ______ _ l3,3_~j__ ______________ _ 
643 208 \ !Dental Insurance i 2,603 I 2,604[ 2,679 \ 2,679 \ 
644 2os-"RE-fioEN -- -! DenUtll-;;~~ranc-;;-=-R-;;ir;~·---------------T -- ----·-1--- -- -2 43T _ __ ------i-- --------i ------ - --- --
645 =-~~~~~2}-~[- ~~=---=-~~]E~pi~ycr ~~~~ica:_c - ==-=~~~-=~~=-i=~=-- 2~67iJ=---~-~~~"3 ,_~_5- _l[-:=--= - 3,l~4 \ 3, _~::J_ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ 
646 307 \ \Communication ! 1,100 I 2,400 i 2,000 i 2,000 I - ----- - ·-----·-- -;--------------=---------- - -----------,--------r ---- - - --- --- 1- --·------;---·- ----- ------ ----

::: ------- -H%l---- -- - ---1~~:a~:~dgi~~~~::::~~~------------- -!-------- ~:~ r----~1~~1- -----~~~~ r-·-------~:~5H---- ----------------- --i ' ------- _L_ _ ____ _ L _____________ , _____ , ----·----

::~ ------~!~--!:Y 18
- -\ ~::i~~1~1~~;::c P_':1ymcn~-- - -------~-- --- ---J-,34J·-l----i,6oof- -- 1,soo!----- 1,soo i----

651 =:-__ 355-[== __ JTra~~J~r~i;i~~- =~=~--=-=~==----- ~c=--=-73-~J-------=:__ 2,~0_2_[~==-~ij_~J~=-=~- 2,000 !-I ___ _ 

652 399 \ !Other Contracted Services I 17,510 I 22,000 l 22,000 ! 22,000 i 
653 --- - -3 99 !R."Eo1s·--1- - -- ----- - -- --·------ -·---------- !- ------ ss9! __________ ! _!" ________ ! _ __ _ 

Final Revision Page 25 



A B c 

Loudori-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

, l General Fund 101 I I I I I 

·-··· 

H 

2 ----1-- ----·-1 -------- 613012021 7:4o -------- ,- 2019-2020 t 2020-2021 1--2021-2022-·/ --zo2 1-2~I 202 
Account ;------ , ----- -------- ; -- ·--·---------- · · -- - -- -

3 Number f-- ------J______ !~~_DITED I ___ J _________ ____ __J Budget I A~(l!_?_~~----
4 j i i FINANCIAL I Budget or j Department I Committee ~ by 
5 - -------i--------r ---!-REPORT i Estimated i Req~~~t-·-iR~;;:;-;;:;;;-ndation j County C_ o_m_ m_ , 

::: -~~: :-~-in~=~~--: ~~~~~1~:!,~::pli~~~==-=-~~:=~=-==--1- --- =--8,~:: _i_ - 3,-~~~F-3,~~~-l----- 3}~~-1 -----
----------------- -----·---- -1-------- -----·--· ·---- ---------- ·- - ------- -

656 435 REGIS 1 !Office Supplies - from Clerk's Reserve i I ! I 
657 ------ - -5oi;-----· ! rr~~1iums ~ co-;:-~orat~-s~~ciy B~~d'~---------i--- -----7ool ______ 7 0ol _ _ ______ iooi____ 100 ! -------- -

- ----- ---1------ --------------------------------- --·----- r------------ -------·-·----- -
658 513 i I Workers Comp Insurance I 2,578 i 2,464 ; 2,464 i 2,464 I 
659 --709) ____ 1 Data Processing Equipm~~t - ------- - -------------i· ___________ j ________ j_ ---· -------r------------i-·-----------
660 - - - ·71-91--- ----1-illfi~E-q~;;·;;~ ---------- ------ - -- --------,---------- -----5-oo[ 5oor ·-------·- - 500r---------5oo_I _______ _ 
661 -------- --:--------!- --------------- - --- ; I I I I 
662 .. - i -- ----- .. --·--·rr-~i~1-R:~-gi~te~~-i~~-d's- ----- ---- --- -- - --- ----·-r--·· --3o1,siol _____ 3_i2:046 r ... -- 3so:41si _______ 338;622 1·-----------o-

663 : _- ~---~-~-c~ ~-----· -_:-1 __ -__ =~--------~===~~==-----_-_-_---_-~=--_-_r==----- -____ -__ -_L~_-_-_-_-__ -_-_-·:_-_-_-------=~==i----------==---===t ______ -~-------=--=-= 
664 ____ [ ______ !------------- _ -~ 2022 ~-~-CJ.':'.~~_ys FY 202!.._!ludget[ _____ __!~:~0°/o l--------i -100.00% 
665 i FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget i 8.52% ! I 
666 - - -- --- -1-- ·---r--- - ----- ------------------------------ ------!----------r------T--- - --i-----------:-----

667 --~---:~-~I~ =-~=1-------=-=-==---==-- -------=~-==--~c~=-==-=~1=-~==-J===~-J~----------r~------668 · 1 : I ! '1 : ------ - ···- ----··--!----·------- --··-·-·---·····-····--- -- -- ------------···-·- --- ------------------------------------ ---------···- -----! ---
669 i i i I I ! ___ _____ -- -------------------- ---------------·- ---------- ·'-- - - ----L _ _ ______ ____ _ 
670 : I i I l I ·· -·· - .. ··---- :--- -- ·-·- -·-- i- --···---·--------·-·---------- ---- -------------- ·--- -- --1--·---·----- - .I- -----------!--------··----- i·---------- - -----· 
671 i I ! I I I ! 
672 ------ - - - :-1 ·---·--------------- -------- -- -----i-·- -.. --- -------- i-·------------ 1---------------,- -------------; 
673 -- -- ' ----------------------- ---i---------r-------r·-------1--------r-----------

Final Revision Page 26 



Loudo·rnjounty 
General Fund 101 

.__/ 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B c D E F G H 

1 l i General Fund 101 i \ I f I 
·----··--- ·----· -····-------·-·-· ···- - ----- - --·-- __ J_ ··- ----- - - - --

2 i I 613012021 1:40 .. ! ·20-1-9-2020 i 2020-2021 .. I 2021-2022 - i 2021-2022 l 2021-2022 

! ~~~~~~-~--~------~=]=~~---~ . _:-·-=--~~--~~=~--=-------- ------------·=---=-= ~ l~I;~E-~-~-~-~-L-+-- Budg~-D-e:;--;:--t;;;~~t=F--~-~f}_-~-~!~t~~~~~1 -----------· 
5 . -·- ·-·- ___ l __________ l ____ ____________ _____ ___________________ [ __ REPORT _J ___ Ji:stimat~-~--_i-~.9_~~! __ [ Rcc~_i:r1~~~~1tion r-County Com~-

674 51720 1 !Planning I ! J i - _: ________ _ 
675 ·--==-~=~1===:.J..=-=~~-=---.=~~----=~ -==~=~==--~-=-=~~:\ ==~~------1 - -- l ________ t_===~--] __ - _· _____ _ 
676 I 05 ! ! Superv1sor/Director i 61, 768 ! 60,000 j 48,000 ! 49,00 I 1 

- -· ·-· · '·---·--;--- - --- ---1··- - :-- · - ·-------- -·----- -- ---··---- ----····- ----- -· ----·- --;------ ------ ·;-- ;----------i--- ------------~------------

677 162 i JClencal Personnel i 27,783 i 28,288 I 29,288 : 29,308 i 

:~: -=~--- -:~-~~~ :=·==1~:~f ~:l~t~~--=-~~· ::===~=~-~-=~~~~~-=i=-~==--5,357-j ·---·-5,474+--·--·--4,792-:=-~~-=;:~~f~---·-----
.. .. ---- - ·- · - ··- - - - - ·-- -·-- -·-·- ·-·- ·-·-- ...... · ·· ·---···-·· --- -- ··--·--- --·---------·--- I ·- - . .. 

680 204 J I Retirement - Pensions i 4, 740 i 5,924 ! 5, 186 l 5,255 ! - ....... ···- ___ T ____ ·- -- ··-· -- - -······-·-----·- ··- - ···- .. - --------·--- ·----- -- .. , .. --- ... ; -- ---·----- -··- ·------- ---
681 2061 I Life Insurance ! 231 ! 251 I 299 I 299 I ····--··- ···-···1·--·-·-·--- - --··-····- -· ...... .... . - - ----·-··--· .. ·--- -·--·----·· .. ·- ·- - ·----i---·-·-··- ·-··--····- -·-··----· 
682 206-RET LIF JLife Insurance - Rcitirecs (51720-previously Codes) i 378 i 516 362 I 362 ! 

683 -~-= j§"i[==--=..· _ _! M~di~I I~~~ancc---~-==-=-~~-==---=-=---=~=L ___ __ J ,29SJ~-=~---4~~7-[-=--==~-=~1cj_66-1==--==-==--~-~~?_6 __ L __ ==~===-= 
684 207-RET jMED iMedical Insurance - Reitirees (51720-previously Codes) 3,338 i 6,978 i 7,054 ! 7,054 i 
685 .. ........ - -·207 J sR.1-Il'I·I -jlv!cct~.;-JI;;-;~~;~~~ - -- - --·· - ··- ------ ---· - · --- r -- - ·- 2,409T _______ S,302 -I ---~·091-· ..... ..... - -2~4091 _______ _ 

::~ · ~ : 2~~8-~~~DEN _:=r~~s~ -}~f~~::-~=R~~i::es-~~ 1~20·~;~~~~0~-~: -c=~~)-F=----!~~ -f-= 1.~~r1=-====-~{-\-~=---~~-=~~~ 1==------
688 ··-· · -212r·-······ .. .. TE-;~plo·y~~ M~dica~~----·----- - ---------T·----- 1 , 2-53-r-- --1~2-so-1 1,280 r·------·-· -1:1-3-5 \ ________ _ 

689 --- ~--- ·· 3Q..~[==]~9~-~~~-i~ati?; ·--:~-~ - -~-==:== ~====----=·=~r==--=~- 822J..=-..===-=--=~~-~=----?.?Il .. ...... -- -~-~=-=~-- --2fil __________ _ 
690 307IWJRE !Communication ! 605 i 1,008 1 1,008 I 1,008 ! 

::~ ·:_= -~---- !~~~-===--=f~~::a:~:g ~~~:c;5~E~--=-~~=:· .. =: ~=: 1=-==~=:- d~~:1=== }i~=1=== ~I~--~~1-----~-~=-r~~}l-- -------
693 --·--33oiFY18-·-·· 1c»J;~r~ti~g--L~~-sc Payments ·- ---- ··--··-· i ! ------- i--·- --r--·-··-- - - --1 

-- --·-----------· - --------------- ·-- -- ---- -~------j---------·-· i----- 1·--- · -~i -------1 

694 334 I I Mamtenance Agreements l 400 l I : ; 
---· ·· -·-- ·------,-------~·----···----··----··-, --1- - ·- -----,.----------,-----·-· ··· - -1--

695 338 1 \Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles , [ 1,000 l 1,000 [ 1,000 
696 .. - ---· 34si Tr;;[;i C:h";ges _____ --·-·--·-···---·---·--- ---·- ·1- -·· ··--~! ___ - 1,oooi 1,000_1 _ _____ - ··1,000 i---------

----- ·- --·-- -·-------···- ... -·---·------ --·--- ··---·--i- ----- ·----··-··-·- - --... , .. 
697 3491 jPrinting,Stationery and Forms I 56 

1

j 1,000 1,000 i 1,000 ! - - - ---- ·---- - -- ---·- ·------·--·---·-- ···--·--· ... ·----- ·----- ------------------- - ·----\-- - · 
698 349 \STORM I . . . . . .. . . i 61 I . . I I ... ! ... --- - ·1-- - - ·-·----- ...... - --·--·. · -···- ·- - -· ·-- - - ·-· -- --·- ··;·---·-··--- -·-· ·--1·-·--·----- -- ,---- ·- -·-·· -----,-
699 355 ! _j Travcl ! . 3,000 I 2,000 I 2,000 i 
700 - ... 355! FYIS ·- ! Tr;~el-----·----- · . - · - ---·-;--- ----,-····- - ·- -- -l-------·-j---·--··- ·· ·--- i- ------

701 - ---399!1-IICRK--i othe;c~;;L~acted s~~vic~~ck~-Cr~ckP .. a;k - · -i- --4:425--!--- - ls,ooo 1----·ls.oool- -- ---18~000-J 
702 ------ -399Jsro!Uv1 - io-thc:~c~ntracted Servi~~; ·· - ------··- -- -i------- - ·---- -- --s~0ooT 5,ooo_i _____ __ ___ 5.ooo i----

_ __________ ___ _ _ 1 _ _ _ __ _____ -- - - - --------- ---- --- --·--- - -- - --- - ---·--··--·- - - - --- -- ---~---------·------ ' -- ··- · - ·- · ·- - - -- ---- --·- - -·------- - ! 

703 414 1 !Duplicating Supplies ! 155 l 150 I 200 i 200 i 

Final Revision Page 27 



A B c 

Loudon-County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 

1 \ J General Fund 101 J I I 
F G H 

2 ____ i ____ i 6/30/2021 7:40 i--2019-20ZO--i 2020-2021 I 2021-2022 i 2021-2022 ! 2021-2022 
Account !-------- -- -·- ··--- -------------- ----·------i-- ·-··· - ---- - ·- - -;- ··- , ,·-------- - --·--- -----

3 ! I l AUDITED I i i Budget [ Approved Number 1------··-- - - ---------------·--------·-·-· ·, · · ---
4 1 i ! FINANCIAL i Budget or I Department I Committee I by 

---- - -- --- -!- - · - ··-·-- -- - ---- - ----·----~---- --~-- - -----· ·--------·---!----·-·------i----;--·----- i·-------1-------~---~--

5 _________ ___ [ _ ___ _ )_____ ----·-··-·--·-------·--- -!- RE~ORT _ _! Estimated L--~~-[_J3.ecommen~~~~J County Co111m 
704 425 j iGasoline i 265 i 1,000 \ 1,000 I 1,000 \ -·-- -· --- --·------ --- ------ -- ------- - -- ---· ----- -- --- -- -- -·------·----- --1--- -------· - --- -
705 435 i !Office Supplies ! 1,790 I 2,000 1 2,000 j 2,000 I --------;-----·--;--- -- ----- --- --·-·· -·· · . ·- ---- -- - - - ---------- -----1------ -----,----------, ---------------·-------I 
706 450 i !Tires and Tubes [ i I ! I 
707 -----499i _______ fothe;S-;;-pp lies andMate~i:il~ - ------ ,------- i J i [ 
708 ----513! _ ___ !_V.._1o-rk~~~;-C-o-mpcn~a-ti-on_l_ns-u-ra;;-c~-------·-----i ----1-,289T 1,232 I --1,2_3_2 -i-------)-)32 ! - ------
709 - - - --- 524 j- ---· - -- 1 1;-s~;~ic~iSt;ff D~~J;;p-~~;(---- ----- --- - !- - ------:·--- 1,200 i I ,200 ,-- - ----- I ,200-i-----·---

---·--- ---·-: --- ----·--··- -------------------- ---- ----- - - ------- ,------- --------·-----;-------------- i-- -·--------
710 711 i !Furniture i , 1,000 \ 1,000 I 1,000 . 
711 --------719r -- - - F5!·lic~ -[cj~ip~~~1-- - - - - --- - ---- - - --:--------·879r----3_-ooo_i _____ -1:.s·ao r·-·----------i :S-60[ 
712 -- ----1--. --T- --- ---------· ------ ---------------- I i I i i 
713 ___ ____ ! ___ Tr~WP1a-n-nin_g _______________ __ ____________ ! _______ 128,907-;---I -64,329 -I - --W,932_j _____ _ 154,940 ,_I_____ o 

714 -- -----=i=:--=J===~=--=---: ___ -~=~~~~--~==-~-=~=-~--i-=~--==--=-=~L--==-=1=-~--=--=-~=l~-==_=-:-=--=1=-~----
715 \ ! FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget! -6.33% j I -100.00% 
716 . j- -----1- - FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budgcd-- -- ---5~7!-%! I 

------T - --1-· ------------------- ------- ' . I 1----------1-- -- -----
717 i I I I I I i 

718 ~--~-~----_--i-----r--------------------~=:·=~:-~-----~=--==r~--=-~----=-~:__~ ,-----------r---~-- --=~--==1 _____ ___ -_-_-_~1-___ -_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-__ 
719 : I i i : 1 ! 
720 - I r-------------------------- ---------i-------;---- --i-- -!-- -----·--:-

Final Revision Page 28 



A B c 

Loudorn:;ounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 

1 ! \ General Fund 101 ! I I i ! 
2 ~ccount-r ~==-=1 Gt3_0129_~!_L~-°--- __ ____________ )~ :fo-1 ~-2020 I~o_z._o-2_o21 _ [_ __ }__Q~_1-202~-l---~_!>_2.l:~22-=j-202l-~~---= 
! Number 1 ----- ---- +------------------------------f-Fii¥f~~~fi_,-+--Budgct-~~-- : Department ! c~:d!~t~ce--!~provcd 
5 ---------1- --- -:-- -----------------------------iREPORT I Estimat;d-- [---Rcqucst--f-R--;;~om~cndation !--- County Comm 

721 --511501-. -----1-c-;;;;~~E-;;-i~~ccm~~-t -----------------1-, ------ ------r-- -- ------i- --- ·-----r--------- I 
722 ------103 ] IAssistant(s) --------------------------T 73 ,957 I 101 ,287 \ 101 ,287 ! 101 ,287 ~! - - -

; --- -----,- ----- -~-------------- - ; ---- : - - -- -- ------ - -- ;-------- ----·------- -i----- - ---,------ - --, - - -- - ---
1031 jNcw Employee - 13ldg/Zonmg Inspector i I 1 ! j 

724 ---- ----wsi----- lsupc~~is~rtDircclci;---------·--------------! - ----·59,975- j 61 ,000 \ 61 ,000 1" 62,001 ;-! - - -

---------------- ------ ------- --;-- --------------- --1- -- 1------ ' 
725 161 \ \Sccrctary(ies) i 36,869 ! 37,503 37,503 38,522 ! - ------------------------------------------- ----- --· ------- --- ------- --- -- - ------- ----· ~-- 1- - r-----1 
726 ___ 2 0J \__ ______ . --~c_>_ci~l ~ccur~t)'. ____ __ ___________ _ __ _ __ ; _________ 2-c958_J_ ___ ---- ~2,3 ~_j _____ _!3)_~2 !____ _12_,_5_12--i-. _ ___ _ _ _ 

204 \ !State Retirement -- Pensions ! 11,461 [ 13,406 [ 13,406 \ 13,541 I = 206f~-~-~ ___ EJrc ! ~~~r-~~~=-=-~~-~~~~:--~~-=~--~~~==-~~]=~==-~= -62~_]==--~i~f=-==~=--~2\=-~-=-~=:-6·;~] -----
729 207 \ !Medical Insurance f 44,722 i 44,384 \ 44,722 \ 44,722 j --------1-------:---- -----------·------------- T·--- - ----·:--·-------- • ----- ---
730 ___ 2~L __ _! D ~_:i t~~~urnn_~_t:_ __ _________ _____ __ __ ____ J ____ ___ 2,70~ J__ __ ___ _ 3,1_!2l_ _____ 2,1_02 [___ 2,102 ; _ 

731 212 ! !Employer Medicare I 2,329 \ 2,897 \ 2,897 \ 2,926 j 
732 -----3-oi! _____ jC-on_1_m_u~1icatio_n ________ -- ------------ - i-----· - - ·-1,4-4 7_ i _ __ _ _ 2,74D l _ _ _ _ 2_,_8_oo-i------2 ,-80-0 T------- -- -
733 - --- -301 i"V:' 1Ri ____ ic~n{;;~~ni~;ti~-; - -------- ----------- --,-----i-,5-2s l ______ 1_,1_6o j 1,200 i - 1,200 l 
734 --- 3-2-ol _ ____ j_o_uc~;n-d_N_lc_m_b_cr-s-hi-ps ________ _ -- ----- - -----:---·-- ---·-2301---- ----- ----3-5-oi----- -- ---8)-_()t-- --- --8-50-1~. ------

723 

727 

728 

735 -----33or· --- - -- j'()pc;:;tT;g Lease p;),mcnts --------------- - - - r- ------ --682 :-----3, 100 r-- 3, l 00 ! 3, I 00 l 
736 -·----- 3 36fFYl8 ----ro_p_c-;:;ti~g L~~~Pay~cn~----------- ---i - ------ -----!-- ------- ---i---------- i- ----- --- - -1 
737 ----3-3ff- ·--- -·\ MaintZ~;~~-~7Rc_p_air Vehicle ---r- -·---- -6- 1-3 I 2,800 \ 2,soo j 2,8oo i _______ _ _ _ 
738 ----- 348 (------rr-;~[~-i Ch"a·~g,~~-----------------:------- -i 1-oT _______ 1001" __ ______ 100! _ ____ _____ 100_1 --- ---

-- - - -·--- --·-·. · ·-··--··-----·---------- ·-- ---·--·-----------.--------·--- --·--·--·-r------- ----;·---- ------1 
739 349 i I Printing,Stationcry and Forms l 1,564 I 1,600 I 1,600 I 1,6001 
740 ---- 355T _ ______ r-r~av~1---- -- --------- -- ---i---- ---·-- -- - -r--- -- - 2,ooo i___ _ _ 2,000 1 2,ooo i ____ _ _ 

741 ----399\ ______ !0£ 1i ~r-Cont7.'lct~cis~~i~~~[)iriyL~tClcan~~P ----l--- -----i------· 10,000 \ 10,ooo l ____ _ IO,Ooor 

Final Revision Page 29 



A B c 

Loudorn.:.:ounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

1 ! i General Fund 101 \ I i I J 

2 -~::unt--[-=-==[=-------~2!2021 L~--~~=~-~=---=--=-=r~19-2o~l_!o20-2021 ! 2021-2022 _[ __ ~021_-2022 - --· 
3 Number l _________ L____ ____ _ _________________ ! _!\Ul_)ITED I !_ ___ ____ L__ Budget 
4 I j i FINANCIAL ! Budget or I Department i Committee 1 

H 

2021-2022 
Approved 

by 

5 ====[=-=--=~-!-===---- ---· -·---·-·--·----==c--REPORT -JE~ti~ated !. Reg_ues~ --j Recommendation i County Comm 
742 414 ! IDuplicatingSupplics : 152 I 200 ! 200 \ 200 j 
743 ----·- - -425 r-----1-G-as-o-1i;;;;- · - ---- ---------- i ·--- -3-,4so!-·----6~ooriT _ _ __ 6-:-a·oai 6,oooi ______ 1 

-· -- -··------- --·ror---- -------·····.,··--------------- ------- -------·- . -- --.. ----- -----· 
;:: =~-=-- _;~~L- _____ ___j¥£~~a~t~~s------ -·-- -- ~====~--=-i~_::··--_3-'!1}_+--- ---:Jo~ j--------i'.;6%q l---------H~Qf 
746 451 i !Uniforms i 196 I 450 ! 475 I 475 i 
747 ·----4991---- -- !Other Supplies and Materi;ls·- ·--- ---- -·-- ---:--- · - . ·----IJ2T. -----·---,-·-···- -- -- -· f----------- , -
748 =-=-: __ --5o9 f--===-=fRefund~---=:-.::===-:-~==: - ___ ------ ==~=· =-r==-------L _ ____ __ _ [=:=-=-=:1 ____ ----~]-_ - --- --
7 49 ___ --~I} '-- · ________ J:'A_'o_r~r~_n·~~-~~n_p_In~.!.a_~~_c:_ ______________ i _____ _____ 2,_5~~_1_ ____ 2_,4_6_4 i_ _______ 2_,4_6_4 j _____ 2,464 i 
750 524j !In Service/Staff Development ! 325 I 3,200 \ 3,200 1 3,200 f 

. --- -·---- --------------------·---·· -- -·- -· ---···------------- -i- -------·1----- - -----·· ·------ - ~-------

751 711 i !Office furniture ! 1 600 i 600 1 600 1 
752 ---- --719f _______ lomcc Equip-;:;:;ent _______ ___ - ------- - ----r- · --- ------n-:- 1,500 I ·----1 '5oof ____ _ 1Too_i _ _ _ _ 

753 :=-~=~==r==~=: ~~~ ~=--=--=--=---:--==~-:=-=~-=~==-~·r---------J- _______ J _____ ____ i ______________ i 
754 I iTotal Codes Enforcement l 259,470 I 318,662 j 318,315 I 320,624 1 

755 - __ .. ________ ! !-- --------- _ _____ .. _____________ -- ----- --------r-----T··--·------·--r--·------ .. -·- i-·---·-· --------1 
756 ~:~--=L ___ J __ -_=:-=_--=:=~~~~==~==~~~==-~~~~==- _I<Y 2022 Rcq uest vs Fvio21Budgclf=~-- --o_ i-1-~Zo_[===~-~ , - --::-W0.-00% 
757 ! i FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget I 0.62 % I ! 
758 ------ ----i-------! -------------- ---- ----------- --!·-·------ -r-------- ,---------i-- - .,.1_ ---

759 -- --~-==1=~==1-~===-=_:___ - --~=-~~-=-- ~-~~- -~~~--~:-=-==-==:i- ---_:-_--::==1==--=-=-:-~.1 ___ ====[ ______ _ 
;:; - -~-- ·-=-----!-----~------~--~-----------=---===--=--=~-===~~-:-~==-=--=--------· ·· ~~-----l --------r---------- 1~--·-_-_=:-__ ~~----I 
763 ----- -r-----i- --·-· - --- -~ - -- ---- ----- - - --------- ----- -- · -i-- -r- - ----·--1--- -----r -- i 

0 

Final Revision Page 30 



A B c 

Loudon-Gou nty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

/ 

E F G H 
' I ' I I ' 1 i I General Fund 101 I l I , _____ _ _ 

2 - -~c:~un~ -c~=---1=----===~-_§/30!.~-q~ 1 __ ~:40_·=~-~-=-~~~-=-J-_ _!Q_19-2020_j_ 2020-3.Q~_! __ _J __ 20~]~y-2z:-:-:-1__ 2~-~-2022 --]____3.Q~_l-2022 
3 Number ! _____ ! -----------· __________________ _! AUDITED + ! __________ ! Budget '--~~oved 

: =~==-L-::=-__ _\ ____________________ ______ ~-~-=~==L Fi;:;oc~~L 1 ::t~!~~t:~ -C;:;~;~~~-b~~~~:~:~t~::i~d-~~zc;om~ 
764 _______ ; ______ .!_ __ ------------ _____ ___ __I _______ \ _____ I ___________ -- -· -- __ _; __________ I -
;:: ~-=~~~il---- j, ~~;;;~is~~cal_::::=-~~=:~~-~=~---------+ ___ 4~~11 47,874 l==---=----=--~QJ~Q1~=-==--=-45~~4I===--=--= 
767 185 I Educational Incentive I . I 250 I 250 j 
768 ----i i>"1f-- - ------! social Security ----------- 1---- --2,i07T ______ 2.-968!" ______ - ---3,127! ______ 2,-8-58_! _ _ _ 

769 ----- - 204 -! ------ -] Stat~ Relirem~-nsions --- - J --- 2,95_6_j" 3,212 l ____ 3)S-5i 3,093 J 

~~~ ~=~~---~~f l~E~ ~F ~~ -~::~:: --- ---------~--~- ----------1----=--=-~_!_?_~1-----~_Qr=-=~=~~~~1==---:==-~-80r ___ ______ _ 
--------- - ---- ---- ------ -- --- -- - ------ --·- -- ------------------ r -- ----- - - - -- --------------------

772 206 I RET-LIF I Life Insurance - Retirees I 179 j 1161 192 I 192 ! 
773 --- 207r-- --- -IM~d-ica_1 _i;~-u-ra-nc~--- - -- --- --- - l 5,477 ! 6,009 1 -- -- ---5,7SSl _______ 5,-7-8sT - -

___ ---- -- '- -- --- ---1---------------------- - ------ ------------- ·----------- ·-------
774 207 \SRl-ffl-I iMedicallnsurance-Sr.l-lealth i 3,751 I 3,816 \ 4,281 ) 4,281 1 

--------- --·--------,- -------------- - - --------- i - ---- --·- - ----- - -;-- ------- ---·· 1- c--, -------1 
775 208 1 !Dental Insurance : 265 I 2601 274 274 ! 

----- - - -i----:.- --- - i ·-:------ ---------- --------·-r---·-----\ · ---- -·-·· --· i- ------, 
776 --· -~~~f-l_ZE~DE~ [_g_:_n~l_nsur~ce _- Rel_!_~-e~---- _______________ j 950 . 871 l-- -------- -----_2_7i ! 978 ~----------
777 212 1 ! Employer Medicare ; 633 I 694, 73 I ! 668 j 

;;: --~-=-~~~l==~i:fr:~:~na~ce/Rep~!~--Qf0.~_c_ k9:~!P.~~~--------l--------- --1=--7001==~--·70-~1---;oo : 
780 ---·399~----------]Qij;-~C:ont;~~-te_d_S~~~;~- --------------- ---1--· - 3,ooo r------3-,o-o-oi ___ ___ __ .. 3-,ooo i 3,oooi--·-------
781 -----3-49\--------· [-Print;-;g-. S-a-li-on_e_ry_, ;_-;-d F~r~~- ---- --- - : - ------- I 10o i ---- ---10-o\ ··-------10-0 \ _ _ _ 

------i---------· ---------------------------- --------------- · --- -,------ -- -- -------------~----------- ------- · -- ----,----- - ----1 ---- ---

;:~ ------ --~~ l i ~~~~u~~~~ Insur;~~-;- ·-------- !-- --------J6!H----- ~~-H----- ---~'~i ~ l l,~ii1-----
- --------------------- -------- ------------------·--------------- -----------L-------· -· ···------ - - ·--- --- ------ -

784 524 ! i In Service/Staff Development \ \ 200 ! 200 i 200 ! 
785 --- -- -719 \ ________ __ Jo-ifi-ce Equipment - ---- ---- -- ------ i 91 i 1,ooo i l ~SOO l-----1-,5-0-0-tl-------I 

786 ~=---==1-----i-----===-=-~~== -~=--=-===-----! i i ___________ L _______ J__ ___ ___ _ 
787 _____ _ __ 1

1 

_ ______ J T~~~cogr.'.!_I~_hical !nformati~_!l _ _§yste~ ______ ! 65,070 j 72,591 j _____ ]__7,484_!_, _____ 72,514 !I 0 

I I l j ! 
788 i ~ J I ! I 

;:~ ----- --r~-~~=~=1-------_ ----=~- ===~------ FY 2022 :~d-2~!!1~e~~;:; ~~ -~~ ~~~~ :~~:::F--~~----~--:~~~: !----------r==-100 ·00% 
791 ~:==[=-~=r=-~==--=--=~=-~~-=~~~===-- __________ L _____ ---- - --=--=--~_1---~==-==c==-=-=-=L-=-~-------.1=---==--=-= 
;:~ ------ -·---! . -- -1---- -------------- ----- --· -·- ---------------:----- ---- -- --f------1-------f --\-----
;:: -~=--~~~- -=[~-- ==-]=--~=~ -~--~ ~~~~~~~-.-.:~~ ___ --~--~-=c~-=~~-~~-1 ____________ ~l= =~~--~~--~===~~+=~===-===L-===----
796 ; I i i I ! I 797 __ ____ __ __ ! ___ ____ - ;I·- ·---- -----·------------------------------!--- -------! i--- --- ---i 

1
---

------·---------·--------------------- ------- ---- --- - ·--- -----,---- - ---- - -- -·- --· -- ·-------- -- ----1 1 ___ _ 
798 i I 1 I ! i i 

Final Revision Page 31 



Loudorn . .;ounty 
General Fund 101 

. __ _,.,.. 

Fiscai Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B c D E F G H 
I I i i I I 1 [ I GcncralFundIOI 1 1 1 . i 

~ -~-:cou;~- 1=--==- i-------------~Q_o13_o_~_1_7 :4Q __________ -{ -~~~~j- 2020-2021 -/- 2021-202~---f~--~ 2~:~;;:2 -1- :°;~;~~:~ 
4 Number 1------1 . ----------j-FIN-A-NCIALT-B~dg~t-~-;=---- 1--DeJ;;-;tment ___ j __ __ Co·;;-;;;;ittee ___ J ______ b_y _____ _ 

5 ~~=--:.===T==-=J~ ----- --- ------- - ------=-~===-~-=]--~~PQ_J3.J __ J __ !:sti~ated____L__ __ ~eg_~~~--~--] R~~-;;;;~dation JCountyC~-;;;-;;;-
799 i i . i I i : 
800 =:=__} !800 [ __ - --- - T~~unty=[~;i'.~~~~----------- __ _ ·-· __ ____ --=[=====-=:---=-=---==1 -------- -- - - --=- l---~======-~=[===--
801 105 I [Supervisor/Director ! 56,861 I 58,283 [ 65,000 i 59,283 i 
802 ---114 1- -------- -- -r/\ol\c--;;-;;;ct;~-;1;;:-(-r~;;;;-;~;:-;;-LT~-i~t~r0 --- - ------i- ----- -----r---------i-------- ---------·-r ·-------·· : 
803 ---- -- -166T ____ ______ [ N~w Employees - Custodians (2@29,1-20) _____ _ _ j _______________ [ __ ______ i ___________ --~-------!------·----

804 - =~- =: - 16i!=~=~-=i~1~~[;!1an;~i>~~~onn;C_=-====-~--=~~==L-~=- --~4?,±~_l== 357,552~=~=_]~§~2_?=? _!~__-===--30,76~[==--==== 
805 1871 jOvertime Pay I 3,121 ! 6,ooo : 6,000 • 6,000 i 

·--- - _ ; _. _______ _ .;._ - -- - - - -------·- -- ·-~ - ·- ------L-------··-----·- -•--- -------·----- ----·--- - - ----•- - -- --------'-----------

201 [ !Social Security ! 23,099 I 26,154 1 27,235 l 26,849 ! 806 
807 ----204 j __ ___ T&;ic Retirement - Pensi~;~--- --- --- --- ____ _ l _____ -- 27, 15 l f __ _____ 28,305 f ____ 29,4-76 !----- 29;-o58--i ---- -----
808 206r-----i Lifc Insurance ----- -- ---- - - - --i- ---- -1,6-58 [---------1~732 1 ___________ 1,75-oi __ _________ l,750i ____ _ 

B09 --206-~RE-rlLif - -----T Life-Insurance - Retiree~ ---- - - ----- , -- l,207r - ---1-, 184 j _ ___ -- - 1-;Jioj-- - - ----- ---I ,320f _ _ _ 
810 

--- ------:io7 l-- ---- -Trvl~dic~ll~~-;;;~-~~ --- ------ - -- - · - -----------i-- - --94:01-2 i---- 111,742[ ____ _ 9s~il4 !-- ------- -- 95;3141 _______ _ 
811 - - - 2o7 iCOBRA iMedical Insur~ce- --------·- ------ - - -------- -:- -- ---- l ~S-8-9 r -----l-,9-08 J- - --~949]- ----- 1,949! 
812 - ---201 -RETj MEo--Tivredi~-;;ti~surance - ~R~tir~~;------ ----- ----------· r-------2o,643_i _________ 19, 187 [ __ ____ _ -22.337i ____ __ 22,33-7[ _ _ _ _ ____ _ _ 

- --- - ---- --·-·- ----- -- -- - - - ---- -·--- -------- - - ----. - . - .. ·· - --- - - - ----- - -- - - - 1- ----------1---------7----- - - -- - ---·---·-------- - -i---- ·----
813 207 !SRHTH [Medical Insurance- Sr. Health ! 14,536 1 13,774 ! 15,560[ 15,560 1 
814 ---------2-08T ______ Jo_c_n1;!hi~~~anc~ - - --- ----------------------- ----r------5,-18_5_i _______ 5_,639_l ____ ___ s:ss6! __________ 5,886-i - - --- - -
815 ------208 iC-O-BM_ f_De-·nt;l-1ns-ur-an_c_e -- COBRA----------------- ---i----- ·- - -- f _____________ 3_2_4r _________ j ________________ ! - ------
816 --2-08-RE;r jDEN -- -jo~-~i;Ii;:;~~~ance -Rctirce;----------------- - ---1 ----- l:i91 I l,464 [ ____ _ 2,289! _____ 2;289 i ______ ___ _ 
817 ---2 12 !-----·-j E1~pJ-;;-y;~ M;;di~-;~c----- -- - -- -- - - ------·- --;------ 5Xo2- j 6, 111 j 6~3?0_[ ___ __ _ ___ 6,219 [ __ _ 
-·~--+----~------:------- ---- --··-····--·------·--··----- ·---- ----,---- - ------:---- -------- :-----··--------- ---,---- ··----- - -- ·------ ---

818 _ __ __ _]_Q_~j_ ______ _j_S:_9~-~nic:_~-~~ ___ __ ___ __________ ______ __ _L_ _ ____ _l?,068 i 17,000! 17,000 ! 17,000 \ 
819 307 [WIRE [Communication i 6,990 i 8,000[ 8,000 [ 8,000! -- - --- -------------- ·-i----- --- -·· -- ---- --------, - - - - --------- - - ---- -· -- - -- -- -- i-- - - ----- .------------- -
820 320 [ ,Dues and Memberships i 60 ! ! I L 
821 ----3ii! _______ ]EngineeringServiZ~;--- -- -·-- --------- _________ ] _______ - -------:-- - -- --:------- -- - -!---·---- -i ·----- · 

--- ----- -- ; - --·· -------,------ --- -------··---- ·--- · - --·---·----- --------·;--- -· ------~-----------;i--- ------ ----. ---
822 . . . 330 ! . !Op:::rating Lease Payments i 2,298 ! 4,000 , 4,000 ! 4,000 i ----- . ---- ----- -- - ---- -,--·- . - - :- ·--_ -:-----·---- - - ;-------;:- ·- -----i--------,------- ·----- ·-----------,~----·---

823 335 1 :Marntenance & Repair Services - Buildings i )5,6)7 100,000I 100,000 [ 100,000! 
824 - ----335 !Fv19 __ _ ! __________________ __ . _____ ·--·-- --·- -- --------·-- r---·----o-i------- - - -----:- --- - ---------i-- - -------,- -- ·-------- -
825 ------336 i___ ---- ! Maintcnanc;-&R.er;;~ s-;;~i~~ ;;-::-Equipme;-[ ___ _ i __ ---- - -8o9 i _________ 3 ~6()o ]-----~ooo_i__ 3,ooo! 

-·---· ·--- ·· - -- - -·- - -·--------- - ·- -- ---- -- - - - - - - ---- - - - - ------- -- - ---·---- - -------- - --! -----
826 336 i FY 18 !Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment j i ! i l 
827 ===-=j~~[=---~~--:J~1;;;~1~~~-~~:;i R~p~i~ se~;c~-~- -v-~hi~-,~~=--=---=-~~-=r=---= -.-.:_~1_?si __ __ _3_,_5_Q~[=~--~~_Qo=c~-. ==--4,ooo-r- --::=--=-=== 
828 340 ! ! tvlcdical and Dental Services i \ ! i l 
829 -==:= j _(i_[ :: ·=--=--- _-~Jrestc~~i~~-~=-==--~~-=~-=-==---=[=-~~_4_29-_7-T_ _____ 1_0_2i-§~!-===-- 1 o:·aog_J==---- 1o:ooor -----------
830 349 : i Printing Stationery and forms i 100 i ! i i 
831 ~=--=--:J.5_3_[_:~---~Jri~~l s~vi~e~ --- - ~--: :-:_-_-: __ - _:-:·:-::_:-:=:=---=-=--~T==-.~==-=~-----~:-=i=~=====~~r- -------------- i --

832 399 ! jOther Contracted Services i 177,168 ! 205,000 ! 205,000 i 205,000 J 

Final Revision Page 32 



Loudon-County 
General Fund 101 

· ...__./,. 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B c D E F G H 

1 ·- - - - --· __ J_ __ _ . __ L _____ ··---·-~eneral Fun~_!_!2_! ___ ______ ___ J_ _______ L___ I [ : _ __ _ 
2 Account \----!--------- 6/3013_021 ~'!Q_______ !_~!9-20~~---J- -}-~_Q~~( 2021-2022 _

1

1:=- 2021-202-Z _ __ i 2021-2022 
3 , l ! AUDITED i I Budget ! Approved Number 

1
·--------··'----- -----·-------------- ·-- - - ------ -;-- ;---------;---- , · -- -- - ---- : 1 

4 ___________ ! ______ L_ ___ ______ ._______ ______ ____ ! ~ANCIA_!:._L_ Budget or I Dep_'.lrtme~J Committee i by_ 
5 I I ! REPORT l Estimated ! Request l Recommendation I County Comm _______ [_._____________________ __ -- ··- - -·- ·--------- ----------------- --·-· - -----------· 

833 ______ 4!_0J __ --- 1~13-~odia~ SujpJ~ ________ _______ ! ________ __!_QJ_6_'!_J. _____ ?JWO L _ ___ I 2,000 _l ____ _G_,_()_QQ_J_ _______ 
1 

834 412 1 ;Diesel Fuel I 1,672 l 1,500 1 1,750 I 1,750 ! 
835 ------ -413T -- ---·- -- -- io~;;<lrv~suppp~~-- -----------r--- ---65-i -------iooi- --- - 100· [--- ------loaf _________ _ 
836 --- - 4!4f ____ jDuplicatingSupplies - _____ _____ i ______ _ 152 [-· - ----- 250 [ _ _ __ 250 r-- ---250--! -------

837 4251 ___ ·--Tc;;~~iin~-- --- ---·---·----- --------·--·-1--·- --- - 9,824 i-----20,000 [ _ ______ 20~000T _______ 20,060! _ ____ _ 

838 ---·- 435r-· ------ rorn~-c- s~pf;Ti~~------ -------- ------ - - ··· ---- ---i 5161 500 [ - ·-7-50T __________ 75o :------·--··---

:!~ ~=~-~~1-~~~r~-~=-~~ -~w~~;~;=-~~=-~=:=~~=-=~~~=--===~~~1=:------ : I5 -i===-!:~~%: ___ ---!-:~~-i----- --- --·-- -~~~-1--------~= 
-- -----,- ---- --;---- -----------·----------- -·------------..----- -· ----,--- --- - ,--- -·------r- - --- -- --·---·--i- ----------

841 452 ! i Utilities ; 321,913 i 285,ooo l 350,000 i 350,000 . 
842 ----·-499r ---- - · ;-0tt;;;;:--s-up-p!i~~--;~<l -~1;;~~i;i~---· - ----- --- --------:-- -- -- -- - 69_! _____ __ 1_ _ --;----- - ------1 

--··-· ·- -- ~-i----,- -- ------~----·---------;------------i----- i-- ----------~-------11 

843 513 i :Workers Comp Insurance i 6,445 i 6,1601 6,160 ! 6,160 I 
844 --- --- - ---524T-- - - fi;servic-dStarrne;e!;pmc~--·-------·---··i ----------- !- 1,000 \ 1,000--:---- - l,ooo T------·---

--- ·-·-·--- --·---- ------------------ -··- - ·--·--·--- --· -- ·- - - - ------ -·--·-··-··----· -·------·- - - --- ·-·------ ··-··----------1--------- - - -
845 599 i ! Other Charges ! i ! \ i 

--· · - -----;--- ----- ,- ------------ --·-··--- ------ - ---·· :--- -·-------r--·----·-- ·-·--:----- ----~---· - -·--··· --------r--------------

846 708 [ [Communication Equipment ! i \ I I 

::~ =~--~rn=~=--=--~ 1 :~~~:1~~:;ed;~~;;~1~~:=:-~~=-===-==-=~--- i -====--=~}~-~~==~ - --- 7,~~~1==~~~-i·- - ~===-7,~6%f==------------
849 -----1111r.y19-- -i----------------·----·---- --------- --·--i----------i-- - ---- ---r---- r-·--------i-----·----------

:~~ ~~ ~~ !=== -~=-·i ~;~~}~~t;;'.~e~---·-- ---~+=--===! 1,ooo l l,ooo [ ---1-.0-00 !----=----=-= 
852 ------- -iiol- - --- -l Pla~Operntion Equipment ------· -----· ! -------i--- - ·- - - - - -·---·------·--·T--·-------- --j-----·-···--- ----- - ---
853 ----- --1 ·---·-i--·-- ------- ----·---- -------i l I i ! 
854 --- -- - -i-- -----r:r;;t;·IPt;nt M;intenancc & Ope1-;t~~· i --- -- l,22s.~33oT--· - 1,329-~42s J-- l,408,ozsT-·- ~oo,899-- j------o 
855 ----- ---i------· -r --- - - --r--·-·----------:------r ------·-.~1 ----···- ··- ---i--- ·--- -

----- - - . . . - - 1-- _ ________ :,..__ ___ - - - - - - - - ------ - - - - ---·--------·----· -·---------·- - - ---- ' ------ - ·-------- --L 
856 l ' i ! ' l ! - -- ------~--- !- ______ .; ___ - --·--- ---------------- L---------~ J. ________ [~----------------!___ I 

857 ______ ____ [_ _______ __[___ ____ _ FY_2022 -~:quest VS FY 2021 Budget\ 5.91 % l i -100.00% 
858 '. i FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budgctl 5.38% j j 

:~~ ==·=-·=--==- 1==:~=·=-i=----------·----- --·· l - ---==-~==-1~==-----=---==1 ! ---!----=== 
861 - ---·:-- - -· - -:--- -----· -------------------- ---1-------J-----------r---- i ------ : 

862 -- - -·- -- _:- -: : :~~--~=-~:t=·---==-=-==-~-=:=---~~==_-·- -·------.:1.=--- --=-=:-==L :·====r~--=-==-:~==-==--===~:l-------::_= 
863 i I i i ! 

Final Revision Page 33 



A B c 

Loudo1n:;ounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

1 i i General Fund 101 \ I I ! I 

_ __,· 

H 

2 ----- i---,--- 6/3012021 7:40 ----- 1 2019-2020 i- 2020-2021"'-1 2021-2022--r --202 J:.202£ - i _ _ 2_0_2_1--2-0_2_2 __ 
Account ,-----·----- ----------------- ---·- · --· - - ------- - --- - ;------ ------ J- 1- - ---------·----------

3 l I ! AUDITED I ! Budget I Approved 
4 _ -~~mber _l_-===r=~=====--:------- -----=~--==-~~=------ --!~h~\NCI_AL-J _ _ !!_udg~r I- Depa !.:tm~~t ]~ --~~~mitt~---=c-----i;-;,----1 
5 ___________ !_ _____ l_ _________ .. ________________ __ _____ l_~_EPOR_!__!_ Estimated I Req_'!.:~--- i Recommendation l_S;ounty ~o~ 

864 i i ! i I ! I 
::: =---~!~~~ t~==1~:~~:~;alA~~~at_i~-~-~- -~-~ ---=-===~1===--2~;--------:~=-~+=---=--=--=~1=--=-

- ·- -- -· ------ -1------ ----- -·------ --- ·-- ---.------ -- _!__ -:---------- ·----- - ---- - --, ----- 1 
867 332 1 \Legal Notices i 3,328 \ 10,000 ! 10,000 I 10,000 I ----- - ------- ----- - ------------- ·-- -----· ------ -----·- · ------ - ·----'------------
868 332 \FY19 \Legal Notices i 1,373 I I ! \ 
869 ----- 3s9 i _____ --roi~;;~~;;-1 Fees ____ ______ -- -- ----- - ---------,------ 7:531-r 10,300 i- -·-- 10,soo i------·-1 0:s00·1 
870 --- ------499r -· J ot11Zr -supj;i-~~;~· M:;te~G~ ---- --------------i--------T o _i _ ________ 6o-6 f __________ I _________ _ 

871 :-~-~~~=~i[-__ -_ :-.-.-.. rn~ ii<li.~~ _and f_~ri_t_cn_ts I~~ura1~~::_--:--=-=------=-=~=1-_-_-· ·=-=269~480 I ___ 293,6_3_1 J_~~-==jis~~:wt-~:~~~=~--'o_oo_---i=-=--=-------~------
872 ______ 7 !_!_ l _____ _lfurn~~.i:_<:_and fi ::_tures I i 0 i I ! 
873 I i I I i i ___ .. _________ ! _ ______________ - -----------:-;-·--;--- --- -----1-----··----,----- ---.-------- ---·-· --- --------- -+-,- --- --
874 ! !Total Other General Admrn1stration i 281,924 I 313,931 I 316,100 I 315,500 ; 0 
875 ~=: __ c=~-=c~-=-~-===-~~~-~-=-==-- -=-~~-~~=-==] ______ --r -----i _______ __1--------1 _ _ ___ __ _ 
876 i : I i i i I 
877 --------- ,------ -- i-------------- -- -- ------- --------- FY_ 2_0-2Z lkque; -t V- S F_Y_ 2ci2_l_B_u_d- get J _ _________ 0.69% \- I -------I 

878 - - ----: !-------------------·----·---FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget l __ ___ o.so-;,i. i --- ! 

879 ~_o_t_~_:_ --l--~=-=-=-1= =~~:====-===-=-=·=~----- ---------! ____ - -----~--- --------\----~--=!----------- ______ -~,_-_-__ -_---==---== 
881 ===-=L-==~J.~~.:::.~-=-~=-~-=--~=-=-=:~-==---=-=---- ---- ---~!=--===-==!=~==-~1=~=:-~~J~~------1 __________ _ 
882 51910 1 !Preservation ofRecords i I ! ! I 
883 -----3-ss i _______ -Trrav~ 1 ------- -- -- ---- ----- ------- -- ·---------r-----· I 1,000 i- --- ----- ·r·------1-,0-0-o r ___ _ 

- --- - i- -------i---------- ------ ---------:------1 I __ T_____ . I -
884 
~ --- - i----- i-- -- -----·----- -- ---·-·- - I I I I 

888 ::~~f ~--~f~'~";,,,, .. ~,~~~d;-~~~-==f--==~= ~- - 1,000 ~----0-t=~- -~:~ 0 : 
889 _____ L ____ i._ ______________ _________________ _ \ _________ ! I l _ _____ _ _I _ ___ _ 
890 i i i I l \ ! ---- ------------------- .. ------ ------------------- ---·----- ---·-------------·--- · r---·- -------,---------------
891 Total General Administration ! 3,571,635 I 3,560,379 ! 3,633,188 i 3,565,930 I 0 
892 ------ -:--··------: .. --- ------- - ------- -- -- ------------ --;------------·--r--------:-·-- r----- ,---------

_[~:=-~~ -=[ -· - -· ---- ------- -=-~-~----=~===--=-==--=l=-~==~--==[_-·· _ _____ i=~-=--=-=i=--=~=~--=~=-~=J~=-=--------893 
' I FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget! 2.04% j i 

:~: 1=:~--- ~- ~~==;==~~r:::: ·: -_--. ------ ------_:::_:~=--~=--=-~~fr_~~-~1!:.~~~~~~~~~i ,.-fi~~~F=--0~!~.io l~~=-~~==--j'------------
--r--·---···i-----------· - ---- ---- - - -- --- ---·--·- i----·--- ------ -:- 1 ------i-----

894 

897 

Final Revision Page 34 



Loudoh-cou nty 
General Fund 101 

._._,,. 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B c D E F G H 

i ~;:,;;; I= ==1===~=-G~iJ'~~o-'i':-"f ,~' -:: _____ -1 ~~~¥I~=~i 2020-2021 ~ 2021-2022- ! 2::~::," L ~~L 
: --~:b~_r_ -1= =~-~~F------------ ---:=-_::::::~= ===-::::: ·· F';~P%~~L-+-~:;i!'I1:~ --~-"'::~'-h~~::::';::,,J-c;~~~l'.c-;;mrn 

::: YfG_oq52-10cF -=--==- ~~;:E~t1ng ---- ----- -·-- - · -~==---=~====-: -~==---==-:r--------l----~=+-===--==1-- -------- I 

900 =_-_= _)_2_3_L-_-_-·-=:!:\s·~;t;n[-------~----_· ·_- -~=: · · · _· ___ _ _____ _! _____ 5~_1_98 ·1 53,_5o_4_[ -----~~~:57-~;--_-__ -·- 54·:504f _____ ____ _ 

901 I 05 ! i Supervisor/Director \ 80,751 i 83,545 ! 83,545 i 85,395 i 
902 ... ·- ·--119! ____ - TAeco-;;~tantsfBookk~~---- - --- - 1- ---- 224,946_1_, -~63,679·l---2-74~"8"0_'. ____ 281-,300 i 

--- --·-~---i- - ---·-----r------- ----- - ··----- - ·- -- - ~------- ---:-- 1··----- -· - - -- ;--- - - --- ---- ----i--------- -
903 119! 1New Employee ! i ! I 
904 ----140! ·- - -- - -Tsatary Supplements - - - ---·----- --· : - -·-- -- ---5~49 ! 4,6o5 \" __________ 4 ~6o_s_ j ------4;6o5T _________ ___ _ 
905 168 i _____ -· he;po~;;:yP~r;nnc-1 --···----·------------r------7,9(MT ----- ----· -·:-------

-·- ·- ··-- --·· ··-- ----- - -·----- ---- ----- -- --·--- ·-· -·-··-·---- --,---- --- --! r--- -- ------ - ·--:- - - -· 

906 169 ! I Part-time Personnel ! ! 8,000 i 8,000 i 8, 160 I 
:~: ~-==-~--:-:-~ :~~-~-----· T~~i~e~~~~~~~~~00~~!.~~~~~ -·- --- ----1-==-· -_l·-~~!~ r----5-,-oo-ol ___ --~~;~0~r-·---)-_ ,o_o_o-~-==--· -----

909 -----201 1 ·-- - ·-- ·· Ts~~;;1&~urity__________ _ __ _ - ·---- - ;-- ·--- --22,485[- - 25,937 ! -- - 26,660-,. 21,216 J 

910 - 204 i ·--- fotate Retireme~~~~--- ---- ------- -j 24,799 i 27,533 J - 28,3I7T ___ _ __ 28,907 ;--1-------
---,--·--~----· ·------ - -- --i-·- --- -· ----···; -,- --- -· ·--·· ··--- - - ·-· - -,.---·-

911 206 1 !Life Insurance , 1,345 I 1,480 1 1,614 ! 1,614 i 
-------·····--- ·- ----------- - - ---- --· --·- ----- -·- ·-- ···· . - ·-- - - -· ;---------1 

912 206 RETILIF !Life Insurance - Retirees j 483 1 500! 468 ; 468 \ --------·-. -- ---- --;--·-·-- ------·------ ·- ···-··--· ... ---- -----,--- - - --- - - --- ·--------r· 
913 207 ! )Medical Insurance ! 78,857 I 82,319\ 104,686 : 104,686 ! 
914 - -267R£1T~!Eo·---·- 1·M~<li~i-1-~·;,-;:-an~~--:R:cti;~~~- - ---·-- --- -----·--- ·--· r - -- - - ·-- - 1-,194 ·1 6,9nr----7594 ;-- - ---- - 7,7-94 1--

---·----··--------- ---·----· ---- --·---- ·- -- -· -- - ----------·--·---- . -- ,- --·-- -- ·- · - -- -r- -------- - --·------ ·--·-··-
915 207 !SIU-ITI-l I Medical Insurance - Sr. Health i 14,043 I 13,354 , 14,043 i 14,043 [ -- --- - 1···--- - - ·-- - - ----·------ -·-- ·----·- - -- - ·---·-----:- - - ·· ,- - ·- ·------· --·-- - ·--- ---------
916 208 1 !Dental Insurance i 4,286 I 4,571 ! 5,992 ! 5,992 ! 
917 - -208-m ioEN·---:De;;-t;t In su~;;cc - R~tiree~------·- - ------------- r-·--- - 971 I 89o l _ _________ 912] ___________ 972[ 

·------- - ·- -·--· - - ·- ------·-- -- ·- ---- ------ ------- 1 ·-- ---·----- ···-· ··---- --
918 ___ ___ 3_!Q '. ________ __lUne_mployment Compens~tio~---- J_ _____ _l ,_004 ! 2,qQQJ _ ____ 2,000j__ _ _ 2,000 _i - -··- --- - -
919 212 ! !Employer Medicare i 5,259 i 6,!05 ! 6,235 I 6,365 I 

-- - - - - -- -- - -;- - --- --- ----- --~--------------- - -- - -- -- --- --j --- --- - · I ., - :- __ .,.___ _______ , 

920 302 1 i Advertising ! i . ! 
921 - --305 1 ____ 1/\udit Servic~----------------- ;---· -- 18,451 ) 19,425 ! 19,000 j ____ l9,000 ! 
922 --~7, - ·-----l-comm·~-;i~ati~n---------------- · · i 2,005- i 2,288 l 2,20o i 2,200 ! 
923 -- - -- 32oi _ __ _ ·---··-io~~;-;;-nd Memb-er-ships- -------- -------- -r----- -250 ! JOO i---·--3ool _____ ----300 r-------I 
924 ---=- 330[=-~=]6~~"!.~~n~-1::~se Payn:~~~~~-~--~======i===-_l,432_~\==-- 3_,~Q\- --· -· -~,_s._o_o_j=-_-_ ---3300\.~----
925 330IFY18 I Operating Lease Payments i I ! ! i 
926 ----332-i----- -·-· - -Ti:~g-~IN~~~rci~;ci·c~~1rt"c~;;;- -- --- - ·- -- -------i- - ----·0 i-----------500:------ -500\ _ _____ ____ _ 

Final Revision Page 35 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

1 I I GeneraIFundlOl ! I I I I 

·-..... .. ~~/ 

H 

2 ------;

1

-----i-------- 613012021 7:4o -------- --r- 2019-2020 1- 2020-2021-i 2021-2022 1 2021=2022--1 - -2021-2o22--

3 ~~:~:: =~~--~r=-~--=--=--- --------- - --~=~==-------!-- AUDITE_D __ I_ ----- --r: ____________ [__ Budget I Approved 
4 _________ _ 

1 
___ [__ ___ _ _ _____ ___ ! FINA~_CIAL J_ ~~dge~_r _j Department ! Committee _I by 

5 i ! ! REPORT I Estimated i Request i Recommendation i County Comm 
927 - - - 34s i ______ ---i ?~-;t-ai-a~rg-;;-;----------- ---- ----- i 4,466 ! 4,1oo i 4,20oj- 4,200 \ 

928 ----349 i ___ -- - - : -r~i,~ting, Stationery and Forms ----------i---- --- -- --3~-i----- 5,ooo i 5,0oo i 5,000 ! 
929 - - --3551 - - ;T~;~~T ----------- ----; 1,747 i-- 3,ooo j-- ---3,600] ---- 3,oool 

:!~ ~-= !~~,~~ ~~~~:_ :~~:~~~~!~~~~~~~f~ces __ ~==:=-===F-=~)~:T~~ 1===~1=~=---~t~~~1-~~~~\---=----==-~ 
932 -- 435 1-- ----- -l o ffi~~s~pplics----------------------;------4--:-678r s ,5oo i s,ooo-1 s,ooo t 

--- --- ---- ;-- - - - -- - -. ------------------------------------ ------ -- ;- ------ ·-;---- -----1------------i-----------, - - -- -----
933 471 J j Software i l I ,276 , i , 
934 ----4991-- ------ -T6th~~-S~ppii~s and Materials --- --_ --_-_- ! _____________ 5_1_] ____ - -20c)j _________ --] -----i- --------
935 --- -- sos [- ------ -----ir~;niu-;;:;; on-c"a~-8;;-n~- - - - ----- - - -- - ---1-------- 3iffr 400 !-------------4ooi ______ 4oot-----------

- -----1----- --- -· --- -- - -·---------------·-- --- -------- ------ -·--------·------ -------- ----
936 513 , !Workers Comp Insurance ! 5,159 I 4,932 \ 4,9321 4,932 ! -------r- --- - ,, ________ - - ------ -- --------- ------ --------- -------- ----,- - ·--- -- -- ----- - - ---,-- ---------- ---
937 524 ! !In Service/Staff Development l 836 ! l,SOO i 2,5 00 J 2,500 1 
938 ------599! _____ -l oihe~ Charges ----- ! 428 I s22 i ______ l __________ l ______ _ 

---- - ----:------- --i-- ·- ------------- -- - - ------------,----·--; ' ·--- -- ----
939 71 I I ·Furniture & Fixtures 1 61 ; 90 i 1 l 
940 ==:-_: ~f!r ~-- ~ -~~J~9Jtwa_r~ ___ ----------------=-~-i=-=~------i---- J _J __ -:=-==i=:===== 
941 719 ! !Office Equipment I 5,522 i 3,000 I 3,000 ! 3,000 I 
942 -------- ·-!T;;-t~!Accounting - ---- I 615,861 i 673,033 I 709,618 ! 719,853 I 0 

943 =---==-=_J_ ~--~ --__ . _L ---~--~~==--- ____ . ______ --~-- c=--=~~===~--- _t==-------==~-------1~· _________ [ 
944 _ ___ _ __ , _____ __ __ : --- -------·- - ·---·-----------F~~22 ~eques!_y_S_!Y 2021 Budgetj_ _ __ ~4°~o_l__ _ _______ I ___ ____:_!_QQ_:~Q 0~ 
945 I l FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget! 6.96% 1 ! 
946 ------;- ---- : ·- ..... --- ·- ___ __ __ 1 _________ 1 ---------r---------;---- 1 

----·-- ··-;------- - - - ;- -- - ---~---------------;--------·----i------·i--- - - --; ' 
: i ! I I l ---------:---- ·-·---·----:--_ ·-·------------- ----_ ---,---··-----. --· --._- --=l 

948 : : : I I : 
949 -----1 - :---------- ---- --- --------:- --- ---1-·-- ----i--------i----- ' 
950 -- - ~-~~'.- - ~-- · --~~-~----=~----·-------------_j==~~~~~-=j l : 

. I I I 
--------;-- - ---------

951 

Final Revision Page 36 



Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

..__.,,./· 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B c D E F G H 

' ' ; I I I I 
~ ---- ---\--- -- ·· -·-! ·- __________ _9~~3c~~o~~n7~41o0! ______ ·--·------\-·-2iff9=2.02i>l·-·2020::-202l_t_zoi1-2022 j 2021-2022 - 2021-2022 
3 Account 1-- _____ T_____ ··--·------·-·----· ---------:-AUDITED I r-·--------i--B-u-dg_e_t --T--App~-o~cd __ _ 

Number 1 .. -- -- -·- ·· ··--- ·- -··-· - - - - --·-·---··- -·- ·- - ··- -- ··- - ·· -------+----------1·--··-- ---- -,----------·,- -------- ;-
4 ! ! i FINANCIAL Budget or i Department i Committee I 
5 - ------·--!-- . ---- -J- ·------- -- ·-·------·1-REPORT ___ ! Estimated r- Request -i Recommendation [ Co~~-tyc:;;-~-;--

952 -----52200!-- · - ·- ir~;ci~;s-ing ___ ____ - -- ---· - ---·---- ·- i \- -------:-----·-- ----:-----··-----; -
953 - ·--1osr - -·--·-!su;crvi;-o-;ro~~~----·--··-- -·-· ----------:---56,700\__ _ _ 58,119 ! ---65~oooT 60,000-1 
954 - -- - ios J- - - -j"i~-~pervisor/Direelor - Step R:;;i;~ -· - -- . -··--------·--:--------i---- - -- -j-----·-··-··----·- \ [ 

. . ·- .. - · - - - - 1-- -- -·-····-··- --·------- ---- --- - - ---- ·- ·· --- ----·--·-·--· --·-----·-----··-·---·-··-----· ·-----·-·-- ---
955 _____ __ _13~_.L_ _____ ---~~chasing Personne~--- - - - ----- -- ______________ ! _______ !_~~-~LL 114,213 ! 116,500 j____ 117,2~+-I 
956 169 \ !Part-lime Personnel ! 9,179 i 12,834 \ 12,071 l 13,09 1 1 

::: =-~-~-+~ \-- -~~=1f::ggt~~urily -~-=--~~~-=~~~~ ~--=-~~=1·-==--~~~9~~ r~~~~ -1-~~~1~--=--=~~~i~3 ! ---·-··--d{~~ : -~~~~~ 
. . - ----, -------· --·----·-- ·--- ------ -- - - - - ---~---· · --------·--- ---- ------- --- - ·--- --- ------·-··------·-- -

959 204 i State Retirement - Pensions ! 11,243 I 11.63 l ! 12,246 ! 11,962 I - I - - - ··-·- ··- - -------- - -----·- -- --. ·-- - ------ . - - ---··-· -----, ··- --- ·-------·----·---- ----------------· ----- -----
960 206 1 !Life Insurance i 630 i 630 J 630[ 630 ! 
961 -- 206 R-E·ri Lir·-· ---jiirelnsurance Reitiree-;--- - ·----· ·------·- -·. ---i-----1·92i ______ 192 I·--- -- -- "i9ii --- ------1-92 i 
962 - ----2-07T - --] M~d~a-1 J_n_s~~~~----- --- -· -- - --·-- - - ---- -:\·----- 2-1,-90_9_j ____ 2_2_,2_2_3! _____ 2_1_,909j ___ ___ 2 _1,-90-9!-----·--- ---·-·-

963 . ·20-7 .R"£i~i~1Eo -· - iMecii~all-ns_u_r,;;~~-e---R-~t~ecs-- -- - -- - --!-----· 5s7_i _________ T ______ -·T· -- ------·-- -! ------ -- --
964 =~-- _-_-_ .. ~9J_~~l{tff_- _~M~~~~;1T~~~~~-~~r. !·1:~1~~---· -~:---~~===----~-:-J_·=~---~-=~i~~~ ~~---==--~.:.9_08 l=-~---_· __ ~llI[:-:-_-__ -_--_ -_ -_- 2, 14J ________ - ------~~~ 
965 - ·-- -- -- ~g~L ... ··-·· . \Q~t~L .~~~~~~--- ________ -··- ______ ____J _ _______ ,~62 ! -· 1,062 ! _______ L~~-2- ~-- 1,062!- ------- ---
966 208 R.J.::'!: I.!?_~ _ _ _L12_e~_taL).~.l:!.~~~i:_c__=J3.etirccs _ ___ . __ _ . ________ I ---·--·· 324 L ____ ___397 ll _________ ~L- _________ _i.3}_!_ _______ _ 

212 : ! Employer Medicare i 2,4 70 ! 2,685 2,821 ! 2, 775 J 
---·- - · --·-- - ·-- -·- ·------·- ·-·-··--·· --·. ···- --·----·- -·-·------ ·------·----1-------···-- ·-- ··- ------- - -

968 302 ! !Advertising i i ! ! ! 
969 --·---·-:3ci7l - · --·- · i C01;-;~~i~ation------·--·-- -- -- -· ·- --·---- - i----·2,082 !---··- 2,Joo \-------- -2~300("-- i50ol- -
970 -- · - 3-o7l\v1RE- -· ·1 e:-~~1unic;tion -----··· ·---·· ------ · ---·---------1· ·------1~583_! ______ 1~2ooi ____ ---i-;-200!·- ·-----1,2001-. ---
971 - --320! ___ -- i o-;;~s-·;nd Memb~;;hip~-· - - --- - --·- - - --· - - ----:-- -----959 i-------9601·- - -- - ·--·- -96ci 1------ ----96ol _ ______ _ 
972 - ---- -33o l___ ---·· lQp;;;:;ti;;-iLc;;-p-;y-~Zr;~----------· -- _____ __ T ______ 613T ____ 2,soo i----·-·-2:6oor- 2,600! _______ _ 

973 =--=~~)~0Tf:x18 ~~-]Qp_c_~~~~e~~x~l~;c_~t~~=- --· ------~-~ ~==-=-==-==-=:-·- -· -----c·=-:__=~; i ·--- - -----
974 _ · ---- 338 : ______ _1.Y:~~~clc Maintenance ______ . ·--·- _ _____ [ ______ -~~_I 800J _____ ~i 82.Qj _ _ _______ _ 
975 348 ; i Postal Charges i 62 \ 200 I 200 i 200 \ 
976 --··---349;- - - -·· -1Pri-;:; t·i;g, s1;iio~ery, ; nd Forms --------r·-----··-21r 200 ! 200 : 200 1 
977 ---- --35sT - -·-- [Travel ---- - ___________ j ____ 2j07l - --·----3-.5-o-o!·--- ·----3,s_o_oi _________ J,"s_o_o;---

978 --~~----3-9~r ~~-~-=~1 0thcrCon1ractedSe;vi c_~~- :~·-~---~~ ~~--==--=----~T~~=--==~-- 5j_9-[--·----.h'!.2Q[~---_-_-_-1,4oq\==--·---_-_-_-_-_!-_,~-o-q=~=:~~-----_=-_-_-_-
::~ --- --i:: 1-~~Lvu~L - -i ~::::~-~~~~::::: ~:~~~~~ -. -. --. -. --· -· --- -- _II_ -·- ·- - ----- - - ·--· :~%\- -. ·-·-- --~~~+------·- ·-- -----~~]------·----- ---

-- - -- ·- ---·--- -----·- -· ..... -·----·--- ----·---··- --- --·-- -_______ !_. ·------·---·----·--·- ·----- - · --·----- - -----
981 414 ! I Duplicating Supplies i 305 I soo i 500 ! 500 i 

Final Revision Page 37 



1 

2 

3 

A B c 

Loudorrcounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

. ____ / 

E F G H 

\ , General Fund IOI [ I . 1 ji ________ l ___ ___ i_____ 613012021 7:4o ------ - ----l- -ioi9-2020 I 2020-2021 i 2021-2022 ! 2021-202:£- .--2021-2022 Account 1·----- ---- ·-·;·---· ----- ---------------- --;------ - --- -------,- - ----- - -,---------·- ;-------
: ; i AUDITED J j l Budget i Approved Number , --- --·:----------------------------- -- - --,·--- ------ -··--:-----------~--- ___________ _ 

~
------]---- -- +-· -------------· ---------------- _____ !_!1::rN~J$T~~t~!::t:~·- \-- ~::::~r!--\-Rec~::,:~t~~:io~J-c-o~nt?-c-o;;;-.;-
~==~j_s~~~-==JCi~~;!0~--=~-----· -----~--~=~:J_: _-~~---~-~-~§4 ~~~=-=---- 3a~o_f 300 i-·--------300[=-~==~~-=-

43s 1 I Office Supplies i 2,641 I 3,000 ! 3,000 [ 3,000 i 
984 
985 
986 
987 
988 
989 

-- -----4371--·- --- - Trc~i~-ci~-;;~-------- -- -- -- ---T----153--! ----- 6o-oi _______ 6ool______ 6oo i 
·-----·- -----:------- ·------ ------ --· .. ·------------· ···- ------,-- ,-------1 i-- -- - ----····- -

451 i !Uniforms I ! I i ---·-· --49·91- ------ - TOth·~~Supplies ;~VJ;rt;;j~- ------ ------- · - - ·- - - --i-·----- 4Jo_l ______ ioo) _ _________ 260j 200 1 --------- ---

·---- _"_ s_o~8I=---=--=-Jfi~0I~~y .c!~ Corp Surety Bonds . _ ~--:~-=~=~-~ == -:-- _-:-_ _: ~~-~~--~- _ii-~l=---=~}5_o_I=---- __ ?~_g_[==--:== 3 5_Q_[====-~-~= 
513 j !Workers Comp Insurance ! 2,578 i 2,464 1 2,464! 2,464 1 

- ·-52-4i ___ __ . --- lin Service/Staff Development ---·--·-;··---- ----l,390 r------ -- 3:-oooj·-- - 3,0ooj _ ____ 3:0oo !---- ----- -· 
--- ,__ ; - -·---- --··· - :---- - --- -- - - -------------- ----- ---------- ·--------· ·------------·- --i-------;-~--------;--------- -----:~-----------

~- -- ---~-Hf -- ---- : ~~l~~t~~~~¥F-ix-tu-r~~-- - - - --- ---, - ---. _ __ J_:Q_j----------1-------!-------------~ 

~=~~~- -=~ui~~t ~===~ :~~~~~ 4,sool~3.oJ=~ j~:r~~-----992 
993 --- --------:·- -----i --------- --- -- ---- I i i : I 

·-j~_~_:-~~&-~-t~~ _Pu~~1asin·;-·-- ------ ~- ·:~1==-~~49,83~-l 266,448 1
1 
____ 27~~42 _[ ____ }71,~Q_'!__l=====~-

, l j I I ~ 
' ' I 

-:~~---I~~ _:=r---- -- ----------------=--=-=--=~~~~~r»i~~;Req_u_e-st-v-;~~--;-~;-;~~;~;[·_--=~==-3-38% 1--~---~~---=r-_-_-_-__ -_:_!g-~~~-~-0 
I I FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget! 1.97°/ol i 

-=~~-~-:~-~i- :- ··:::_-_:·: ·i=-~-======-=-~·:=~~---:-_;_=-~~-===-J=-----i==---!-----_ -[__-=-== 
_1QQ_Clj 1 ! ! I ! ! j 

10011 ------~=~=r-.~~~-=r~=~-~==----=-===---- ----- - -= -:= -~=t-=--~-~-===: -~=!-------- ------1====---i--
, I I 

994 

995 

996 

997 

998 

999 

1002 

Final Revision Page 38 



Loudorr-County 
General Fund 101 

. ...___,.· 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B c D E F G H 

1 __ ________ _\ __ ______ J _________ General Fund 1_9 __ 1 ______ J _________ I ! J ! _____ ___ _ 
2 Account 1-___ _____ __J ______ _ ___ ~~~!_2Jl3__!___7:4Q__ ____________ L __ ~Q_l_?-20~_Q __ _ _L___3_920-2021 I 2021-2022 / 2021-2022 /_ 2021-2022 

1 
3 , j i ! AUDITED I i l Budget i Approved 
4 Number !- ----- "j"---------------- - ----- -------- -T- F-INAN_C_I_A_L __ i -B-;;-dg-~t-;;~---r--oe-pa-r-tm-~-;;t- \ --c-o-m-mitt~~-1- by 
5 -- -- ____ j _______ i _ __ _ ____________________ i---xlliP-ORT --rEstimated I Request -, Recommendation j--------c;;-~~--;;:;-

1003 ==-~--~~-29-l=~-=--=Jrrop~~i}~;~;_s_~7~_~f5~~-==~-~=--=--==--=~==I~=-===-_l ___________ \ __ _=-~==-~=!====--===l-----------
1004 IO I I i County Official/Administrative Officer ! 80,751 j 83,545 1 83,545 ! 92,555 i 
1005 ____ --161T _____ i"s!;rrwag~;;---- ---- -- - ----------------- ------ j-- 163,304 ! ---- 184,4-55 j ______ is9,774 1-- 188,657 -i---------

___ ----- ---- --- ----- ------------- ---- - -- ·---- -------·------ ------- ·-------------,- -------------------- -
1006 161 ! ! Staff Wages (Add'! Field Appraiser Team - 2 employes) ! l i 63,981 1 25,500 l 
1007 -- -- --i 62\ ---------jcTe~iZ~I ----- -- ----------------- - --- ------ - --i -- -- ----------] i _ _____ ____ i ____ __ ----, - ------- --
1 oos ----- --- -i-68 i ___ ---- \Temporary Personnel ______ _______ __ f ________ T ___________ f ____ _____ i ___________ _ _ 

~:~: --~ !if i --~+i~;~~~~,E~-- ~~ ~ =~=~~ ----1------ -,~:ml~~~~F =-~o:~ -----=~~:: ~~---~= 
1012 -204f _____ _ Tstate rz~tircme~?c;-;~;;;-- -- - -- -- - --- ----- T --------J -6,376 I 17,983 i 18,39Ci_T__ 20,631 ! 
1013 ~~==-:· =~2~-~l ~-~= --~--_ ] Li£~~~ll_r~~~_:- -==~=~~:---~ =---: ____________ =~:J ===-=:_§_~j==-=-l~_Q_~l=~=ys-i j ___________ 9s-{.= ~----------

1 

1014 ____ 2()_(i~R~'lj~J~--- _ _ ! L_if~ Insurance - Retirccs ___ ___________________ ____________ ___ ____l_84_[ 38ilj _______ 3_68I __ ]68 !_ ______ _ 
1015 207 i !Medical Insurance ! 28,741 i 39,834 J 38,074 \ 38,074 ! 

- - ··-· .. -- --- ---· ------ ---------- -- -· ----~ - - ------r- -- -- --- - --· -- ···- ·-·--- --------1 
1016 207-RET iMED !Medical Insurance - Retirees i 6,679 I 6,978i 6,679 ! 6,679 ! 

1017 =-=~=-_i§!T~~!EJ~kct~~' 1~s~ran-~~-=-~i_u~alili-====-~::==~==x==~: '!.I 06 l_==-3~816 [=~,281 _1 _ ___ __:_=~~8-iT=:~-==~= 
1018 208 ! !Dental Insurance 1 1,890 I 2,4161 2,510 1 2,510 i 

-- - ----- - - -- - 1-- ------------------;--------- --1--- - - ---,-- - ' ------ - -- -- ----,-- -------
1019 --~_Q_8-RET~QEN ___ !Dental Insurance - Rctir~£5 _ ______________ _ 1 ___ __ _!,274 : 1,1681 - -- 1,2741 _ 1,274 [_ _ _ 
1020 210 ! I Unemployment Compensation 198 ! 100 ! 

1021 -- ---:~~~r=-=~I~~ploye-;: _t-Ac-dicare -=.=__--==_-:=-__:_-_:==~- ---------:~=--}=:==3:36~]~=3~89i[=----4,902_i_-=_4,458 _!"=~---======= 
1022 307 ! i Communication ! 1, 178 I 1,499 I 1,500 I 1,500 i 
1023 ___ -~~:lo_7 5v~--- 1Co;;-;;;~~~-=~~==--=-=-=====J-~-==-- 26'!_r---- ---:--==--499l _ _ ___ ~i ___ -~==5ooT ------- ----

1 

1024 _____ __ 3 _~7 1 _____ l·Data Processing Services __ __! _______ _ _ 8,2Q±__j 8,550! 8,600 ! 8,600 L__ __________ _ 
1025 3201 Dues and Memberships : 2,986 ! 3,999 j 4,000 ! 4,000 ! -·-- ------ ·----i-- -------------------- ----,------- ----[ ' ----1-
1026 330 j Operating Lease Payments i 1,051 I 2,564, 2,500 ! 2,500 ! 

~~~: ~~~- -- - -H~!t~_i_s_--_-- --T-~-e-P_g_e_~-~-t-~--:--~-~t--~-~~~!ay~~-n\_~--------_-_-__ -___ -__ =-~====-~ -1 :•-- -------=-----L-_-87-s-~==-~----_-_-_3_/!_9_9i-----3,-5o_o_l------3~~~r~-=-~------
1029 - ------332i _____ !_L-eg_a_l N-o-ti-cc-~~ Rcco;:d-in_g_, a-nd Court Costs __ _ __ i _ ___ - ---1-06- \ 199 j 200 l ---- -200! _ __ _ 

- -- - - ---1--- --------- --- ------------- --- ------------·------- --- - - - ·------ ----- ____ , - ---- - ---
1030 334 1 jMaintenance Agreements j 11,118 I 13 ,499 [ 13,500 I 13,500 i 
1031 -338 ;---- - lMaint & Repair ofVchiclc~-------------T ------- 3o3T ______ l49i----~-----i-5o_T _____ _ 

Final Revision Page 39 



LoudoirCounty 
General Fund 101 

_____ .,.· 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B c D E F G H 

1 I ! General Fund IOI ! , I 
2 .. Account J :_=-_-~=: __ ] _:::=:=:----6/30/2021-7:4.0 -··· - --- ------ -!~ 2019-20W-:-20zo::zOz1- / _ _2~~~0E ___ !. 2021 -2022 i 2021-2022 __ _ 
3 ! ! i AUDITED ! i i Budget ! Approved Number ·- ------·---·---- ·------······- -----·-- - --···-·-----------·--- - ------··-- -·---- ; 
4 [ l L FINANCIAL l Budget or I Department i Committee ! by 
5 - ---------·- -:-·· ·-···--···-1---------- - -------- ---- -- - ·--·- -----! ·- ·REroirr--r-Estimated - !--Request -lRc~;;mmendation i County Comm 

------;------ ;-· - - - --- - --- - -·--- --- -- --·-·--·-- - ------------;- - - -- - ---- .--- --------;----- -------- -··-· - --i-----·----i- --------

1032 348i !Postage I 3,020 ! 17,000! 4,000 I 4,000 ' 
--· -- · -- ··-·· · ··- · ·-· .. ···· ·i····-·---·------·- ·· . --· · ---- - -- -··· - ·-- - --, ---·----··- -· . 

1033 349 1 .Printing, Stationery, and Forms . 248 I 1,270 ! 750 i 750 i 
1034 =~3]~~~ ~-~--=-=i"R~;[;tl~ ----- · ----:-~~===~~~=~~=~r::~---~==-=--1 ·====J · ····----=~=-~~-~:-.~T=------·-i----_____ _ 

1035 ···----~5~1._ ______ \ Tr~~cl __ _ _____ ---·· ··- ·-- --·-------- ___ j ____ __ 2,888_\ _____ ~!.!~L ______ ~_,Q~Q_ .1_ _ ___ 4,00q__[ 
1036 399 ! !Other Contracted Services ; 24 ,649 I 37,500 1 37,500 I 37,500 i 

- I - . ----- - - - - --- - ---------- - - --- ----· ------ ---··----- - ,-------·--·-·-- -·------- ---- --· -

1037 ____ 4 1_4_1 _ _ _ !Duplicating Supplics I 92 j 364 1 100 [ IOO i 
1038 --- ·- -4-25r ··- ·· ·-l Gasoii;~- ----------·- -----··------ ----·-1------- --·· i-,C)19j-----2-,o-oof - ---·--·2-:-ooo- l 2,000 I 
1039 ~--= ~~-:~~Tjf ~~- --~- J OJ:~cc S~pplE~-~~~--==~= -~-==~~-==~=-=====-==1:.=-=---- __ i ,3 52 ] ===:__3,200_[ _ ____ =.-3JQQ .. 1.=~=-~~oo T-------- ··-·-
1040 450 : !Tires ! i I ; I 
1041 ~--=-=~:?.i[=_=Jl;~ if~ r~l~---~= -- -~-=---=--~ . ~=~·-·=-==-=-==~==i======~---.-=i===~_()Qi===--=--=J-oo-c=--==-- 600 -c=---=~=-~= 
1042 499 1 I Other Supplies and Materials I 35 ! 50 1 50 i 50 I 

---- -· ---·-·--- · ·-·--·-------·------·······--··-- ·-·- ·--· -··- ---·-----·· ··-·· ·-·- ···· ····--···· ··-·-·- -·---c----1-·-·-------
1043 508 J I Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds ; 225 J 299 I 300 i 300 

- ---·------- :---·--r ···- - - - ·- ---- ·- ·--- · --- --- -- -·----------·--··-------·-- ------ -·- --- - ---·· . ------
1044 513 i I Workers Comp Insurance i 4,51 1 [ 4,928 i 4,928 l 4,928 j 

1045 ===- 5f~~~--==~~-S~'._~ ice/Staff Dc:::1.?Ji~_cn_t :_ =-~=--==------=--=-~--=-==I ,54_()j === 1,999_~----- 2,00__9_1 __ -==_~,oool__ ------
1046 599 : :OthcrChargcs _ I i . ! _ I . ! 
1047 -· -7i1r --··-1r.~-;:~i[~-;:e an-d~rcs . --- - ------------i--·------r--· .. ---- -· 495·1---- -2,000 r----- 2,oooi ______ _ 
1048 ----719T !Office Equipment · -· · --- ······---- -------r·-------1 95o i _ ______ 3:oooi _ _____ 3,00o [" __ _ 

==~==i=~-~_:_ __ F===--=-=~-:::===-:=--=-=-=====-- 1-----------! I ---------: --- ------l--------- - -
1050 ! !Total Property Assessor's Office I 389,005 ! 470,217 I 534,346 i 503,659 ! 0 -···---- - i- - ------i----------·--· ··· · --------·---·--·-1- · ----- -- 1 -- ·-r- -· --- - - -··--
1051 i ! : I I i ----·- ·-- ·:- ----·-·T- - - --··- - - . ··--··· - · · -·-·· ····---- ---------·--··-· i --·- -1 ---------

1052 I ! FY2022RcqucstVSFY2021Budgct l 13.64% 1 , -100.00% ---- · ' - -·- ···--··---·-· ·--·---------- - -- - -------··----- ---i---- ' 

1053 _____ _ ·l-------!
1

, _ _ _ _________ __ _ _ __ ___ _ _ F~-~02~~~ Comm No!cs VS i~~ 2021 Budgct( _ _______ _7. ll % 1

1 

i------------
1054 I I i I i ··- -------- ;--·····-- -·-·--------·· .. --··--·----------- - --· -·--1------· ""--

1055 j I I I I ! ! 

Final Revision Page 40 



Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

·~-_ .// 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I BI C I D I EI F I G I H 

_____ j _________ j ___ ________ General Fund 101 j _________ j _ __________ j _______ j 
2 Account \__ _ _ ___ _ _[ ______________ 6/30/2021 7:40 _____ J __ ~Ol9-20~- ! 2020-2021 i 2021-2022 [ 2021-2022 i 2021-2022 

3 Number ! ________ j__ _______ ___ _________ ----- ! AUDITED I --1---------l Budget I Approved 
4 I i l FINANCIAL I Budget or i Department I Committee j by 

·---· -- - --- -- ··:------- -- - -, -·-·------ - ---- ---------- ---------------------, --------- ---· ' 

5 ___ _______ ! _____ ___ L --------------- _______ __ _! __ ~!'.__!'_()~_i_: _ _l __ Estimatcd I Request J_Bi:commen~?tion l __ ~-~~L~?-~~--
1056 52400 i .. !Trustee's Department ! _ I ! I ! 
1057 -----1 mi _______ -j c~u~iY OfficialtAdn{ini~;ative Office ·· --r---------8o~751i ___ 83,54s i--------s3,545 -! -· 92,555 ~I ---
1058 -------l(;ii _____ __ _ TCl~~i~;Ii;crson~;;-1-------------- - - ------!----m,17]i ____ l33)i15j- 136,615 l ---l40,69if _ _____ ____ _ 
1059 --------ISij ______ j °';~rt_i_n~e P~y--------------------- --1 --- _______ l_______ I !--- -------! ------------
1060 ---- - - - -201r -- ------ Ts;ci;is~~uri1y __________ -------- ----------1 12,636 1--- 13,476L 13,650 ;-----14:4611 __________ _______ _ 

1061 204[ _______ --(St;te Retirement - Pensions ----------r- ----14,220 \--- 14,5S5 I 14,773 ] 15,651 i 
------·-·-·----·- - . -·----- -- ··-- - --- -- --------·-·--- -----:---- ----;----! r 

1062 _____ __ 206 l._ ______ \ Li~e _!..'.1.!>.ll.1:.~'2_~--------- -- - - ·--------- ·-· ______ [ _ _______ Jl:2-L ______ 736 _ ~74_1 _ ___ ________ ~?_~! 1 

1063 206-RETILIF lure Insurance . '. 259 i 256 ! 260 ! 260 ! 
1064 ------ --iQ-ij-- ----- [ M~dic~l-l~;~~;n-~------------- - - - ----- - --; --------42,9Slj 33,780 1 4S,154_] _ _____ __ 4S,154 ,_j ------

1065 ----207-1 SRl~T-1--1-T~·lcdi~~iln-su-ra~~------ --- ------- - ----- --- ----! - ---- ----2-,-942_!_ 1, 9os l 2, 14 1 I . 2, 141 f 
..... ···--- ------·- ·---- - --·------------------------ - ------- -------------1- - ------------------·------------ - - - ---- ·--- ---- --

1066 20S J !Dental Insurance I 2,603 i 2,19S i 3,20S I 3,20S \ 

~ ~:: -· 208~~~~1-~~~----~-~~~~:~~~~~~-~~~~~;~;ti~~===-~-~-=~=-~--=~-~---~] -~~~~: _· -~- 3~=\~=~~-----333:1===-=---=-j33 :--=--== 
1059 ------212f ____ -:E-;-;;pj-oy~-~ -Medic~-;:;;---------------- -- - --1-- -- - - -2-.-9s_s_] _______ 3,-15-2I 3,192_\ ______ 3,-3s_2_! ________ _ 

~~~~ ~~=~ -;~}1=--= -- ~~1-~::;~~~~~~~~- Serv-ic_e_s---=---=-=------ -- - - ----~==~-2_,_5~3-i~=-=-- 3,299~ - 3,2}>91 ~2991 -- ------

1072 - - - - 3201--- --- \Ducs and Memberships -------r·------ 690 i 670 1 670! __________ 67oi ___ __________ _ 
------- - ·--·- -· -· - -- --- --·---------- -------------·----·- -- -- - ·--·---- - --1-· ~----

1073 330 j !Operating Lease Payments f 50S ! 1,699 j 1,6991 1,6991 
1074 -- -332-Afr[ ___ ___ - - iL~g;l-Notices - Aft _ ________ __ i _______ -----395[ 2,399! 2,399! 2,399 1 

-------- --- - ·-··· _I ____ --·---- -----------·---------------------- - -·------------- ---- - ··--------1-- ~-----
1075 334 \ !Maintenance Agreements ! 6,463 i 6,999 1 6,9991 6,9991 
1076 ----- --343:-- -- --- -- ir~-s\;i- Charges ------------- -------! -- -----i4,4osl---~6oo l ___ _ _ l7,6oo[ 17,600! --------

--- ------,--- -· ---:·--:-- . ------------------- ----,--·---------- - I - ;-- - - - I 

1077 349 ! !Pnntmg, Stationery, and Forms [ 4,0IS ! ),6991 ),699 ! ),699 i 
1078 ___ 35s ;------ ----w~;~;;1____________________ _ T------------87T _ __ 2,499-r 2,499 1--------2,4991 

1079 ---- ·399r --- ! "t51i~-~~- Conlra~tcd Servicc-;- --- -- - --- ---- ------1 20,753 ! 21,549 1-- 21,549 1 21,549 1

1 
-----

---·~t----- . -· - ·· .. ··-·------·- ·--- - - - -------------··-- ·----------- --- __ ............_____ . --------·---
1080 414 1 !Duplicating Supplies ! 470 i SO I SO ! SOI 

Final Revision Page 41 



Loudoh-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

-...__..,,. 

A I BI C I D I EI F I G I H 
I I I I I I ' 1 ______ _j _____ ! _ _____ ___ Genera_!_!'und 10_!__ ______ _ _[_ ___ _ ---·- - ------- 1 '. 

2 Account 
1

i __ --· ____ [_ ___________ 6/3_0/203._J_?'...'.'._q_ __ _ ____ ____ j __ ~l9-2Q3_0_! __ 2Q~~-2~1 --~~I-2022 ! 2021-2022 j _20_~!.::_2~E__ 
3 . : ! AUDITED I ! Budget i Approved Number ;- ·- ---- -- --- - ----- ---·---- - -

1
- ------- - ·-- ·------ - ·------- - - - .-------- -;------ - --- · 

4 ! I I FINANCIAL i Budget or I Department i Committee ; by 
5 - ·------i·-- --- ---i -----· ·--· -------------------·-·· ---- _! ___ REPORT - -iEsti;;:;:.rtcd- -j- -Request-l Recommendatio~T- CountyC~;-;;:;--

1081 -·----- ·435 ; · - --·-i-orfi~~ -Suppli~;-·---·------ --·-- ------· ---T---··----\325 i 4,999 i---~! 4,999 ) ______ ______ _ 
------+·- ·-· ----·· - - ·- ·---· ·- . - - - - ··-··--· -------;--- ------.---------- -;- ------- -·· 

1082 508! !Premiums on Corporate Surely Bonds . 7,580 I 7,999 i 7,9991 7,999 ! 
--- - - ---- ---1---· --------- --!---- - ·--------------------·---·-- -·-- --------- --:-- --- ·------ -------r - - :----------·---·------,-~-·------- -----

1083 513! !WorkersComplnsurance ; 3,222 ! 3,080 ! 3,080 1 3,080 '. __________ _, _______ ···------·- - ---- -----------------1---··------ - -·-·--·--- ---- --·i-- -··-·-- - ---- ---------·-· ···--
1084 --·- -- -~"._j ______ [_s~~~f_D_c_~clopment ______________________ j_ __ ______ _3_og __ [ __________ 4~2_ [ _______ ___ 449 . 4_~j__ _______ _ 

~~:~ ~-=--;~_~\~-~~ -- ' 6tWill~~~~~dn~;~~--- - ·-===~~=----===-!·- --·--- - 2:891 i 1 .~:: \ ---1;4t~1- ----- 1,4~~ \ ---- -----

1087 I i · 
I I ! : ·- - ·--·- ' ----tl --·;· j - ---·-- - ---· 

i 359,181 I 368,913 I 387,913 i 402,879 I 0 -- -r -------- --- --- --:---·-------- - --·-;- - --- - - -;·--------- ---·--, ---------- ----
: I i I i ·- .. ----·---··------·-----, ---··-- ·-- --;-- - --- ·---·-- -·!----- - - · --

FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget ! 5.15% 1 . -100.00% 
FY 2022 B;;-d-C~;;;·N-;,t~~VSFY 202JBudgcll '9.21°/o l-- -·-·---- ·-i---- -------

. ,-- - ·-------! -- 1-----·-·---"1---------i----
: I I 

·- --------- ' ·-·----- ------ ---1---- --- -'-------- ------- -: I I ' 
' I I ---·---·--··----------1:-------- --i--·- ----- --1- --· : -------·- -

1 ! ! ----·-·- ;---- --- - ----i_--------·- --- - _-1 - --- -----1·---
! I I ------·---r·------ ---1------ i-- ------------·-1--·--·-- ----

----------- --- --· ... [I()t;J_T~u~tee's De~1!_~ent 1088 

10891~~~=-=~~t~ --~=-· 
1090 
1091 l -- -- . 

·-- ------1- -

1092 i 
1093 ~~~-~~=~~..[. __ •·=-· -- -----------···· 
1094 -- ·-- --- - _L_ _____ _ - -
1095 i 

----------· -·- -----
1096 

Final Revision Page 42 



Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I BI C I D I EI F I G 

1 I ! General Fund 101 j I i 
2 ------ ---+-------- -----! - - 6/3012021-7:_40 ____ _ _______ 1 __ 2ol9-202cl-l 2020-2021 I 2021-2022 T ------ZOZ!-2022 ___ 1 

Account 1--- - - -----,----------------- ---------------i- ------ - T------ ------1--- --- --,------ ------ 1 
3 Number \_ __________ _[_ ____________ _ _____ _____ - - --- --L~_UDI_T_E_D __ j_ _ ___ __ j _ ______ _ ___ j ___ B_u_d_g':! _ _ __[ 
4 _ \ ! ! FINANCIAL I Budget or I Department ! Committee I 

, ___ __,,.. 

H 

2021-2022 

Approv_ed 

by ----·----- --·- ---- ---- -·- --· -------- ----- ----- --- ----·--- - -·----- - ,------- ---,-·--- - --i---------;---- - ---------
5 I ! : REPORT I Estimated Request I Recommendation I County Comm 

-- ·--~---···· ·-···-· - ----~--------------------------- -- ------- ------- ------------------!____ ------------------- ---
1097 ______ J 2500 i _ ___ __i ~~unty_flerk --- ----·-- ----· ______ __ \_ [ __ ! _______ \ I 
1098 101 [ \CounLyOfficial/AdministrativeOfficer _ i 80,751 I 83,545 ! 90,7381 92,555 I 
1099 -=~-~~-_-162 [ _______ J~!_c~i_::_(l l Personnel _ ------~-~~=--~- ~-~-_ :\~-=- 2S-1,939 l_ ___ ~,61_2_[_=-- 295,l j_5 ______ 295,32Qf_--_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_~--
1100 1621 \Clerical Personnel - 2 Additional Employees ! I ! 51,000 I 25,500 i 
1101 --------168! _ ____ · - \ T~~~orary P~~~~nne1 ____ ________ ---- -----1 i------s:oosr-----~12f-- 5,169 '-! ____ _ 

- - -- ·- ·-- ·--------·- ------···--j -·---·--·-·---- --- - -·· ----·- ··--------------,- ---- --r-- I --•- -----·----

1102 -----~\ _______ _\_!'_~::t:Li_!lle Per;'.Olll~_l _ __ __ ________ _______ __ _ _)_ _____ 41,323 I 32,032 ! --~~,!_~2J ________ __ ~673_11 ___ _ 

~ ~ ~! --~-~}\ -- - --- - -~~;~~;-:~~~:-~1-y _____ --- - ----- ------------- --- -i-- -- ---21,9-3-~ ·f- ----·-2-s-:30s-!---------- 2-9,-62_6 __ l --- - ---2-7-,9-7-5 l ______ __ _ 
- -·--·--- ----·- ----- ---- --·---·---------------------,-- - ------ ----- -- . -------- ---1------- --·-

1105 204 \ ls1a1cRctirement-Pensions f 22,298 \ 24,703 1 29,313 \ 27,737 
1106 ==--~9§!_-=_ -- ---- ·-Jl.ir; ·1ns~~------~=~~:~:~-=-=--==~-- - _--~-=[==::_ l :S3or_=- 1,6so[==----i~4i[ ___ ____ 1,142 ,_.~-=------_-_-_- _: 

1107 - - -~06-RET J L_Ii'___ _ _ J~-_i!'c I ~~ranee - Retirees ___ _ ___ _ _____ _ ; __ _ _ ___ §_Q_J _____ 2_1_3J ________ 61_4 '. ____ _____ Q__l__±j _____ ___ _ 

1108 207 ! !Medical Insurance i 96,246 i 107,593 1 120,183 : 120,183 1 
1109 -- 201-Rf:T \Ni'Eo _____ TM-~ct-i~-;i-ins~~;~~R:~~~~~~----------------· - ___ _ T _____ 6,679- l 5,23:3T---- -----6~68-of ___ __ 6,6s_o_I --------

--------·------- --- 1- ----- -- -- -----·· -·· ·-·-·-··- ----·;·--·------- -----------: ---1---- ------1---
1110 207 !SRJ-ITl-I .Mcdicallnsurance-Sr.l-lcalth I 2,053 I 2,329 [ 2,141 [ 2,14l j 
1111 208 ! ___ - --- [ 6;;~1;]]~~-;;-;;;~~---- ----- --- ---- - -- -- · - - · - ------ : --- ---- ---5 , 1401~----- 5,428_\ _ ____ 6,5311 6,531 ! - - - - - --

11122os~RETioEN ______ io~ntal lns~r-;~~~~t;-;~;----- -- -·- ------ ---------;- ---9sol ___ __ rni ·8isi ___ _ ___ 8i5T 
-·- ----·--- - ·-- - ;- ------ - . - ------- --------------··- - --,-------- ----;-- ------------- --,---- ,-- - --- --- ---

1113 210 I ! Uncmploymenl Compensation i 3,086 i I ! i 
----------- - - --- - - ·----- -- -- ----- - - ---- - ·-------------. ------- - ---- ·- ------- --- -- ··---------1----- -- -

1114 212 [ iEmploycrMedicarc j 5,130 ! 5,9191 6,929 J 6,543, 
1115 ------3-Q? j __ _ _ _ _ i cor~~;~~icati~~---------- -· - - - - -- - · -- -· I 2,226 1--- - - i,090\ ____ 2,100] 2]Qoj _ _____ ______ _ 
1116 _ _ _ 30- i !w1-RE -Tco~~-u-ni-cation __ __ __ ______ T _____ 4_o_s _i 4101--- -- -~900-:- - -- -- 1,900 

--- --- -· ··--·-- ---- ---i---- ---- ------- -----··--·------· . -------,--------,- --------
1117 320 I Dues and Memberships ! 830 I 1,000 1,000 > 1,000 ·-- --·- ·-·- --- --·-- ·- - --- · -- ----- - - - - --------- ·--··------ - ___ J ,, _____ _ 
1118 330 I I Operating Lease Payments I 2,933 I 12,000 l 12,500 ! 12,500 

~~~~ ::-_:::_ ~~~\Iv(f~ =~~~1;~0~~;~::e _Payments_~- -~----- ~- -~~-=~~-==-i----- 1~:~~~ t-· 15,000 \ ---- ---~-0~~~~ 17,000 : 
- ---- - ---- --- - --- -- ·-;- -- · - ---- ·--- ------------ -- -"- ----- - ------:--- ------------- - -1---- ------ - ·--- ----1 

1121 _ _______ ]_'±_~I_ _ __ ___ __;_!'rin_t_~~~_§tat i_~_0_ery,~~ _f:o_rm~- _ __ _ _ _ . _ __ -- ---- i---------2 , 6_2__!__ ~--- 3,200j _ ___ 3_2_00_ !_ __ ____ _ 3,500 ! 
1122 355 i !Travel I I, 169 i 2,500 I 2,500 I 2,500 I 
1123 --399i ______ __ j Oi11;;:-c~;t-;:-;~tcd Services ------ --- ---;- -------14,4571 _ ___ 20~[----i6,oooT _ __ 2o,ooo_ f ______ ___ __ _ 

---------·--·------. ---,- ---- -------- ---- --------- --- --·--·-- ---- ·----· 1------ . - --------- -- --
1124 414 \ j Duplicating Supplies I 1,658 i 3,000 3,000 ! 3,000 

Final Revision Page 43 



A B c 

Loudon County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

.___..,,·· 

E F G H 

1 I i General Fund 101 i I ' I I f 
2 --- - --i--- - _i_________ 6/3012021 1:40 -- ----------1 2019-2020-i20i-o-2oz1- 1 2021-2022 --20_2_1 ___ 2_0_2_2_ 1- - -- 2021::-2022 _ _ _ 

Account ,----------------------- --- --- -------- -- - - -T-- - -----i-------- - --------------------- ' 

! Number [----- ---- \--------------------- -------- - ( F~~~~~~~L t B udget or --t-ncp;;t~~r-C~;!i~~-+~~;vc_d __ _ 

5 -=~--=~-~r=:~~~~-_ _[_~=:-=---------· ___ :=~~-~~=_]- -REPO_l~~-l~s_timatc~ --[ _ _!lcq!:!_~_I Rcco~--;:;;~tio~=[ Countrc;;-m-~--
1125 435 j !Office Supplies i 5,827 \ 5,400 ) 6,000 I 6,000 1 

-- ----- - - ·- -------- -- - ------- ---------------- --- ----- --- - - · -- · --------·------~------- ----
1126 ___ __ 50~ 1_ ___ ___ __ _iF._re~::i_~~~n Corp~rate ~urct)'_Q_~~d s _ ___________ _j _ ___ _ _ _J 550 1 550 ! . 550 ! _______ _ 
1127 513 i ; Workers Comp Insurance i 6,445 ! 6, 160 I 6, 160 ! 6, 160 i 
11 28 _:~~- 524 ;- --~-_]}~_]~rv i~/St~fffic~~~t---~~~-----==--:_J _____ j ]_Q __ j _ __ __ l_,80oi 1,800 ! 1,800 l__ _____ _ 

708 '. !Communication Equipment ! 1 I I ! 1129 

1130 709 
--------------------- - -i----------,-----~----·- -

Data Processing Equipment I 1 I ! ·- - - - - ··- -·-1-··-----··----------·---·----------- - - -----·--· 
711 1 !Furniture and Fixtures ! 33 [ 3,950 1 1,000 I 1,000 [ 

-----·- -·- - - -- i - -- . -·-- i-..:,·-··:----· ---:_-. -----·-- ---·- -· --··--- ·---- 1·---------·--·--- ------·- - ··-·..:··-- ;------------------1----- - I 
11321 711 J COCLK i l·urmturcand 1-Ixturcs 1 . I _ 1,)20 l I ! -----719\coci.:K --To r11~~Eq~ip~_n_t ______ -- ----·- ____ T ____ -------r-- ----2-6-:945i _________ i _____________ I _______ ___ -- -
1131 

1133 
1134 - - -- --7-i9T -- - !O ffic~-Ecj;pment --- ---- - ----·-·--- -- -:----·---------- i-------1-50 1 2,500- [ 2,5o0l- ----- ---

1135 -~:==-==-~T :~: -··::r: __ -::::~~==---------- ---= --~-~=-_:__ j_ 1 _____ ,____ 1 1. _ _______ __ _ 
1136 i \Total County Court Clerk i 596,093 i 693,447 I 763,918 i 733,688 I 0 

---~l--·: --. ~ ;-------==--~==~~=--==~=~-:--~-~--~=~ i -=-~===·-1 ====-i---===1=-=--====1=-~-==== 
~ ~ ~:1 -- --- -u----; - --- --!------------------ -----·Fv 2022 :~ct 2~~::~~~{~~ -~~ ~~ -~~~ ~ =~~::: J 1 ~:~~~ r---------1 ___ -=!Q~:!J~% 

=-~~~~T:~ --- -_----E~ ----~-- -~--: ___ ~----~=--~-~-~--- -~~-=--~~ ----1 -- ~ ---- --J~=-====t l --1=~- ----- ~~~= 
11421 ! ! ! I I 

1137 

1140 

1141 

Final Revision Page 44 



A B c 

Loudc>r.-.:.:ounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

..... __ ..,., 

E F G H 

1 ___ _ l _____ J _____________ General Fund IO_I ___________ j _____ ______ _ I I __ \__ , 
~ Account l- ---+--- - -- - --6/3Q/2021 7:40 · !---~~ii~:~ I 2020-2021 -r-- 2021-zo fr! i~:~-:::2 (-·· ·~:~;:~:J~~-= 
4 -- ~~mbc:_ \~-_::--=--=c-=~-- ----·----·---------------~==[)'1N~N~I~i ! Budget ~-~e~'..'=~~cnt _ _l- Com~-1--try----~~= 
5 _____ L __ __ .L. ___ .. ·--- __________ ___ j ___ E!'..~q~~ ---L~!~~atcd __ J_ Rcg__ucst I Recommendation j County Comm __ 

~ ~ :! ···--· 2~-i%~ ! ----- - \ g~~~:~t;~~~~ammcr-(-;) __________ ------+·--·-. --- 51,28-~d· ----54;2621- - --54,7971-----· 55,262 \---- ----·- --
·---- -·-·--· . -· ·-- - - --·-·---- - - --·- - ---,------ ---· ·--- -··------- ---,--------- --

~ ~ :: ~=--~- : ~~!= ·-=~~-=l~-~~a~{;~c~sa~~g Person_~:~ ··--·----- - ----- _ ____ I=-- ~=~~=,4~1+ ·--~~~--- ±?-'-524 1----~~?0 \=-~-==---=-=~ 
1147 201 j !Social Security [ 5,926 i 6,170 j 6,344 i 6,296 t 

1148 ---- 204 i·- --· - --i Stat~R~tircmcnt - Pensions ..... ----- !- - ---···-6,429\ ·-----6,678J _ ____ 6,866 -:---- 6,8 13 ,- --------
. - ···--- --- -·- _]_____________ - -·- -- -------·----·-· - ---· -- - ·--··----- - - - . ---·------- --------- -·- - -----·- -- - -·- - - - - ---· ·- .. 

1149 2061 !Life Insurance i 337 ! 336 \ 337 i 337 \ 

~ ~ !~ ----~~~¥o~-F=~~-- ~~ -~1~t~1id~~t~:c_-_-~~ _--_-__________ ~~1~~~~~~~~:~i~fr_1 --~-----~=-1-6_~:; f=-~ '' ;;: T--------11~:--_-__ _: ==~=---
1152 ____ _3_!_~ : _ _ __ _J~_mpl9L~0cdi9~-------· __ I ___ __ _ 1·!.?6J ____ _!~~:------- 1.484_ j 1,472 ! ____ _ 
1153 307 i !Communications '. 7,556 i 8,000 i 8,000 i 8,000 ! 

------ ---- 1 - - - - - --·- -- - - ----- - - -- ·-- ------1 - - - ---- - ·----- - '- --·-·----i- - ----------·- - -- -----·- -·----- --· - - ---
1154 307 I WIRE I Communications ! 1,824 I 2,200 2,200 ! 2,200 I 
1155 301!-ii-YrER - ;e:~;;;;nuni~;ii;; ~;· i-- - - --··---i------- --i--- -·- 3,soo r--------3,5001 _ ______ ___ _ 
1155 ---- --3481 ·--- ·-rr~~;;;-g-;;------·-····-- -----·------·--- - ---- --·: -------· ---- :--- --1001-----w-01---- - 100 1 - - -

~ ~ !~ ==-~--~~~i:- --~=~=--~- ~i~~~~-1~~~~r~::ed s~rvic~~-- ---=====-~==--=~=~r==:~~~:J~j-\=----3~ :~%~-----3-~~~66 \ ~-=- 3-~:~~~ \-_:_~-=---==~= 
1159 ____ 4_2_5! ___ ·- - -10;;~ 1i·,;~---- i __ _______ i__ __ I 1------ - --1--·-- ----·----

~ ~:~ --~-- ~:-H:: ·:-~.:= ~~lf!fff~~pplic~i~=~~==-=-------=-~=-=-=r==-: · - --12 i==~~l~--~ ,~~~-r-~~==~=-~~ 
- --- · ---- - .. ;- - -- --- - ---- ----------·---·-- -T--- --- -·--·-, - - I . ---

1162 __ _ _ 5_!_~ 1 ______ . ! ".Y.orkcr~s;:on~E..!_nsura~i::.:__ __ _ ______ : ___ ___ __ J ,? 89_ ~- -- ·--_!232 ..i_ __ _ _ l,232 _ 1,232 j_ 
1163 524 ! iln-Serviccs/StaffDevelopmcnt i 2,214 j 3,000 i 3,000 I 3,000 I 

~~:~ ==~~ 1---:~= - -~:g~ff;:f;~~f!~~iqui~=--=~===1===~~1~=~~=~~=-~1===~~-1 -------~ 
~~:~ ==-=--~~r--~=--~~-~: l~~~~-;~n~i; rrocc;~~-- ·---==-.. -!---11s:s4Zi----- 195,197 t 202,658 \ 201,166 

1 ----·--o 
·--- ---- -1 ---·------i---- ·-··- ----- --------------------, . i----· i----------i---·-·---- \- ---·-·-----·-

1169 _____ I ____ - ; - --··-· --- -Fv'2022Rcq-u~-Fv_2o_i1Budgct i ___ 3_s2% I - I -100:00% 

1110 =--=-~=-- -; -- -- --l- -- ---_----·----- -·--FY Z022 Bud Comm Notes vs FY 2021 Budgct \------~U7% j j ----··r ----· __ i ______ .- .. ·---------- -----···--·--··----.--·· ---- -------i-----1-·· ' . 
1111 . 1 i i i I 

~ ~~~ -=-~-=~:~+ - -~~-==: ..: -=- --------- -~===--=-:=====~=;=---==~= =-=r-·===r===--1=---------1
- -

--------- 1- · - -----, ... --- ---·--·-- --------- ·-·--- -- -- --·---------·----·---- --·-------· -···- i- ---- - ---- ----- --
1174 ! i I i i I ! 
1175 Iot:i-~~~ ~ ~~~ ·--- !- - . ----- ---------------------··-· -· -·-·-i----;,388~S~;- i ·-- -····; ,6-6i~;- i-- -~-s~~89~i----~~3,549 ._! _ _ _ o 
1176 ____ ----! -- -;-----·-- --- ------·------------ ---!---- -·--i------- i- ----·-- 1 i 

~ ~~~ -=--=-= \~--~--- -~!~----=--~-~-~~-=~=~~~=~~=--=-=~~ -.-~~-io~~ {X~~f ~~~-i:~}~+%~f~F~~=---~'.~~~~===i~==-=~~=~~ 
Fina ev1s1on age 45 



A B c 

Loudo.-.-.:.;ounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

. __ _ ,,. 

E F G H 

! ! __ --------~~ne!:'.~l Fund 101 ! ________ J I i__ 

2 Account \_ ____ _L ____ ___ __ 6/3_9j2021 7:40 ________ __ \ ___ 2019-2020 I 2020-2021 J~l-202_2 _ i ___ ~_021-2022 ( 2021-202_~ 
3 I I I AUDITED i I Budget I Approved Number .. -- ---· - --- ------- ----- -------- -- - · · ------- ---- --- - __ _ 
4 I i I FINANCIAL I Budget or Department I Committee by -- --------- -- -------------------- ---------- - - - --- ----····--- ---- 1- ---- --- ---- -------- ----------- ----
5 _____ _\ ___ ____ J_ _________ _____ I REPORT i -~~timated ____ Request _ J Rccommc!ldation I Coun_ty Com~ 

1119 i i ! i I I I 
1180 -::~-==--- : ~=-~:~==r-=-~~- _ ~=--=----- -- --===~--:-==----===1~=~--=:~ -~=- -~-----------: 1=-====--=i --~-====-i=-=~=--~--
1181 53000 ! !Admm1strallon of Justice I \ I : i 
1182 ------ -:·----- - r----------------------------1-------- - 1 1 ----r 1 ----- - --

-----::----,- -----~---:---------- - --------------- - ---;- ---- -----, - ------i------------- -, - I 
1183 )3 ! 00 ! I Circuit Court Clerk ' i I -- ·-- -- - ----- - - ·--- ···-- ----- -------- - ----- ------- - 1--------·-··- -- ---------·-· --- --- - ----------- ---
1184 101 \ \County Oflieial//\dminislrativc Officer I 80,751 ! 83,545 \ 83 ,545 I 92,555 I 
1185 =----=_-1~] -===--~--~J-c-Ierica_L_£_-~r-so-~~-e-1 -_-=_-:-_·-- ~-------=_-__ -_-___ -_-__ -_-_-_--=r_-_---_-_- -i -9?_-,Q-03- _j_ _ _2q_~429l _ _ -=---__ 2cio,~29T_=---=--_::_-3_0_5,-525l-==-=-----

~ ~ :~ - -----Ts~! -· -- ----l~~~~fi:~ ~:;:~-~-~!_ -- ---... -----------------\----- ----I~'.}~~ -i I~ : ~~~:--- I ~:6~~ t-____ J_},~-----------
1188 ·-----iol i- - ----rs~cia1 sec-u~ity -------------r---, 7,-498--!----18,64 81----~08j ____ i9,5371 

--- ---- · -·----------------------· .. ----- - --------·---- -- ------~----- -i- ---- - - ;-------- - 1 

~ ~ :~ ----· --%~}!---- -. _j ~~;~1-~l~~?~~t- ~_Pe~o~--- ------- -- . ---- ---- -i ------t~~-f----~:~~~ 1 -----_J?;~i;Gt ___ -20;~~;6+------
1191 · 206~RE-fji,lf. ____ ifre 1-~~~~nc;;--:.-Retirces - -- ---- --- -T- · ------192 J _____ J92·------- - 192r _ ___ ---192! - --

-- ---- - - -- - -------------- - - -- - - - - - - - - ---- - -- -- - -------- -- - --- -- ------- - - -- - ·-- ···- - ------r 
1192 207 1 _ _ Medical Insurance i . 43,825 : 49,727 1 52,27I j _ 52,271 ! 
1193 - - 207-RETrMED - -- M~dical Insura~-~~ ~Rcti-;~;;-s - - - ------ - ----- -i-------6, I 24_ i__ 6,978 \ --- ----7,o54i __ _____ 7~054! _____ _ 
1194 : -~~~~--2-0_8_1~~--~_- _-]Qc~t;l- I;°-;s~~~cc -- - ----- ----- - --·· ----- ----- - -\_-_-----~ -2,646\ _____ 3,02Di _ _ __ 3 ,-0-lj_'.-_~----- 3,0 13 i---

1 
1195 _ 208-RET_QEN _ _.I.Dental l ~~~n_c:_e _-_~\_c~_iL~:s _ _ j 324 ; 297 !___ _ _ _ 333 ! _33_3~! _ _ _ _ _ _ 
1196 212 / [Employer Medicare i 4,092 i 4,36 I I 4,422 ! 4,569 [ 

Final Revision Page 46 



Loudo,-,-county 
General Fund 101 

' ~/ 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B c D E F G H 

1 I \ General Fund IOI ! j ! 
2 -- r--··- -i- ----- - - -----6/3012021 7:40 ---- i---2019--:.2020 --1 2020-2021 1- -2021-2022 i 2021-2022 i 2021-2022 

Account _______ i ___ ---- --------- -:------- ------ - - - - ---: --- - ·· ---·------ - -

3 Number 1----t----------------------·--------·-f--~~_!!~--1-- - - -\----------1---~u~ge.!__ ___ I __ Appro~~--
4 ·-- - __ \ ______ ,_______ __ _____ __ ___ _ __ !_!':~~_!.1-~_IAl:_! ___ Budget~ __ I ___ Department _! Committee ! b¥ _ _ _ _ 
5 \ I ! REPORT l Estimated I Request I Recommendation I County Comm 

~ ~ ~~ -~~~-~~~!~--=--~- ~1~:~~~~~~1~i~~;;s ~====1~~---==-~-~i1~~1=· ~:j%ci l--- ·-·-·- ~ :~~~ -1=---+~~~ !--
--------,- --· ----- --,-- --·--------------- ------- -· ·- ----·-··---- -,--- ·-·------ ·---1 . 

1199 330 : !Operating Lease Payments ! 4,015 i 5,000! 5,000 5,000 I 
1200 ----330Trvi8 ___ iop~~;t;~-g -Le;~;Pay·~~~i~ -- ------------r---- --- - ---:--· i __ ______ T ______ ___ i 
1201 ----- J3-l°i' ·-----·!i~guJ;'i~tice~· · · -------- -·- - -- ------ 1 ---- -- -- --:--- ---- - - -] \ )- - - --------

-·-------- - -- - - --·· ·;--- - -· ---- . - ----·-- ----------- - - --1··-- - -- -- -·- ·· ·· ~---------! ------i- -- --~;--------

1202 . __ _]_~~ ' -- - __ __ __\_!'?~~~-~a!J?es _ _ _______________ ___ _! _________ 2,0]2._: _____ --~:~_Qj __ __ 3,500_! ___ 3,50_9_1 ______ _ _ 
1203 349 1 !Printing, Stationery, and Forms i 2,193 ! 4,8801 4,880 i 4,880 I 
1204 -=--~-~-35~r:.-=- :!I~~;~1~ · -~ --~:----~-= :~=-~-- ___ ---·--- --:~~~--- ~ --=--~ ---- ~i 1 ·---=---- ~_J_oo j==-2!.~~-l=--2,5~J==-----
12os ___ --~91_ __ . ___ ! S?th~- ~?_n_~_<1ctc_c!_S~0-~s- i __ _ _ ~Q,54Q_j _______ _?2,2_?__~ [ 29,000 ! ·----- 29,0Q_Q__i --·-----
1206 399IFY19 !Other Contracted Services ' 540 \ ! ! j 

1207 -- --~- ='.!.!~.!~= _ ----~jp~-~1~-a~~i i~P-P_~~~-~ ~--=-:_~~==--=----=-=~i~~--==-~~-~:~=:~~=~ 1,QQQ[_=- 1 ~oogJ:=_~~=--=-i :Go([=.-:=_-.:===-_-~ 
1208 425[ \Gasoline ) ' I i ! 

--· - -- ··-- 1- - - ·· ·- - ------ .. - - ------- --- ----· ·-- - -· - - --· ------- ---·- - --· ·----- - --·- - -- --- --·--- - - - - -·--- - - ---· 
1209 ________ ·!~_5.i_ ___ J9_r~c_~~_pp1.!_c s_ ____ ... _____ ________ _ ___________ '. __ _ __ ___ J,~53 L ______ 6.J.29J ______ 6,500 i _____ _ 6,5~J ___ _ _ 
1210 499 \ iOther Supplies & Materials i i I I i 
~ ~~ ~ ·=- ----=~ ~~~ 1=-== --~1~:1;~~~~,~f ~,~1~:-~:~~;~~~~-~~=--=~~-=---=r~ ~~:=-=-~~~8~7=i --==--~ - --·~ ---~,~~~- 1==-=-~1==-~---3 , ~~~-: -------- -

1213 - -- ---- 524 / __ __ i i;se-;~i~/Si~rro~vetopment -- :---- ·-398-i ---- -1,2-Cio j _ ____ 1,200 ,-----i~2oo'-: -
- ---------,-------- -- --· ------- ----------- - -- - ---. ---·- --- ----: ·----·------;;-,;:i·- ----- ;-- .. ·--- --- - - ,-

1214 709 1FY18 [Data Processing Equipment ! 14,960 ; 5,000 1 5,000 ! 5,000 i ·-·-· ··-----·--.----- - --- - i-·----- ----- - ------- --- --- ------- - ---- ---- .. - - --------1 -·- c--. -- - - ---· 

1215 711 1 ,Furniture&Fixtures ! 500 '. 500 5001 500 ! 
- ---- -- -·-- - ·- -------· --· --- . ----- . ·· ·-··-----------'- - - ------- '-----· - ---·- ---·--- ·1--·------ - - -'--------

1216 719 J j Office Equipment i 40 i 500 i 500 i 500 I 
1217 -----, i - ------ i ! i i i 
1218 -------i- -----Tr-;;ta1 Ci~~-~~C:ourt c1;r-k : - ---449:ss2T --- - 465,910_!___ 480,582 i ·492;119 I o 

1219 ~--~==[~~=[~~--- -_ ~~: ~. :~ -~ ~- .. _____ _ ___ r===---==~·-c=-~-~~=-]-=--==j----_ =:-T ______ _ 
1220 I I FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget! 3.14% \ i -100.00% 

~ ~~~ -==-~~=L1~==r~-~-~-~- ~~- ~~-=~~=-~=~ ____ _yx2022 ~~rc~-;;-N~tes vs I (~ -~~i1 __ ~u;lg_:_! \-------~~~ 0/~--------~-f-------· 
i I : i ! ,_; _ _ _ _ 

~l~~ /= f ~~F : ~f ~ ~~=~ ~-===1~ _-:_J-/ /H--_ -_J~~- .•. L-~== 
1227 I i I ! i ! ! 

Final Revision Page 47 



A B c 

Loudo'rn .. ;ounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 

General Fund 101 \ I I 
F G 

2 -------1 I - 613012021 7:40 2oi9-2020 --,- 2020-2021 j- 2 02 1.:z-022 f 2021-2022 

.__..·· 

H 

2021-2022 Account r---·---- ----------- -·- ·---- --··-- --·----·--··· ----
! Number ~-------!- -- -- - - ---- -- ----------- ----------\- F~~fr!i-6fL : Budget or -1- Departmen-t + c~:d!~tttee I App~;vcd 
5 ~=-==1=~-=c===-~-===-~--~--- !

1 

__ ___¥~_Pq_~::!:_ ___ [__ __ ~stimatcd ~--- R~quc~t ____ j Rccom~cndation ! County Com_~ 
1228 i I ! I I I 
1229 - ---53_3_oor----1oe~;;-r-a1-si.:--s-si-ons co_u_rt ___ - ----------- ---i ---- -----[ I 1----- --r---- ----

-·------ - - .--·--- --- - :- ----- -- ·- - . ---··----·-- - -----1------ - -----1--------
1230 _____ 162! ! Clerical~~~~-~n_[l~~ ---- -- l 383 ,8~_2_L ____ '!_~40L 421,350 I 419,744 [ 
1231 ____ 1_62_\. _______ J_!>art-ti!""_c:_~~~s-~11_n_c_I_______ j _ __ ______ ?,085!___! ---~~QQJ ___ __ J O,OOQ__j _ _ ___ 5, 100 \---- - -
1232 187! !Overtime Pay I 4,906 I 5,000 i 7,000 j 5,000 _______________ [ ___________ --- --- -------------- --------- ------·-·----- ------ - ------ ·-
1233 201 ! \Social Security 1 23 ,687 \ 26,744 ! 27,178 \ 26,650 I 

1234 - -- - -2o4T--- -· --·-istat~R-;ti;~-;~~t-=--r-~nsions _________ j ____ 26~024._] ____ 2s,608[-- 2s,142 i 2s,5oo i----·-----
123s -----·--20·6r ---· --1 i.ir~lr~-~-;;~~~----- -- ----- 1·--- - ----·-- 1~·9·93i .. ------2,1·3-1T - -----2~0_0_6\ _ ____ _ _ . 2,006 i 
1236 ----20G-RET!LIF --- ---i-Life I~~-rancc- _:-R~ti;c~-s--- ·--···· 1·-··- ---52Xl ____ -S26"i 526 -------526j" _______________ _ 

---_________ __ T ________ ------------ ·------ -- · - ------ . --·-----·------·- ---- - -- -

~ ~~: =-~-=}6~:t~RJ:f~!-j~-~-~-l~-:H_~~--;-~;_;_~-~-::-ir~-ii~~~~~-~---------======L~- _ ---~~:;~_1==---------I_g~i_-_-_=--1 Q-~-:~_:_~ r-_-_-_-1 g1i~+i::::~-----==----_-_-
1239 .. __ __ _2Q~ i _____ ----!!?cnta~~[JSUrancc _ -· .... _ ______ __ \ ___ _2,49_!__\ _____ 4 ,746~ 6,597 ! 6,597 j _______ 

1 
1240 208-RET\ DEN ! Dental Insurance - Retiree I 1,597 I 1,464 ! 1,598 I 1,598 1 

1241 - =~---~!~1-=~~-=--·-iu~~~PI~¥-~~~;-c:~'.1~P~;~~~J~-~===---==-]-===~-=--=--~r=--=--===-=1~====-1 =-=~---~-: -----===-
1242 212! IEmployerMcdicare \ 5,540 I 6,255 j 6,356 j 6,233 I 

Final Revision Page 48 



Loudoh-~ounty 

General Fund 101 

J ---· 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A BI C I DI EI FI G H 

[ I General Fund IOI l I I ! J 
------ - -·--- -----·--- . ·---·-- -I . 

2 Account !-------+----·----· 6/30j203._! 7:40 __ ___ _____ . ___ ) __ _ ~~~, 2020-2021 [ 2021-2022 T 202I-2022 -l--~~_!:2022 __ 

3 Number [ .. [1 __________ ____ .. ___ _______________ __ ! __ AUDITED_! !--------- --
1 

Budget __ L Approved 
4 __ ___ _!_ ______ _ ________ . _ l FINANCIAL _I Budget or _[ Department Committee I ~1 ___ _ _ 
5 _____ _ J_ _______ J _. ______ ___ _ _____ J . - -~E~OR'!'_J~~ate_d_!__. ___ !l~guest Recommendatii:~__l__ County Comm 

1243 307 1 !Communication : 2,231 I 2,750 i 4,000 I 2,750 I 
1244 ==-=-~Q7]~0R~.--]~o0·~~~icati~~----·------ __ [_· ---~1~18 :=--=-- 1 ,000[=_~~ -1~0ooi___ l ,oci'iq --- - ·---

1245 320 i !Dues and Memberships ! 280 I 436 i 500 I 500 j 
- -·---- -:----- --·--- --- ·--------- --·---- -- - -- ··---------'------ -----,--- ,- ----- - - ----- - --- I 

1246 ______ 33~ i ___ __ _____ ,2E~.~~i ng_!-:~.5-.e Payme:i.t_s _______ . ___________ J___ 3,902 \ 7,90_'.ij _______ _?_2!J_Q_! 7,904 !_ _________ _ 
1247 330 !fYl8 10perating Lease Payments i I i I ! 
1248 =~-~~: _ 33:~[~==]}J_~~~~s _ _:_~~~-==--~=-=~=--==-=~=~--~=-~-c-~_-----_-i===-----i=-~~==-=]_-------c~~=--===~ 
1249 334 i iMaintenance Agreements 1,875 i 4,000 j 2,500 j 2,500 I 
1250 ---- ---3'.!iJ-- -----TM;i;·;;~-an_c_e &Repai~S-e-rv-ic_e_s -_ -O-ffi-1c_e_E_q_u-ip~~-;:;1·-·-;· --- -----i --!- --- _[ ___________ ] _ _ _ 
1251 - ··- - -348i ________ Tr~s[,;lch;;g~~----·--------- -_ .. ______ i ________ 6:7oo_i __ - 12,000;-- -- i2:000 1 12,000 i----------------

~ ~~~ ::-_---~ - ~ ~j~;i-~-~~~=~1~~~J~1?~' - ~ta~ i-~fl_~ry3_a_nd Forn!~~--=-===~=--+~~: ~=~~~:~;1=~=-~ =~i:~~:~---- ___ !_i·'.~~~--: --~:~~~ L _ ____ _:_ _ 
_______ !_ ___ ,___________________________ _ --·----------- 1-----

1254 355 lfY18 !Travel . I i \ I 
1255 -3991 ___ - j Oili~r- Co~U-a~tcct-s~~ i~~~-(LGDP)·--- - - --- ----!- ---- ·-11~-16T _ ___ i8~ooo l - - --19,0ooi _ ____ l8,0oo! _______ _ 

~ ~~~ =--~=--~!~ i --==~-!§~~~c~t~~~l~::plies ·------- _ ___ , ~:~~~ \-----, : :~%\-__ -~-___ 1 ~:~~~ -i 1 ~:~~~ !---==:~~~ 
- - --- - -- ------- ----·--- -- - ---- ----- - - ------ -- -- --------- ;------ - --· -- -----·---------, ·--

1258 ____ __ 49_'.l !__ __ _ _ _! Other:_Sup_pJ_i~~~ Mate:~~~ -- --- ------ '. _ ____ _i~L _____ _j ________ L _______ _ 
1259 513 J i Workers Comp Insurance ! 7,358 I 8,008 [ 8,008 i 8,008 I 

- ------1-----·----·--.. - ---- ---- ----------·---- --· · 
1260 524! !In Service/Staff Development 1 448 ! 1,300 1 1,500 i 1,500 I 

~~:~ ==--~~~\-· ----- -\~~~g~~cc~~s~n~~~~~-~~~-t--------- -----==+ 32,4 15 j--· ----j:~ci-~J-=~~~ ~:~~~ F-- ~:~!t 
- -· - --- -·- ··- - ·--- -·--·----··---- ·-·---!- {- -----·-·-·--- - --- - -----·---'------- -~-----

~~:! -- ---~:~ 1~~SSN_l ~l~~nci~u~~~~d~i:ttures J--------2~~i-------- ___ 0 1-------~-----j 
1255 ---- --i------1---- - ------------ - ------- i I ! I I 
1266 -----·:------- !Tot;i ·e;~~~;-;;1 ·s~ssions Court --------- i 644,634 i- - - 669,iiJsT 709,000 I 696,755 I O ------ ----;-------- :--------- --;--- -,------------------,----- - ; Fi- ---
1267 : i I I ; i 
1268 -----;----- r··-- ------- --------- - -----Fv-io22 Request vs FY 2021 Budgetl ____ s:93%i - - --::WoJ)Qo/o 
1259 - - ----i-------- ·-r-- FY 2022 s~ci-c~;-m Notes vs FY 2021 Budgetr·------- 4.10% ! i 

----------------·---· --------- -------------------- ------.------------- ------------1 I 
1270 I I I I ! i 

1271 ==-=-~~=-~}~-=--=~] --~~ _:_ ~ ====::-------------~=---=--]~~=~--- i--=-~~-~~===~~\=~-~=----i--------i-,----
1272 i I i I ! ! ! 
1213 ----------1--------1-- - - ---- ----- - -------- - ------·----- :--- - ------T---- -----1---- ------- - ! i 
1214 _______ i ____ T _________________________ _____ ---T i -- ----:- -- - i I 

~~~: ~---==+=--=~=--~=~-= · :~-- - · --=--=---1=~~=-- -------f---- -----:----------- -----:- -r---------
Final Revision Page 49 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

./ 

E F G H 

~ ·---------+·-·-- --\-·--------G~~3c~ho~uf,~~---- \ 2019-2020-I 2020-2021 \ 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 [ 2021-2022 

3 ~::~~:: !---===~~c---~~-=~-==-------===---------~-------------] AUDITED j ____ ·-__ [_-=:-------~[ Budget ]- Appr-~-~~d ·---~_:_ 
4 i I I FINANCIAL I Budget or i Department I Committee ! by 
5 - _____ l _____ j --· i REPORT I Estimated i---- Request ___ ! Recommendation J County Comm 

1217 ·----· ·--·--i-·----- ··-! --------- ---------------- --i-··-- - ------- 1- ·r ·-- ! 1 · 
1278 . -· 533-IO\ rocncral Session~;-;d-g-;-· ··---·------i-· I ·-- 1·- --------i- ----·---- ! -
1279 ---1011-----1 County om~T;1;A._d_m_in-is-tr-a-tiv_e_Orfic~Ju_d_g_cs_) ______ T ____ - -· 324~6i41-· · ·----33-6,458r ·- 334,-42- 3- 1-----3-34-;424 i------- ---
1280 · ·-- - -162T -·------ lc!;;-ric-al_P_c-rs-o;:;-~](j~dici~IC-o_m_m_./_A_ss-t.) - ·- ·------- i--- 55,712 ! 56,680 [ ______ __ 58,o9i_i _ ___ _ 5-7,700-!--- - - --··· -----
1281 --1871----l ovcrti~-e \v~ges ·-- - -----·-· ·-------1-· ---- -----i-- ---3,0-ooi 3,ooo I 3~60oT __ __ _ __ _ 

1282 168 j - - ----··-iTcmpPers~nnc1(Su·b;·titut~ Judges) ------- - ---;- I 1-:Sool- - -- - 1,500 _\ ______ l,soo ! 
1283 ---20ir---·- 1s~ci;i--s~c~~~;;---- · · -· --- ·-- -- -- _i ___ ·-- - -1-9:94] 1- --·-·- -24,-189i___ ____ __ 24 ,522 i _____ _ 24,49si- ------ ---

~~:; ·-- ---~~~~~ 1~~ ~---~-~:~Ri~~~l~~~~~:a~~~~~-=~~~-n-~~-n~ ~---------------~~--=~--~--~- -~-\ =~- ___ 2_5,_~~-~-~-- - ~§,--~~--ff~=- ==~_-_26_,~1:1 26 , ~~ ff------~=~--
1286 ==-~---~207[~~-~--i Medical l~s~r-a~~--- ·-------- --~-=-~====1====36,556 r----2-6,""937~=-~- 26,557 L -26,557"! ___ --
1287 207 JCOBRA jMcdical Insurance - COBRA j i ! I . 

-----·--~-- ··· ·-·~ ---·- - - · - - - --·- --- --- ----~-------------···--·- ------ - ---·-; ---- - --- --·---· r--- r·---- ---------;---- - ----
1288 208 ! !Dental Insurance : 1,559 I 1,559 j 1,6041 1,604 ! 

1289 :=. ~~- _ ?§~[~oBRA _ _\:Q~nt~j~s~~i~~~coB~~==--=:==~~-·-:=--= :: - --~~~-==]--------·--:-----~~---·r-==--=-=j_ ________ _ 
1290 212 ! !Employer Medicare ; 5,423 \ 5,657 ! 5,735 1 5,729 ! 

-·- - -· · r - ---i----;--:-----··-·-------------·-· - -------·-----,---- -- - ---1--·--------;-·- ---------
1291 3071 .Commumcatton t I 816 i 816 ; 816 ! ---- · ----- :-·-----,- - --. .- ·- -- -- - ···- -----·- -------~ ---i----------~------ -- - --- :--- - ·--·--
1292 307jWIRE Communication ; 864 J 1,600 1 1,600 \ 1,600 ! 

1293 ~·- - -= ~~Qr=.=-=-==r Dues a1~9.J':'.!embc::_shi~~---------· - -- -. - -- -· -· c=---==-~ ,982-I 2,500 I . 3,000 I _}-'-000 ,-! ------= 
1294 3221 1Evaluation and Testing I 900 I 4,500 1 4,500 ! 4,500 ! 

-- · - -- ··--. ··--·- --· --- -----------------------·- ···· -----·--·--- ---·-- -·--·- L --- ·-- ·- - ---- --- ·----·-- ------· 
1295 334 1 I Maintenance Agreements (Legal On-line Research) ! i 600 [ 600 ! 600 [ ----- - - ·- -····-· ----~ ---- ··-- -·- ------·-- - ··· --·- - --·--- 1- --- ------------ --
1296 336 ! !Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment i \ i i 
1297 - - -- · 349 1·----- --·rp;.i-;ii-~&- S!ati~nery,-;;:;-;JF~~------ -----:·· --- ·· I ------5oo i 5oo i 500 1 
1298 - · - - -355r- - .--ITravc1 ------- - --! ·-· -- - - -- -1Jo9T-.- - --Tsooi- · 2,soo \ -~5061 _ ________ _ 
1299 ---·-4351 - ------· · - !-&ficc·supr;rre-s---- -------- ----·--·-· - -- · · : --- - 1 ,417 i--- -- -- 2,500 i--·- 2,5o6 j _ ____ ____ 2,so6[ _ ________ -- -

- ·- - -·-·-- ·--·- ··-- ---·- 1-·-·--·- - · ·----- ------·---- -···· •· ·--·-·-------·- - - - - - - ·---- -- --------------- ----- - -
1300 45 1i _____ 1 Uni_~'.!_l ~--------· -· ________ __ __ ! i 600 [ 800 j 800 r 
1301 508 I Premiums on Corporate Surely Bonds ! ! I I I 
1302 513 i ___ i\Vol-kcrsC:omplnSLI;a.1C:e _________ \____ 1,933 1 1,848, 1,848 \ 1,848 ,_I ------
1303 ---·-524r-··-·--llnscrvicc/StaffDevclopment ·- ---- -----:- 184 ! 750 ] 1sor---- 1so1· 

~ ;~~ --~ .. ;:-;i ---~%nc~u~~:~P~ffn~turc~-~====.::.====1=-==--- ··-· 28(F=~~---~~~~~=~---5-o~I --=~\--_-_--:_-_-_-_-_-___ -· -~ 
1305 .. ----- -=]:.~ --=-=-~_[=-====~~~~-=-==~ -~-- --~--~= -:=-:__~=: ! _________ [ _________ J___ I ______ L. ___ _ 
1307 . ! !Total General Sessions Judge i 468,943 I 495,910 ! 502,429 I 501,977 ! 0 
1308 - - - - · ,---- 1-- -----··---- --- --- - ----- ---·-·---- 1--·---- --1-·-·---- -i---------·-1··----i---- · 

1309 --- - - -i- --- -! --- -·- ··---------- ------·--·- - -- . -FY~ i-022 Request VS FY 202l-Budgetl ___ - - -- 1:3T0/or - -· - -·---:- -100.00% 
1310 . . -- -·-1-· ---·-;- ------------·· - - ---- ··-- -- ""Fv202_2_B_u_dC~;;·-No-t~~-VSFY-2o21B;clg-;;tr ·-·-·- · --l-.-22_%_o l------·--1- --------- --

~ ~ ~ ~ · ~>-----~J ~- -~~ ___ ---=l~~~~=-~- ~:~~~-:--- - :~- == --=~-----=-~~- ::_--~~]==--~~:=~:~ ~ __ =_-_]~_ --~-~~ -----0]---~~=. ~J- --=~--~~~=~~--F~---~~=~=~~---: 
1313 i i i ! ! . 

Final Revision Page 50 



Loudor1-County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I BI C I D I EI FI G I H 

1 _i ____ J ________ _ _ Gencral_!_~rnd 101 _____ ! l ______ L __ ______ . 

, 
-... _.r 

2 i i 613012021 1:40 I 2019 .... 2020 I 2020--2021 I 2021--2022 I 2021--2022 1 2021--2022 

3 ~::~:: ~-~-=-I ----~==~===-----==~ AUDITED ~------- ----r-~---=~-=-=1 Budget 1 Approve~--
4 ___ _ __ J ______ L____ _L__l'.~NANCI~~Budgct or \_ Depa~_!mell_! _ _l Committee \ by 
5 I i I REPORT I Estimated ! Request ! Recommendation j County Comm 

1314 ------i- -----1--- _ _ ---r 1 r------ 1 1 -

1315 :=__?_~_±9Q[_-~~~_J c1ia~ccry -~~~-=~~- ----- ------------------ i=--=-=-~= 1===--=i===~=-:J----------i-------- --- - ------
1315 101 \ !County Official/Administrative Officer _ ! 80,751 ! 83,545 \ 83 ,545 i 92,555 I 
1317 --- - --J62f - -- ·- - -\Cl-erical Personnel -- ·----------:-------71,oiS! 72,322 L- 75,400 i 113,256 i'-----
1318 ----- 1621 ________ 1_c1-cri~-a1-P-er;;;nncl-- P-T-t;;-FT _ _ ___________ f___ I __ ____ __ 1 ___ __ 30-,600--i I 

1319 ----i-691--_J r;rt:ti~~.;P;;-r-so-n-ncl _______ - - \--- --- --- -16-,6-27-i-·-- 27,470 i=--- --o j l--------·--
1320 -------2o~- ---- - j S~cial Security ___ l ____ i0,135 I 11 ,3671 _______ 11,752 I- 12,760 I 

~~~:~:~~1~~~~~=~--f-=~~~~~~~ ~~-· ]~~ ·----
- ·---- --r---1- - ·-. --·------------------ ____________________ i ____ ________ j !- ----- - - --- -; , 

1324 _ 207 i Medical Insurance _ _ _ _ j 36,695 i 39,200 i 36,696 j 36,696 ! 
1325 - - 2-o7RETi~1EI)- . --1 ·Ni-~cti~;1-i~-~~ ;;;c-;;- -- --- - -- ----- ------------i--_______ 2_! ___ --- -- ____ i ___________ . --- i :----
1326 -- ----W-iisR.i11-J:i---!Medical In su rance - -S-rl-i~;llh ____________ i ____ --- 9,377 i 9,539 \ 10,266! 10,266! 
1321 --- -- --- 208T _ _ __ -ro~i;!li"1-s~~r-;1;ce ---- --------------------- - ---- 1-----2,ill'!- 2 ,436r------2~-333 j ·---2,338-i - -------
1328 - - 208----RE- --TJD-EN --Toental In~~r;;~ce-:i~tir~;;---------------- --r- 2,224 L--- - 2,039 [----- - 2-,2- 2-4[ 2,224. 

-- -- ------ ·---- -- -----r-~·----··--- ·-· -- ·---·- - - J------- ·- ---- ----·-·-------- -- 1 

1329 212 \ !Employer Medicare i 2,370 I 2,658 ! 2,748 I 2,984 i --------3o7]----,----- - -- - - ---------- - --- -·--·---·- -----·---- ' ' , - - ---

~ ~~~ ---- ---~iii i-- - -- -~~~[~~~;~~~l~i-p~--- ---- -- \----
2·~~~ l------~~-6%r----{%~6 I ~:~~6~ 

1332 ---- .)-" 3-01-·--- I Operating-Lc-,a~~-r;;;~~ts -------T -- - ---- -3,-46_9 _] _ __ __ 3,Sooj-----3-,8-o-o T-- 3,800 ; -

1333 _:-=----3~_-u===-~=-J~ega1 s~;ir~~s- -=~~---~-~-========!~-- - l ____________ J=---=----==-1 _________ 1-------- -
~~~: =-==3~-j- 1===--lt~~~~~;;~~~ -~~~;:;=~fficc Equipment ---=~J-----~+-------~l=-==-1 , 500 l l~SOO 1-------- -l 
1336 _ _ _ ~8-\ ____ i Postal__c::!~rgcs ___ _____ __ _ !_ ____ _3.!_Q_! _ _ __ ~,00~ !_ 8,000 I 8,0QO I ____ _ 
1337 ---- -- -~'±-~!----J Printi~%_S_t ~~~nary ~'.1-~1-:.~~~ ---·- __ )_____ 1,438 ! __ ! ,_~Q~\ 1,500 I ____ _J_,5001 
1338 __ _ 355 L ___ !Jrav~!__ __ -------·--· __ _____ _! ______ 2,657 _! ___ _ 32 _0Q! _____ 3,700 I 3,700 I 
1339 _____ l~ _____ \ Othe_r:_ C:9~tra~-~~~~v_!_~~s _____________ ~---- - 11 ,099 l 18,4_0_Qi _ _ ___ 21,000 j 21,000 ! 
1340 414 ! !Duplicating Supplies I 610 i 700 1 700 700 \ 

Final Revision Page 51 



A 8 c 

Loudon-·county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

I I ' i I I H 

~ - -Ace·~~~~\_-· ---- -~ _ ·-----~~/~~~n7~41o01 __ _ _ _ -----~9-202~1-2020-Z~f~ 2~~!:fo22 ~f- 2021-2~_~3 ______ 2021-2022 

! ~::~:J-~=-=-=1--==--· ·· --·-···-- ------ · -------=j-_;#;_~~~L 1--·B~dg-ct~r =I Dcpartmen·t·-1 c~:d;;~ee l-~~;;ved I 
5 \ i i REPORT I Estimated i Request \ Recommendation \ County Comm 

1341 -- ·· ---435! ···- - ---Torrie~ s-u.ppli~;- - - --------- - - -···- --- ------· 1···--·--- 2,570- r·- - -- - - l,500\ - ·---2,oooT 2,000 I 
1342 ·--- -- ----~2~! _-_:-~=\1-~~-i~~~~~ ~~poratc_~~c~ Bc:_n_cl2._ ~=-=-r~ __ ______ j _ ___ ~=- _5.QQ.[::-=~=--~9.Qf=-------- sQQ_J-- -----~~ 

513 j I Workers Comp Insurance : 1,933 I 2,464 i 2,464 l 2,464 ! 1343 
1344 s24 \--··--1 1ns-~~cc1slarr-o-;;~c1o~ent ___ ___________ l)46-l 1",700 \"" _ _____ 2,0ooT ______ 2.00-0 c-! - -

1345 -·- - -1·o·w::1-1A."Nc- loata r-;~~;~~i;gEqu·i·r~~~----- - -- - - -· :------ - 2,8s 1 i ---- - - - ·-- I ·-··i --------1---------

1345 -=-- -~---~ .:?.! [[:--~ __ [ ~!.~itur~------- ___ ___ ______ ~-~=--.-:-=_-:i: -~=~=l _________ J-==-.-:==1=--==--====1-----
1347 
1348 

719 \ \Office Equipment ; 38,329 I 3,000 J 3,000 I 3,000 ! 
- ···- ---- -···--- ---- ----···-·-- - · - --· ·· --·-- - --- - - ----i----- ·--·- ··-------·---·--------- ---··---- --- - ----

719 LCI·IANC I : : I I ! 
1349 

190 6i/\Nc To~!~r~o~~-;-s-in_g_Eqcij;-~~~i--·--·----- · -·· ... ··- ·i···--- - ·---···r·-·····--- -- -oi ________ i _____ -- _____ ! _________ _ 
f--· ·--·-- 1-! ---- - - --· - - - - - ·- ! ! l 

1351 - - --- T--- -----[T-;;t;-1e:1~;~-~~~r c~~-;t __________ __ ····- - ---;·--- ---ii\3s4-; · - - 3"ii:s·68 !--n3~84_7_! _____ 342,449T _________ o_ 

1352 ~--=-~~- -=~T -~~-~~;=-~=--=-~~=---==~~=~--------~=~ ~--· - : ... · .. ·-===---=c=_-=-=·11=~~~-==-=:c:=~-~=:=-:::---=_·=1~-=_-==-_--==:= 
1353 I i FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget 3.94% ! l -100.00% .. - ---- ·- I-· --- ------- -· ·----·------·--·-·- ·-·-·· ·-- --· ··- -·--· ·- ---------· --- ---·----·--- - -----·-·-·--·--·····-··- ·-··-·---·-- -··----
1354 ____ -- · _ _!_ ____ J_ ___ -·· ··-- _____________ £Y 2022~-u_~So_n~m No_tes VS FY 202l _Budi:;et [ ____ __ _i:2_l_"joj__ ________ ! ___ _ 
1355 i ! : i ! ! ; 

·-· ----- ----· ··- - . . - - ---·-- . ···-·-- ···- ··- - ·- - ··- - ·-- ·-··· - - - · --·----- ·-----·- - __ _ _ 1 _ ____ _ _ __________ _ 1 _______ _ 
1356 i ~ : l ! l i 

1357 ~- ~=~~-~t=-~==-=c.-=:·: __ ~--~-~---=~=--=-==--=------ ____ ~=~ -~~~t=.====!==~-~-=---=t. _________ 1--=--===--1---------1 
1"58 I i I I ! ! 

.J - . - - - --- ___ / __ - ----L---. --- -- - -· ·-·--· - ---·- ~ - · - ·-·-------··-----------·- ··- · -· -.!.-· · ---- --------~\-· ---- --_____ _ __ f; --- --- - --

1359 i l i ! I I _____ __ ··--···- - -- -·---- ·-- - · -· · -- __ --·-·--· '- ---- -------·---- _ -- - ---L-----~--------····I ·------- ·-
1360 i i l ! I i l 

1350 

Final Revision Page 52 



; 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

____ ,,,. .. 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B c D E F G H 

L ____ [______ Gcncra!_~und 101 _ _J _______ \_ '---
2 Account [ ________ ___ 

1

! _________ ~-g~~g~_.!_:0_40 j_ -~0 1 9-2 0~_!-~020-2021 -I 2021-2022 / 2021-2022 ·I- 202_!-202~--
3 ! , I AUDITED I I Budget Approved 

: ~-~u-~-bcr _J_=~= ·-+~~=~--=====--------J __ ~;;Oc~~L-=1 :~t~!~1\;~ ___ L ~~~~~s:nt J_~~_:::~t~:i~~-l~ntY~~-;-
1361 53500 \ \Juvenile Cou11 i l I I I 
1362 -=-~--==-=l----~=-~=i=----~~:=~--=~--=~=-====--==~~~--~==-~--]==--~--=====c~~-=--==1-------J __ -______ ___ r ____ _ 
1363 ____ 105 \ _____ [_~upcrv_i_:;_orll?i~e-~~T. _______ _______________ j ___ __ _?_l,742 ! _ _______ _?_3,536 L_ ___ ~_J_'.Qj ___ _ 74,53~! ______________ _ 
1364 ____ l_l_I_ !_ _______ J~~obat i C!_n Officers __ __________ j_ ____ ?.Q22QJ_____ 82,22_:~.I__ . 86,750.!_ ____ ____ 8~2~! [ _ ____ _ 

1365 ______ J_l_ !J _______ _i_Probatio~<?_fl_!_c~~-- Additional Emplo)_'_~~----_l· __ ·-·· __ ___ ! ________ ! 35,000 I I 
1366 161 1 /Secretary(Administrativc/\ssistant) ! 39,090 ! 39,770\ 40,964 \ 40,789 \ 

~ ~:~ -= --= =~~r~~---·--=r-~:-:--r~~-:~-~-~-:-~s_on_~-, --- - ·- ·----- - -- \-~--~---i::~~T·------~-~:-~~-~ 1=~===--~~~~j=---=-~-----}~:-6~i f===----------- ----
1369 -- -- 201 l---- --- [So~i~IScc~-i\;;-----------------·--------r -- ---- -1u7IT _ ____ I J,"9so r----- 16,641! ___ ___ 14,2'.is_i ___ _ 

1370 --- 2041-- ---··-- -! S-tatZRcti~-c-m_c_n_t ::--r~nsion~-- -;- -····· - 13, 162 T----13-, 79l-I 16,671 i 14,063 -,-------I 
----·----·- --- ··----i- --------- ----·-··· ·--···-·--·---- --·· --··- --- -----·- --

1371 206 ! Life Insurance ! 717 I 718 \ 718 ! ·- 718 ! - · - -. -
1372 206_R_E-~-f ! C1 F ____ - - JLireln~u-ra-nce Retirees ·- -·-;-·- ------ - -s-3 r · 68_j _____ ____ 1_16f ______ ll6-i ---- ·---
1373 ···--··--···201 r ___ · -T~kdica l Insur-anZ~ ------ - - - --------·-·---· --1 --· · -27~379r-·---- 21,77!\ _ _ __ 27,380[ _ _ _____ 27,38o i· 

.. -··--·--· 1-------,- --------·----------·-·--- - --·-··; --- ······-·- ---·-·--i-·---- · -·- ---·--- - --- -- ---,···-- -···--
1374 208 , !Dental Insurance : 1,576 I 1,576 ! 1,622 \ 1,622 1 

1375 =~=:· ··· 2o ~!R£1· -~-~Dental !ns~~~c~- --R~\i~~~~- --- --~~~=~~!-~ ~~~~-=---=c-----~!=------i----- ---- :=--~;==--- ·---
1376 210 ! IUnemploymcnt Compensation '. I i l , -- ---·----1-------·----- - -·------- ---------------- ···----- --- ------------ ----- I 

1377 _. -~12 J_ _____ -~Y.!9-~.'..?'.M_:dicare _ _ _ __ '. _______ _},987 i 3,262 [ ____ 3,893 L _ ___ J ,327_: ______ ___ _ 

1378 302 I Advertising ! i l1 I j 
-· -·--·r-- ---- T-- - - - -- -··· ----- - -- - - - - ---- - -----------·--- ------- --·-·------------ ---- - - ---- ----·· ------- -- --- ---

1379 307 1 1Communication 4,422 I 6,600 7,000 I 7,000 ! 

Final Revision Page 53 



A B c 

Loudo·ri -cou nty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 
I ' ' ' I I I 

H 

~ ·-· ~;:.:-1 i~~~== ~J'i;f~:,~"Nr- ···----1~-{~~;~~~ : '°'" ,.,, r 202'-'""-!~iu~~~--/- ~:~;~~:: 
4 -~umber i---=i=-~-=-~·=--=--==-=~=----- \FINANCIAL-I_ i;;Jg~~or _ !Department_l __ _ C_o-;:;;mittee -~r ~b-y _ _ _ 
5 _ _____ _ J _!_____________ J_ REPORT _J Estimated J Req~_[ Recommendation I County Comm 

1380 307 jWIRE !Communication ! 2,438 I 2,4001 2,700 1 2,7001 

~~:~ ~---=-~-~~~!-- -__ J~~~1~~~~~~~~~:r:~-~-;=~~~g~n-~-ies -=--==-:-----~~~ _[=~-~~~'----~~l--- - 5 ,~~~i--·· --==I 
:!:; :::·:: :: m!-=:t~~~~:~i:;"~p~:~:;~;;;~:Voh;cl;-s- ---+:==~~:: :!==-~=- :'~::!=--=--~- ::::~: =-----

---------,---- --1 ··-·-·-- ----------- -------------r-------·----- ··----·--- - ------------'----
1386 340 \ Medical and Dental Services I I I I 
1387 -----34sJ _ ____ .. __ !r~~taI ch;rg~;----·- --·- l-------·110··r------ 2oor -------20·oi 2oo i ___ _____ _ _ _ 

1388 : ~~-=::=··349c==~--Jf0~~~~~~iii~e-;;-j~Xf~~-='---~=-~-==---- -----~==JQ=;-.==:~~~~-)oo ·
1

1:=.--=---=- 200 !=-=--=~-- 20~1~--==-~==---==-~ 
_____ 355 ! ______ ..\.I~'."~:: I________________ j _____ J_,082J --- ---~~_Q_Q_ ______ _l;QQQ_[ _3,~_QL ________ _ 

1390 399 1 !Other Contracted Services i 1,275 : 3,5001 3,500 ! 3,500 ! 
1391 ·-··- 414 \ ______ l oup~~;ti~-g· s~rr 1·i~;··---·-·------·------ -,-----92r-----135 1·- ----1351--··-·--13-5~!----------

-- - ---·-----·-- ---- - - - -·---------- --- -- -·- - ·- - ----.----------·-- ·----- --- r -- - -· ---,--
1392 ____ ..'.!32l ___ ~~~I~c _________________________ J _______ 3_~o_]__ ______ ___ !_J0~ _______ _1_,_500 L_ ______ 1,500 1 ____ _ 
1393 _ _ 435 ! ____ J.Q!~.c~ Sup~lie~ - _ ____________ \ __ 1,326 L ____ __ ___ __ _!~OO!_____ 1,500)______ 1,500 \,_ __ _ 
1394 450 \ !Tires ! ! 7001 700 ! 700 1 

-------- -----·-·--·---- ·------ - - - - --· ------ ~--------- 1__ - - - -----·-----
1395 __ ____ _±?!_I _____ !Uniforms j _______ _L_ __________ 1,oooJ__ _ _ ___ 1,0001 ____ __ 1,ooo [ 
1396 499j !Other Supplies and Materials ! 1,385 I 1,5001 2,000 ! 2,000 I -------- · --··- -- ------- ··--·-····----- ---·-·- --------- ------·--- ---- -----·- -----·- ·--- - - ,- ------- --

~ ~:~ ·---- ---- -}};1------·-- -·\ ~~?;~~~is~S~~~/ci:~~~:~;nent 1--- 2'qt-\------~:~~~ J ~'.~~~ 1------ --~:~~~ i ----I -- --- 1 ·---------- ----------------·----------- ]------ - ----------· 
1399 708 I i Communication Equipment I i 1,500 I 1,500 \ 
1400 -- - 7T1r--·-TF-urniwre~~<l-F~w-r-es-· - --·---- i ·- 1,041T _ ______ soo ! 500 1· ·-5-0-o~t --· 

1401 ==2L~f ==--=Jy~~~~s --=~-==-~--- 1 _ _:_-==.-.:.==.=-:1..=_=-_____ i i l 
1402 719 1 !Office Equipment i 305 i 4,500 ! 3,000 I 3,000 \ - ·-----·- - ·------ -- ------ ' ·- ---- - ··--··---- _ 1 _ _ ____ , --------
1403 7901 \Other Equipment ! I i ! I 
1404 :----·--r- ·---- ------ --· ! i ! ! l 

0 
-·--···---,----- ---·------------ . i---·-----·- - - --·------------- ---r-·----

1405 \ JTotal Juvenile Court i 293,878 ! 338,189 \ 379,052 ! 334,391 I 
-~ ------ --i -------------- ------- ------ - ----- . j--------: - ; -'-- -i--------1 

1406 ! I i I : ! I 
. ., ____ --------------·----------- - -- ---- - - -· - - .. ··-·-·· - - -------- - - ---------;------- - I [ 

1407 I I FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget j 12.08%[ I -100.00% 
1408 ·---r--·---·-r-···-----·---- ---· FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes vs FY 2021 Bud-get ! -1.12% \ j 

1409 =~=-==i=-=-~-=-~_:i_:~=~~~-= ~ - :~==~-~:=--~-- - ·---- -------~_j===-=-=c-=---==~=~-:---===~t==-=~==--.1 __________________ _ 
1410 J i ! ! : t 1 
1411 -- -- ---!,---- -:--··· ···---- - - ·-· -- ··- - --·- ----- - ---- -1--·-- ; :-- - - ----;-------r------··--

----- ~-· --------_! ___ _ - ---- - ------- ------- ______ ! . l------ - -------l- - - ---- --------L-----~--------·- · I 
1412 i · i ! i I ! 

Final Revision Page 54 



A B c 

LoudO-rcCounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

1 \ \ General Fund 101 \ I ! I I 

---~,,.-

H 

2 ------ 1-- -- -----,--- ----- ------ - 6/3012021 1:40 -T- -20-19-ioZ-o -r---202o::zo21-~,-- 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 
3 Account i _____ !_____ - ___ T ___ AUDITED I ---------- ! Budget -i---APprovcd- -

Number ------ - - ----·---- -------- ----- --------:-- - ----- ---, - - - - ---- -,-- -------· . ----- --
4 ________ _!__ I _ _ ___ L_I.'.INANCI~l,_l Budget or ! ___ _l?_epartment L Committ~---~---
5 i I ; REPORT ! Estimated I Request i Recommendation ! County Comm 

--------·-- ----- ------------·------------ --------- -------------·- - ·-- _____________ !_ __ _ _ - . ----- - -

1413 53700 ! jJudicial Commissioners i ! \ i ! 
1414 - -----1osr _____ !Judiciat Commissioner -------- ------- ,----- I !---------r l 
1415 ·-----169T ------- - ~;;;.\ -Ti~~ -i>;;rs~;;-;~! (2 Prr-Magistrat;;) _ ___ --- --i - - -- -- 55,02i i _____ 56,020l ______ 57:14of ____ 57;14TT------------- ----
1416 ---2ol\-- ·-----rsocial Sec~rity _ _ ___ __________ _____ ___ ! _ ______ 3,387_l ____ 3-:473l___ 3,543 1 ·-------~543 T----------- -----
1417 --·--- 204 j _______ _ i"R:cti;:;;;;~:-r-;nsions ___________ __________ i-- ----- 1,423 r ----J,759\___ 3,834 i - 3:834 i 
1418 ·---212! ____ ------- TE~~1plc;yerM~di;~~------ --- - -------------,----·- -- --192i _ _ ____ sl2]___ 829_ 1 _______ 829 i--- ---- -
1419 -- - - 3o7TWiR:E- -- -jc;,~;;~~iZa"lG-;;------ __ i ______ 908f ____ 2,000T----~o-i _ __ ___ 2,ooo i ----------

-------- -·--------··-·---------- ----- -- --- --- - ---------------------------------·-- ---i--------------------
1420 435 i I Office Supplies ! I 300 I 300 300 [ 
1421 =--- ~- - -5i~L_ -_----~~=_J}~~_c::~ic~ista[~=~Y~~-men1=~=~=-=-===--J_·_-=----~~~=---r-·=:= 500]:=-==--?00- r=----=-:_-_ __ ~~[_-===_-==_-= 
1422 719 I I Office Equipment i ! 1,200 I 1,200 I L200 \ 1423 - --- - - _ T_____ -;-- --·- - --------- ----- ---·--- -_______ i ____ _ ___ ---- - -----;---· 1 -T ·---------1---- --------
1424 -- - - --i- ----------i- --- -- -- ----------- -- I : ! i 

1425 __ - ·:= =~-=1--=~-:=_-]_!~t..;s_fi~!ii;;1 e:-;~;;;_~~-i;;~~~=:~~=--==-~~--==-~ -=~-=-~~~Ls]..~[~==~=-~~.o64_T-- 69,346 _L_=_=~-=-- 6~347J-======-- ~-
1425 i I : ! i I 
1427 - - - r- - T-- --- -- --- ------------------- -F"Yio22'-R~quest vs FY 2oi_i_Bud-;tr------1.88o/:1-------- 1- -- -----=--100.00% 

-- ------·-------·----------- - ---- --------- ----·--·- --------------- : -:------- -·i------- -
1428 i I FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget j 1.88% 1 1 

1429 - _____ __-_ -_- i--=-=-=1,~==~-==-=---=~=---==~--==--==~-~:~=-=-==c-____ __j====---==i,===--=-=-=-_\ 
1430 I , i l I I - ··- - -- - i- ·----·---- !-- --· ·-·-·- -----------·--------------~- ---- ·- ;· ·----- ------_i _____ ______ ; ··- -- ---- - ·-··- ·-----T--- - --------··---
1431 ' I ; ; I I I. ___ - --- -1-- - ··----, - --------------------------------- - r- - - - - -- ·- - ------1 ·-·-----------

1

----------1--- - ------
1432 I I ! I I i 

Final Revision Page 55 



A B c 

Loudon-County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

- .... ·· 

E F G H 

U I i General Fund 101 i I j 
21-··-·-·--·---··---i--- 613012021 7:40 -·-- ! 2oi-9-2020 1 2020-2021 12021-2022 i 2021-2022 --r 2021-2022 

Account ------·---,--------- --- 1·-----------·-·--- ·------ - -r ------- -·----
3 : ! AUDITED I I 1 Budget I Approved Number ····------- ··-,-- -- - ------··-·--------- - ---··----:--- ···---------- ----···-------,-- ··------
4 ! I FINANCIAL I Budget or I Department ! Committee I by 
5 ~~--===c-==-~L _____ . --------------··r-RE~ORT J~ti-;;;;ted-!--~~--·-1_ Recommendation J_co~ty Comm 

1433 ____ _5~900.! _____ LQ_ther Administration of Justie<: __________ l !._ _______ . i __[ [ 
1434 ______ l2.i.\ ____ U~ry-~~~-~i~ness Expc:~-s~------·------! _ _________ __ !.!.o~~__) 15,000 !_ ____ l5 ,00_Q_i _ !5,000 ! ____ _____ _ 
1435 3071 !Communication I 1,027 I 960 1 9601 960 i 

-· ·- . ·--·----·-,------ -:-- - ·- ------·· -;-·--------··---···-··--··-····--- - -----··- --i---- -----;-- - - -··-··---· 
1436 399 1 10ther Contracted Services I 143 I 2,800 1 2,800 2,800 j .. - - 1-------- -· ------·---· -··- · ~-----1 ·------·--------· ---· 
1437 708 !Communication Equipment J 1 ! ! ! 
1438 ----- 7191-- ----rc;;~rlroo~ Eq-;;ip-1~~--- ···---------i --·--- ----·-- ····-r--------i---·----·-1 ----------- -
1439 ·-·- ----1 ·--- ;-- ----- ------------------· l i I I 
1440 -- _ ___ i ____ iTotalOth;;.-Ad~-i;ist~-ation of Justice i i3,115 j- ·· -- 18,760 i-- ---18;1_6_0_\ _______ 18,760 j 0 
1441 ·- - . -·- i - . ----i -··-- ·· ·- ----·-----·-·----···--· -·--·- ·· ---·-;- ·---·-----i-- -------·--i- --------,---·-··-·--i------ ··-- -

1442 --------i- - - i---------· ·--·------· ·· - Fv.i.o22-Rcqucst VS.FY 2021 BudgetJ- o.OO% J ______ --i-- ---- ----

~ ::! -~~ ~- _ !-~- _· -J_-_-_-_· ~=-~~=-:~=-~~-:-___ -~:=_------!~_2_0~2::J~~~~~-~~~-~t~s ~~C=-~~ ~-B_u_.'!__~:1=---_- 0_00°~~~=--·----~-=---~=t~ -=-=~=~ 
1445 53920 ! !Courtroom Security . l I i I 

- .. ··---- - - - - - ·1-·-· ·-·-------·--------- ----- .. ... ·--· ---- -----------·-1··-·- ·--- ---·-·-· ··---· -··- - --------··-- - ---- -·--··· · 
1446 335 ! 1 Building Maintenance & Repair : I i ! 

---··--- - ···-··---·--·----·----------------- - ·-----··--- ·--· - - - . _ 1. __ ---·--·- ·----- ----·- ------·· - -
1447 ·-··. - - -~_2l_ __ __ j9th_1?_'._c_~~t!_'!_Clcd Sc!:Y ic~s _'. ______ 1,059 ! ____ __!200 I____ 1,500 i _______ l ,500 ~i ___ _ 
1448 708 ! !Communication Equipment i i l I i 
1449 -- -·-:~-_-7_-1ij~~sEc _j _ _F_u_r~~;c-!F--j-x~;:;;·~- - -------------_-_-=--··- - ! T-·-· i _______ i ___ _ 
1450 _ ____ ! ____ \----------.. -·-··-----·--·---- --·-----···--! ·--- ·-- ·---·----L L __________ J. __________ l---------
1451 l iTota l Courtroom Security ! 1,059 ! 1,500 I 1,500 I 1,500 i 0 
1452 -- --·----r-----1 --------· ---···--1· ------1 ;-- -----·1 ·--- --~ ··--·-1 -- ----
1453 - ·- - ·-- -r-- ---·---i----... -·- --- - -FY 'ioiiR~quest vs FY 2021 Budgctr-- 0.00% I : 

- - ·-----"-- •-----1-------·-·---· ---·------ - --·------·-· ·--- ---
1454 ! ! FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget ! 0.00% J ! 
1455 ----------i--·-- -- 1-- -·-- .. ------·--·--------- ···---:--- ! I ____ ! __________ !---- ------
1455 ·· -· _5_3_9_3_01--- ·-!vi;tT~f..ssi;;\;nce_r_rog-ra_m_s - -----·--·-------r· -- · ··----· .. -r _________ i _ ______ I ------r-------
1457 -- -- -35-S-[ ____ jRemittancc of Revenues Collected ----- -·-! 18,207 I 22,000- 1- 22,00Ql _ _ _ _ _ 22,00o_ [_ 

1458 ___ -_-:-__ -=:=:1=~==~~1==--=--- ___ · _J ________ _ _ l__ ____ ) _________ _ , 
1459 i !Total Victim Assistance Programs i 18,207 ! 22,000 ! 22,000 i 22,000 I 

--·-·--·------- ,- - - ------ -·-·------ - ·-------·--··· -· - -· - ·-- - -------·--- ----·-·-------· ---·--·1 
1460 I I . i ! I ! 
1461 -- -·-· ·--j- -------i------·-·---- ---.. ----. ·---·-- ·-F.Y.2022 Request vs FY-20_2_l _B_u-dg~j---·-----o-.oo%1 _ _____ 1 ___ _ 

1462 --- - . ___ _ T _____ - r· ------·-- -· -- . ·---- ---------F Y ·:xo22 -3;;ct-c~~m N-;;t~s vs FY 2021 B~gct ! ____ -0.00% -! - - ----·-1 

0 

1463 ·- - · ·· -=~~=== ~- r==--===~--~--==-~-==-===·=-==·_; --. --=~~-==-- !-==--==[ .. -- ---------1=====1=-~===--==---= 
1464 1 i : I ! I ! 

-···- - · - - · - · - -- -·- -·-- - ··- - ----- -·---~-·-· T ·-- --.. >-, ----·--·----

1465 Total Administration of Justice l 2,266,604 ! 2,391,256 ! 2,506,516 ! 2,479,358 i 0 

~:~~=~1~=1-===~~~~~=~~F==~~+------- -
1468 =~-~ . --_~J_-=--~:.--=I:=:.-~---=-~=--=~~-=-=-=-==-=~ ~-~----~:~ ~- . ~ ·-- -____ J _______ J~-~==-=--=~-==i=-=~--=~==-==-i-=-=-==--= 
1469 i : ' ! ! i ! 

Final Revision Page 56 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F 
' i ' I t I 

G H 

_ __ __ _!_ ____ _! ___________ General Fund 101 J ____ _____ !_ __ !_ _ _ _ __ --; 

i I 6/30/2021 7.40 i 2019-2020 I 2020-2021 I 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 l 2021-2022 

; 

1 

2 

3 
Account [ ____ i _______ ·--------· ____ ____ i _ A_U_D_ IT_E_D- - i--- - ---i-- - f Budget i Approved 
Number ~----- -- ;---------- ;--·-- ---:-;--i----- ·-· ---·· - -· - - - . · . --·-

4 - ·-· ! _______ j _____________________ ______ ! FINANCIAL L~dgct or--- ! Department j Committee i by 
5 __ _ ___ j _______ ! ________ _ _ _ _ j REPOR! _ _ !_~~~...'.1~J__Request _ _ ! Recommendation I County Comm 

1470 54000 I i Public Safety I J I i I 
- -------·-·- --- - --;---- - ·- - ·----- , ------ - ·· ··!- -- - ------·- - --- ---

1471 _____ 54 I l~ ! __ ____ _ l _~herif£_:;Dcpart~~i_t__ ---j---- ! ; [ ___J __________ _ 
1472 _ ____ __!.Q}_I ·--- ____ _! ~~u~_LLC?flicial/Administralive Offic_cr (Sheriff) i 93 , 742 ! 96,81 ~ I_ _ _ 96,816 I I 01 ,811 L_ ___ __ _ 

1473 --·-· - ·-+6~ .. _____ 1:b~~~:j;:~ i~~f-~o~o~;~t ~h~~~)Deputies) ____ · ··-----· \ -· ·---1,H~~~~~-!- --- -d-~~:~~~ !--- - I ,~~~~~ \-·-- l , ~ ~ ~'.~~~ t---·-------_______ [ _______ -- -- - --- - - --·- ·-- - --··- ·-- ______ _____ _____ ., ___ ------ ---·---- --- -- -- -- · 

1475 _____ l ~'------l~dditi~ ~!_~~E?.!..P.~p~_!.i_~s - 3 ___ _ ; i ---1 133 ,995 1 _ I _ 
~:;~ ---~I - ____ J.~~~~~;~~:~:~ ~:~~~~;~-;?~y\ _ \------t----------, ______ i_44,665)~-------(47,158) : ----·-·-- -
~ :~: :~-=~~---- :--·~-: 1-:-=-~=~~~:i~§~-[--,--n~~~~::-ig-ato~-~-------- -- -~:-=1~=~=- 15_4 ,_77_8_~-=~----_i si,0:~~-~~--:-~:-- :~:~ i -----!~~~ :~~~ : --- ---···-·---

... - - ----- -,·-·---·---- --,--- ------ - ----·----- --·-- ·-----·;-·-----·---T-·-- - ----·-- " - --, 
1480 109! [Captain(s) ! 56,544 1 57 ,958 1 57,958 J 58,959! 
1481 -·------·-109:·------- -·· r·e:-~-~~-i~C0~Diff~~~~~~ bc~~vcen Cor-;-& Sgt--- - - -r·--- ·-·- -·-- ·- r -· ···-···-·-------·---r-------, - --- (6,822) \ 

-- - --· ·-- ··- · - - · · -------- --- --·-- -- - - -- - --~-- L---- - - --- - ·---- - ---- ·- - --- - - - -~-i------

1482 I IO! !Lieutenants J 159,826 J 162,009 i 162,0091 165,0691 

~ ::! =--- --: rn --~-=~=1~~~~~I~~:r:c-:~~;~--~-==-~~------------- l-----_I_58_! !_~5-1-~-I ~J-~~1=-=-~-- 1 ~~:::~ I I~~ :~~~!------------·-· ---
1485 =~-_--_--]2~1=~=-----1~~~~-le-r P~~gL~~~~fo-r4-.3-hr~~-- -----·~~-=--=--=--=--=-_-'.!_6-,2-3_7_l _______ - -- 4-8,-0-6S[ __ - -_ _ 48,065! 49,085 ! 

1486 140! ;Salary Supplements (lnserv1ce re1mb by State) 1 36,800 \ 39,200 i 39,200 ! 39,200 I 
1457 - ·-· --16 1T------ ·rs-;;-~r~i;;-l)'(ie-s)______ __ · !--- 30,756 i - --- 3 6,o73j- - 36,073 37,093 1 
1488 - --- - --162r--- ·- - jc1erical Per~~;~~! -------- -·----- T- -- io-8,'6-73_\ _ _ __ 10_6_,706T -- 106,7061 109,767 ! 
1489 - --- 166J _____ ---]Custodial Personn~l I 29,470 I 29,976 [ _______ 29,976 30,996 j 

1490 ====--1_~j·=:_--=:=Jr;r1~;~~ Per;?~;1~1-~_:_=--=--=----:::=:=--=-==] ____ 14,60_'.!_j_ ___ ~_:!,_~Q~!=-=:=.=- 50,000 ---~,_q_QQJ__ 
1 

1491 ______ __!]_O_i·· ____ _L~ROs (+ $. 15 ,~_(JQ_tor ~- hrs) !_ . _ __ 465,~.?._-1-----~'3~~-- _ 5_08,308 L.____~!_2,531 1 __ ________ _ 
1492 187 1 !Overtime Pay ! 140,793 ! 158, 150 i b0,000 [ ____ 150,000 i 
1493 -- ---i87 \ GI-!SOG-Toverti~~- Pay---G~v· i~ry Safely Office Grant r- 1,1 971-i - - - - 4,243r---- - --,--- I -

~::~ =~-- : ~~~~~-==+:~~ ----:~--~~=-- --·--·----------------_!__ ____ ~,!~~1--~--==-=1===-~~r f ·--- --·---·-- -----·-------- _J _ --·----- ;----
1496 187 IG1-ISOG \Overtime Pay- FY 2018 ; I i I ! 
1497 - - --- 1S1 rR£xr··-- 11 20___ __ ----------r 409 t · --- -- -.,--- - -- 1 
1498 ----- , s7j'R:E'xr--·-r 162 _____ __ . ----·-·- - ------·-------- ---·----i- - - -136-1 ---. - --!----- ----·---, 
1499 --- ls7\REXP_il70 _ ______ - ·- . ---- : 24,980 I ----i I --- -

-·-·------- --- - ·- - ------------ ---- - · ·- --- - -- - I - · ---~ 
1500 189! !Other Pay- Garcia Pay for K-9 Deputies I I ! \ , 
1501 - -----201·:------isocia\ s~~~-ri·;;; -- -- ______ _____________ ___ i _ __ 17Q,%4--1 --·- ·193:8241- - 208,845 ! 200,898 1 

1502 --·----20 ·1 ioi~1s0Ci--rsoc~~;-·-·----------·------------r n I ---·--263f ----- ! --+i- - -

~ :~: -~ ~- ~6f f f~-~r=-~fi06--·-·--------~-==--=--==--==-~\~: ____ --
4'~~-1-------=~·+=~ :-===~----·-- ----!------ ~==-=-~-~ 

--- -- -;--·- -- --·--1-------- ------------- - -- ·------ - -- -·--:·------- ,-- - i ___ _________ ! ________ ___ ! ____ _ _ ___ _ 

1505 201 •REXP 1170 i 49 I ! I 
Final Kev1s1on age '57 



A B c 

Loudo·n--cou nty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

... __ / 

E F G H 

1 _______ J ______ l ___________ Gc~~ral_!':und l__Cl_!___ _ ! _____ ! _ ___ _ _ __! ! ! 
2 Account 1·_- -----_____ J __________ 6~~0/2_Q_~2:40 _ _______ J=~--OJ_~--2020_l ___ 2020--20~--~ 2021_::~~j ___ 20~1--2022 I 2021--2-_°-~2 -_~ 
3 I i AUDITED I I Budget Approved Number '----------------------- - - - --- , -·---- --- - -----------
4 ! ! i FINANCIAL i Budget or Department I Committee I by 

5 =---=-[------=--=]=~------- i REPORT i ~;_"t;-;;.;;7~~~ Request - Recommendation I County c~;;;m ---
1506 ______ __ _ IQ.!J_9_!:1~2__~I Social Security -- FY 2018 __ j_____ ______ _ ____ i --------------!-----------! _ , 
1507 204 ! !State Retirement-- Pensions l 277,216 ! 308,033 11,592 , 15,356 J 
1508 ___ 2041 __ ______ J s-ta-te-R~lir_e_m~nt -~~-ro-v-ed-B-en--~fits5/25 _____ ___ [ ______ i ________ !" __ ___ 3_1_7,-17_4 ___ f _______ 30_7_,4_6_71 

1509 ----------204 !01:1so_G"_!s!;t;;1lcl"i~~;e-;;-t"-------------- --- -----------------1- ----- -122-i--------433r 1 --------1 
- - --- - ·------ --- -- ----- --------·- -- - ---- --- --- I - --------

1510 204 I GI-ISOG i State Retirement --FY 2018 ! ! I I I 

~:~~ --- ~~: r~~~-t--~-: -l~~~~:-__ -- -:::=========~=-------1-- -6.4~~-~i=----==-==~-------~-------~=----- ---------
1513 --------204~R."E--xr- ____ IJ20 __________________ _______________ ________ , __________ 42--i ,---------------------1 I ----

-----------·--- ---- ----- ---- - --- - - -------!----------- - ---T ----- - --i--- --·------- - -1----------- -- ---- -----
1514 204 IREXP ! 162 9 ! ! I ---- ----- r·------- --,- ---- ----- -------------- --- --.. ------ ---------------,----- -- , -------·- - ---- -- --
~ :~~ -- ----~~j -~!.P_ - !E~ Ins_u_ra_n-ce____ ___ 1 --- ----t~~~ !------ - --9-,8-3-1 !- 10,1 i61 10,1161 

1517 :~~: ZO~R~[Qj=--:=I~ife '-~~~~nee - Re~ee?_-====--=:~---==~-~:~~]:===~--=-- l,210 I--~== _ _J_,_~~~L ____ __! ,302J_____ 1,309 !=~===:::_--~::_ 
1518 206 : !Life Insurance -- l additional employee j ! I I 180 I --- ----- ---- ----- --------- -------- -- - ---------------------------·----- ----i---- ·-------------+--------- -- --
1519 206 !REXP ! i 23 i I ! 
1520 ------ 2-o-61RExr ____ : io6 __ __ ------- ---------- _________ ! _____ ---,74·; - r-------- r ----- --1---------

--------------- -------------- -------- ------ ------------------ ,--- ----
1521 ____ ~~L~x~ ___ l!_!_Q_ ____________ _ ______ ! _ ___________ ___ 2_[__ ______ ! ________ ! _____ _ 
1522 206 iREXP I 120 ! 2 i I ! ! 
1523 =~==:~06J~~f.--!J_~2 --==~-==~~-=-=:===-----==--~------i ______ __Jl_l=~----- 1=~~-===]=-=---J _________ _____ _ 
1524 - - - 206j ~~?CT.. __ [__l__?_Q__ ____________ ________ L ______________ ___ ? __ ~_l_ ___ I I L ______ _ 
1525 207 ! !Medical Insurance ! 664,912 i 732,706 ! 748,433 1 748,433 1 

1526 ==-=~-_3Q![ __ -__ -.=_ _ _i!'-'!_~dical Insurance - I Additional Employee l ----=-'=~-===-i--=-=--==1- 16,3 ~ 
1527 207 jREXP l i 1,607 I ! i i - - ------- ------ ·- -------------~-----·-··--------------L----------------·-- ------- - ---
1528 207 IREXP 1106 l 10,880 I I I I 
1529 ==~---20_~[~~EXP __ -]_!_~9 =-=-=-------- L ___________ l59 L ______ l ___ ! i ------
~:~~ ----- - - - -- i~~ i ~~~~ --- \ :!~----------- --- i--------- '~: i I ------ ---1 -\- ---------
1532 ----- --20111iF:xr _____ i_110 ----i--------- s.-s1 _4i _ _____ r l j ----------
1533 ---- ----:2071 -SRl-ITH--- I Medi~;I Insurance - Sr. l-kalth ___ ____________ ______ ___ t _____ 9,279 i 8,97S1

1 9,2791 9,279 ------ -----

1534 - ------- 208 \ -- - --- To~ntalin;uranc;----------------- -- -j-----34 ,760 J----36-,999,--------~"1"69_______ 38, I69I 
- -- ------ ·-- --- - ----------- ·------ - - -- ______ _ !_ - - - ----

1535 _ ______ 2o~L__ _____ __ _l

1
Dent_~!~_l!ran_:c:_:_!_~~~~~o_~I Emp_!?yee _l J ________ J __________ ___ _ __ I _ ___ __ _J\50L ___ _ 

1536 ___ ?_9~-~..Ii~i'.~ ---- -Dental_I _~urance- Reti:=~-------------L--- J_,759 l _ ____ ~Q'!?_j_ ____ I,7321 l ,7}_?-1------- -

~:~~ =--~---i~t!t~~i-~-J1.Q~ --------=~=-:--===·= ---::-~-~=~-=-==1= =::=-:--=-:~s~~- !--------=l=---=~--~r t-------=-= 
1539 208 iREXP : 110 : 8 I i I ' 1540 --- - -2o& !'R£xr-- ·1 120_ __ _ _ _____ _________ ____ i ____ __________ 8_i ______ ---r ---------T-------

Final Kev1s1on age 58 



A B c 

Loudo"n-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

1 I i General Fund 101 , 

'-..-' 

E F G H 

2 _____ i ____ i ___ _ --·-· ----6130/2021 7:40 r 2019-2020 r 2020-2021 r 2021-2022 1 2021-2022 , 2021-2022 

! ~::~:; 1------=·:=1~~~- - ------------------~~~~:~----·------r:i~J~~-TA-~~1-------~:~-et-o-_ r--T-~-~p-a-~t-~ent-r c~~d!~tttee \ App:;vccl 

5 =--===i===r ~~- ·-------- -----~=----------T--!t~PORT--[- .!:~ti~dJ--~~_!_-~<:_~me_~dation- 1 County Com'!l_ 
1541 208\REXP ! 162 i I i l I I 

-----·-----1--··· -.-- - ····- ---------- . ---- ·•· -------·----- . -- ---- -
1542 208 \REXP 1170 I 279 i i I I 
1543 ____ 2_1_o i-----lu~~1~ptoy~~~;-c~~P~;s-;;lic;·n--- ·-·--------i------3,19()"f------- i -1··--------i--------
1544 · -- ---·-212r-· --·--1 E~p1-;;;;~ -~l~di~~-e--·----- ---------------i- - - -· -3-9-:9s3T--· --45,3-J"or- ·----48~-84-3 I 46,984 1 

--··----1- - ---;- ·-· -- ---·-·:-·-·- ---------------;------1 ·i --·-- - --61,- I <---- ---

1545 ___ 212
1

_g1-1so_Q . ! Emp!?xcr~~~~1ca~--------· ! __ ______ ?_1 _____ : i I 
1546 212 GHSOG i Employer Medicare - J:Y 2018 ! ! I ! , 
1547 -----212n~-E-x-r--r ·-- -- -· -- ------------ 1 · -- 1: 148 r · ------ ---i-- ;--- ------ - i- -------
1548 --2- 1-2 JR:-Exr··- r106 _____ .. .. -· ···-------- ·---·----1·----·--- ---96T ··-------r l r----- ----·-
1549 ·-----212\REXP - !i7o- ---- --·------- ·----i-------12_]_ ----------[ ______ T _ ____ ___ __ j __ _ 

1550 ·- -·- 3oij _ _ __ ___ "!co~-;;u~i~~ii~~---·- - ···- -·----:----5/l15 T· ------- -13.045 l ___ lo~oooi ______ i3,04sl -----
1551 - -w7j"wiRE --i-c~.~~u ~ication ------- ---------·----:-·--------7,491 T ·-·· ---- ··-7,9ss r ··--- 14,oool__ __ 7,955 ! ___ ________ _ ------- ·-·-- --· -:- -·--------·---------·------·--- -------- -·--·---------·--------r ·---
~~~~ =~ ~i~l =-~~~-~jEi~;~l:~g_1~~:~!:~~~:~:;- · -· -------=\~:=-=-- ~~~~J __ ·--·~~ - ~:~~~ r ~:~~~ ~------- --:-__ ;_~~~~-- ---------
1554 ---~iSHERf_[Ope~~t_0.g Lcas~aymc_i:~~----------- -- - -----( _ __ ____ [ ________ _ _1~00\ ___ }.!_000 __ I ----~~.!_ _____ _ 
1555 330 jSHERJ:-J:\Opcrating Lease Payments i 260 i I i I - - ----- -·-- ---_--------. ------ -- ---------1 -- - ----~- --: - ·---- ;· --r----- - ---
1556 __ ~l _ ______ [~_a_i_n_l_'.:_nancc A~rcemcnts ________________ i _____ _ J ,739 [ ______ _!_3-,00~1 13,000 : __ _ _ _ 13,000 J _ _ 
1557 334jRADIO \Maintenance Agreements- Radios ! 11,920 ! 14,000 1 14,000 I 14,000 ! -- --· --- -------·-·---------- ·-- ---------- -----·- ··-------------··· -- I ·----- ----
1558 336 [ ____________ !~~~~~~?·.~ & R~~ir Services-Equipment ___ L_ _____ 1,31 :?__! -----~'ooq_ ___ _2:Q_QQ__j ________ .?_,Q_QQ_[ ___ _ 
1559 338 I i Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles ! 142,308 ! 213 ,060 J 200,000 I 200,000 i - - --- ·-··- --i---------- --- ·--- ---- -------------- - ---- ---·- --·-· ------·--· 
1560 ___ 340, ______ : Mcd~~al and Dental Services _ ! 3,161 ) ___ ____ 7,000I 4,000 i 4_,0_0_0_,_i __ _ 

:::; ::_::__:_:;::c ::_= f ;~~~~~;~~~""Y ~,d_Fo=' _ :=-_ ___ ___ j___~=-~:~~~ -i-=--~~----~-~~l ___ ---~~ i-----~=~ 
~~:! --· ~~~!!'.!'~YR --~:t/1~,_S;~i:c:_t:_f)' a~~ _F_o_:_i:i~-:.I'~~-cct Lifesaver 1-------2~395+-------~:6~~- 1----- ~:~~~!-·--- ~:~~~+---·----____ __ , ______ I_________ ___________ ---· . --- ---· -
1565 _____ 355 l__ ______ !Travc_J ________ I _____ _2_l_}_!__i ________ ~9_9.Q_ , 12,000 I 12,000 _[ 
1566 355 j LJ:SVR !Travel I 246 ~ 500 . 500 I 500 l 

~~:~ ==---~{{!;·:ARE -!~:~-~~ ~~fr~~:~~~~~:~~:------ -~---- --~==--_19~~~ r~--~~-'-00~-1-- 28,000 l 25,000 '. 

::;:=~ :w:_ ::==~1s~~i1~~i:'~~:, - =-----i:==_= -.:::r= =~ -=:,~~ -=!r=-~=---- . 
~~;~ ----:~~i--------~~~~;;;c- ----·-- ·· ·- . -- ---- --- l--·- -162,3~~+- ---2~:~~%! - 22~:~~~ l 20~'.~~~ !- ------
~~;; -~-~~~-:~t\~===~~~£~~~~~~:;nt s~ppD~;-------- ··------F-·:-_:_:~1*r::-:=::: ,i::~dl:::-__:::_~~1=-·--• -· •· =--~~~~-~-- ------·--
1575 - - - ·-450r--------·inr-;;·- ·- ---- --- - --- - ·- ---------- ____ ________ ! ____ - -. - 2T496T -------25Ji0ol 30,000 r----- 30,0001----------

Final Revision Page 59 



A B c 

Loudon'·county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F 
' i I I I I 

1 I i General Fund 101 I ! f I 

_.! 

G H 

2 - ---- i---------i--- ---- ----wo/2021 7:40 ______ i ___ 2019-ZOZO-- - i--2 ozci-2021-r 2021-2022 --T--2021 -2022 I 2021-2022 
3 Account i-- - -· ---- --! ---- · -------- -------------------------- ------- i---AU_D_I_T-ED ___ l ___ . ___ T ____________ [ ____ B~-d-g-et _ ___ \ ---A-pp~-ov_e_d ____ J 

4 Number i------- ---1-- ------------------·--------- --·------ --·-i-·-F-IN- A- NCIAL-- i----~-dg_e_t -or--i-Dep-;~t·;;;-~~t !-- Committe;_ l _ __ b_y ____ __ . 
---·-- ----·- --- -- ---·--- ------ ------- ----- --·-- - - ·- --------- --·--·--·----- - ---: ------ r--·--- ------------ -·-- -r---- ------

5 ! i ! REPORT : Estimated 1 Request \ Recommendation 1 County Comm 
1577 - ----4sl[ _____ --- iu~1 ilon~------- · ---------- ---- ·---------1----41,452 -I --- --·40,000!- --- 45 ,ooo r- 45,ooo i . 
~ :~: -=-~ -~~~ili~f~_ : \ -6~'.~~~~:s~~~i~~~;~~~~;-i~l;=~~- - -- - - ---- - --- - -· ~1==-l O,~~f i=~=- 15,5:;1=--=- l6~~~;1--- ------ i 2~0~~ :·--_-_---=-~ 
1580 ------- - 499 \ AWARE-fOth~r S~pp-li-cs ~~d-Mat-er-ia-ls- - . -- - - ----- ------;- -- --- - - -- --i--- 3,000 1 _ ____ 3,000 T - ---- - -3-,0-00_ ! ____ __ _ 

~::~ ::::_~- ~*l~~~~--=- l §:-:;~t ~~-~~::~: :~~ ~::~~:~~--- L1fc- sa-:~~~-=-=--=--=r---------:-------3~~~1==-- 3.Q9~ ~l-- 3
•
000 l ------

~ ::! ----- ~~n=-~~~-= ~~~:~J~~;~~!?~:~~i~~~~t~13?~~-~-~--.-==--===1=---=~-~4~~i -:----=~ 36.-~~~F==-- 3-6.~!~T=~===~ 3-di~l-------=~ 
--·--·-···-·-- ---- . ------- - ··:- - -- ------------· -----·--·- ·-- - ·- ·---- ------- --.---------·---1-··----·-------·- - ---- -- -... ... ------ ----- - - - - - ---

1585 524 1 iin Service/Staff Development ! 13,309 13,500 \ 25 ,000 ! 25,000 [ 
1586 ==-~= - 5240\ ~t§\;~-j~6-~~rii~~i~t!_o~~~~~~~6T_-=_:: ~--=- . · ::=-=~--=-=-::c=:::::~-=--=--~go- L==---~==:::I~-=--~=~-=-J __ __ _ _____ 1==-------
1587 708 i :communication Equipment l 49,265 '. 12,000 i 40,000 ! 12,000 I 
1588 =~==-7~~ 1t:~-0-~=~: -~ .:==~=::::.-.: -==----=::=-:- --== = ---~~~ _ ~~=-~-===i=-=::·---==~~:--=-~==::-r~-= ---==~~.I _________ J _ _ __ ===--
1589 71 l [ jf'urniture and f'ixtures I ! 2,000 i 7,500 i 2,000 j 

1590 ==--7 l-6[:_~~~~=~-:Tt:;~~~-~i.f o~e~'.1-~~t ~_<J_~E~~~~ :~ ==--=~: ~==-=:::::-=== --32'59[[~===~0,o-o~f_-.-::-.-.=-=---:=-25,o~"Q :r-.=- 20,~oo 1 ·-- -----··--·----
1591 716 j/\ WARE !Law Enforcement Equipment- Community Awareness I 0 : ! 1 \ 

1592 -- --m !sRo-- -- -i l:m~ Enr~;;;~-;;~1 Eq~ip-~~-;;[~ -~omBOE ------- , - - - --- --- --- -i- ·-----5,ooo r - ··--- --- s~ooo-; 5,ooo i 
1593 -- 716 l SRO ____ i La~v Enf;-cemcnt Equip;;:;~[- f'Y-2020____ i i- -------W-5-Cil----- --· -; -----,-----
1594 ~-~-=: -.-.)_~~c=~-.=--~[i'~~~i----=--=~== ---:- _ -= --~--.--.~: :-.·==-:~:====i:==·=- 43 ,~~-r--==- 30:002r-=·:::~:=~1~~QQQ_ :--::-==---=-== r ___ --__ - _-_-__ -__ .:::.=-

719 j !Office Equipment ! 1,285 ! 2,000 I 2,000 ! 2,000 I ---- ------ ·- -- ·---- - ·- - ---- ---- ·--- - ------------------·--- ···-- ·-- ------·-·--··· ·--- -- ··-- -----·-------- -1-
1596 719 1 Sl·IERF ! Office Equipment - Sheri!Ts Automation Reserve i 5, 115 i I O,OOO i l 0,000 [ I 0,000 I 
1597 -----,-------,-, ---·--------·- ···---·-- --- --· I, I i i '~ 

I I , 1 • , 

1598 =-==~~)~-==r·ro0j~i~-erifr~_~_p;~t_men! ___ ~ ~~~-==~----~= 4,~7,51s :=::--__:=__ s,247,9~]=--~ f?_o} ?_3~i---5;384~3---===0-
1599 i l l i ! I 
1600 -------- --i-----------1----·---- ----·-----· ·--·---·- -- ------ Fv-2022 R~q;;-;;t-vs"Fv2021 Budgcti---- - -- --9~95oloT I -100.00% 
------·------~- ---------- ·---- - .. -- - . - ------ ______ _ _ j_ __ · ----

1601 ! ! FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget! 2.59% 1 ! 
1602 ---------- i----·---T---· ----- ----· ---- --- --------------------r---------r-··----- r----------r-----·-- _,1 _ __ _ 

1603 ------:-·---- i----------· ---- --- - --- -- -- -- ---------·· ---r- ------ -·--··1 ---·--- ----:---------1-- ------1 
1604 ------ : ·- -----i--·-------- - ---- ------ ;------------:---------1-- -- --- ------r---------1 
1505 r------·i ------··--·---- ---- -------- -----:-··---------- 1 i----- -· --__ T ______ _____ I ___________ _ 

- - --·---· ·- ··-··--····-r---- -·------·- ------ --·--------··---- ----:- !------ - - - -1- - __ ____ ______ i____ -~--

1606 l ! ! i : i ! 
1507 -- - ·- ---T- ----"' ---------- ------ . - ----- -- ---------i------------; --- ------· -! - -------:-------------T-----
1608 1-----~:- ·---···------·- ·- - ----- --·-·- -- ------------r------ ---T ·-------·--r -________ T _________ I ___ _ 

------! ----·--- - 1-- - - ---- - ---- - --- - ·· · -- - - - - - - ··--- - - - - --·-·· - -··- ·· - ------! --- --- -----······ - --- --- ---·-···!-------- - -·· ···- - - - -- - ----------1 
1509 I ! l i l I 

Final Revision Page 60 



A B c 

Loudon-c:ounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

_,,,.,,. 

E F G H 
I I ' I . I 1 [ I General Fund 101 I \ I · 

~ --Accoun:-\=-- ~~=j - ~-- · ~ ~ -~~ -~~ ______ §!~o~-°-~-~:_i.0---==~-==r::--}~-lf ii~ -[- 2020-202_1_r20m~~2 i=--=-2~:~~~22 --r~-~~~:}- -
Number , - .. -- ----- ;· -- - -- - ------·----,---------;-- ------ \- --- ------ -;------------r----------

4 ___ _ _ ___ 1_ ____ L __ _ ________ ·- _______ ____ . J__FIN~~~-1~!: _ _!__ _ Bud~et or- ·- _p_epartm_:~t__ -~~mmittce _J----~- . _ 
5 -------l . -- --L _ --- --------------- - ---- ------ -- ------1--~EPO~~--_j-~stima~_«:I_ -L--~c__qu~~! ____ J_R~commendation ! s~unty C_()_'!:'_ITI - -

1610 i i I ! i I I 
1511 - - -.. s~ffio i - ---- - --:spc~i~l-rat~olS- ----------------------_ --·i--- --- -r --------;------ -----i -----·---- --!----- ---------· --

-------- . -- --- -- --; . - ------ -- ______ .. ________ , _ ___ _ .. ·--·- ·- --- - ---- ---;---- -----r------------·-- -
1612 i I i I ! ; 

~~~~ ~-=-~1~~ 1 ~i~:-_- \ -~0Fcti~P~~~~~:~~t;-~c~vi::--=-~~~~-~=~------1~=~~--~ -~Hf-~~··- ~:~~-~F=--~~1=-=~~--~~~~oo~F=-----~ 
1615 --- - 431 !- -------jia,~--E-· n-fo-r~~~~;(s~pplies--sl-1c-rirrsR~sc-rv-cs ____ --------:------- -- -:-- -----5,oooj___ 4,ooo j--- -----4-,o-ooT- ----- --- - -- -
1616 - - --451: - -- -- ·1 0;1ifo~~~ -------- - - -- -----------------:----.. -----:--- ---'3,0ooi ___ -4~ooo :---- - 4Jioor---------- - ---- - ---- -·--- ---- --·---- ---- ----- --- --- -------- --------.--- ------- ____________________ _,_ ---------·--- ___ ! ________________ _ 
1617 708 ! !Communication Equipment i ! I ! 
1618 ---- 716'. ---- - TL:~-,~. Enforce-~~~-;:; t E-~juipmcnt ~ Sl;c-~ifr~-R.~;-;-;v~~--- -- --; ·----· 15T:i8-~-------- --'8,0oo-1 -- ----6,0oo!_ .. , __________ 6-;0oo[ _ ______ ---- .. -- -
1619 --- -----:--- - - - i' ------- - - ------- - ------ ---! ! I i ! 

- -·--·---~ - --~ --- ; ---- - - ··----------·--------- ··-- ------. - ·---·- ----- - i ~------~-r--·------·--i---·-------;·---·-------- - ----

1620 i 1Total Special Patrols I 16,358 ! 19,000 I 16,000 ! 16,000 i 0 
1621 ----T -- - ·1 ----- --- -------- ---------- -----------1--------i----------i --- -i------------r- ---- --- --- --
1622 --- - - - -- -- ·i -- -- -f -· -- ----- ----- - -- -------------'Fv-2022 R.-~q ~-~;'tvs-F-, ; 2021-sudgcl°-I - -----is:75--.;;:\- -- - _ ____ i _________ ----
1623 -- - -- --- !- -- - ---- i -- ____ ,, __________________ _______ FY 2022 Bud--C~mm--N-~t~vs-FY 202l8~<lgcl'j- ----=ts.79o/~ 1 1- -------- ---
1624 _____ ,, i --- -- - -:·- - ------- - - ---------------r- - --- -------i-------- --i--------i---------------1-----------------

1625 ~~.=-~·-_-_-_- -_ :l_ --~~-=J .~ ·- ----=~-~=~-=-------·~--==-----~ .. -- --------.c~=--=---=-- _-J_==-- -------=-=1-----===~----_--_--1_-_·-_-__ ---_-_--_-_--_-__ ~~1_ -------= =---------=~ 
Oi 'Traffic Control i i ! ! ! 

1627 39~)1' - --!oli;;rContractcd Sc~ic-;;-s- ----------- ______ i ____ ------16,946 i --20.oooi 20,0-001" ___ ___ 20,ooo i--- ---- ---
1628 ___ ,, __ 4s2j- i uii1T1i~~(:r;;rri~) ------------------------ ---- · i ------- -- - 7 ,mr---- -----14,soor·------ 14,5001-----14:-S-oo_l _________ .. __ .. _ 

1629 =~-===-=-i-~ .. ----~ --.~.-~~-====---=--==---~=~~-=-~-~==--------!-- ---- ------ .: ---------i----------!---------1---------- ----1630 ' !Total Traffic Control i 23,984 1 34,500 I 34,500 ! 34,500 j 0 
1631 - - - ----: . - ___ i ___ ______ ---_ - - --- ---- --- _____ _ T ____ ----- - :------ -_ ---1-- ------ --1-·- - : 
1532 _______ .. --- --: _,,_ i -------- - - - ________ .. __ ----- ------ --------·-F-v-2022 Reque~t vs.Fvzo-ii'sucig~tr·----o~-oiio/:f---------- - r----------- -----

1533 - - - - - - ; .. _______ ! ____ ----- -- - ·- - ---------------- ---FY 20£2 suci-c~~;;-N~te; vs FY2 021 B~dgetl _____ o.ooo/::-- I 

~:~: ~-~~ :~:~=---~1-=-~-- ----r=-~=-=-~-=~-~==--=======---=r===--==--=-~1=====1------- -----~--------1=-=·=-~==~~= 
--- - -----1 - · - --- - ------------ ---- - ----- ----i------- ·-------·---------- --·----- -- --

1636 ------.-·~ __ 416P! . _ _ __ !~~m._~n~~~~~~..'!i Scxt~ _Offendcr R~!L__ ____ .. --- ·---- __ _ __ . _ ___'. ____________ !____ _ ; -1----
1637 355 j \Travel ! '. 2501 250 ! 250 
1638 --- -- ·4991-- - - \ c)1!1c-;supp!i~s -a-~ci!Vi-;tc~i;1s---- -- -- i--- -- -- -89-,- ----- 2sof --------2-5oT____ 250 I ------- - ---- ---
1539 ----- - 71_9_\ · ---- -- ·1oific-;;-Equip1-n-c1;1 ·--·------- - - ··--- ----------r---- ---- ---349·:--- -- - 1,-00-01-- -----l,0ooT _______ __ DiOol ______ ---------

------ -:- -- ·---- -- T----··----- ------------- --------- -- i . i I I 

1640 I : ! ! : i j --- --- --- ------- -- - -- --1- ______ ,, ___ - .... ----- --- - ----------·----- -----------· ___ .. _____ , _______ ,, __________ _______ _ 
1641 J _ _ !Total Adm ofSe:rnal Offender Registry I _ _ 438 ! 1,500 i 1,500 i 1,500 l 0 ---- --- _,, __ ______ _ ,, __ , ... ----------·--------- ·-----------·---- --------- ;--- ----- - - ----- 1-----------1---- -- ------ ;--- -- -----,-----------------
1642 i i , I t ! 

·-- - - -- - • 1- -------- -· ------ - - -·--- --- - --·- - -· ---------·-----~- ·-- ·-- --------------=-------- - - --i---···------- --,-- -
1643 ! FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget i 0.00% 1 1 
1644 ·--· - - -- ; - --- i- -- . .. ____ ------- ---- ----------FY 2022 Bt;-ci' C-~-; N~t~; VS FY 202 l Budget! __ _ - - --0.00%! _______ j _ _ ____ __ ____ __ 

------- ---- -- T - - - - - -- ;--- - ----- ----------- - ---- ----- --- --- ---------r ------------- -------, ---------- -- -----i·- ---- -----,--------------- i---- -------- - ----
1645 , : , ; I i ! 

Fi ·- -- - ·--- ·-:----- -i -- ----- ---------- - -·-------- -- -- ---------- --_,, _. - ---- --- ----- .,- -------- - -i-- _______ T ___________ ----r---



A B 

Loudor.-County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

C I DIE I FI G I H 

, ___ /· 

! _______ __\ _________ General Fun_d 101 ____ i ________ __J _____ _ j I J _ _____ _ 
! I 613012021 7:4o : 2019-2020 l 2020-2021 I 2021-2022 i 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 2 

3 
Account ,------- --i------------------------------, ---- ----- --, --- -------------- - ----------- -;- - ------

! 1 ' AUDITED i \ I Budget I Approved Number ;-------- --------------------------- - --,----- -- - - - ---------·----- - ;-- , -------- -------

~=-=-~j~~~~~~--l -· ---- --------- ----·----- __ \--!~:i;oc~*-~='=-- ~:~~,¥c~-i--~~~~~~-j-R~c~~~~::ion l c~~nt~~~~~-~--
~ ; i l I i i : ----------------- -·----- --- -- ---------------- ----- .... -- .-----------------,---------- ------- -----
1648 54210! !Jail Department I ; ! i ! 
1649 --1o9i-·-----!Corrections Captain _ ----------_ ----!- 56,544 j----57,958! _ _____ 57:'95_8] ______ 58;9591------ --
1650 :=:-- 1 ~ r ~-=--~-_Jc~~~~ns s~gea~!s _____ _ ------ - --==--=--=r----49567~-=~~--13~9%_1 ____ 13_3 ,99~-~l-~--- 1~6 ,99~[_-=--~-~~-~ 

1651 160 j !Guards i 1 J : ! -- ------------------ -- -·-- - - - --------------------------- --·. --------- ·:-------·---------- 1------- --- -------·--- --· --------- - -
1652 I 60 i !Guards ($29,000 for 43 hours) i 1,238,396 . 1,692,888 I 1,883,888 ! 1,931,671 I 
1653 ---- - J6o'j' ____ .. -- -JAdditional Corrections Guards - 8 -------- ----- ;------- --i--- -----------~ 315,016 i 121, 13 I I 

- --------·----- ------·---·--------------------------- ·----------------- -·---------- -_J_ _______________ --·-- -----
1654 160 ICRSEC \Guards -CRSEC(3)(S4.200for43hrs) j 103 ,255 \ 123,132 \ 123 ,132 \ 125,331 ! 
1655 ------ - 1-65 .. \ ----- ... - -·ic;fet~·i;-Perso_n_n_e_l -- -- -------- - _ _____ T _____ -6o~14T ___ ------;--·- ----·---[ 1------· ·- --
1656 ----- i-69 \- ----- --i r;n:-~li-~-~-r;~;;-~;;ci ________ _ ------- ----- -;-·------- - - - -1 _____ T _____ 3,o-0oi _ _______ 3 ,000T-
1657 ----- -1 -s-11·-- -- io~'ertime Pay --- - - - --------i--- -1-18,280T __ __ 2_73~5ool _ ___ 1_i_o_,0_60 .. I 110,000 I 
1658 ==~.=_1s-1 \~"R~~~--- To~~l"i~-;;p;;;,----·--~~ ~~~-=~===-:------~=-~}Ji[L~==-- 3,5o_o I.:.-...=--=_- · ---3~5o(iI=:-_=:_-==-__ _ 3 , 5oo- [=:=~=~=-~==~ 
1659 187 ICRSEC \REX : 1,509 i : ! I 

---- -- - - · ·-- - --- · - --------- --- ------- __ _ __ _____ j_ ___ - ------ -- -- - --- ------------- - - --- -- - ------ ·---------- -- -

1660 187 !REXP . 115 I 6,996 i l i I 
--------- -----· . . - ·- -·-- ----·-· - - ----- -------- --- ·-- --- --·- - -----·- ------------ 1-------- - ---·-- - ·----

1661 187 iREXP : 160 ! 83,965 I i i I 
1662 -- ----- 2 0-1i- --------lS~ci~lSecurity----·------------ l -- -92)46 T-- 133,rn .. i 155,239 I 146,429 1-------------

--- ·- -~-·- ·r - - -· - ··--··-· ·-- ·- ------·- --·- ·--·- --···-- --·· -· -··--·-- -·------~--· --- ----·-···- - 1----···--·-------------- - --·-- -- ------ ----

~ ::! -·-- ~~: \ ~~~ ---:ll5___ ------------------ i _ ___ S , O~%-\----------!----------!---- --------I--------------
-- -----'----- -· -.. .. . -- ------------·--·----- .. -- ---- ---·--!.... - - ------- ------- -- ------ ·r----- --- . '------------- --

1665 201 IREXP i 160 ! 472 i ! i i 
1666 ~=~=-_30I\_c~~r~~ - ~-:~~c_i_;1 ___ s_~ __ cu_r_it_y-=---=-C-=-o-=_urt_ro_ci~..§.~-~~_0:lY-~.=~-----j_--_---_-__ -_-_()-.!.~-5.-~~~------:~ _ _ 7,8~1_\_. __ --=~]~s~I: i~=~==-7-~_9_88_!1-_--__ -_~==--=-== 
1667 ____ __ 2_9_4 ! ....... ____ L~~t~ J~:~reme~~ens_i_~r:is ____ _________________ i ___ _!Q~~?QJ _ __ _ ~~4,8~!_ _ _ __ 1_~7 0808 ; I 5~,273 . ___ ___ _ 
1668 204 iCRSEC 1StateRetircment-CourtroomSccurity ! 7, 134 i 8,497 i 8,497 j 8,645 ! 1669 -- --- 204 J"cR:sEc-fR£x _ ______ _ _________ - ---------! - --- ---10iT ____ __ _ i ____ i _______ l ______ ___ _ 
1670 -----io4 i'REXP----:1~ ----- - -------- --- -- ! 469 i-------- ,-- -- -- --i j 

----204!R"£x-r-:J60 --------------- ---·-- --- - : -· - -s:-634-;---------i-------r- i-- --
1671 ------·-· ______ .. -,-------- -----·----- --- - -------- -------;- .. -------;------------------;-- - I --------
1572 206 1 !Life Insurance ; 5,803 1 7,687 i 8,609 i 8,609 _ _____ _ _ , ___ - - ----- - ----- ------ -- ·- - - ------- -------- ----- __ _L_ _ _ .. ____ ·- - -- --- ------------ - - -- -----

1673 206 ) l Life Insurance - 3 Additional Corrections Officers i i i i 540 j 
1674 - --- 2o-6lcR.sEc--!iir~-J;;-~urance - Cou11room Security - --- -- -- ·r------ 482 ! ____ 534_1 ______ 357! 357 ! 
1675 -- · - -2061 cR.sEc---1 RE- · x-- ----------- - ·--------· --- ----- - -1- ------ 6-r- ---------------i--------------r--------,-------

·---------- ------·-------- ------------- ·---·---------- ------- -- --·---------·---------- - ------------··-.. ---·- --- ·----- 1- ---------------
1676 206 ffY 19 I i (13) ! i I I -- -·--·-·1-- -- - -1---.-- -··· ------ - -·----:---· ---· -------- ·-- ----- -- - - - -·------- - r--- ------,- - ·--- - ··---i-·- - - - ------i·----------------

1677 206-R~"!: _ _1:,_!f: ______ j ~.:J:<:.~~r~~~e--=-~~1-~_c_s .. _ _ ______________ _j _ ___ ____ 37_'±__L ______ .. __ 372 i _ ______ }_??_ .. : _ _ ______ _ 3_75 _ _ ! ___________ _ 
1678 206 iREXP ! I 26 i \ ; i 

1679 == --i!i~I~-~ _-] !J5-=---------- -~----~--..=_:-._~~~:=--=~~-==i=---- -- .. -~~Io !~=· ~ =-~~=-i ______ :---~ ::~~:t .. ~-===-t~--=----_____ _ 
1680 206IREXP I 160 I 272 ! 1 i I -------- -- :- -·-· ---- --·--;--· ---- -- - -- ---- -· - -· -- ---- ·-·------;---·-- - ----·- --------,- --·- -· -------i----·- -- - --.----·---- ----.---- --------
1681 207 i !Medical Insurance . _ i 327,206 i _ 439,424 i . 668,785 ; . 668,785 ! 

- 201 ! _____ - -- -:-M;cii~al!~ur;nc~-.:-3 Actci i tio-~;1-c~;~-;;i-~~~om~-;~ - r· ----i-- ________ T __________ · :- -------- --48-:930 T---------- - -~~=~-"2 



A B c 
1 I I General Fund 101 

LoudorCCounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

----· 

E F G H 

2 Account \ ___ =-::_] _-= _ _____ 6_13 012021 7:4~- I 2019-2020 ! 2020-2021 !~I-2022_~. 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 

3 ! ! 1 AUDITED I I I Budget I Approved 
4 Number i l ------- -·-·-------·--------1--FINANCIALi Budget or r-r>~-pa-r-tm-~t-l ___ C_om-m-itt~-·---1----b-y _____ _ 

5 -··---i---------i--- i REPORT I Estimated T---R~-q~TRccom.;cndation J County Com-~-
1683 ------2o7!cis Ec --IMcct icali~~u;a~~~-~ c~~-.1-;;o-~sccu~~y--- -----T ------21,439 i----22-:2151 _ _ _ _ 17,566\ ___ __ 11,566 ! -· 

~::; ~:~-;~;t~1~~c f~:i:;~~sur:n:~~~i~~~~===~-=-==r==--13,~~~ -~ 13 ,9-:~-F=-· 1-4,-104 -\---~~----14-, 1-04-\----------- ---- ,------··------·--·-------------- ---,----- --- I ----·-. ----------
~::~ ----- -}~J~~~~-~llS--- -- -·-- ----- ... - ----- --------- ---!-----· : :~~~ 1---··--r-·--·-----·--i--·--·----·- I ---· 

- -- -·-----··-·----- --------- ·-------- --------1-- -- ·- -- ·- ·--·-- --·-· --- · I 

1688 207 IREXP ! 160 : 13,382 ! I i I -------- ·--- ----·--·--- -· - -- ---- ·· ·--- ··-- -- ·-··· --·--- - -····- -- - · - -- __ __ ____ ___ [ ___ ______ , ________ - ··- -·--·- -· 
1689 207 ISRl-ITl-l !Medical Insurance - Sr. Health i 3,006 I 1,528 ! 3,895 ! 3,895 I 
1590 --20sr - · ·--io~ntal r~sur;~1~- ----- ------ ----· !- 17,781 I 23 ,027 i -----33,840-: 33,840 ! 

~::~ =~ ~~:r~~~~~--l~~~:~}~~:;~~~~~~:~f~Is~~S~y~~-~2~cer~-~1=~-=~ ~=~,284-l -=~-l-,3 l l T=-~-=---=~~;~-- r-=:~-- ~:~~~~--
~ ::! ==-- ~~~1~1~Ec _ _ J~:i-r:s~;::c --~~i~~~-;===-==-~----------i~ ==1~2~: F -1, l :-s-f ==~---·--1~;~~=\~ -~===~~~~274 \ ·-----

---------·-----·- -- ----------------·---------- - ------ --- -·--------- ·--· --- ___ [ ______ _ 
1695 - - --·- 2Q?_l~~~_P _ _ i ____________________________ l -----~-------f--------------1---·------_[ 
1696 _____ 2_~~ i REXP __ j _!_l~----- ----·- _ _ ________ \ ___ ____z_U__ \_ _____________ _! _____ _ ____ \ 
1697 208 IREXP ! 160 I 744 ! ! ! I 

- ···---~-------.----------·----------------- -----·----- -----; _i _ ____ __ - -1 . --·-- - ·-- - - - -- - ;---

1698 ___ _ 210 1 ! Uncmployment_~_o~r_::_r1satio_!! _ _ _ __________ ! _ _ _ ____ L __ _____ ' ______ _!_ ____ ! 
1699 _____ 2_1_2!_ __ _ _ .\_Em_ pl_o)_::rM_c_d_ic_a_rc _____ ___________________ __ i___ 21 ,575 \ ____ 3_1_,2_9~_L ____ l_~2Q6_ 1-- · . 34,245 \ 

1 
1700 212 fCRSEC 1Employcr Medicare - Courtroom Security ! l ,486 ! l ,836 ! l ,836 l ,868 i 
1701 -----miREXP I ------··---- ··------ ·-----i---· 1,183 ! i ------!- - --·------ : 

----- !---- ·--·----· - -- - -· - - - ······-··- · ··- ·------·--r------ --1 '- ·- ----·----'--·-·-- ---•----1 
1702 212 IREXP i 115 i 6 i ! [ [ 
1703 _ _ _ m]REXP--T1~-------------·---·------r-----l lO ( i---------- -:- --

Final Revision Page 63 



A B c 

Loudon- county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

__ _.,,/ 

E F G H 

1 \ J General Fund 101 I i I I I 
~ -~;~: unt--j=-==~-=r-=-~-=- 613012021 7:4o_ _ ____ _ - -~F-~~~fi'o~~ _ [ 2020-2021 L 2021-2022--F 2~:~;:!-~---j---_-:-oP-2~-;-~v-o~-:--
4 Number !-----,----- -------------- ------fFINANCIAi_J __ Budget-~ --1--Departme;t l Committee I - ---
5 ~~=--=--_-_=[-=---===:_--- -----------------------------------==:=C=_F_E_P_O_R_T_ I_ Estimated _J__ R_e_q_u_es_t ____ r_R_e_co_m_m_en_dation I County Comm 

1704 307 \ icommunication i I i l I - --
1705--TIO_i _____ !Opei:;ting Leasel'ay~-;~i~- ---------------i-- - l ~SlO I 2,500 i - 2~500! _____ 2,500_f_ - -----

--·------ ·- - - - - ;- - - ----·-------------·------ ------i------·--------· - ' i --- -- ------ -- -----------
1706 331 J !Legal Services I 5,000 I 5,000 i 5,000 l 5,000 
1707 ----- 3341-- ---------[ Maintenance Agreements ----------i- ---- ----- -:-------lo,OOO_I _____ ___ !____ ~-_--c-1 ---
1708 ----336 I _______ -- lMa-i~i~;;;~ -a~-dRe_p_a_ir-Se-rvic-e-=-E~ip1~~-nt ______ !_ -------- -i-------5- ,-oo_o_i ___ l o-,oooT----- 5-.0-o_o_f _ _____ ___ _ 

1109 _ ___ 340-I ---it:ie<li;J;;;dD~~~~1s~~~~~---------,-----2-5s,w- I 300,000 I ---3oo,ooo_T ___ --~o,ooo T- -
1110 - ------- 34o !l;Yi-9 ____ i ----i------l,56i_i _______ r ______ l ___________ ! 

~~~~ -_ _- ~;~[~~~~-_Jf~~~~!~~1!~~=1~~=~~~~~;s-=- _ ---=-=-=~ l_ ~=- -= ~=]~~~~%-r~==--~ ~~~-l~=~----=- -~~~ :-~==~-=~= 
1113 ____ __ 35~!_____ I Trn:v~1_ _ _ _ __________ __! ____ __ ~~_J l ,ooq_ __ i l ,09_q_ _L _____ l,OOO r---1 ____ _ 

1714 355 IEXTRA iTrnvcl-Extrndition ; 276 ! 3,000 I 3,000 I 3,000 I 

~ ;~: ~~==-i~H~~-=-~1~;~~-~t~~~1~i~=~==-~~~==~-==-=-~ 1~--~ --~ :----~~:~-1~+-------3~:666- \--- --- ~~:%~~r----=-~:666 ! -- -----== 
1717 ---413r·------To7~-g;-;nd M~dical Supplies (Inmates) -------- -- --:-- --- -· 2-64:<l62 i---- z-10,000 -I - - 21o,o6of _____ __ 21-o,ooo _I ________ _ 

-- r- -------.------------------- -------------- ;----- ---r---- --------- --- - -----. -------:----- - ---
1718 413 1f-Yl9 ! '. 44 ! i i I 
1719 ------ 414j ___ ______ i D-upli~;[i-~gS~pplies - -- - --- ---- -T -- - ----488l 500 i--- -- --SOO] ____ _ _ _ _ 5_0_0---;j,--------

1720 == 421 \=-=-=r.!::~-~cif;.--~~~~at~~P!~~----~------ -- ----- ____ [~-~-==-=--=] 3,ooo i__:_-- 3,oooT ________ ~ ,ooo i 
1721 422 ! jFood Supplies (Inmates) i 216,077 ! 250,000 J 275,000 [ 250,000 I - --------- ----- -·-------------- ------------- -- ----·---- ------.! - . ------ ------ ·------- - - - - --------- ----·----- ·- -----

~ ;~~ ----- --:~~ 1-- ---- : &~c~-1~~~~¥es - - -- - ~----- --- 2,631-1----~-I----- ~~i------- --~-:6-6-6-i~----
1724 ___ 451! -- ~[U nir~;:;;:;~-------=--___ --- c=~-:-39,isfJ~_ 24,oo~_L_-2?200~---- _3_o~,o_o_o_ ;i _____ _ 
1725 468 i i Chemicals I I I I I 
1726 -- - - 499j-----t-o il1~;.-S~pp-lic-s -;_n_d_M_a-tc-r-ia-ls-(1-nma-te-S-uppii~~)--- - - -- \- - - --29~61 1-J-----50-,-oooT _____ 6_0,0ClO!-- 50,000 1- - ----

Final Revision Page 64 



LoudonCounty 
General Fund 101 

. ___ ./ 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A B c D E F G H 
1 1 : I I 1 r 

1 I I GenernlFundlOl l I i ! I 
2 -~~:c~unt-- =-=--=i=--===---==-6/30/2021__~!.Q _ __ ___ ~_· --[ 2019-2020 '. 2020-2021 -,1_~21_:~~-l 2021-202~_/1 2021-2022 
3 I ! AUDITED i J Budget , Approved Number ··---·------ ----- - --- ----- ----, - ------,-·------------ - - -.--~-
4 I I FINANCIAL ! Budget or ! Department I Committee I by 
5 ----- -i ____ T ___ -- ---=--=1-~!'.POR_! __ ,__!:_stimated r-~t-!R~commendation I County Comm 

1727 ===-5li[:_=--=~---J ~~or_~c:!~-~~1~e_!!1suran~_: ____ _ ____ _______ ____ 1 ______ 31 , 158 l ____ 32,033_! _____ }33!2_~3_1 ____ 32,_9]}_[ ___ _ _ _ _ _ 
1728 524 1 ilnservicc/StaffDcvclopmcnt \ 100 ! 3,000 I 3,000 [ 3,000 ! 
1729 ~~ -599f~==-=JOther Charges --=--------J-_ ---- -IOoT:=.=-·- l_Q_QJ_-=--=i--=--=--=--=-]=====-----
1730 708 ! !Communications Equipment j 15,783 ! 2,000 I 6,000 i 3,000 ! 
1731 ----------=,101----ir-~;-ci-s;;-~~~-~;~- 1 -----;----- 3.ooo r----~oooT--------- -- 3 ,ooo _! __ _ 
1732 - ------iii r-·----- -I furniture and fixtures ____ _ T ___ _______ ! ___ S,00ol ___ 5,oooi _______ 5,ooo l- ------
1733 ------ 716 i JLaw EnfEquip - ·-·---- ----------;----- 8,219-[ 4,000 I 6,000 [ 4,000 -i 
1734 =~~= 7221-=-~~J Offfcc:_§~ipm_cnt-==--==~~=-~~-=:__~-- j"--- --. - --786f _____ l ,000\ ________ _ 2:oooi ___ _ l~OOO t-i --- - ---

1735 i ! i i 'j I ! 
1736 -- ___ __ \ ______ j°T~t;l-Jaii-Department ---:-~is-,614-j 4,086,141 : 4,77s-;6s4j _____ 4,GoS.-682]_ ___ O 

~~~~ ----~~ =~~~J-~--------~E=~-~-~-~~~-=-~-==~==:-==~~==: __ Fv1202~~R~:u~:~1s 1~v ;~~L~~~~~l l-6)7~1;L:~_-_-- -- ---=1==--100.~0°1~ 1 
1739 --------1------L __ ----------- _________ FY}_Q22 !3ud, _<;:~m~-~~es VS FY 2~~-!.!_udg~[ _ _ ~:?9_!~ I _________ -;-\ _ ___ _ 
1740 I i ' I i I 

1741 -~-=--=1=--==~1-==--==-=--=--=~--=====~=~-=l=-~~= ==-=t._ _________ 1=--=-~~=--: _____ _\-==~~= 
1742 i 1 I I i 

Final Revision Page 65 



A B c 

Loudon County 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

1 I \ GcncralFundlOl ! I I i I 

....__,,,,: 

H 

2 - --- -·-·-1---i 613012021 7:4o______ I 2019-2020 I 2020-2021 r 2021-2022 -, 2021-2022 i 2021-2022 
3 Account 1----1- -------- ---- ----·- ·- ·-··· -· ! AUDITED_ ] ______ ! J--Budgc_t ___ ] Approved 

4 Number 1-·------r -----·-----------i-FINANCIAL ! Budget or ln-;;-part;;;;;-1- -j Committee i by 
5 ------,--- ·-;-··------------------------ ! REPO_R_T--l-·Esti-m-at_e_d --j--R-eq-u-est--!Reco_m_m_e_n-da-ti-o~-J County Co~m 

1743 ==~-==1 ________ t-==~--==·==-~=--==:=-=c~~~ ~~-===-=1-___ ------=1=--=-====1===~~----:r · 
1744 54240 \ !Juvenile Services - Outdoor Program I I I · I . ·· - -- --- - ·- - ----------------. ------- --·- ·----- -- --i- - · --·- - - ---·---··-·----i--
1745 189 i !Other Wages i i ! 1 1 

~;:! ~··· ~~1~=- ==1~11l:~1f!,~ :=_:.-~·.~=~ -=-=!-__ .-• .-- J===-t -~·~ Jt_~:-___ :·==- l--------
1749 355 \ \Travel . . I ! I I . ! 
1750 ~~-- __ - ~~~1 ==-==:!Ii~-~~0.~~~-;5- -~=~--: :==-=· :~ ~= --==-=-__ --- --~===-==i===-=--=r=~-==--=-~!=~-=====r------
1751 I I ! ! I ! ! 

17s2 ~~ =-=_1
1
=::=-:-:. I=--=---====~===---==-= - ----~=:~=-~-===L .. __________ ;_ ________ I _________ ··--- _ L .. ____ ____ ! _________ _ 

1753 1 \Total Juvenile Outdoor Program l ; . \ _ 0 i / 
1754 -------··--i - ----i-· ·-----·-·--- ··-·---···-- - --- -·--· ···-·--- -- --i - - --· -----i-----------··r·· ·· ------i ····--- ·-- -·--1 - --------

---·--- - ;-·-·-··- -- ;· -···------- -·-·-··-·- - -- . --- -- ------·-i------------,-- ------ i- ---------··--· -···-----··--------- - ---
1755 Notes:! ! ; ; ! ! 1 

-- ·- - - ·----- --·-- - - -·-· ··- ·--·· - - ··-·-·--·---- ----- - - - ·· - ·· -·-- ·--·--- - - --·-- ________ _ _ L_ ____ __ _ 

1756 i 1 I i ! i ! - -··--- - ____ ____ f __________ ___ __________ ···- · ···-··--·-- - - - - - i- - ------· . ·----------·-·---·--··---- ·----· 
1757 i I ! i ! I 
1758 ---- -543 , ii !·-- --· lrir-Zrre~~-;;~-~-~~-d- c~~-t~~1 - - -------i --- - ----T----- ---·1----- ---r---- - i 

--·----- ·------~-----·- ·-·---------- --------- - r- - ·-----·--·----- ·· ·-··---- ,__ ____ _ 

~;:~ __ _ _2!§_1-----1~~~_1_'.}_~-~-~~1.1.~ -- --- · ------·---- ------1-------- 1 ---+- -- -----:-----·--·--·---\ 
1761 -------··1----·-1 --------------·-- - ----·i : i ; 

- ---- --,-------·----· . ·----------· - ----,---------T·-----;----· -- ----- :-- -- ----- --1 
1762 ! !Total Fire Prevention and Control I 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 i 0 
1763 ------ -1-·- ---· T---- ·-· --·- -·----------·--- -:·- --·----=i- ---- - --1 - - - ·· ··- -r··----- ---- i 
1764 -- ·- - -- r--·------r -----------· --··· ------ ·---FY ·2022 Request vs FYZ02iBudgetl-·#01v/ciT --r---·------i----#mV/0!-

0 
0 

1765 _ __________ i ----- r-----·- ---- ·----------------T ! I ·-·----··---- 1···· ! 
;----;---·--------~- - ------·· ----------- _ _ _ i___ I ·- ----;- ---- -----·--1- ! 

1766 i i i I l I ! _ _ _ 

~ ;:; ~~--=-}_~-~-~%[~~~-~~~-~~~~~~~~re~tion ·-~-=_~--:-____ ~. -·_-_· _-_[-_·-_==---}:~?:_o:QQ]_o_l-=_-=_-.:_~---_ ---~--~[_-_-·_-~_==-: __ ~-:=.:= =::~==-~------·-·_~---
1759 ----~!_RBA Y J Contributions - RarJ~~ ~ay Fi_i:s_t_ ~:~Cl_1_1_dcrs __ __ __ __ _ i_ ____ ___ ! _ _____ _ I-- __ _1_2.QQ__ __ __ ______ !2_°-~J 

~;~~ ·-- ~ :~l~~~v~r.- -~1~~~~~;f~~~-Dcpa~i"n;~nt ---------·-----j------ -\----!~ :~~~J--- · - :~:~~~ J-··-· ------~~ :~~~ !------
- 1- ·--·-·-· -· -·---- -· --·--- · ···· - -·--- ·--- -- - ·-----·--·--- - ·- 1- - -- -- --·· ·----- -------- ·-- -···- - ·- -

1772 _____ J_~~ITEL:~~ __ \Tellico Village Fire_Der_~---- · ------------------'--·-----[ ___ _ 50,00~j_ __ _ __ _? O,°-~_i_ ___ ___ 57,sog_L _________ _ 
1773 3 I6 !LCFR /Loudon County Fire Rescue I ! 120,000 \ 130,000 i 126,000 ! 
1774 --·----- i---· ·-1-- --·--·-----·- ----- -·-·-------- ! ! ! [ 
1775 ···--·-·---i------- jT-ot-a1-R-ur-atF~~P;~t-c-;:!i~-----·----···- ____ ___ T ____ 23s:oo-oi ____ 2s-o,-oo_o_i _ __ - ·-286:SOriT____ 2s2,soo I ·---o 
1776 -------··i~= - -~_:c==--===--=-=-~=--~·:::: .. ==~~-_-__ :·~-=r==-~-:==r==~----- ----l=~=:=--=-=c-=-=~-- -··---:------------
1777 j I FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget! 14.60% i i -100.00% 

1778 =-~~~J .. _=:~::- ~ ·J-::.==-~~=~-=-=:~--~~-~~-:=i~-io~ B-u~;c-o·;;;;~~~~:Y~fY-~~j!_~~~~e!j~~=---=.-~f[aQ~~i===~~--=[ __ ___ __ __ _ 
I • I · , · I 

Fi ' ' · 1 
• 6 



Loudoh-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I BI C I D I EI F I G I H 

... _,...r" 

1 ___ j . ! __________ Gcncrnl Fund 101 ----1------ I \_ _________ _! I 
2 Account [ ____ _\ __ _____ __ 6/30/2021 7:40 ------;-~~9-2~~~-(~20-20~--- 1-~-~~~-20~-J. __ __El3_!_::20E._ ___ _ _ 202 I-2_Q~ 

: -~"mb« 1-----~---~=----=--==--------~--=--=·=----~------~--=-~-------------1-F~-£~-CR_~~Lt ~:,~!':,:~ - tD~~'.~,:;t i ~-ccc_o:::~:~-ion-1 Co:~i~;c_v_:-:-~-
1780 _______ i ________ T_______ ·---· --------------·-1------------ i I i ________ ! __________ _ 

·- ··- ··-·-r --- ·--i----- ------------- - --------- ---,------ -- -----1 -- ; _i ___ __________ i _ _ ______ _ 

1781 54410 I , Homeland Security & Emergency Management ; i ! i I 
------·- ---·- ·---- ---- ·-------- - -- -- . ·---·---··--- -- 1----- - ---- ·---------!.--

1782 105 ! !Supervisor/Director i 60,410 \ 53,813 ! 53,813 ! 54,813 I 
1783 --·-- - 16li- ·· · · ·-· - -· 1-s~~r~l"'a-;}{i~~) - ------------ · -- ---· -·--- -·-- -,------ -- - -3l~iioT _____ 3cJ:oooT ______ 3_0_,oooi -- 31,533 ! 

-·---------· . ·-------;·-- -- ----- --- ·-1 ··--- ----- - ·-· ' -- ----·--
1784 ____ -~l_ ______ __! 9ver11me Pay _________ _ __ .[ __ -· -·-- ----~ I__! [_ __________ !_____ -~! _ __ _ 
1785 201 1 !social Security ; 5,452 i 5,196 i 5,196 1 5,353 I 
1786 - ---· 204 i--·-- ·--- -]St;te-R~li~~ment-=- Pen~;;-~~- --------- - ----:-·-- --- -·6,010 1- - ----s,624T----5~624r- ------5,7941 ____ _ ____ _ 

·-------·- , .. -- -· --· ;- ·: ··· -- -- --- ----- --·------ ·- -- ·- ·--------------,----------- -- ·- --------~.-------·-- i---------·---

1787 206 1 \Life Insurance . i 340 1.. 301 I 3371 337 ! 
1188 -- ·---- -206 i"R.iTCif-liire l~s~~-~nc~--------- ---·--- ·----···----- - --r- ---- ······ -· · -·: ------I-92;--- -·-·----- ·i------r---------

1189 - - --- 201 [ ------!~l~di~;1·1~suran~e ----------; 1"5,968 1------- l l,344 f _____ i7~35of _____ 17)s0i __________ _ 
- --- --·- -·---- ·--·--· ··-----------------------------·-------·- ·- ·--1 

1790 _____ 20.2_!_1~~r M_~12;~!~dic_a_!..:lnsuran ce ·-- --- --·-------- - _ _ J _________ . - ~?2__ [ _____ 581 j __ _ 
1791 208 ! !Dental Insurance I 1,023 i 792 1 1,075 ! l ,075 i 
1792 ----20S !RET DEN I Dental Insurance ---;--------r?j 297 ! -·-- : ·---- -c-! - -------· 
1793 ____ 21 ff ____ - !"Ei°np l~yer Medicare !------J ,281 [-----l~2lS[ 1,215! ______ 1,252 ! ____ ____ _ 
1194 . - - -- 3o7i _______ i C:o ,~~~ni~~~~--------- -·-·-------1,832T ______ i82o i 2,820 r-·---~820 i- ---- ------
119s ·=--~=- 307 j_yv1RE~-]~~~m:unication -====--------i=-=--==~~),399 -!==-= 2,4QQ[ ___ 2,40QT _____ _2-,~~.J 

1 
1796 320 ! !Dues and Memberships I 110 i 110 i 110 1' 110 \ - ------ ,---·---;--·----------------,·- ----;--- ---:-;;i- ·----·-·--- -·--·- --1-·--------
1797 327 1 Wreight Expenses I l 250 1 250 I 250 i 
1798 ---33·ar--·--jOp~rating Lease Pay~ents - i 63 [ I :100\ _______ IJ 00 _i___ I, 100 f° 

- ----·--------··-- --··----·--···----- · ·-------------- -···-------, . ·. --- ------·--------- - i---·--- - -,· 
1799 334 I !Maintenance Agreements - EMA Website Domain Fee ! 190 ! 671 \ 671 671 ! 
1800 ------ 334j RADio.TMaint~n-;;~~e Agreements- MI-I~A~~~I Mai~t Fee i 1,600 ! --1-,ioo j _____ l,200 i -)~-WO_\ _ _ _ 

- ----- - -1---------· ------- -----··-----·-----. ----------
1801 3361 iMaintenance and Repair Services- Equipment ! 2,147 i 1,000\ 1,000 I 1,000 I 
1802 ---· J36i80AT --i Mai~tenancc &Rc~q~ip~;~~l ~13~;---·--·-r-·---·-2:sooT-- 2,000 I 2,000 r-------2,CiOoi _ _ ____ _ 
1803 :~--==--~}_[~=-[!vi aintenance ~'2_cl_Repa ir Services - Vehicles _J ____ __ _ 2 ,44~_'._-_--- 9,826 ! 6,500 l=--~~ool ___ ____ _ 

1804 348 \ !Postal Charges i 85 ! 130 \ 130 ! 130 I ----·-··-·- -·- .. - ·-· --------- ---·-- ... - ·-· -------·-- ·------- - -- -- --·-- ---· - - ------i--· ··-·- ----- - - - ----
1805 _____ _l49 l ____ [_!'.~~11~ c....Stati()_I1ery, and _!~~!!1_:>____ __ __! _______ ! §l_i 800 ' --~_Q_j ______ S_QQ_j _ _____ _ 
1806 355 \ !Travel l 105 i 630 1 1,500 I 1,500 ! 
1807 ------- - 399 \-- - - - i Oth~r C~ntracted Services -------i------4;6-85- -f-------9,500 ! _____ _ 8,"5oo· j·· 8,500] ------

·-----·- - ---·--···----·-- ·- - -·-·---- -·------- . --·----·- -·----·-··----1·- --- ·--· ·· -- ----·· -·- ------·-- ---·--
1808 399[DIVE !Other Contracted Services - Dive Team i 6,824 1 8,750 1 10,000 I 10,000 i 
1809 ---3-99TJ.Jvi>_E_R_f"c5lh;;~-c~ntracted Services __ _ -- ·----------! -·-------5~0()0:------{ooor------5,-00_0_1 ___ ______ 5_,o_o_o -i ----- - --- -

- - - · -----·-··--·------ - -·- · ···----------- - -· -· -- ··- - -·- ····-·-·- ----·- -- ····--· - - ·-· - ·- --------· .I ·------- - -- ·------
1810 _ __ 40~\ ______ ._\ ~.r~shed Stone _ _J_ ________ ~L_ ______ OL _______ !_,_9_Q_9 __ 1·-__ ___ )lJOO __ I __ _ _____ _ 
1811 412 1 !Diesel Fuel i 248 ! 2,000 I 2,000 2,000 ! --··----- -1·· -·--···-··-------· ----------·-··- -···--·-· ·- ---- -·---· ·- ·----------:--- - ---·.--------------- -·-
~ :~~ -·----1 :: i----~~~!~~~~p~~p~i;1sc~;; ·· - - - _ _ ·------ -- -- -~------ ··-·· - - - · --?~~+- ---- ·- ----·?60 1- ·----- -- ~~q_J_ 760 1- - - -- ---- ·-----

- - -- - -4-2-2! ____ --- - Tf.~-~ci--·--·· -·---- - --------- -- - --·--- ------------- -· r-·--· -- ·292·\- -- -- --- ·62-oi-----620·1-- - - ·---- · 6201----------- --
---- - ·----- ·-· -·-- --·----· -- -· - -· ··- -------···----- ' - ·--·--·----- - --- _______________ ! ------ ·-·-·--- ---------- -

425 \ iGasoline i 4,510 ! 7,0oo j 10,000 I 7,000 i 
7 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 

' -.. ./ 

1 __ __ ___ J _ ___ J__ General Fund IOI ____ _______ ! __________ :,_ J =--i 

2 Account [ _____ _L_ _ _______ __ ~~30/~_9~.2:~--- ! 20I9-2020 2020-2021 /~21-2~} - ·--1 --- 2021-2022- - !- 202I-2022 

! -~~mber _l_=~-~1----------------=~--------- l :i~~~~L J~~~-1- D~part~.:~~J~-- C~-~!~tttee 1-_ ~p_p~;ve~ _ 

5 I ] ! REPORT I Estimated J Request ! Recommendation ! County Comm 
1816 ---·-- 43_5 \ ____ ___ J orfi~-~&ipp&-;- -------------------i - ·- 2,669- \ 2,600! 2,6.oci ·i 2,600 I ---·----
1817 ----- - 45o i _____ j"Ti;~;---- ----·- - - -- -- : - - ----1-,209 ·i 44 \-------2~sool - ------·2 , 5ociT 

1818 =--45fj~IVE -· -~r~~:~:~:: ---------------- - ----=--==r~== ~~),~~~ -l ~:~~~ i---H~r--=---~~D--------
-,----------·-·--- ·-- -~------. --·----·----------;-----·----, ---1-· --;-· . 

1820 499 [ j Other Supplies and Materials . . ! 5,224 i 2,000 2,000 ! 2,000 ! 
1821 --- - -499T6i-vii--··10il~e~ -s~r-rli~s -anciM~teria1 ~---- -··· ---- - ---- ,---·--- --- ----- --1-- 2,000 r·---~o ! - -·-----2,ooo_ i _ _ _ 
1822 - - - sos!-----n;-;.-;;~ium-; ;-;;--s~;;;ty-8~~ci-;- --- ·------------~--- --·-- -- -- ---- --;--· -------i--------- _ T _ _________ [ ____________ _ 
1823 -------5-13 r-----· -· -i-,v~~k-~~~~e:-;;~;;p-i~~~;~~-;;-- ----- -- -- ·· ----- - --i---·- - 1;2S9i _______ 1,232l_ ______ 1,232 r 1,232 r-------- - -------
1824 ----- - -- 524 ! ______ -- j1; ·s·e~vicc7SlaiTo~~lop~-;~t"·-·-----------T------1;21sj----~cii----- --- 3:0-ooT ______ 3_,ooo r-- - ----

- -----· - ---- ----· -·-··- - ··-··-------- . ----··--·-;-------------1-·-- - --·-- ·- - - ,---
1825 524-DIVE j i In Service/Staff Development - Dive Team ; 2, 135 ! 4,000 j 4,000 , 4,000 l 
1826 --- -599r---lolh~r charges ·--- --·-- -- -----·-r---- - ·- --129 ! ___ _ ___ 1 _______ - i i 

------·---- __ ; _ ______ ·-- . ------- -----·--- - 1---------·--1----------·- - I 

1827 70S i !Communication Equipment i 4,645 : 5,000 1 5,000 ' 5,000 i 
-- - --·----··--···------------·- ·--·---- ---- · --- -- --------· . -- - -----·- - ·--··----- -- _ _! _________ _ _________ _ 

1828 711 \ i Furniture and Fixtures 1 
877 ! 500 ! 500 ! 500 ! 

1829 -- - 719 i _ __ __ --[Orfi~e Equipr~~[------- ---- - -----:--- - - 839-i 3 ,5oo I 3,soo r--- --3,50o_i"_ ·- ---·--- - -
1830 ----· --7-i9if.vl9 ___ ! _________________________________ l ___ ----- o ·:-- I -----i ---- ·-- 1 

1831 __ _ 79o i- - ·--- --·- jo[h~r Equipment -----1---- --- -;-- 1,5oo j ____ J,5ooT- 1,500 ]- ------ ----
1832 - --~I BOA t---1«:5liiCr.Equ ipmeri"t~Boat ____ -·- ··· ··-···-------- ----!"--- --- -- 486T_______ 1,ooo i ____ 1,000-----1,000 1--------- ---

---- ·--· ·- --··----- .. -········--··-· -·-----·-------------- ----··-· .. ________ !______ . 
1833 790 jDIVE [Other Equipment i 11 ,796 i i i ! ------------·--·--·1-----·- ------- - - - - -·--·--·-·-------1----- -- ---- ---- --·-- - ---·--1--·----- - ---,------
1834 799 I I Other Capital Outlay \ i i 1 
1835 ·· i---- -·-r-- -- - --- - --- ---------·--:----·--- -·---- i---------1 --- ;------ ---: -----·-----
1836 ·1---·· --)T~t;!-H~~cland Security & Emer-gcncy Mgmt I 194,423 ! 202,798j 212,303 i . 212,200 i 0 
1837 ____ --r-----r ---- ·------ r---·----;-------- i ·---T---------·-1-------· 

~ :~: -~~---~-~~=!~-= =-r~-~~=~-- -------:-:~~:d~!:~~~;:: ~f~ffi¥i-:~/g~l-----+~:~~F - ·11 _ ___ -100.00% 

~::~ ------!----·-· ·--1----- :--- -·-- ----- --~ ---~-------- 1 1- -------
! I ' ' 

Final Revision Page 68 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 
I . I I I . I 

__ _,,. 

H 

1 ~ ! Gen era I Fund l 0 l ! . , I i 
2 - ------i ---T------ - - 6t30t2021-i :40--------T-2 019-2020 ---1-2020-~1--2021-2022 - r 2021-2oz-21 2021-2022 

Account 1----- ---· ·- ··--- ----- ·---------- -- 1 ; ·-·----·--·-----

3 Number i---·---1- . ---·--- --- --·---·-- ------ I AUDITED _]_____ ! .J ... Budget I Approved 

; 

4 - --- ·----- -----· ·------- ___ _____ _!_£.~!'-NCIAL [ Budget or I Departmer1_t _ _! __ ~~~ittee _ __ I· by 
5 -· l _!_ _________________ ______ [ ___ ~~i_~RT _! _ _ Estimated _\ _ _ Reques.!_ ___ L~~~?_rn~e_11_(]_.1tion_ County Comm 

1842 ! I i i ! i I 

~::: == __ :_~:m~--~ J~:~:I:~~:""~~~,:_:~---._-~.·~~-----==r - =~~ ~ -- 1--. ----------l-~ -= ~T=- -----:=-1=- . 
1846 : l . I _ ! I ' I 

1847 ===---t ----='Total ~~-SC-UC-~_9--~-~===-------~~-----~--~~---~-~-~--J :_ - --~~~---· -~:-~~- _____ o - 1----._-_-_--=~~c-~~~~=~ ~~: ___ o_I~_-_ -------~-------:~ 
1849 I i i I I 1 l . --·- ··--1--------i--··· - -·-·····--------··----------··-·--· -------- 1-------------~-~-- - ·i··--·---· ---··-------1-
1850 ; I I ! ! : ! 

1851 =~-=544901" -- _------ ~T§ii:~~_?1;~g-~~cy ri;;,~g~1~~~_(1-IL-s&_J2-S?~2·=~~-=--[=--=---=r------r=-- ----___ 1==--=-~==_ __ _L _ ___ _ 
1852 435 iDOE20 ! j ! 741 I ! ! 

~:~! - -~- ~~~G:-~:-- --~1%:~~;~~:i:~::~-~~~;~:~~: - -- ~~-===-~· - -=-=~-=f~-------, ~~674-1-- ---~01___ ---- -1~~-=~==·=~~=1-----
---------· ·- -·- - -- - - -,----·-----------··- - -- --·· ··- - ---- · - -- ---------- ---,---- --, -· - -··--------·-- ···--·--·---·--·-----·---

1855 708 !DOE19 1 Communication Equipment i 3,306 , ! ! ! 
1856 ----- - i iJ]DOEl O-iFurniturc ______ ------- ---·-- -·- ··-···-----··- -j - r-----6,427- j- - - ·-·· -; - - -- - -------[ 

- --- ---· ---------=-------i~-·-- -- ---- ---- -·------- ---- --- ·- - ---- - - -·-- - ·- --- · -- ·-· --·- - ·-----·----·-- -·-----
1857 790 IDOE19 jOther Equipment i 13,279 ! 8,832 I ! l 
1858 ____ 790!12.5K !other Equipment -- - - - -----··-------- j \" f ------·-r·-------·- - ·----j -

1859 =--==1:====i-=~~~-~:-=~-===~-==-===--=--=--=:1 _______ ! ___ _____ _[ _________ __ -·-11_ __________ ·---! 
1860 1 iTotal Other Emergency Management ! 30,259 I 33,000 I 0 , 0 i 0 ·-----··---------- -· --·-- -- ···----- ------ . -----·--·- ·-·-----·--- i--- -- - -· ····--·------- -· -------- ------
1861 i ! i I I : i 
1862 - ------r-------- i------------ - ------- ·-----FY2022R.;cl~-~st vs FY 2021 Budget ! -10ci~ooo/~l-- i - - - --
1863 ~_:__--===~--~-I-~=~----_i _______________ =~===~--·-_-_--·_- -~):'3022 Bu~_c~~~N-ot_e_s _v_s_.F_Y_2_02_1_B_u_d-get r-.~----=1-oo-.~~~ [ ~~:~-~~~--·~=---=~l 
1864 ! ! ! i I i I ---- -- - -- - --------- --·---· - ,------- --····- -·--- -·----- --- --· ·-·-·---------~------

~ ::: ---------+-----t-- ----·-----·---· ------:------------1-------i-----------· :- ----------~ 
1867 - ----------·r·----,--------------- --·-------- -,- ------ i 1--------1---·-- ----i---

Final Revision Page 69 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

I I ' I I I I ! General Fund 101 i I 1 ! 

__ ./ 

H 

2 -·----,---· l -· 6/30/2021 7:40 ! 2019-2020 i 2020-2021 12021-2022 -,-, --2021-2022 --12021-2022 
Account -------·-----·- ··----··-.. -·--------- ·------------ --·----·-·-·-----]-- -;-- ------------ ---- -----;-·- ----

! Number ------·----·\--- - ------------- 1-:i~~~~fL·-1--- Budget or l Department-+ C~~~ft\~-;--j App:;ved 

5 -==[~==r-=--=----·--------·--·-----------::~ ·--_ _l __ AEP~R_f __ L_ ~ti;:;;~] Request ! Recommendation L County Comm 
1868 __ _ 5~~!_ _____ __ !_County Co_roncr/Mc~ical Examiner --·--- ____ ! _______ _!___ _J__ : ____ ·----=L- -------, 
1869 108 \ \Investigator I 3,400 ! . 16,000 j 16,000 : 16,000 J 

1870 ===~=-Till:= __ --:_. _ _! Mc9!cEI _Pers~~~C<1'.-'!<:..~i-~~~~~r:_1~~~r)_ _ __ __ __ l~-9,-oooI_:_=-_____ _2JJOO j 9,ooo !---:=--=:~:=:_-- 9 , ~o(l_ ___ _ ______ _ 
1871 354 \ \Transportation ! 1 . I l I 
1872 ____ }_9-~ t ___ =-r coni;:;~L_:_vrt?T_i~ i\~[~-~~!-~~--==--- -- · - --~[- -------.c---===i=--____ i==~ -=-·----i_ -----------
1873 399 IFY 19 : ! 7,200 ! I ! ·- -----1 ---
1874 -- - 399 [ ____ -----: Contracted Servie~------- -j- -----97,5981 ---- - 100,00oj ___ 1_06~000 !-- - ---loO,ooo_! _____ _ __ _ 

~!~! -- -~=F:.=-=:-__:_~T~t::~~~;Y-c~;-~~~;~1~dicalE~am~~~=~==~~- -l- - - - · _ 1_1_1 :19s· \--·-· -1-2-5,-o-oo- \ 125,000·-f·----- --· u.s~ooo+-------- ----·o · 
1877 --=--==c==--=--=1-=-~-·:=: _____________ -- - ~=-===:.-== -T=~-==~-==[~===--=i-------i---- - _____ ! -_ ____ _ 
1878 \ l FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget\ 0.00% : ! -100.00% 
1879 - --- ·-- -r- ------,-- ---- --------------- FY 2022 B-ud- Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget\ 0.00% l ______ ___ i 
1880 -----r------- -· i--------- ----·-------- ------ ---- --1 ----------r---------- i-------!·-------·-1--·--- - - ·· 

. -· . ----·-- --- ------·:_ -· ----- -·------·----------------·-·-- . ··--------- ·--·-·------- - -··------- ·--·-i-----· ----.. ------- -- -------· 
1881 ! : l I ! i --- L - --- ____ _ : ______ --- ·- -·----·--·-·-·----------- - -- - --__J ______ - - _______ _ [ ·--------- - _1_________ _ ~' - ---
1882 54900 i \Other Public Safely 1 I \ i I 
1883 ------T ----i --------------------------·· -----i----------- -- ·--r--·----~------i --- - ------- -!-

1884 -_ ---3161--- Tc~1;;b~ti;;-~-----------· ··-----(- ----·------· -;------ I ------r--- ----- l 

~ ::: ~- ~-~w~~~o -l~:~~~:~~~f §:-~~~~~13;;: First Rc~pondcr~------!--- __ _2~~~~~~1=--=- 54~:~~%1--- 54
o,o_Q_o ~1=---=-=-~ s~O,OQQ=r~. --- --·--·-

- -----·-·----- -- - -·- -·---------------------- . --- ------- ,- ____ I ----- ---------·- ----------
1887 l i I 1 I ! i - --- -- ·-- --- - ··· ------ ·----~---- -----··---···------- -1 __ , __ -- ----·---

1 t I I I 1888 i : i i i 
1889 -------,- - --- ·-i- - ·- ---- --- ! : I I l 
~::~ ==-=+==-:.-=1 To~1 !_Qt~er_}>~~t0~ s;-~y---===~=----=-~~-~~~-541:~.QQ.:r_:--= s41,5oo j="- s4o~Q!J_l-- 540,:J_ ----0-

1892 -----i------1- ------ ----------------- - Fv.2022 -R~quest vs FY 2021 B-;;dget[ -0.28o/~ i·------ i ----100.0~/c; 

1893 --==--=--==[~---_.=-~_r=-~==~=~ --- ---- _ FY 2022 Bud C-o-'!lm ___ N~-c_s-=_v-s-F·Y-20_2_1 _B_u_d_ge-tl ---_-0-.2-&01.-. L---______ ! _______ _ 
1894 ! ! \ ! I I ! -- ·----· - ---- - ·- - · - --- ·--------------- - ------ --·-··--·-- -------·-- - -----1- - ·-----------
1895 l , : 1 I ! 1 

~ ::~ ==-=1=~=~-:r---------- . :=~- -~=~-~----------- ----!--- ---~==--==+-=====~i----------+~~-=-=~=-~-:-------

~:~: ~-T-ot_a'-~-~~~~fs~~f~~~-~=+~=----=~~:~- _ __:=~=-----~-----+-- ~-__ 2-_J _2s,2_9_2=;=- ---~~~~-I,4-3=1=--11-,_7_~~~6-2_0 F~=~- :~~~~==~~ t=~--~--~--~=~ 
1900 l ! . . FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budoet l 11.58%! ! 

~:~~ ~---=--~]~--=-- - ~f-- --~==------~-.--:~~~- ·---~-~:~~~B-~!~~~~~~~~-:~~!=.{~~~~~1~~~i:=~--~---6_l_9_D~[~=-- -- ---~~-~=~-==·'-!-=--~-- --------------= 
1903 I : i ! I i i 

Final Revision Page 70 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 

1 i \ General Fund 101 \ I ! I -, 
--<- - - - - · ···--·---·--------· - --- --·---- - - ---- --- . -- -- -------- . ·------· --- - --------- I 
2 Account I _____ \----------- ·- ---- --~~~_?~?_! 7:40 ---------~- _2<?_!._~:~~Q..-! .. 2020-2021 / 2021-2022 -~--2021-202-~_/_~-2022 _ _ 

~ _No_m•"t =-j- ~-=:=::~-=:~-~~-- -=:-~_ - ~-~t•;t; !Jc~t:_:~~ i~~~J~R=~~;~-j~C~••:;"' 
1904 I I i i I i I 
1905 5sooo---r ---\Publi~ -i~~alth ~~d W~lfa~~------------i - - i i T r------- ---1906 ___ _ i ____ T ___________ _______________________ T __ __________ l _ __ ___ l ·- --i---·--- ----1 

. ------ 1- ------- ---- - --- - ---- - ;-------·- - ; . ·- --- -------------- -- - -
1907 55110 I \Local Health Department i I ! ! 
1908 . ·------206 fRE_·_T ___ - Jii r~!1;~uranee - R~tir~~------------- --: ---- ---- ----- 9-;5 ·;·------ --9-6! _ _____ 96i _________ - - - 96 -i -· 
1909 ------ 207i'RET ______ lr;_,!cdi~;]Ir;"suranc~-- R~tir~~--- ---- - -·-------- -i------- -----i I -·- -;-------·- r - - --
1910 ---- - 20S[RET ____ _ ro~;:;-i;;I''i~;~-;:-~;;-~~~~-ti~;-- ---------------T - --- ---- --- ·-324'f--·---m1 ·324 1- -- - --·-- ----324 ! - -----------

---- -- -- --i- --- -----·- ·1------ ------- ---- --- ----- -- ·--- - ... - -- ·- - - ------·------- -- - ----- ----- ·--·- --
1911 302 \Advertising ! ! ! , ! 
1912 ---3o7 i-- ---i'~~~nu;~;z~tion ___ ______ : _ ___ 2_:7-861 .. ------ To001 _____ 3~ooo i __________ --- 3-;-ooo i __ ____ ___ _ 
1913 ---- -- · ·3-()j jw-IR_E ___ [c;;~1~~~icati~;:;------ ----- --- - - ------- r---- ----629--( 2,000 i- - -----2-,0-0-0 :-- . - - -----z-:<ioo j 
rn14 --- 316 r-- ----- ·rc:~~\ri-butions -- - ---- - ---------- - --T---- 3 ,n5_! ___ 4,635 i----4~63s i ___ ______ _ 4:"63si _ ___ _ ___ _ 
1915 _ __ ____ 320! ___ - -- - i i)u;;& Mcmber;;-!1~ ------- -----------j- --- ·----- -20-oT___ 300 i 300;-. - -------- 30oi ___ ____ _ _ _ 

------ ----- ---·------ -------. ------ - ----- ------- ·· ··-·--;--- -1-------- -,- -- --------------·-- - -- -- - - - · 
1916 330 ! ! Operating Lease Payments I 2,289 : 4,500 i 4,500 ' 4,500 I 

1917 -==-~-~~}r--~=-- :~Ec~;~;-=~-=--=:=--==~--~=-=--~==~=c==-=~=--- ~=~-c~-- 210:==-= 2ia\=~= 21 ~1~==---=~= 
1918 337 ! !Maintenance & Repair - Office Equip ! j 300 \ 300 f 300 ! 

1919 _____ 34~c=--~-~--I~~~1 1=1ia:~_s_-==-===:==-- - -T~--=--= =--j~-54T _ _ _ l,5001 _ ___ 2 ,o-oo[=-- ----2,000 [=--=------- --
1920 -- ------- -~~~L ... _____ __ LI_~_r_0..'.!._12_~: Stationery & Forms ________ ___ ._ ! __ __ _ L 465 j l,678j _ _ ___ l,~_2_~ [__ __ _ _ 1,878_l____ 

1 

~:~~ --- ~!! !--- -- - +&~~Cont~~ctcd-~i~~--------- l----- - - -- -9 ,~:~--i-- - I::~~~: ----11,~~~ i -------ll,~~~\--------------
1923 ------4-io j'" --- ---- -· -! Custodial Supplies ------------- --- r------ :UoT I r ·----______ I _ _______ --- ------

Final Revision Page 71 



A B c 

Loudo·n-cou nty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

---

E F G H 

1 ___ \ !____ General Fund IOI _! ___ ____ __ !_______ \ I_ --------'I,___ ____ _ 
3 

1 
! AUDITED I I ! Budget , Approved 

2 Account '

1

. _ ________ 

1

1 _______ ___ ____ 6(~Q/2 021 ? :40 _ _____ _! ___ ~~_1 9-202~_1 _ _ 20_2 0-2021 I 2021-2022 / --~~1-20~ _ __ /[ 2021-2022 

Number ;----------------------------,------·---·--· - ---- ,----
4 ________ __ _!__ ----L------- -·-- ______ _ ___ i~~~CIAL _!_ __ Budget o~ Department __!_ Committ~ __ J __ ~----
5 _______ L __________ !____ __ ______ _ _ __ [ __ ~_~PO~!__L__ Es~~mat~I Request _ _J_Rec~mmen~ation ! County Comm 

1924 4 13 \ \Drugs & Medical Supplies ! t I,OOO I 1,000 ! l ,OOO i 
1925 - -- --- 4-14f ____ --1-Du-p-li~;:ti;gs--;;-P-P-lie_s _ ___________ -- -- - -T------6-IO_f____ 323 l 1231 ___ ------123-j 

- -- ---·---: --- - --,---------- - -------- -- ----------- :---------- - -·---------,------ ·:---·-·-- ---- ------ ·----------
1926 422 [ !Food Supplies i 96 [ 600 800 1 800 [ 
1927 =-~~~-~43s~C-~ -~=!:21t~~s~E£1i es - - --- ____ -;~---- 4,4 ~0 i --=- 4,081 1____ 4,081 c-=.~:=-=_ _ _4,os7T _ ______ _ 
1928 499 I i Other Supplies and Materials i 860 i 908 j 1,308 i - I ,30S ! 

1929 ~- ~~~~- s_Q:ff =---·=J y_!:emit;ms o~ C~rporate Surety Bon_?s -=--~===i==-==--!~2. _C_---64 ! ______ ~i==~-=--~~[_ -==-==-=--= 
1930 524 ! :In-Service I StaffDevclopmcnt _ ; _ 330 i I,200 j 1,200 1 1,200 \ 

1931 ~~:-~~- --71·1[-=~~--=~]Iur~i~;;~ ;~ci Fi~~~;;-~~-=~-==--=---~==--=~---==c-==-~=-=-~[ ___ ____ 426-1---- -- 42~i====-=--4flr~~==== 
1932 _____ _ _7_!9 1_ _ j Q!fice ~9uipm~~------- -------- --- - -- ____ I_ _______ _ !9iU 510 , _ 510 1___ __510 \ 
1933 790! !Other Equipment I I 800 1 400 [ -- 4ool _________ _ 
1934 -~-=--~~=!~~--:I _____ --------====-=~=-==--=1 __ ------L- !- ! _____ ____ _1 _ ___ _____ _ 
1935 _ ! jTotal Local Health Department L · 29,588 ! 41,361 I 41,388 \ 41 ,388 I 0 

~~~=--=-~T-~:~ --== T~- __ -----------------------==--===l-==.=-:=_-!--____ \ ____ -=[=:=-..::==11:=:_-=---=:= 1937 I '. FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget ! 0.07% ! , -100.00% 
1938 ______ _ i __ ____ ]______ FY-2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budgetj 0.07 o/~ j---------i------ - --- --

1939 ·- -- - - -~- --r- - :- ---- -- --------- -- ------------ - ----i- ---------- r-· ------ -1 r--------1-------

~ ~:~ ~~-----~-=i-~~-_:~~:=--==:~-.--- -- ------~--~:~--= -~~~ --=~------=:=~i,1==-~ ==~~~-J-.~~--=~=-J r----=-~-=-1r=- - ~ --
1942 i I I i 

Final Revision Page 72 



Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

___ ,.,,, 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I BI C I D I EI F I G I H 

2 -~-::unt J=-==~:-~ i=--=---==--g:~3c~~o1if1!~#-1--·~=~~--2019-20ZO-l--io20-2021 I 2021_~--L~~~~!-2022 -=i-
: Nomb" 1-- ---1- - -- - -~ -------\ . F~~~~1ifL-~-~t;;-h;pnrtmc;rt~ ---Eo:d!~t~ce !,· App~;ved 
5 .. ·----- --i------- -1- ----- - . i--R- EP _O_R_T _ _ !_E -st-im- at-cd--1- -R-cq_u_c_st ___ i _R;~~m;-cnd-;tio;i County Comm 

1943 -=~~51 21J[~-=--~ ---~l_~~~mal Con_!_r~=-=~=-=-===~--==--=------i _ __ -.--=--=-l -- _L__ -[~=-=--=~~-_! ________ _ 
1944 103 ! !Assistant _ _ . ! i l i I 
1945 ---- J05 i j supcrvisor/Dircct~;- - - -- - --·- - -- ------ ---:------so:s16l 52,149f ___ 5i, 149 l _______ 5~149l 
1946 - .... - -1-69!- ·-- - -- -f Pa.rt-timc Pcrsonnc-1 ------------·--· - --·--- ---·1---24~3os r 29,840T _ ____ 29,840j--------···-30·x111-----
1947 187 :----lo~~i»;;;:-- - -- - ·---· --------------i--·-··9,072T--I0,000i 10,ooor ------10,ooo i __ _ 

1948 :=-=--=--- 1 s9[ ~:=--=- ~jQ~~~- Salari~_<l_~ Wa&e2 _ ~~-=-~=-=~~=1- ______ !}_1_2_2Q~~ 149,012 \_::::= l 4~2_l=~i~-=-==-~ ~j_'!_~ ~Oi2f====-------I 
1949 189 i i Step Increases for Certifications ! i I i : - ··· -··· ·- ·-··- ···;--···-·-·· -·-··;-·----------------- ·----;- - --- ·i- - - - - - ·--1- ------- ---- i-·----- ------, ---·- - - - ---
1950 201 1 !Social Security I 13 ,030 14,942 14,942 : 15,04 11 

- -·--- --- ·- ·----- - --- ----··-·----------·· ···-·--·--· --- --------·--·- - - --··- ---·-··-·--···- --· ·--·---r----------·- - - - ·- · -
1951 204! [StateRetircment-Pcnsions ! 12,776 1 14,169 1 14,169 j 14,236! 
1952 . ----206r --·--- --fLiR;-1~sur;~~----------·-----------r--------9-6"6-r--· 959 1 cJ67 r- - ------967 i ___ __ _ -·-------,--· . . ·-···-----·· ------ ·---- --··- ·-------·;- - - -·- - - - - ;----· . --------;· 
1953 ---~g_7 , _______ i Mc_? ical l~_~uranc~- _______ __ _________ - --1- ----- 29, 7~2__L 31,854 j__ 36,733_!_ .. _ ____ 36, 733 _! _ _ ___ ___ _ 

1954 208 1 !Dental Insurance i 1,465 ! 1,725 1 1,758 ! 1,758 1 

1955 ===-- __ 2J g[~ -~-- -=r~~-;;·pl~i~c:~_t c~;;e~?~l?~-~-=-=:=.·-~=~~~-= =-~=-~==---__]=------' ____ J -~-~-=---:=--==i==~-==-
1956 212 1 \Employer Medicare I 3,047 i 3,495 1 3,495 i 3,518 ! 
1957 ----- 307f -- -· - -lco;.;:;~-;;~Tc;LT~--- --- ------- - -- ---- ----------] 2,014 I 2,1oo f- 2,100] _ ____ ---·-- 2,100! _ ___ __ _ 

- - · ---- --· - -·-- - - 1 ;::;-:_·- ---- --- - -- - - ---·-·--- ------ - ----··--·--·----------· ___ ___________ _ _ !._ ____ _ _ __ _ 

1958 _____ ].92.L~ l-~E - --~~mun~atio.12._ _ _ _________ _______________ _____ j_ _ ______ 2,76Q_j _ 2,600 \_ ___ __2,600 l _______ ___ 2,6Q_Qj_____ 
1 

1959 ___ _ __ ]?Q_I_ _____ . ___ ![~~~nd ~~mbcrships ____ _____________ _ ___ J___ 50 \_ ________ 2.QJ ______ _l_9j _ ______ ~_j ________ _ 
1960 _____ 3_3Q [ _ _________ Op:_r_<: ting Lease_fay!11en_~---- _ ______ _____ -- -----1------~~-1-----~_Q_Qj____ 800 f ______ ____ 800l._ ___ ____ __ _ 
1961 333 1 !Licenses I 930 i 220 j 220 ! 220 f ---- --- -·· ---- ---------------------------------------E----- --- ------- -~------- ·- - ------------,- ------ -- -
1962 338 f ! Maintenance & Repair Services - Vehicles 1,79 lj 7, I 00 l 1,600 I 1,600 I 
1953 = ==--33 !@.9~I-~]-M-ai-ntc~~ncc & _~pair S:_r"'.G_c:?_:_'{~_8:~ i~~---=-=------- ===--=-~~==_j ________ -_T---------·-r_~~~:--------·-r----~ 
1964 340 1 I Medical & Dental Services (Vaccination for cmployccs)i i 1,300l l ,300 i l,300 f 

1965 = 34~[~~~--- -- J rostal Charges __ -- --~~=~=----===--!----- _!<U 2oo i -----2oci j --==- 200[= 
1966 349 ! !Printing, Stationery, and Forms I 152 I 1,3271 1,327 ; 1,327 1 --- - -

·-··- -·--·--·-·-- - - ·-- - -··------- - ---------·· - · -·- -·· - ---,----- - - -- - .. --- - · -· -· -

~ ::~ ___ ----~~~ 1 -~~i:_~~- -- \ i~t:~1;g, Stationery2--a~_c! For_~~---______ ___ __
1 
_ _ ___ __ _ 

720 
[---$ -l __ --H~~ I- - --- ~ :~~~ l -

1969 - --- -----355TPE1~Sivl -fr7;vcl _ __________ ·--------- - ---· ·4~-6-i 6.ooo I, -· - ----6~oo<ff __ _ ___ 6000- 1f _ _ _____ _ _ 

1970 ~~=-3]i.IT{J"?==JIE_i:_~1---====--- : =~: ~-~-==:.::==-=-=~ -+--=--=-~-=:--4~31-_=: __ _-_-.:=i=_=-=:=~=t=-~:==-~-=L===== 
1971 357 ! !Veterinary Services I 15,985 I 29,754 1 29,754 ! 29,754 ! 
1972 ----357TA.sl~l:TR lvc1cri~-;~-s-~rvice~- ---·· - -- ·- -- -----------r----- -· -93- r----··sooi_ ______ 500-! ------soor--
1973 - - --357 : FY- 19 --1 - ------- -----· .. ··- ... - ... --- -----1-·- --- ... - - llOI __ _ _____ _ \ _ __ ! _ __ _ _________ l __ _____________ _ 
1974 ---359 \- --- --- - J oisp~-sa-1 r~~------ ------ ---------- -1- ---- - 19_9_ r _ ___ ___ 3_1_0( _ _____ 31o~- 31o r -

1975 --3 99r -- · --ioo~~~~~&r~~~~- ---------- -----1-------- · 1 1,000 1 -1,000! -- - 1,000 1 ·-- - ----- -

Final Revision Page 73 



A B c 

Loudo'n-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

'.._..,..,,/ 

E F G H 
' I I I i ' I 1 I General Fund 101 I i I i 

2 ----------1 -- - -,- -----------·W0/2021 -7:'40·----- -1·20I9=zo-20-1- 2020-2021r 202 I-iOZz-f 2021-2022 1-- 2021-2022 
Account 1- ----------------- ------· -,-------,------ , :--------------

! Number 1-----·- --\- --- - ---- - ------ I F~~:~~~~L f---B;dge_t_o_r . I Department \-- c~~!~t\e-c - -\ - -- A(Jr:;ved - -

5 ~ - ~~~~~]=~=--=:~~L__ ________ __f~- R~Ef.~_=] ··· E'.sti~~t~c! _ _l Request I Reco~~-'=-'!ci~tion J ~o~-;;-ty Con_i~ 
1976 _ _______ _'.!Q l\ ______ J_Ani!~~~~~ Su_p_plies ________ _ __ J __ _ · ---~~~29_! 28,200 [ 27,200 [ ------ - -~:~QQj ______ _ 

40 l [ BQUST \Animal Food & Supplies (Bequeast) I ! 22,600 \ 22,000 \ 22,000 ! 
- -------- - ----- -· ------- - -- - - ------ - --- ----------- -- 1 ----- ----------- ---

1978 40 I !ASl-ILTR \Animal Food & Supplies (from Contributions) \ 603 ! 8,500 I I 4,397 \ 14397 i 
---·--· ,;-:-·- ~-;- ---· i- ·-_---------. -----;--------·--·---- -- ·------ ; - I ·-:;-·- ·- ------- - ; ----

1979 40111 ES IS Ammal Food & Supp hes - Test Kits ! 6,757 i 8,5)0 I 6,)00 I 6,500 i 
1980 -~--~ -..:---=-~~~IYE:~~,=~~~i~~Xoo9_ & S~pp_~~s -EetS~~-----=---=~L ____ _ -=1- _- -S:oooi ______ 5,ooo i=-=-~~--=)-~,-oo-_Q~j_-_-__ -_ - ---- - - - -

1981 .. __ ___ 4_2_!_[LA_!?DS _i_An~nal _F_~od <l'.'-_S_u_p_p.!!_~~- ---1:.add.!_e_5-___________ _ _ _J _ _______ ~_?3_ ! ____ 3,500 \ 3,500 \____ _ _ 3,500 ! _ 

~::~ ·- -- ----H~\--- -- --- l~~~~t*i1n~ui~~i;l~e~--------------- ----+----~·~~~-l- ---------~i ~!i~%\----- --5 '~~~i - ----------
~ ::; -~~~-~-~~;~, ---~~-_-_:~~_:_~\~~~~~eup:i:s =--=-~~=-~--==~-==r=--==~--~" j}i-l ~-------- ~ : ~~~ ~---~:~~~ ~- ------- ~:~~6 :====-----

-- .. _________ _\_ ____ - ----·-·- -----·-·-·-· ------ ----·- · . --------------- ----- .. 
1986 450 [ [Tires and Tubes ! 1,593 I 2,000 ! 2,000 i 2,000 ! 
1987 -- · - 4-slj ·· -- ---l un if~rm-;- -· --------- ------ ------T·---·- -9091 I,500 \ l ,5oo i 1,500 ! -------------

~::: ~~~~- :~%1~~~~=1~~:~upplies &-M,1!~~T~ 1~= ---------i- -- -----~~~~~=~---~! -----~==-~i:~~1-~·==~= 
1990 ~=-~_:: 222-L~=-~~=J !krt;nd;- ·------------------------i~-=-~-==-1 8~ ioi ______ 8oj~=~=:=-_:: 
1991 513 [ iWorkers'Complnsurance i 4,511 ~ 3,696 ! 3,696 \ 3,696 ! 
1992 =~~- -52~c-~-~~-J~-&~ice/st-ar-r D-ev-elc;p~;~;--~----- ···_-_·-----~----------~---· _· - ·36-5] ------1 ~-oo-o i_ 1 ,ooor------1,0001=:_-_=-----~ ___ _ 

~::! ---- -· - ~~~ ) ---- - --- -\f~~;~t~:~~~~xturcs -------- ·----------------+------ ---------+-- -------~ t ------1-------------
----- ·-····-· _J ____ -- -·-· -·- ------ --- --··- ----- ---- -----· . ---- ·- --- ------- ----· 

1995 ______ _ ~J__ ______ _ JVehicles _____ __ _[_ _ __________ __ _!_ ___ I I _ [ _ 
1996 _ _ __ ?_!_~ ! _______ _\ Office Equipment ______ _ ______ ____ _L _ _________ _l_ ____ ~I 754 ! 754 l__ __ ___ _ 

~:~~ -------j:~ !~~~: ---l~i~*~:~:~~~ (Animal Tr~ps) ---------~ __ _ _ _ _3_J_l! i 500 1 500: soo !---------
1999 - __ 7_9_i_[ CATRM I Other Construction - Cattery ---- - - --- - __ ! ____ -- 7~8-4 7-i-----?-_,-90-0\ i -------,------------

0 

2000 -------1------ ! . --1 i ! I 
2001 ------- r-- --lT~tal Animal Control -------------- ! 378,1851 478,455 i 477,22-2~1 ----4-79-,0-0-8~\ 

_______ I ~ . . ---i _____________ J _ __ ---~=~~~]==:_-=-__J 1 _ ___ _ _ 1:=:=-_-==== 
2003 I I FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget l -0.26% [ l -100.00% 
2002 

~~~: =~~----~= -\ -- --=~r=:=====~~ ==--==-~-2o22auct1 -c:~l!l_E.;]~~-t~~ ·vsfy 2021 Budget I 0.120/~-=====!=--===~=--= 
- - -- __ , -- - L - ----- - ! - ---- - -----------------! ----- --- -----1-

2006 
1 i i i I i I _______ ! ___________ - -------- ---- .. -------- -- ----- ·· ---- - -------·-··- - -·-· ·-·----------·--- --··--·-- ·--

2007 . l ! i ! I I -···- -- . - :__ __, ______________________________ : ________ -- ·--- ----- •- ---------- --1------- · - - --- - ---------
2008 ________ !__ ________ _!_ ______ ___ _____ ___! ___ __ _______ ! ________ ! _ ________ J _j __ ----- -
2009 i I I I I ! I 

Final Revision Page 74 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 

/ 
~,/ 

1 j \ General Fund IOI I ! I ! j 

2 --~~:ount I i ----·-·------~~_Q_/?_9~L?_:_~~---· ----L--~~9-2020-==0020-Zo2i--=/_2021-2~1 2021-20~2_ __ __/r--2-0_2_1_-2_0_2_2 __ 

3 Number L __ J______ ________ [ AUDffED \----------1-________ 
1 

__ _ Bud~~!__ _ _ L __ ~_pproved 
4 I i ____ ________ . _ ___ _l __ !_INANCIA~ _ _! Budget or ! ___ Department Committee \ __ ~ 
5 _______ \_ ______ ! ______ l_~~~OE_[~~ated .J Request I Recommendation l_5ounty Comm 

2010 ______ ! ____ !_, --·--·----·-----··-·- ______________ _ _ _! ________ _:__ ~-----i----- . \ _______ _ 
2011 ____ }~!2QJ ______ j Maternal and Child Hc_a~!:- ~~:'..~~~_0ob~i::.:_?_9rant _ _! ______ _[ _ _ _________ _[ _____ !_ ___ _ _ __ ____ __ l 
2012 499 l [Other Supplies & Materials i i I I I 
2013 .. -------i--·-----i--------··-····. ····- --·- ·--·· --·-· -·--· ·-------i------ -·--·-- i--·-·-----1- ·-i-- ·------·-··-·-

2014 ~~=1:=::::.:=-=:i==-==--=--==_:-_ _____ ·----- _______ !__ ________ ii, -·--------'11 _________ \ _________ ' 
2015 I !Total Maternal & Child Health - Tobacco Grant I 0 , 0 0 I 0 i 
2015 ___________ i. ·-----:--- . -.-. -----------------------r-----------i--- - I ·-· r--- l 
2017 --- - ----i------1- -- ·--- . -· - -·· - -- ---·--·· ------ -·- FY 2oi2-R~-~~t-YS._FY 2021 Budget! ·-#niVtO!_ l ____________ ______ r __ #_D_I_V_/O_! _ _ 
201s -------r-- - --·i--------·---·- ··----- -- -···----·- ··-·--·-----r··----- ··------ -1 -----·--r ··-·------------· 

0 

Final Revision Page 75 



A B c 

LoudonCounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

General Fund 101 ! l ______ J J ___ _ 

.. _./ 

H 

2021-2022 

3 ~::~:: =~- - ~----------- -- . _j AUDITED-[~~-----! \==---Budg_ct -. I Approved 
2 ~ . 613012021 7:4o i 2019-2020 I 2020-2021 I 2021-2022 i 2021-2022 

4 -. -·- - ··- - j------··-- ···-·-- ··- · ---- - ·------------L£!!..'l_ANCIA~j Budget or _J Department J_ Com~~!t-~_c ! by 
5 __ _________ _ _____ j _ ____ _______ _ ____ I REPORT ~~mate_!! ! Request I Recommendation I County Comm 

2019 I i i ! I I I ---
2020 =--s-s190[~==-=i-<?_-t~~-r-L~cai -1~ilihS-~~i-cc-~-_(-D-dA ___ g~a~-~)_-_-_ __-_::::::::~_-:=:=i_----=--=_-_·_·-_·· -_[=---------------_-_ ::=-1i -----_='

1

:-_ -----------~ · - --· - ·-r------
2021 l I i i I --- ---- -·!-

···· -- -···· - - ·'-- ---- - -·-- ·---- ··--··--··· ---- ·- ------------ ---- - --•·-····----------·- ··- ----- ---- ·- - --··---·'-··-- · I 
2022 189 1 !Other Wages/Salaries ! 206,603 ! 265,600 ! 237,800 [ . - ·-237~ooi 
2023 -----]s9i----,-UP240 --·----- - - ------ - ---·i-- - - 1,4] ·6-l _____ j__ ---i-·- -·-- -- - -- i--

2024 :-· - · ·1s71---_Jo~crti~~-;;y --·----~-=:~~~-===------,--------- --r=-- ------1 -; ____ -_:~-- _ ______ T _______ _ 

~:~~ ·~:_~ -m~~ I~:~:*:;~;~;~,_;~;~~--- -- ---- ·-- -~--- ~:c!\ · -~ :::::1 ----'.'.::'.~f~~~~ '.~:~:: : _____ _ 
202a ------ 204i _____ lur-240- - --- - - - - ----------- - - ·· -·---- - -1----·-- ·--97T · . I r·---- - -----1------ --
~~~~ .. --- ~~~!Riil--==f c~~ f ~:~~:~~~-~-R~ii-r-;~ ---- --==~-~:~--=-=---\-=:~--~~-~~ i:~-~-\===~--~~,-- 1 ·6~~ ; == ~=----===x6~-~j----------· -· ----·-------r- --·------------ ------------- -·-----·-----------------··----- --·- -·------
~~~~ · --1~-'sm~Tii 1tt;~;;f-:~~~~~~~ ·· --- -- ·----- ·----· -------\----- 5~~-~j ·\ ---- ----10~:: H-1-- 9~:Tl4t -- ·- · · ··· -~:~-}~---------- ···-
2033 __ _ _ 2_o_s l----------· 10-;;ntall~-su_ra_n~-c --- ·-·---·------·-·------1----··-4-,:i72- l 1,7001- ---- 7, 70ii\ _ _ _____ -- -?)oo i--------·- ·-----
2034 --- - - 212_i _ ___ --1 Employ;;:-Mcdicarc -- . I 2,909 ! -- --·-4;5001_____ 4,500 i -----4,soo \ -··-
2035 ___ 212 ____ l ur24o--- ------- ·--·-·- - ----i-----211 -:---·- ---- ·- - ! 

-·····-- -__l ___ ____ j_ ··- -·---·-·- ·------' - -- -·--- -C !- ----- ----

~~lL · iii\;;~~~\~~~;~~,~,~~ ~ -- _--~ :: __ _ ~}itt==~+ - 6·'t_~ ~~ ~~o:oo~~ __ 
~~:~ _ ---~6%\I9_B_A~-~~~~fo~:~~!:~r~•~:~ M~t_c_ria_l_s - --- ---------- ------ : _ __ 2_,_61_1_ 1------- -1 ···--------+-----__ i 
~~:~ =---~-~-~ ,_T_O_B~_c·~~~~-~-~~b~J~;~-~-:u-r_a_n~~ ---------------- \-----·--_-_·~--:-~~~ 1=~~--~~==7-. ,-70-0 ------~T-------==~-----=1----· 
2044 - -·--:n!i ___ - IFurnitur~ and-Fi;durcs - -- ------- --- ----!----·--: I 1----------j 

0 

·- ·-----·-·--·---i--
2045 I I I I i i 
2046 - - - __ i __ ___ Ti~t.~-,-Otl;;-Lo~1-11;;ui;-s;rviccs --- - -- - - · - - --i---- 313,s-97-·i 444,200 I 398,000 r- · - ---39-8~000,----

~~:~ =-===--~+~---- -~-}~~~~--- ~=- - ---~- -==--- ·- ~ ---- -~=~~~~=-- Fv
1

2_022 Req~es~;~:~v-~:21 Buctgeti _ __ >- -1~~~~i~f~-------··--1 - -100.00% 

~~;~ _______ _ _! ___ ___ ~-- _ -·------ ----- ·· ______ _ __ FY_~E-~~~i~omm No!_~s VS?'-2021 Budg~t, _ __ _ _::10.40%_, _ _____ ------1-----
---L--·-~--------·------ ··- - - ----- - _____ j ___ ---- · - -· -- ---·--- ---------· · - - -- ·--· -·-'----

2051 I ! l i I i I 

Final Revision Page 76 



Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I BI C I D I EI FI G I H 

1 _ __ .. __ __ _!___ i g..<:_~_i:.i:_al Fund 101 --4--·---il I J , 

. . __ .. / 

2 Account ----~---- -·---- ____ 6/30/2021 7:40 _________ r,. 2019-2020 202Q:-_2021 __ ,-3.Q_~~~E.._! _ _2-~:Z l-2022 I 2021-2022 

3 Number ·-·----!·- ·- - -- --------·-----------\-~UDITE~_.[__ j I Budget !. Approved __ _ 
4 ! t FINANCIAL I Budget or . Department Committee i by 

5 -~~~~=[=-~=--==[_~-=--==--·--· [_ __ ~!'.~-2~'!.._l __ Es~imated I Request fR-;c~_i:i_m~~d;;-ti~~~-;;tyCo~~ 
2052 ! I ! i ! I 
---~- 1-----·--·-;-- · ·----- ·-. --- ------ ··----.--- - ·-·----- ··--·--- · ··i---·------- --r------- · 

2053 ____ _5]_?_9.Q j__ ________ ! Oth::~!.ub~c:_.!=!_cal~~ Welfare::: BcaltE_LEnv1ronmcn_t__ Gra~ ________ _J __ _______ I ! ____________ [ ________ _ 
2054 --· __ _l.!._~i_A<;:!_I~ ___ _ LC:?i:i~ ib~0_?~~- - lmprov:_ri:_~~-~_Phi l a _l_'~~~-----)._ _____ _30,000 L_ ______ _i___ _J_ ________ _!__ 
2055 I i i I I I I 
2056 ~===-~·i-~.===c~=-~=- ···--------··--------=~----°! i __ i I I 
2057 ! I Total Rescue Squad I 20,000 i 0 I 0 l 0 i 0 
2058 ·--- ----r ·-- ·-·· -:- ----- - - ------------ - --- --1- - --- r 1 - -· 1 1 

2059 ==-~] ~:~~~~ --~]=~~~~~==-=:~~==========-- FY_~Q.2.3_B_e_quest V§ _F_y2o2TBudget \ #DIY/0! ___ ]--~-------1-------··---
~~~~ ------! _ -·--···· !--· ·- - · -------------·----~~~22_~-~[ Comm Notes V~[!':_~2...Q..21 Budget i-~~-+-----·-··--t------··· ·--

2062 _-_-~==j--~~=-- -:-- -~=- ~-=~=~-===--=~-==~====c~~~--=~=i--- - -----, - :__=-=--=-=1=--==-~= 
2063 I ! i I . _ I i 1 

2064 -r-;1;i-r-~~iipI!~!i;_;i1~_w-;;!f;;;~ -~~~~=-=-=:=--====----=-==---==~1-===- ~ ?41-;37o- 1~~~964,0i6[" 916,610 :---~==~~~1s:32.~-~l - o 

2066 -=:·=-~J-==·-=·--~~ - -_ ~~-~~===·-·------~~-==------T----· - - - -- -L~-------1 i ·---~-=.::=!------- ·= 
2067 i ; FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget j -4.92% ! I 

2068 ~==~-=_-__ -I__::_=-~~~~=:~---~- -------·-----------~2022 B~·ci;:~;;;; N~-.tes _v_s __ i':X 2021 Budget ! -4.73%[_=---~---_--_-_-_--=i:=-=====--- ::__-_-__ -_ 
2069 : i 1 ! I i ·1 
2070 ----··---·-r ··· - -· - r··--·· ·---------- ----- -----·--r - -- -----·--r -- -----1 r-------·-·--i----- -·-··- -
2071 ------ --- ·-:· ··--·· .. --;-- -- ---- -------··--------T---··-· :--- - ·1 I ~I ---

Final Revision Page 77 



A B c 

Loudo·11-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

I ' I I ' I 

__ ,./ 

H 

General Fund 101 ! 1 j i 

~ -~::~:; ;\·.~ --==-~l___ 6/~-~~: 1 7_: 40 ___ \ ~~~~~~~ j __ 202~-2oii 1- --~~-~-2 __ 
11

. 2~:~~:~2~--=[-__ -:-0~-2;_;_:~-:: __ 
4 I ! FINANCIAL ! Budget or I Department Committee I by 
5 - -- ----:--- -! ------------ ----- --------- ----·--r REPORT r - --Esti;;-ted I Request I Recommendation I County Comm 

2072 - ---- --: _ __ T___ --- --------- r--------1 1 --,----------r------··-··--
2073 __ _ - __ ___ i ___ ___ ! ___________ .. ____ ·-------- -----------:---- -----T I - - --,----------! ---------
2074 56000 --T-----rs-;;--~i al, c;itural,"and Rc~;cat;;;~al Scr~icc~- 1--- ----;-- -- -- ------,--------r·-------, ------
~~~: =~--~~~;oF=~-=i-~~~11 A~1~:-1ic-s --- - - =-=----==-- --------;------=-=--=+==-=--:- ---~-----=--=---=-~-=+-- · 

--· - --- _____________ __ _, _ ,. - - - _, ______________________ ,__ -- ----------- - . ------------- -------~ ------------------

2077 316 j I Contributions (Adult Community Training) I 3,000 i I 3,000 I ! 
207a =: :: ::·::_--=:[=-===T=::======-===-=-=-=--=-====L_ ________ __ _____ L _________ !_ _____________ I___ _, __________ _ 

~~~~ ~-- _ =-==~~: L.~-~·= ·~-J~~:~~~ u It ~!=tiv~~~==~=-=--=-~~~=-~~-=--=-:-~==:~·~L-.::::==~=:-~~~~+==-~~-=-=- ~-l=_ __ ~~=~I-=--~~ _____ _Q _t====- 0 
2081 i i FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget [ #DIV/O! I I #DIV/O! 

----------·--- --------- - -- - - ---------- --------- --- ----- ---------- --- - -- --- ' - ___ J.___ ----
2082 __ J _ _ ____ _)__ __ ___ ---------- ------ --------- -- ---- ~~-~_o22 ~~- Co~m N~~Y-~X~~o31 Budget ! _]__ ____ __ ____ __ \ ________ _ 
2083 I I ! ! I I I 

Final Revision Page 78 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

__/ 

E F G H 

1 I i General Fund 101 l i I I I 

! _ i:~:::J~ -r=---- ~~ --~"'~,~~,~=~=~~-~f !?i{fc ~~~; ~F-~_-n_2_:p-2a-1:-~m-0-::~t~:~:~;~~------~-0p-2p_;_;-~e-~----- I 
5 __ __ __ J ______ J_______ _ ____ _! _ _ REPORT i Estimated I Request i Recommenda~n_I __ County Comm 

2084 56300! ! Senior Citizens Assistance I ! j \ I 
2085 - -- --- -- io5T ________ !Sr~Citizen Director ___ ________ __________ __ T ____ 42,823 l 43,894-i---- 43,894 1 ---4<s94\ _ ____ _ 

2086 --- ·· - -!6if _ ___ !Oflicc on Aging Direeto~------------j 25,435 --! -. - - - 26,I46 l 26,146 1 27j-65f ______ _ 
-- -- ---- --- ;--------,----------------- --- ----- -----:-- ------- ------: - ---- ---; --- -- -----r-------- -- -- -----· 

2087 187 ! !Overtime Pay I I I 1 i 
2088 -- --- - --l-89i ________ iO-the--;:Salariesand Wages ----------i 62,084 l -- 63,191 1 63,19li 65 ,2291 ·---

2089 -- -- 20J"f !Sociril S~~urity - --- r-----7/,72 j-----S~Z60 J 8,2601 8,512 ! 
2090 - -- - --2o4 j" _______ [St;(~Rctire;~ent=-r-;~~ions - --------------- ---,----8,747 i----- 8,940 1 8,9401 - ---9,2i2_i _______ _ 

-- --- - - ----- ·-- -------- --- ----------- ----------------------1------------ -i------- --- - -- ---- --- - ·-·----------
2091 206 1 !Life Insurance l 673 ; _ 674 1 680 1 680 1 

. ---- - . ·- --· - ----~----- ---·-------------------- ---------- ---·-i-··----- -·-- - ·-------.- ---- - ---··-:--------
2092 206-RET!Lif !Life Insurance - Retirees I 691 ! 652 1 392 1 392 i 
2093 -----207i ____ \.\1edicrill-nsurance _________________ ____ ___ T__ 32,842 ! 33 ,312f -- 38,31 I I · 33~31 1- ; ----------

- - --- ---- ----- - - ·--- - - - --------- ----- ------------------- - ---·---- - ··-------- · ·- ----------1 
2094 207 IRET-MED:Mcdical Insurance - Retirees I 6,124 i O! 6,682 1 6,682 i ----- ·- -· --;-----;----- - -·-----·-------·-·-- --------·-· ··- - ·- - ··--------1---------- i--------·-· ;------
2095 207 I SRHTI-J i Medical Insurance - Sr. 1-lcallh ! 6, 159 ! 5,901 1 6,422 \ 6,422 ! 
2096 - -- - - 208f ______ __ i_o_e~!;J-1n-su-r-an-c;-------- ----------1----- 2,338 !--------2,3-3°8i 2,406 ] 2,4-0Gf° _ ________ _ 

·---- ------ ·· - :;-----·--------------~---- ·------ --- - - -- ----------- 1---------~---- ---.: -·-;--------------------------·----···---- --
2097 208-RETI DEN I Dcntril Insurance - Retirees , 647 I )94 i 648 I 648 ! 

- - - - - ---- -1 ·- - - - ---·--------------- - ---- - - ----;--------- -- -1--·-·- ------- ·----------; -----------
2098 ______ 2_12j_ ____ !~~~~-lo_y_er_M_e_d_ic_ar~----------- -···- · ------! 1,794 l l ,932 J ____ l_,9_33_j ________ !,~~__! )__ ______ _ 
2099 307 ! !Communicrition ! 2,254 ! 4,833 ! 4,900 i 4,900 ! 

-- - --------------- - --- ----- --------··-- --------·---- -i-----
2100 316 IFDBO !Contributions i 1,656 I 4,013 \ I i 

-- -- -----·-----,- --- - ·-------- ------ ----i--------1-------~-------- -- - ---- ---·-·.-·------
2101 327 1 !Freight Expenses 1 I I ! ! -- . ----- - -- ---------~----- -- -------·- ------- ----- -i-------------- -1---- ----- ---------- -------,---------
2102 330 1 !Operating Lease Priyments . 169 i 2,200 1 2,200 I 2,200 I 
2103 --- 333j _ ___ TLice;;;~ -Rcnewril ___ _ __ _____ --------- ----i- - 1,400 -i 2,000 ! 2,000 [ ---2",ooo _i _ _____ _ _ - --

-- ·- - ---·- 1----·;--~--- --~----:----. -----:-·-----i-------·· j -r--- - -- - - -------

2104 336 [ jMamtenrince and Repair Services - Equipment i 63 i 1,6371 1,637 ! 1,637 ! 
2105 ---mj-----rMai~t~nancc and Repair Services - V~hict~s------- :--·---- 1301---- 3,000[ 5,000 l 5,ooo"j _ ______ _ --- -- ------r -------.------- - --- -·------ -----·-- -,---------·----;-----------------. -
~~~~ ----- ~~~i---- -l ~~i:~~l~~~~~s_ _____ _______ _____ ____________ t ______ 1 , ~~~ !-----. -2,~~6\----~t---- -----d~6--·~:---· 
2108 - - --- 3s5 f _____ i Tr;~~I - -------------- : - --------6941----~of 900 l 900 i--- ---
2109 - -- ----399r----T0th~r c;;ntracted Services ---- -----i- 3,662 ! 5,500! 6,000 ! 6,000 i 

Final Revision Page 79 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

-~·' 

E F G H 

1 I I General Fund 101 ! j i I i 
2 -~~c~untl~---~-=-=!--- -------~3012.021 7:40 !-2-~_ 19-Z02.Q_ __ !~0-202_1 _j_~~_iI-2022_J 2021-2022 --,~ _3021-2022 
3 Number !------·- : ·-···- i AUDITED I \ ! Budget \ Approved 
4 ___ ____ I ____ ___ ! --- ·----- --- -- i FINANCIAL I Budget or ___ J. Department j Committee ___ I -~ 
5 _______ J ________ ! . I REPORT I Estimated L Request I Recommendation [ County Comm 

2110 ___ ---~IQ !____ \Custodial Supplies _________ _ ________ l_ _______ _2.3i._I _ _ 900 1 900 \ 900 L 
2111 414 \ jDuplicatingSupplies ! 184 \ 200 1 200 I 200--l --·----·-- --

2112 ~--~-4_2ijLVN_·c_1:!_l-_Fo_-o_d_S~_pp_li~s_- _ _ _______ ------------=-~-------·-_-j_-_-_=~--5_A_38_j __ __ 8~_oo_oJ____ 8,000 ]=-~~--- 8,000J , 
2113 _ 425 ! !Gasoline i 1,589 i 4,500 [ 4,500 I --4-,500 I 
2114 · --·--435·1-·-·--iomce Supplies --- ---- --· i 352 l- l ,330 j 1,350--I 1S 5o l- --------
2115 ----- 437 r i Periodical ~ -------·------------------1 i---- --·-1 i ____ ____ i ___ ____ _ _ 

.. - - ·- --· -----•------- -----------·--------- I ---· --'----- ·-- - - '--- ---- - --
2116 ____ 45~1_ ____ _i Tires -- ---- ·· · --- - ------- --------·· ! 807 \_ ___ 12..o_~QJ_ ___ 1,000 j l,OQO_I ____________ ___ _ 
2117 452 ! _ \Utilities _ [ 14,474 I 15,000 \ 15,000 I 15,000 i 
2118 - 4991- --- --1 0~;-~~·-s-~-pplies and Materials -- - - ---------- r---- - 254 T -------6oo i ________ 6ooT___________ 600 i ---
2119 ------- -51 3 j° _________ jWorkers' Comp Insurance --- -- - ·- ·------r - -- ·---2-,)--7-8 r-- - -2,-46-4 i-···-·-- Z,464 ! ·-2,464_.;-..i ---
2120 ····· ---5991-- --- !Other Charges --- -------··----- - i·-- -- - 350 i-----i:Soor-----1,soo_ l ______ - 1~sooT ____ _ ___ _ 

-- ---, - -------;- --- --------··· -- ------- -·-··---·-------- --··--;------------;-· i--· --,------------,- --
2121 599 \SRCTZ 10ther Charges ! 3,806 I I ! 
2122 ~- _---~1c_~--===it~i~-;~~~ ~=~-==~~~- =---=--~=~·=·~--~~ :]~-=-====r--=-=-==~=r---------1=-=--=--=- -~=--~=i~~~---------·-
2123 --~_12 [ _____ i_Q!:J2~e E_g_'::i_pment _____ __ __ . . [ ____ __ ~l _____ 20 [._ _ ____ ?,200 ! ___ ___ _ 3_,2_09_ L _ ____ ___ _ 
2124 735 \ !Health Equipment I I I i i 
212s =--~ - -~[~==]=====-====-------=-~==- -I ________ ! _______ _I I _______ '_1 - ··-- - - ---

2126 I \Total Senior Citizens Assistance I 240,735 I 258,831 i 270,655 i 275,295 i 0 
·-· .. -- ___ J_. ·---·---------. - ··-· -- --·-----·· - - - . -- - ·-· ·- ··--- --- - ---------- - -·--· 

2121 I i I I I ! i 
2128 -~ _ -_:: -:-·~:I:::==~_j===~-=-=====--==-~~-==-~=-:=-----~-- FY 2022 Request VS FX_~02 l Bu~-~i:! i-----~~~7°/oL-----·=-==-l -100.00% 
2129 I i FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget : 6.36% i i 
2130 _ _:_---=~J==~J==------~=--=~~=-=-~-=:-:-__:::_-=·=- ----[~-=~------r_~~--=--=:-~:=c_ ; -------~=:]=-------
2131 ! i _ _ i i I ! ; 
2132 - -r -- ----i--- · --------------- ·-----· -----r 1-------- -----i- -----1--- - ------1---------

Final Revision Page 80 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 
I I I . . , GcncralFundlOI I I I 

·_..,./' 

H 

2 -T -· --·---r-----... 6/3012021-1:~1C» 1 2019-2020 1 2020-2021 , 2021-2022 1 2021-2022 1·-·2 021-2022 - .. -
Account ' ; --· , .. ---·- - -- ,--..... ·. - - .. ---·-------· __ ____ ., ____ _ 

! Number !-------\ ... ------.. ---- ·---------t-A~~~~~~L -t~gclo°~--1 Department i- c~:d!~t~ee ---: ---~~p~;ved __ _ 
- .. -·-· - -----, .. ----·--·- ·--.. ----- ·- .. ·------- ._ .. _________ ,, _ _ ·-:--·-- ·-- .. - · ·-:-.... ·1------

5 . ... . ____ i I . I REP_9_~! ..... J .. _..,.!5_~1matcd I Request I Rccommendatwn I. County Comm 
2133 __ 56700 _\ ____ l_!'ar~~~ Fai'. Boards _________ [ _________ J _______ .J ________ I i 
2134 316 i i Contributions (All-Access Playground) ! ! I \ I 
2135 _____ _ j _ ··-.. -1 -----· i l ~ 1 I 

-- - -----i-·------l--- - -·----·---. -. ·:------------ - ------~---- ----- ------{------·---- - '--------+--------- -- I 
2136 ; !Total Adult Activ1t1es ! 0 : 0 0 I 0 l 0 

0 

~~ ~~ ~- ~~~~<~-~L-.~~~:=[~~-=--~~. ·-·---··---- -=----·--i---~-=-~~~~~[·~:.=... ==1~- !-- --~- --~ l~ ___ _ 
2139 Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services I 243,735 : 258,831 \ 273,655 \ 275,295 ! 
2140 _-:-~=-= .. ~i~=-~r-:-_~=--=~---.. -------- _ ... _____ ...... :=~==~=-=~]=:...===--= .:=-_J~=-~~==----:-J=~----- --· _ _1_· __ _ __ _____ J===-----I 
2141 ' i _J i I '1 i 
2142 --- - --- .. -; ·· ·-· .... _T ___ - -- ...... -·--···-·------ - ----FY 2022 Reci~~;tvsFv io21ii~dgirtf 5.73%[-----------, - --------

- .. ·-· --·· .. ·-·-----· .. ·-,.-------------------- .. --· .... --.. -----·- -·-·- ----------- - 1 -------·---· --
2143 I ! FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget 6.36%1 i 

~~:~ .--~~----=-~L=~:- .. ~~l= ·-===~-~~~=~=-.. -- _ -=~~~= ----~~-~- __ I___ _ ___ -==~+.~~-~~~- -=---~=i~-~~--=--=i---~=-~=r --~~=== 
2145 I I I ! ! I ; 

Final Revision Page 81 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

··-~-·,.. 

E F G H 

1 ! j General Fund 101 t ! I l 
2 --·----------i -,-- --6/30/2021 7:40------------r·---201"9-=2020--1- 2020-~1 2021-2022-. 2021-202 2 - r--20- 2- 1-2022 

Account ;-----, - -----------·--··--·------------·- ; ------·---- ·- ------,--------------------- ·-- -------,----- ----·---
3 i I l AUDITED I I I Budget ! Number ·----- --- ------ ---------------------------------- ---------- --·---·- -------- -------·----·- -·- ----. -------- -·-- ·-------- ------
4 _____ __ __ J_ _____ J~------ ______ L _ _!::INAr-/,S:_!~~-J__!!:idget or--+ - Department [ __ Commi!~J-~-----
5 ______ ]__ ____ \_ _____ ________________ _J __ ~F:P~~I__l~stilllat~--~9~~~--i Recommendation_~~unty Comm _ 

2147 57QG__O __ _j __ ___ j_Agriculturc and Natural Resources __ J_ ___ __ ______ ___ _l _ _____ _L i !_ 
2148 ; ! l ! I I i ----------i-- --- ---------- ------------------- -- ------ ---------------:----- , . r 
2149 __ _ --~?_l. QQJ_ _______ j Ag~cultural Extens!on Serv~~ i _________ _ ___ ---~--·- ______ [ ________ ! ----- ------ --------- - - -
2150 307 i \Communication ! l ,479 ! 4,6001 4,692 i 4,600 i 

~~~~ ~~- ~·1~ :i~f_R_E-_-_,-~-:-=~-t~:--~=-~s-i_~-~-~-J~v'-:-A~::;es----- ----------- --1----- 16! '.!~~ I 171,256 1--=---.~;=o ,=s-o-9=-1========1-=76~8~F~-=---_==---
2153 ~~~- - ~~l}_o_[=_:·_-.- --[Qpe~ting Lease -Pay~~~~~~-==-------=-~~~~} ______ !3_~-C~==- 1,sso r 1,sso _L __ =_~J,sso [. _____ _ 
2154 399 1 !Other Contracted Services 1 [ 1,650 \ 1,683 \ l ,683 1 
2155 - - 435 i- - -·· -- - --·-r0-m~;supp1ie~ ------- -------------· -------- -- 1-------------- ·711r------ ---77o!---·--------785T ______ 7ssr __ _ _ ____ _ 

~~~~ ~-- -~ --~~~1==-1~~~~~~:I-M-;i~~fa1s-------------~~=--=~=-=-~~~~3s1====:-2,~~~ j -------- 2,~~~ \-------~~,1~815 j-=--==--== 
2158 - - -- ~: !-=-:-==i===-~~~~=--=-~-·---------_: _______ _j ________ I ____ ! ___ _ 
~~:~ --- - 1-------- ITo_tal Agric~ltural Exte_!l_sion Scrvic_e ________ ~---- -~2_2_{1:~t--- 182 ,5_~! _ _ _!22,045 ! ____ 1_8~13_~+-------0 

2161 --- - - --- - r ·- - -----1-- - -- ------------- ---·--------FYZOn--R~q;;~~VS-FY-20_2_1 -B-u-dgctl 5.19%! -i-- -100.00% 
- - - - ----1--------- ·-------- ---- ----- -- · T----- --- -----,--- - - - --------

2162 l \ FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget ! 3.05% i 1 --- .. ------------------------------ -- - ·--------------- ---- --- - ----------r--- --·------- ---- ------
2163 Notes from the department head: i i 1 ! ! 
2164 ·1: ,;-;;p~oje~t~d increase in salary is bas~d-o-;:;l!;~f-~ ii ;;-~~ i~g-:- ----- --- -----i------- -------- ·-;----- ------ --j-- I _______ T __ _ 
2165 __ ::: _ ~-~~oi_----_~--·-_L===--=--=---=------ ~---~~------·-~~-- -------=----~!_ ---~~-=~-=--=-1 __ -_-_ _1 r------- ----, _-_--____ __ _ 
2166 Both the Univcrsily of Tennessee and Tennessee State University have asked for a 4% increase from state funding ! [ I 
2167 f~~-E~tc~~i-on employees. It is curently--\h~;;gt;lti;;;[-[hi;~~~ppro ~ed and go into effect July 1, 2021. - ! j --- -·----j- - ---- -
2168 To ~1;i~t;iii---;;-;;-r 37o/o funding mate!~~ a 4% increase in funding for salaries ;~d-b~~~-fi~~cligu-;·ed into th~----i \ -- ---- -- --r--
~~~~ ~eia_rtn:~~~ing reqi esL __ ------------------~i------~-1--====--: ------:--------=---,------------
2171 c~-u~ ty-Dire~tor, Amy Fellhoeltcr, has been rcc~;11mended for promotion by UT from Extensi~-;;-Ageng II to j ---! --·- ·---1 

-------------·---- -----~-~--- . ------------------·----·- I I 
2172 _l~~tenstion Agent III. This promotion would result in a 10% pay increase. In order to maintain the coun_ty fu_[Jdin~ __l __________ [ _____ _ _ _ _ , _ ______ _ 
2173 match with the state dollars, the amount of thi s increase for Loudon County would amount to $1,889.77, along \ \ L 
2174 \~ it!~ ihc-;ctciiti~-~;1-~~-s-t-;-fb~~~fits-;~~h~~~;;-;:k~~~~;:;;~;;-(;;:~-;;:;-ent, ct~-. _ _ T ____ -·-----!---·---- - - -i i --- ------ 1--
2175 -- - - I I ------- ---- - ----·- --- -------! i·---- ---1- - :---------, ------

Final Revision Page 82 



A B c 

Loudon-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

._/ 

E F G H 

!_J _ __________ _[ ____ _l_____ Gcncrnl Fund IOI \_ ______ : h ! 
1

1 

21 Account L _____ \____ 6/30/2021 7:40 !---~0 19-2020 ---l-·· 2020-2021 __ L__~Q.21-2()_22 r 2021-2022 ;=--202 l-2()_~2-== 

4 Number !-··----···+----------------------' :i~~1f*L- · + - Budget or -1 --Depart~ent_l C~~d!~t:ee -+ App;;ved 
3 

--·-··-···---·· ··--··- -·-- --- -·---- -----··----- - - -·- [ ____ ----·· -····--1 ·-- ---
5 i i i REPORT ! Estimated I Request I Recommendation ! County Comm 

~~~~ - ·- -5~~~r==--:~~:;~°iJ~~1;----=------- ---- +==---=-·-----~=~-----1--- ----- : -1- ---~--
----- --- ----- · -· - ··· · - ···· -------------- ------------! . ·---· I 

162 ! \Clerical Personnel I 13,929 : 16,410 16,410 I 16,774 I 2178 
--- ···- --·- -·-- ·--------·-·--·-·-. - --- - --------- -·--- o-·- . r- - - - - - - , ----- ---

2179 189 \ !Other Salaries & Wages (Soil Technician) , ' I 25 ,080 
----------·-----· ----1 ------·----··----·--· --'-- ·-·---------'·-------· .t _______ .J____ I 

2180 201 ! !Social Security J 864 ; 1,018 \ 1,018 I 1,040 i 
2181 --- -- ··20ir· -·· ···. --, Social Security (Soil Tcch~iZian) ·-------- ··--·-;---·--·--·------;------, I - - - - - 0551 ________ _ 

---···----· 1 · ·· - ·-· ·-·-· - ---------- ·---------- ------- -----------· - - ·-- ----··--- ---- - - - - - - - - ----
2182 212 , iEmployerMedicare i 202 i 238\ 238 l 243 ! 

······--------- ··-- -·-- ------ ---········- ------ --- -------- - ·------ - -- ---- --- ·------ r-------, ------
2183 212 ! ! Employer Medicare (Soil Technician) i ! I l 365J 

-- ------· ·····- - ·--·--· -------------------- ------·.···-···-·--·-------------·-·--·----1 . . ------- -------- ---
2184 307 1 iCommunication \ 515 i 1,600 1,600 I 1,600 i 
2185 :=----3J ({=~-==-:_-.=!~-~'.1\rib~t-ions/Soil -~?_~~crva_!}~=~~--=-==-~ -~- --.:.=i-- -- ---):·OQ~ [~=: Z~OO 1-- -- 2,000 j_ __ 2,000 [ 
2186 3s5 '1 r-v19 ! 1 11 : I I I 

-·-- ---· - - ···----· - - -------------- ____ ______ !___ - -·· - .... , ---- ,------·---- ·-··- - - --- - - --·---- - - ------· 

2187 355 i \Travel ' 197 , 500 500 i 500 I 
2188 ~~--~~~_1_:- :. --I~-===~===~=~~-=~-----·------: ____________ ,_ _ L _ ___ !_ _ ____ : ___________ _ 
2189 I \Total Soil Conservation ! 17,778 ! 21,766 ! 21,766 j 49,157 ! 0 

------·-··--. -· ----·---···----··- -·---- ----·· - - ----· - --·-··- - ,------~---- . . ---·--·---···--·-··--· 

~~:~ - ----- -- - \-· · Soil Tec~nician -·- FY
1

202ZR~·qu~;t- VS i FY 2021 Budgeti 0.00% : !-- ---·----
------- ,. - Revenue #48130-SOIL = $18 000 -------- - ----------·------------'- -----r·- ------ ·--·-

2192 _____ _!_ county Expense = 9'.000 ____ _____ !X 2022 Bud Co~~~~~s_ VS FY 2021 Budget! 125.84% \ ! ______ _ 
2193 ________ _ _J Total $27,000 - --· ___ ___ 1 __ __ ____ _______ [ _______ _ _L_ ! _ i ·------
2194 I I i l i ! ·- -----·····-··1- ' -··--··--·- - ··---t------ - ----·---:·----j-··-·-·----1-----···---r----- ---
2195 ' I I ' I I I 
2196 ------- -i- - -- T-·------·-- --- :- ---· ·--··- -·· 1 -----i- -- - ---i-------·--r--------

Final Revision Page 83 



A B c 

Loudo'n-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

._ ... ,,,. 

E F G H 
' l ' . [ 

~ -:,:;:;. (:~--~:_: 1-------~;;;~o~~n~4~0 i __ _ - j- !~.j~~~Fl~~c20"_~ 2o212022--1~:~::,"t-- ~::~:::~ --
4 Number !- ___ T____ i FINANCIAL ! Budget or 1 -- Dep~~t~e~t--f-Committee - ,--- -by ___ _ 
5 =-=-= i~~~-~~[--=~===--===~~--=---=~------ ---J:__--R-EPORT-i--- -E;ti;;;-ilicl--[~_ R~quest _J Recommendation\_-_ 

2197 ___ 5770~ j __________ J Fl?~Control ____ ______ i ___________ j i !_ ! ______ _ 
2198 3 I 6_1-- __ - --- --1~o~tributio~~~we_ctwater Water Shed)_____ _ ! 2,000 ! 2,000 ! 4,000 i 2,000 i 

~~~~ - -----1------ -- -jTot~i-Flood Control ----[--- --- 2~000 -l----2;G00 il 4,000 : 2,000 ! 0 
-------·- -·· ·'---- ·-- --- . ----- ------- ------··--------- ----- - -- ---------: ,-----------

2201 ! I i I I I 

m~ = ~;sool ~~~l:~~~,~~~~~=~~~ -~~~ ~r:-·~· .•. :----- -t- ~~~~c-=----1-=---~~~-~= 
2205 361 I I Permits ! 3,460 i 4,000 I 4,000 I 4,000 [ 
2206 ------1---------1----------- i ! i i I 
2201 ===--=-~- !_-= ~--j;-~~-~!_Storm Water M:in:igement ____ ___ :[=-~=-::3;4§.fL=--=- 4_,ooo !=:-==-4~ooJ ___ ~oooJ ______ _Q__ 
2208 l i i i i I I -------- _ _ ,_ - ---- ----- --'·---------- - - ----- -· -- ------ ---- '--------- - --- , ___________ , ____ _ ___ , ----------1--- ------- -
2209 I I I I I ! I ----- .L----------- -- ·---· ------------· _ ; __________ ---- - ----------~------- ----1 ·--------- -

2210 1 : 1 1 1 1 I 
2211 Total Agri~i!i1:1~~~- ~~i:Nytura_I R~~;~~~~ -------- _____ _j~~~~- ~ ~jjs;69(!=---=-_210,3}2 I 221,811 -! 243,283 1===-----o 
2212 i i i l ! I I 

Final Revision Page 84 



Loudorn ::ounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I BI C I DIE I F 

_____ ,.. 

G H 

' I ' I ' I 1 I 1 General Fund 101 I i 
2 --- -i--·------1- ----- - --6-,3-0-12_0_2 _1 -1 :-4-o - -- ----- - -;-20-1-9--2-0-20- T 2020-2021 --1---2_ 0_2_1--2-0-22- - ___ 2_0_2 _1--2-0-22 _ __,, 2021 -2022 

Account I- -- --- ------------------ ------ -- '-- - -- --r----- -- - - ---'-- - - - - - ---,- ·~· - - - -
3 Number [ _______ !_____ _ __________ _ J_ ___ Al!PITED_! _____ _ _I_ I Budget __ l Approved 
4 \_ ___ . i __ _ _________ __ _ l__ FIN~~CIAL J Budget or _j~partme~J_ _ Committee )_ by 
5 _ ________ . _ J ____ ____ ___! ________ ___ ____ i REPORT _j Estimated i Request J Recommendation I County Comm 

2213 58000 J jOther General Government i I ! i -i 
2214 ------- __ T ____ _ j__ j- --- - ! ---- i--- ------ Recommendation= $120,000 with no·--

- ·-------··--- --· . -----··----;------ --!--- !·---- relation to Hotel/Motel Tax 
2215 )8110 1 !Tourism i I l , . 
2216 ______ 316ir-YT9---r ·--- -- ---- - -----------·1--- ---- 203 T---·· -- ·----·r -----------r-------T 
2217 316 \ _____ J contributi~~(Visiu;r's Bureau) __________ \ 132,75_0_1 120,000 \ ----- J20,0o0! ____ 12o;oooi 
2218 - - -- ----f -- i . -- I I : I i 
2219 -----i------rrotalT~~-;:-~------------ - i--- -i3 2,953T ___ 110,00o_j _____ l~oo0j____ nci~ooo-·;-----------o 

--·----~ .... ----· ---·-· --·1-- - - - ---·-------·----I.----~-----· •·-------------·----- -'---..;. 
2220 I 1 I l I i ! - -- -·· -----··----···-------· ----------------····---· ·-- ·· -----~-----·--·----- --------·-- ------·· r -
2221 _ ___ _I _________ ]_ ________ __ ---·- _ __ ____ _______ FY 2022 Reques_!_Y~~y 202_1~~~-g:_~ [ ___ _ ----~QO%_\_ ___ ___ _ -l _____ _:-_!.Q_0.00% 
2222 I i FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget\ 0.00% \ ! 
2223 - - -----i----1----·--·-----·----·--------- --· ! ___ i _ _ ___ i --·- - ----j - ,---------------
2224 - -· ----i- --- - T -------------- ----- - ----------1--------- ------r--------- --r------ ---i--- r 
--_ - i--- ·--i-- ·- · ---~ ·-· ·--- - . - -· --:--- --·---·------- --·-------·---··-·--·--·- - ---- - -- ·--- ------ ·--;- - -----,-- -- ··--- - -

2225 )8120 1 Economic and Industrial Agencies I I \ ! i --····-- - -·- -·----·- · -- ---- --i-·------------ ···--------------·-- -·-- - ··-·-·---··-··;· ... ·- -,------ ------ - -- --·- ' --
2226 _____ ~ ~6 ! _ __ __ _ _iCo~i bution s ____ __ --·------------ -- 1 ---·--· - --_lj~_,545 _!___ 162,545j__ __ __ __l_Q_2 , 5~j 162,545 ! 
2227 3 16 j I Contributions (Loudon Co Ee Dev Ag) t I i ! 
2228 --- --316i ____ -I Innovati~v;~-------·-------1---------! -·------ --1--·-------r--

2229 ------no: ·-- -- -Toues & Memb~~~hip;--- ·------ ! 3,884 ·: 3,88Sj 3,885 ;-1- - - - -3-,8-8-S-'-! - - - - --

2230 ~=~=~-320!_ __ ==--1~~-~1e_mbersh~~l§-~-~-~o_n~1'.'._i~ Dev_~~-c:~-9.'.Ll _ ___ _ _ -=_-__ =I=-===:-:=- _C~-===~=- ---:· ~-r--------
2231 320 [ [Dues & Memberships (E TN Dev District) i l ! I ! 
2232 -------; ----;------------------·------- -- ! ! I i 
2233 ---- -:- ---!Total Econo~1ic and-i-;;-ci~stri~l Agencies : 166,429 i 166,43o T ____ _ l66~430 I 166,430 i 0 

2234 =-=--=--~~=:~-~--=~~]=-=====-~~-~--~ -~------ __ [=-==--=--! -------· 1---·- -----~ 1- - -----
2235 _____ _ L __ ___ _J ____________ ___ _ . - -----· -~Y 202~~~:.:'!. VS FY 2021 Budget [ ____ ___QJ!_Q 0/ol -1_00.00% 
2236 _______ [ _____ ___ \.______________ _____ _______ FY 2022 Bu~--~?~11_1 Notes VS IFY 2021 Bud_get \__ __ 0.00% 1 \ ___ _ 

2231 ! ! I . I I I 
2238 ~~=~1===--=i-----~=-==~-=---- ------·-~ ____ c ______ .1 ~]~~=-~:~=~=- 1 1 _ 
2239 ______ L ____ -\--- __________ ---- - -----·--·· _____ _J ___ _____ J _______ i ______ L ______ I ___ _ __ _ 
2240 __ _?_~o_ I ______ ___ - -~~,~~!-~::!_Q:~~~~ i_s~nce___ _ ___ _\_ ____ ______ !_ _____ _______ \__ ___ __ ______ __!____ I 
2241 ___ ----~_!_? ! __ _ _____ _\ Contribut!._~~s (Ri ~c:!"~_i9 c _ ~c:_me~_2'_Mowingl._ ______ [__ _____ 3,00_Q__L _ 3,000 !_ ________ 3_,0_QQ_L _ 3,000 I 
2242 341 I !Pauper Burials l 3,000 ! 3,750! 3,750 ! 3,750 I 
2243 ===-=-r~=-:-_~]=::-=-~~:~- -- _____________ -__ L. ________ ! _:_ ________ ___ _!__ i _ 
2244 l iTotal General Welfare Assistance j 6,000 '. 6,750 \ 6,750 I 6,750 i 0 

- . --· --- •··- ---!- --·- - - - ---- -·- --· ------------------~---- --- -· --~-- - -·1--- - - --- ·- ------------ - ·---------- -----~-- ----·-··------

i I I ! ! : ---__ ; __________ ---------------- - ---- -------------·· ---· --·--·---------- ---------- - ·----·- · -- _________ ; ____ _____ ,, ______ _ 2245 

FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget I 0.00% 1 ! -100.00% 
-FY-2022B~d-Comm Notes- VS FDG21 Budgcl\ - - --- 0.00-0/;i-- !- -·--- -- ----- ·-- --------- - -·-··- - --- --- - - ! --- - --!- -____________ i___ _ ___ I 

r- - -; -·- -- - -------- -- -------- -~-------- -- -- -- -- ~- --- ---------·r - -- -- - -- ----1 - - ---------- 1 --1---- -
, I I ' ' ; ' 5 

~
2246 ----- -- --·-i·---- -- --:---

·- -· __ ___ L .. --·-·· · ; 
l :-----



A B c 

Loudori-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

1 I ! General Fund 101 i I ! ! I 

./ 

H 

2 -----i---·--i----------6/3-0120211~40--· ! - 2019-2020 1 2020-2021 1 2021-2022 -1 2021-2022 r-· 2021-2022 
Account r-------;-----··-- - -·-·· , -··-------·- -·---·- ---- 1 

! Number !-·----- -\---------------------- ------- ·------t-F~~~~~~~L - 1----B~d-g-et_o_r--·- l-De_p_a-rt_m_e_n_t _I_ c~~!~:tee -1~:;ve_d __ 

5 ------i--·--·;--- i REPORT I E~timated r·-Request I Recommendation I County Comm 
2250 - 58300 ! :veterans Services ----· \--·-· l--------1-·- -- ----1· ,---- - -- -· 
2251 ------- -·-169f ____ . - lPart-t~-;--Pe-rs-on_n_e_l --·------------- -- - ,- --··---13,257_T ____ - - -13- ,3-3.3\ 18,666 ,--- --,-9,-030-I ---

2252 --·----J69j ______ JPart-time Personnel - New-E-;ployee .. J . l . 1--· T - ~I-----· 
2253 -·- ·-189T · -·- -·--iolhe;-s;-1~~1~;-&-wagcs -------· -·--··----l 21,J82 [--·-· -·--~i2~6-i5T" J2,61si 33,634 1---------

·-··--- -i-- ·------· . . · r·----_-;------r-----~----------;-----

2254 20 I : i Social Security i 2,)20 i 2,849 ! 3, I 79 3,265 ! 
2255 _ ___ _ :204!- --- - --- i R~ti;~;;,c n_t _______ -- ---- -----------,-----1,029-i 2;-18-8!-- 3,441

1 
2~ 188 ,_! - -- ---- -

2256 ---- 2o6! _________ iLifc lnsura~c~-----·-·- i 66-j 18or--· 60\ 60 \ 
... ... - ···- ·-· -1---·- --- -;-------·--------·----- ----:··- -·-··-···-- -----;-·------;--------1--·-·----- : 

2257 207 I i tvlcdical Insurance i ! 0 I 10,9481 10,948 i 
2258 ~=---~~}I~[ - -~- =~-l~;i2Plc;;j~B~~T~~~=·:-=-~~=~=:-=--==·===-=·]=-=-=- 5_i(j·r==--:-=-==:~66[:==-=~=--744r------_76~[~------
2259 307 1 1Communication I 1,267 ! 1,300 [ 1,300 [ 1,300 \ 

-------- -- - i-- - ------:- --·-=----.--------------·- -- -'i ---- ·-----· - ---· --·:---------- i---------·--------_------·- -----
2260 . 307 jWIRE <Commumcallon (Cell Phone) ; 408 •. . 4)0 ! 450 \ 4)0 \ 
2261 --- - - 316 j" ______ - · i c~ntrib~tion~ Vetcr;-~~ilo~-;; r Guard . i--------:· ---·--- - --i--·-· I T-------------
2262 :=-:-:=.~- - ~~Q [-. ---·= ]~~~~:B~~~~~~~!e.~--=--==-~=-:-~=~==i=~=-· · =·=~~~=[-~-=-~95~[~=-=- 9-~[=~==-=- 950 [ __ ____ ______ _ 

2263 ___ l_?O[ -· [ C?p~_a-~~n-~_~_ease_I'~~ef!t~-- - - ) _ ______ ~- _! -------~~O_l ______ _____ _ 2~Q I ____ 250 [ ____ _ _ 
2264 3 34 ! ! Maintenance Agreement - TDV A Claims Mgmt Progran'. 898 ! 898 \ 898 ! 898 ! 
2265 ---- 338 !"- -- --·[ Maintenance & Repair S~~vices - Vehicles j ·- -------·-:- r·· ---- - ---i------- - i --------
2266 ---- 34si ____ iPo;ta1 Charg~~--·-· I ---- --,- 10o i-·---- --~ol 300 I 
2257 --. - --3-49T ---- - l PrintTi;g-,-S-tatio-n-cr)-. &-Form·~-- i-----4 I 3 T------60-0 !- -----600J ________ 6ooi-------·- --
2268 ----issf·-· ·-·-- --i-Tr~----- ---- ---- --- -- ----·-- ·- - ---·- i-----1,3 56 [- ----·-s-:-ooor ·--·------·5,o-oo_! ____ ---S.000 ,-------

2269 ------J-99 !"-- -- ---;Oth;-Contractcd Scrciccs ---l-
1 
--- ----:--- ------i---- - ------j r------ - ---

2270 =::=-_-_4 i_4.[-~ ___ :: _ :_n_ui:>_1i_ca_t_in_g~pp1~e~--- ___ --·- -----· [ -_-_-__ -__ .=--~_--_122 -1_-_-_- _-_- __ -~?_ii=-~=- 162 I 162 I 
~~~~ ------ :H-\-·--- -·- -~ ~;~~~~~1ppli~-s - --- - -- : - ---·--- 1~418 j- ---1,oool 1,000\ 1,000; 
2273 --·-· ·-47 Ir . -- - - - ---T&irt~;;-rc__ _ ------- -1-··----- -3-5-·1 ··- --- - 3o6f _ _____ 3_0_0 I 300 I 

2274 -=---~-~~L .. ~-:: ~:Tw~~c:~~---·- _ __________ --!----~------- --=r----~~c=-~----61~1 616 ! 

~~~~ ----·-~~~i - ·- · ··--··----i ~n~~~~~~~c~~i~t~1~:~lop~-~nt -·--.. -----\------·-!- 1---------1 ··--~-------- · -·-·· ------
2277 ---·- --719 i-- - - - ·i orfi~~Eci~1ip1~;;;-11------- ----------:---------·-soT --- --~1ao r--·---· 1 --1---------- -
2278 ~---=-= -=~ =\_: ~.- .-.=~ -_-:;-.-::-=====--~~:-::=-_=-=-_-==~:===~! __ ____ ... --··- ____ _!_ _____ ____ ____ ;___ _________ _ _ I I 
2279 -·--- ____ _! __ . . . - -i_Jota_l_Vct::_.~~-Scrvices ______ __! __ ____ 50,_8_9_7J _____ 66,5_?_2J _ _ _ ~~-?.2__ . I 81,715 \ 0 
2280 : ; i ! ! 

.. - ---- 1 - ... ·------ - · -·---------·- ---- - --'-------- -'- ·!------- . 
2281 ! FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget! 22.42%1 I -100.00% 

~~i~ ~-=----) :~~-•• - . 1~:>~~·- - -•• =~:~•·=~-}:"~,E~i No~~r~~j~-~~~~,,_]_ --__ -~~1- __ -- --~-:== 
i • I i ! I ! 6 



A B c 

Loudori-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

-. ..,._,..· 

E F G H 

~ ~''°""' ! =-:-:=1:---~--~i;;;~:,~:;'.___ I ~~~;~:~ l WW-Wzt I-'-~'-"~''-I ';:~-::," I :.";;;:::~ 
Number ;-·-----;-- ·------------·----- ----------L--------·- _L_ - - ···------ --·-·------, r--------

4 I ! [ FINANCIAL I Budget or Department I Committee by - --·-----;----·- --···;··--- - ·- -·-- --------·-- --- -----------·1··---·--- -- --- ---i- - - ·--·-----
5 ______ l_ __ ______ ! ___ REPORT __ ]_ Estimated _ ___ Request i Recommendation [ County Com_~--

~~:~ --- ----!- ----··---+-----------·-------- : - ·-+----1--------~-- l ------
--~----· - -- -----·---·------- - . ---·---· ., l-...--__ _ __ ---·----------

2289 i ! I I I I I ----- _____ ,_ - ··--·---·'- ·------··----------·--------- r·----·-··- -· -··-- ---- -------- ! -·---
2290 58500 J \Contributions to Other Agencies (NPO) j i i \ 
2291 =~-=--l!ff=~:=~:!c~~tri?utio~- __________ ________ ,-----=---=--=~!-· I _______ ____ [ T-- ----------
2292 316 !LCHIC [Loudon County Health Improvement Council I 2,500 i I I ! 
2293 --3i6)cAcJD - jchil<l Advocacy-Ccnte-;:- ------· I -- 42,5ool -· 42,000[ 42,000 r-- 43,000 [ 

------ - 1· ·- -- - - , ---·------·---------- ---·-·-- -------· -- ·-·----· - -----·------------ ··--·-- -·---- -1-------------------- ···- - -
2294 316 1SMSD 1SmokyMountainScrviccDogs [ 4,000 [ O[ I I - ----------·-·- ----- - 1- ------- ------·------------- - ---·- --------- ·--------·-·. ·······--· ·--- ----·-- ··-··- - ··-----···· ---· -
2295 3 16 ! ! UT Speech & Hearing i ! I I I 
2296 - ---- -3161 l.. TvEc-- TLittl~ TN-v.illcy--fci~;ti~~~l-c~ --------\----3,ooo -r 3,ooo i-------- --iooo_ I_ 3,ooo 1-· 
2297 -===316_i~tr~f_.]i-;;-ud_i~ Cou~;t;-com;i:~nity c~ann~ ---:=-==[~-~-=--=6~ i~gJ=-6: 100!==~-J, 1 oo ___ _ __ 6, 100!===--== 

~~:: --- --~ :~ \~s~lc ·-·\·b~:dP~:~~aritan Cntr-------------·+---- -- 1 ~~~~-: --- 1 ~ :~~~ \·- --- --~ l~ci~~ ~---- 1 ~:~~~ i ·--
2300 · --··- - - 3i61sc1-!As - Ts~~cii~-;;-;;-;1~·~;;~-~s i stancc :---- ----1-:Soo · 1--------~-- - --------i--------1-------------

-- -· · ·---- - ··- --· --· ---· -··· ·---·--- -------------------~ - -- --,-------------
2301 316 j LCEDP ! Loudon County Education foundation ! 2,500 i I 2,500 

1 
I --··-------·· - ·- -- ----·--------·- -··-- ·-- -·--- ----i---- - ---·------- ----

2302 316 1 jRcd Cross ! I I I 0 
2303 ··-- 316T_____ -\11~lcn Ross McNabb Center - ----·.··-··-·------ \ --- ! ----] l 1·----- -- 0 

2304 ==- 31 _6 [-·- - --~=]):? r~csse;Valicy-Co;,iti~~to-End I~c:_~clcs_~---·-! ··- --T------r i r-··---------------
2305 I . I ! , ! ! i -·--· ··-·-·--·- ·-···· -. --·-·-·--·-·------·--···---··------- ·------ -· - - - -------· - --- -- -i - -·----
2306 ! !Total Contributions to Other Agencies i 83,100 I 72,100 J 80,600 i 73,100 O 

2307 ~=--==-=r ~-. - ~-~~c=--==---==--~=----- ---------~====' -~=~-~~~:=1-. -----J==-~ _______ J_____ --1==~------
2308 ! i FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget! 11. 79% j ·-: 100~00% 
2309 -·------ -·-: . -- - T--- FY 2022 Bud Co~-;;; N-;;t~~-VS-FY 2021 B~dgetj ·-----l.J9% j i-----·--
2310 =~=:~-J:~~~-~--:] ______________ ~=-· ---- i----===~~-~----~-====~i=---=--~-==·-i ----------,----------
2311 i : f ' I i 

------ --1----------:---------- : ---- -r-------~-:- ------ -1··--· 1 -·- -- -- --- ----
2312 ! I I i I I I 

Final Revision Page 87 



A B c 

Loudo·n-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 
I ·1 ' I i General Fund 101 ! I 1 i 

H 

2 ------1-----i- · Gt3-01_2_02_1_1_:4_o _ _ _ _______ T_ 20-19- _2_0_2_o _ r_ 2 _02- o-::-20_2_1_ I 2021-2022 1--2-02- 1- --2022 1---2021 
Account :--··--·-·;-·----- ----------------·----,--------:·--- · .! _________ ___________ _ 

3 Number \ ___ _!__________ _____ [ _ _!i.UDIT!Q_J __ _ _ ____ 
1
1 _ ______ ___ ____ J__ Budget __ L_ Approved 

4 I ! i FINANCIAL ! Budget or , Department i Committee I by 
5 =~=-=i--~-~-~~j==-~-==~- --------- ----------=--=---==-=[~Ei>""ORT -i- --E~imatcd I Request r R!_co~m-;;ndati~~T--county Comm 

2313 . _ ___ 5860_2 \ ______ j~_1_~1pl?l<:~Ben:fi~-- ----- -----· _ __ _ : _J___ I i I --=== 
2314 205 i !Employee and Dependent Insurance ! 1,340 \ 2,500 1 . 2,500 ! 2,500 ! 
2315 ----- 205 \" _ _ _ - I Employee and Dependent Insurance- EAP Program i--------r· ·-i-- - ------,----7:800[ 

··------·---- · . -------- -··-- ···---r ·- ---
2316 599 ; !Other Charges i \ ! ! I 
2317 -- - --:----- -; --- --- - - ·- i . . ! I i I 

2318 :-·-·- - [Total E~ployce Benefits -. -- !---- -----i;34o i 2,500 r-----2,SOOJ 10,300 r - ·- ----- - 0-

2319 =-~=-==-1=--~=~-~I-=_=:--- - ------ ~-~-=~--~~-~--- _________ __t:=====--~----=--===i=~-=~=J--------1==~==-=~ 
2320 58801 1 . iCOVID-19Grant#l . . I i . . I I ! 
2321 ·--- · ------ 1-· -- - - 335 i M aint~~;;-~~~ciR:e-p;i;s e-r~i;~~-B-CoGs·--------·-i 3,575 ! ----- ------·-· r ·-· _______ T _ _ _________ I _____ _ 
2322 ------;·----3-99Tot1~~-r_C_o_nt_r;~t~d Services ---·- ---- -- -- -- --- -- : - . ---- -488T---- -----·---,-----·---j- --- - - - -------
2323 _________ T ___ 41olc-~t;dia t supplies ----······ - ------- i------·---6 36 ! -T·- _______ T _ _________ I _____ _____ _ 
2324 --------:--- ·· 499 r61h-; Supplies &.-Ma"terial~-- · ··· -·------·-!--·-- ·---·9;7031·---- 50,0oo··r --------:- ------ i---
2325 -----!499:::-s RCiioihcr Supplies& rVl~t;~ial ; - - -- - -----·-------:----- --- ·----T----- 14,410-·i----·- - -·1-- ------- i 

----- --· '. ----- - -- -~ ·-------- ---· · --- -·----------·-------·------- - r -- ------ - -.1- --- ------- -·-- -------

2326 ___ _ _ ! ____ _2Q~ i Corn1~unicat~n Eq~_men.!_ ____ __ __________ ! j 15,000 !_____ _____ I 1---· 
2327 ________ __ _.!_ _ ____ 7_I_ U Fu~_!u~---------- -- ____ ! _______ _! ___ ~_QQ_! _ _______ ___ J __ '------- -·-

2328 l _ _ 7_!? j_9_i0_~e Equipmen~--------·-- __ L 3, 105 i. 5,000 l ________ ___ , ____________ 
1
1 __ 

: 719 J0flicc Equipment ! 28,000 l I . 
2330 ===:i --~-=-:T==-~====~==·::-=- - -- ___________ : __ t_ ______ 1 __________ 

1 

____ _ ___ L ___ _ ___ _ 
2331 _ _ ___ _ ; ______ 1 :_r~~~1 __ ~_<2_VID-19 _ __ . _ ___ __ _ _____ i - --~,so~_!_ __ ...§~~'!.!..9_1_ _____ _____________ ______ ! ____ _ 
2332 __ ;_ ________ .\ _________ __ _________ __ _______ i _________ _l ______ l_ ___ __________ j_ _ _____ _ I _ 

~~~! ------~~! ____ ~~?~~~~~~~~~ p~~~~-(E~e=ti :~--~:::_ ___ _J -______ '.Ji=-- 3,207 J==~::-=:~-~--+_-_ ----- I I 

2335 i I 87 i Overtime I 8, I 07 i i 
2336 --i--·-· 193 IE1ection Workers - ------ r----·--- --,---- ----1 7,172 T r I 
2337 - -- - -·-i·----2011 Social Security - -------· ·- ! I 966 ! --- -·---- ---- i--------,--
2338 =----=--\-~jSta~-~~tire~~nt __ _=._--=- -~=~.:~~-----------j ________ _i 638\ ______________ J_____ ! -·--·--- - -
2339 _ ______ !_ ____ 22§ 1_!- ife lnsu!:_an<:£_____ __ _ _________ _ ___ _L ________ [__ 2 I I_ _ ____ ___ _ _I [ 
2340 I 207 !Medical Insurance I j 278 ! I I 
2341 -------i--2osJDcntal Insur;;-nce-- ----- --- .... ----- ' -- ! I I r--------r r-----------
2342 _ ______ - - -i---·-2 1-2 · -E~~ployer Mcdi~are - . - ·- ----------1--- r ··- -·------w1-r--------- -··-·-------1--- ---·--- - --
2343 -=~=:-~r=--= 34?_1-ro~-~I.~h_a_~~-----·= -~=--~ =: ·~-~::-- '---===i::== 3 ,21-d~=-==~~=~=:l~:~==-=-----!----------1 
2344 i 351 [Rentals I . i 100 ! i i - --;---- ------, ------ ------ -···· . .. -- . ---·-- ---- ;--------·--- r--· --·-- ------· ----,-------------------
2345 I 355 !Travel ! 1 114 i j I 
2346 _____ _ i ___ - ··43-51-0-ffice ·S-up_p_h_·es___ ... ·- ·-· ---------- --·---- __ J _______ -------1--------J,874T _ ___ ---·---T·---·-- - - -i---- -
2347 ~=-=-~:::-=:--:-=-_~-_-: ___________ :~--------~:-===- L. ________ L ______ ______ _! ______ _____ __! _ _______ __l ________ _ 
2348 !Total COVID-19 Grant 112 (Election Commission) I I 38,000 i j I --1- ---------------- - - . -- . .. - -·----------·:---·- ·-·- - .. ··----- ;-··--· ------;- -· ______ i __ _____ - ---·---------- --- --

! ' I ' I 8 



A B c 

Loudo'n-county 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

..__.,· 

E F G H 

~ -------- -\--------! G:~3c~~o:~n7~41o01 1 2019-2020 I 2020-2021 -+-----zo2i-=zozzl-m1-2022 l 2021-2022 
1 

3 Account 1-----i-------- -- _____ T _ _ A_U_D_IT_E_D_ [ _ _ ____ l ___ __ I .. Budget I ---A-p-pro~-;d __ _ 

4 Number - --j --------- ---- I FINANCIAL i Budget or \ Depart~-;-~t--J --Committee ! by-

5 __ ___ _ j==--~I~~~:---~~===----==-----==--==---- j REPORT -!--E~t-im;rt~ci--T_-_Re~~~JR~commendatio~_l County Comm 
2350 I i I i l I I 
2351 - SS900\ _______ !Mi;~cil~n~~;;-~-- -- -- 1-----------r-----------i J !----
2352 __ __ _ 3_0_9 r------- ----lc~;t~;ct;-with Govcrnmc~t_A_g-en-e-ic~- - ------f--------r---------!-·--------- -[· -----J 
2353 -----Sio[ _____ lT~;~;;-commi~~~-----------: 2Gs,110J ---- -300))-oor 210,ooo l- 210,0001 _______ _ _ 

·----- .. -----·-- -1- ·--··-- ·- ---- -- - --- - -----·-- ----- - --- ------ - ---- -·-- -------- --
2354 __ - --~Q ! ______ J [:.!_i:__~ , '."-EeS~!!i_e!_l_ts2_~_Pena_lties i ______ !._ _________ ! __! J _______ _ 
2355 __ 540 ! _ __ \Ia-.; !3;~l~_!!rogram ___________ ! _ ___ 1_10,140 1 _______ ~ ___ 112,0~j 112,0001_ ___ _ 
2356 599 IUNCLA !Other Charges ! ! 01 ! I 
2357 __________ J==:~c---=-=-~ -- -----------·----- ------L ________ !_ ___ _________ ! _ ________ _!_ _____________ !_ . 
2358 ________ J_ _____ j !_~_t_'.l_l _1~~5.~~~~1_neous _______ L_ - · ------~8,850 ) ___ --~5,000 I_ ·---~!2,00Q__j _____ 382,0~~_j ______ _ -~ 
23s9 i i l ! I I I 
2360 I~tal 0-ther::g_~n_~~!g~~e_i:__n_m_~~-t ~~~ - -~-~~~--~==~~-===~==- ! __ ___ 865,i)_~-~=-=_952,747 j____ 839,759l _ _ _ ~QJ95_[ 0 
2351 i ! I i I i I _ .. ---- - -,---· ---· ; - . --- ------·- ---·--· ------- - -- ·-·----1--·-------;-----· - ·------- ·---·-- - - ---- ·- --- ----- ----,----- - -
2362 I i ' i I I ! 

~~:! :- --~ : -~~·1==~-~~~=--- i-6~~-~;~f~i:~~~~~:,-~~o~a~~=~==----------F=~-===----.-~:r--~-_-. -.:-.~~==-11===--=\=-----=-==--~ - ·--· -
2365 - 612 ! ·-- - --- Jrri~~ip~ilon Other Loans --- - r---------: 75,978 ---- - ---i- _____ __ T _ ______ -
2366 - ----:- -- -- --:---------·--- ----- --- ---- -- -------- --- :- - - -----!- -- - --- -i--------·-1-···-------1 ·--

~~:~ =~~1=~ ~-~--1~~~cr~~ to~~rcsl on~~~:-=--==--=1-----=---· +-· -------~------ -- ---- ·1--====-=1==-----

0 

~~~~ -· ~- -~3_! __ --~~=-J~~=--- - ~ ---=--=---~- . :- - ------: --- :___ -[_~~-==:---·----- -. 

m: To~I E~t,C~~ ~r~::~~="_olifotom!_oo~:" Lo~" __ i--~498,2i~ l: ___ i1;6;~;;1=~3:~~1-· 22,360,5;~ 0 

2374 t i i I ! I -- ·- -- - -·-·-·---· -- L- - ------------ · . •---------------------
2375 \ ! FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budgetl 6.SO% i -- -- -·--- ---'- - --------------- -·------------------------- -·------- -r-----·-- ·------ -
2376 i ! FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget 3.41% 1 ! 
2377 ----,- -- -- -1 --- --- --- --- r· 1 ~, ----

2378 -=-==1=-~-= - 1[~--==-~-==-~=-=-:~=--~-=~=--==·--- - ·--------[=---====]·~--=----==------·----±-===----~ 
2379 991001 Transfers Out I l I ! --f 
2380 --- - - - 5-90r------· 1T;~-~src~~-u;Oiher r.-~ci;-- --------·- _________ i _ ___ 37AooT-- --- - - r ··--------i-------i 
2331 -~ ~~-=-J=-~---==1==----=== :~~=:-~ _- -~---- ----- I ·------ ----1----- -----'--- ----L _ _______ ____ ! _ _____ _ 
2382 I !Total Transfers Out ! 37,400 ; 0 0 I 0 J 0 -·-- ·-________ .,_ .. _. - - - -- ------· ---------- - ·-- -- ·--- -------· - -- ·- ---------- - ---- - ---- ·------- - ----i------------------
2383 i i I ! I I 
2384 T~t;i· E-· x--p~n-d-it-u-re-s andT~;~~~~~-0-u_t ___ ----·-·----- -----·---- 1--19:53~(;22i ___ 2 _1_,6_2i-,2-3-1 ----2-3,0D~OS4 r·- --2256o~s11l 0 
2385 -----i-·-- ·-- · -- i-- ---- ---- -· ·- - - - -·----··- - ----\ I I 

Final Revision Page 89 



A B c 

Loudo'n-c ounty 
General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

I I General Fund 101 j ! 

__ ,..,: 

H 
. I . I I +1 . T ---·-T-----·---- ,1,012021 ,,,------- i 2019-2020 i---2020-2021 I 2021-2022 1--2-02_1 ___ 20_2_2--1--20_2_1--2- 0-22 

~ ~::::~ ~-~=-\~=~~~=~=~ ~~ r~~~L~[~;i;"'t~!;:£~ c.::~::~~:m 
I II BUDGET DEFICIT PROPERTY TAX PENNY EQUIVALENT jc:::=:> 4.69 1 18.20 I 7.93 ~ 
I ! I I ! I 

2389 - - --i ;-·----- ----- ------ ··----r----·-----i-------i--------1 ·--------1_ -_ __ _ 
2390 ____ c ___ !TOTAL,- REVENUE/TRANSFERs IN i---20,134,842--: - £0,587,560 1 19,008,6m -----zcl,610,2981 o 

2391 -=-==1 ___________ J'!'_~i~1:_EX~_END-iiiJEs/TR~FR~OUT - -___ L ___ l9,53~,6i21===-}_!_~22,231 1 __ 21,027 ,05~.L. 22,360,571 0 

2392 _____ j_ ___ _ ! ~~!~~-'!'_O_i'j _F_!,JND BALANCE - -- ·--······---·-·l---599_l .!2._f- ·· (1,034,~71)1 __ (4,0~8,419) ! ___ (_!,750_,_~3) 0 
2393 I ! I I i 
2394 ----------r------·:roi;\t::A"uo1T"Eii FUND BAL JUNE 30 2019 -i---1,1si,9oT i- - -7,273.690 T- ·-6.239.019r-·---6:i39.'0i9!-- 6,239,019 

2395 ==--=1==:=~=- i -= - ·-=~~:~-==~ ----------~--==-==---1=--=-~~=-=-~-=-~-· · - --===--='------------------r---==~~=-~--f-1 __ _ 
2396 i ' i ! I i I 
2397 -------·-r-·-----· ·---1- ·· - ·· · ------------- --- --------------i-- -------,-- - · · i-------·-·----i------·-----
2398 -- ·- - - -1------ ·--·troTAL _A._umTEn Fu Nn BAL JUNE 30 2020- -1-- -- s,3s1-:-iio- \-- 6:239~019\-----2~220,GoT :--- ----- -4:4s8~746-I ---6.239~oi9 
~!~~ ------ - i---~1==~~-~~.=--- ~~ --~--- ------------==F==-=~-=-+~-~-~=~=1 ·i------·---------!---===~ 
2401 -----:------ - ·-· Less Audited Restricted & Assigned Items ~- -·l,lo7:43o_i _________ I ----- --i ····--·--- - - --i----- -··---

2402 =--==~]==---~ J ______ ·-·--·- ------·- ---------- :-------~---r=~=------ ·_:_J=--====~=i==-====i- - -----=--= 
2403 I !Total Available Unassigned Fund Bal July 1 2020 ! 7,273,690 t l [ i 

--··-···----T ·------- -.---- --·- --- -- ------- ·- - ---··--- ----------·······-·- ··-· - -·--···-,···-····-··--·--.-----------·-------
2404 I ! i : ! I i 

2405 =·=-=-~=[=~=---·~ : ·· · - -~~~~- ~:=--==~~~~--:=-_==--===: _____ l __ ~=~~-==-=-=[===--j_ __________ L_ _____ _ _ ,_!_. ===~--- · ---· 
2406 I : i I i I i ----·- ·-·-··--·--·--------·-- -··------------·------- ------\. . ______________ . ___ ---· -· --- . 
2407 I i i i i '1 I 

-·----~--- ______ ; ___ - -- · ---·----------- ·------------L-------·---- -:--~---------t-------- ---- ·--------1---------~---

~~~1 ~~ -l--; :::·::::1::~::1::::1,:::,:::::.::· = 95% "''"" .. ~got ~~ j~-~~-- . . .. i-- -t==~ 
2412 ----··------!- ----, J unc 30 2021 Estimated Fund Balance l--- --------·-l ----· _'!_2~_,_ !_~_11 __________ _ J________ . 
241 3 i I . ' I 
~~~: ~-=-~-~-=-=1==--= ~+=--=~-~--~-:-====:~·=:- ::--====-~-~~=--:~:==·-~-~=1 - -----i----··----1=--=-_:_==-=---=-1 -----··-------
2416 . ------!- ---·-·- :-·-·· - -·--· ------- ···-------------------1----·--·--1 2020 - 2021 1-------- 1--- I 2021-2022 

2417 -- - ···· -·-1----··----- - iR.~~;~mc~d~d~i1; i;;;.:;;-.;ding FB-:;-30°fo- ~T~xpcns~- - - - -------i-- MS6,669T ____ ---- ----r I o 
2418 - ·· -- ------;-- -------·-r - ··· -·· ·-··- --------------------- -------- ---! --·-- ·--- ----1---------1-·- ·---------,----------·--1------- --
2419 --------1-- ------1-- --- ------------- ----- - --:------------1- ·----·-1 ·1 I -- -- --

----------i-- -- - ·-- - -i-- ------ - - ----~-- ------,----- --- -- --·---=---- --------.---------------- --- -:--- -- ------- ---·--r------~--~--

2420 i I i i j ! I 

7,320,131 
0 

Final Revision Page 90 



Loudon County Commission 
Exhibit 070621-E 

Statement of Proposed Operations by Fund 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

BUDGET COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 



Date 6/30/2021 Beg 

NonSp, Res 

or Assign 

General Funds 

101 County General 1, 107,430 

141 General Purpose School 

Special Revenue Funds 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maint 0 
114 Law Library 0 

115 Public Library 0 
116 Solid Waste/Sanitiation 0 
119 Industrial/Economic Dev 

122 Drug Control 0 
127 Other Gen Govt Sp Revenu1 0 
128 Other Special Revenue 0 
131 Highway/Public Works 0 
142 School Federal Projects 0 

143 School Food Service 0 

Debt Service Funds 

151 General Debt Service 0 
156 Education Debt Service 

Capi tal Projects Funds 

171 General Capital Projects 

176 Highway Capital Projects 

177 Education Capital Projects 

TOTAL FUNDS 1, 107,430 

Estimated 2022 

Fund Bal Estimated 

7/1/2021 Revenue 

6,239,019 20,210,298 

3,025, 171 40,797,558 

399,805 100,000 

23,322 4,500 

362,754 385,324 

774,767 784,760 

169,335 21,295 

23,288 83,500 

0 5,251,037 

7,770 1,000 

300,264 4,524,747 

315,684 2,212,519 

663,507 2, 738, 139 

2,475,737 1,465,230 

6,716,529 4, 156,593 

1,832,566 627,406 

68,985 301,384 

1,226,627 200,000 

24,625, 130 83,865,290 

IN 

Trfs 

Loudon County -cr6vernment 
Statement of Proposed Operations by Fund 

for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 
BUDGET COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 

Total 2022 Ending 

Available Proposed OUT Desig or 

Funds Exp Trfs Reserves 

400,000 27, 956,747 22,360,571 0 1, 107,430 

0 43,822,729 42,514,458 0 0 

0 499,805 2,000 125,000 

0 27,822 4,750 

0 748,078 367,570 

0 1,559,527 941,496 0 

190,630 22,300 

0 106,788 77,900 0 

5,251,037 

0 8,770 1,000 0 

0 4,825,011 4,548, 178 0 

0 2,528,203 2,212,519 0 

0 3,401,646 2, 738, 139 0 

125,000 4,065, 967 1,638,662 0 0 

0 10,873, 122 5, 128,767 0 

2,459, 972 358,393 400,000 

370,369 351,384 

1,426,627 549,035 

525,000 110, 122,850 83,817, 122 525,000 1, 107,430 

Estimated Estimated 

Fund Bal Fund Bal 

w/Reserves w/o Reserves 

6/30/2022 6/ 30/2021 

5,596, 176 4,488,746 

1,308,271 1,308,271 

372,805 372,805 

23,072 23,072 

380,508 380,508 

618,031 618,031 

168,330 168,330 

28,888 28,888 

5,251,037 5,251,037 

7,770 7,770 

276,833 276,833 

315,684 315,684 

663,507 663,507 

2,427,305 2,427,305 

5,744,355 5,744,355 

1,701,579 1,701,579 

18,985 18,985 

877,592 877,592 

25,780,728 24,673,298 

r--, li r~ [? .r.-\ n 
I L.. i i I 1'\' ' I ; '\\ : i __ ; \ i I , \ ) / !_. \ ] 1 

U u d \Ju-0 t~ 

r ;--~·.· . rr::J\~\ '7 \1 ({=-"J ,- [...:; [ • -:\ 

U
-· } I ~ \ . I ' ·, ...... - I I I 

~~:\ ! ~ \V/ 
1 1! 1 ... :::1 'j ! c~ u) 

r--;~\ lr-;::::1 r.·\ ,-=::;,_, ,; 
I i I 1" '""' 1- · \ :::::i i 
I i .) i , :_)) l. i\ , I 'I i 
L '--'/ ;J \_j t--u LJ .J --~ L_,...... .._ ._ ....._ _ _/ l--' · 

J 

Outside Inside 

Len City Len City Budget 

Property Property Effect on Date 

Tax Tax FND BAL Adopted 

0.5349 0.5349 (1 ,750,273) 

0.7027 0.7027 (1,716, 900) 

0.0000 0.0000 (27,000) 

0.0000 0.0000 (250) 

0.0140 0.0140 17,754 

0.0000 0.0000 (156,736) 

0.0000 0.0000 (1,005) 

0.0000 0.0000 5,600 

0.0000 0.0000 5,251,037 

0.0000 0.0000 0 

0.0250 0.0250 (23 ,431) 

0.0000 0.0000 0 

0.0000 0.0000 0 

0.0493 0.0493 (4 8,",3 2) 

0.1795 (972, 174) 

0.0000 0.0000 (130, 987) 

0.0129 0.0129 (50,000) 

0.0000 0.0000 (349,035) 

1. 5183 1.3388 48, 168 


